
WEST KERN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT 
AGENDA FOR REGULAR MEETING 

 

May 11, 2022 
 

Cougar Room 
(Access Through the Library Entrance) 

 

 
5:00 p.m. 

 

29 Cougar Court 
Taft, California 93268 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
 
 
1.  CALL TO ORDER  

 
2.  PUBLIC COMMENT ON CLOSED SESSION ITEMS 

 

A. Accessibility.  In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to access the meeting 
room or to otherwise participate in this meeting, including auxiliary aids or services, please contact Sarah Criss at (661) 763-7711.  
Notification at least 48 hours prior to the meeting will enable the Governing Board to make reasonable arrangements to ensure 
accessibility to the meeting. 
 
B. Obtaining Public Records.  A copy of the Board packet, including documents relating to any open session item are available 
to members of the public on the District website and also at the District Office.  Any writings or documents that are public records 
and are provided to a majority of the Governing Board regarding an open session item on this agenda will be made available for 
public inspection in the District Office located at 29 Cougar Ct., Taft, California, during normal business hours.  These documents 
will be made available to the public at the same time that they are made available to a majority of the Board. 
 
C. Language Assistance.  The District welcomes Spanish and other language speakers to Board meetings.  Anyone planning to 
attend and needing an interpreter should call Sarah Criss at (661) 763-7711 forty-eight (48) hours in advance of the meeting so 
that arrangements can be made for an interpreter.  El Distrito da la bienvenida a las personas de hable hispana a las juntas de la 
Mesa Directiva.  Si planea asistir y necesita interpretacion llame al (661) 763-7711 (48) horas antes de la junta, para poder hacer 
arreglos de interpretacion. 
 
D. Addressing the District Board.  The Board encourages public participation and involvement.  Community members will 
therefore have several opportunities to address the Board.  However, please respect the Board’s time and the need for efficient 
board meetings.  The Board also requests that comments be respectful and professional. 
 
 1. Agenda Items.  If you wish to address the Board on an agenda item, please do so when that item is called.  

Presentations will be limited to a maximum of five (5) minutes.  Time limitations are at the discretion of the Board 
President. 

 2. Non-Agenda Items.  Individuals have an opportunity to address the Board during the period set aside for Public 
Comment on Items of General Interest on topics within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Board not listed on the 
agenda.  Presentations will be limited to a maximum of five (5) minutes, with a total of thirty (30) minutes 
designated for this portion of the agenda. 

 
E. Questions for the Board.  Individuals with questions on District issues may submit them in writing.  The Board will refer such 
requests to the Superintendent, who will endeavor to respond to your questions after the meeting. 
 
F. Placing issues on the Board Agenda.  Items from the public pertaining directly to College business may be placed on the 
Board agenda by submitting the request in writing to the Office of the Superintendent.  The proposed agenda item will be 
reviewed and placed, if appropriate, on the Board’s agenda within a reasonable period of time.  Please contact the Office of the 
Superintendent at (661) 763-7711 for further information. 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting May 11, 2022 
Page 2 
 
3.  ADJOURN TO CLOSED SESSION  

 
A. Public Employee Appointment/Employment, Government Code Section 54957 
B. Public Employee Performance Evaluations, Government Code Section 54957  
C. Public Employee Discipline/Dismissal/Release/Complaint, Government Code Section 

54957 
D. Conference with Labor Negotiators (Government Code section 54957.6) 
 Agency Designated Representative:  Superintendent/President 

Employee Organizations: TC Faculty Association, CSEA Chapter #543 & 
Management/Supervisory/Classified Confidential Employees 

E.  Conference with Legal Counsel – Potential Litigation, Pursuant to Paragraph (4) of 
Subdivision (d) of Government Code Section 54956.9  

F.  Student Discipline and Other Confidential Student Matters, Education Code Sections 
35146, 48900 et. Seq. and 48912(b)  

 
4. RECONVENE IN OPEN SESSION; ANNOUNCE CLOSED SESSION ACTION 

 
5. FLAG SALUTE 

 
6. PUBLIC COMMENT ON OPEN SESSION AGENDA ITEMS 
 
7.  GENERAL COMMUNICATIONS 
 
8. NEW BUSINESS:  
 
 A. Request for Approval - Emeritus Status – Professors David Layne and Tony Thompson  
 
9. PRESENTATION – WESTEC Update  
 
10. PRESENTATION – Athletics Update 
 
11. PRESENTATION – ASO Spring Update  
 
12. APPROVAL OF MINUTES – Regular Meeting Held April 6, 2022  
 
13.  NEW BUSINESS (continued): 
  

A. Request for Approval – 2022-23 West Kern Community College District Tentative Annual 
Budget  
  

B. Request for Approval – Kern Regional K-16 Collaborative Grant Memorandum of 
Understanding with West Kern Community College District 

 
C. First Reading – Tentative Agreement with the Taft College Faculty Association (TCFA) 

regarding the addition of Article 6.10, Academic Freedom and Responsibility, to the Faculty 
Collective Bargaining Agreement; Effective 7/1/22  (No Action)  

 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting May 11, 2022 
Page 3 
 

D. First Reading – Tentative Agreement with the Taft College Faculty Association (TCFA) 
regarding the revision of Article 5.5, Bereavement Leave, to the Faculty Collective 
Bargaining Agreement; Effective 4/22/22  (No Action) 

 
E. First Reading – Tentative Agreement with the Taft College Faculty Association (TCFA) 

regarding the revision of Article 6.9, Campus Security Video Monitoring and Surveillance 
Technology, to the Faculty Collective Bargaining Agreement; Effective 4/22/22  (No Action)  

 
F. First Reading – Tentative Agreement with the Taft College Faculty Association (TCFA) 

regarding Compensation for Student Learning Outcomes Coordinator, to the Faculty 
Collective Bargaining Agreement; Effective 7/1/22  (No Action) 
 

G. Request for Approval – Upgrading to 10 GB Network – AMS.NET and Burt Electronics and 
Communications, Inc.; $93,815.36  

 
H. First Reading – Board Policy Revision (No Action)  

BP #6620 Naming of District Facilities and Properties  
 
14.  CONSENT AGENDA (Items A – Z)  
 

A. Request for Approval – Teleconference Option Under AB 361   
  

B.  Information Item – CCFS-311Q for the 3rd Quarter Ending March 31, 2022 
 

C. Request for Approval – Adoption of Rules and Regulations Relating to the West Kern 
Community College District Student Trustee; 6/1/22 – 5/31/23   

 
D. Request for Approval – Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) Between West Kern 

Community College District (WKCCD) and Taft Union High School (TUHS) Dual Enrollment 
Program and Concurrent Enrollment Program 2022-2023  

 
E. Request for Approval – Distance Education Course Approval  

BIOL  1500 Fundamentals of Biology  
ECEF  1521 Practicum Field Experience 
ECEF  1571 Child Study and Assessment  
SOC  1510 Introduction to Sociology  
SOC  2141 Sociology of Marriage  

 
F. Request for Approval – Distance Education Course Approval  

STSU  1001 Educational Planning 
STSU  1016 College Survival  
STSU  1017 Becoming a Successful Online Student  
STSU  1018 Career and Major Exploration  
STSU  1019 Career/Life Planning  
STSU  1500 Strategies for College and Life Management  
STSU  1525 Transfer Planning  
STSU  1530 Transitioning from High School to College  



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting May 11, 2022 
Page 4 
 

STSU  1550 Funding a Transfer Plan  
BIOL  1500 Fundamentals of Biology  
ECEF  1521 Practicum Field Experience 
ECEF  1571 Child Study and Assessment  
SOC  1510 Introduction to Sociology  
SOC  2141 Sociology of Marriage  
 

G. Request for Approval – New Courses  
Learning Support Division  
ETEC  1500 Introduction to Educational Technology  
STSU  1505 Career and Life Planning  
 
Business Arts & Humanities Division  
COMM 1520  Argumentation and Debate  
COMM 1590 Introduction to Persuasion  
 

H. Request for Approval – Course Revisions  
Math & Science Division  
BIOL   1500 Fundamentals of Biology  
BIOL  1513 Introduction to Environmental Studies with Lab  
CHEM 1520 Introduction to Organic and Biochemistry  
ENGR 1500 Introduction to Engineering  
ENGR 1510 Engineering Graphics and Introduction to Design with Lab  
ENGR 1540 Introduction to Programming Concepts and Methodologies for Engineers 

with Lab  
ENGR 1550 Computer Programming and Problem Solving with Lab   
ENGR 2000 Circuit Analysis with Lab  
 
Social Science Division  
ECEF  1521 Practicum Field Experience 
ECEF  1501 Early Care, Education, and Family Studies Curriculum 
ECEF  1571 Child Study and Assessment 
ECEF  1601 Diversity in Early Care, Education and Family Studies  
SOC  1510  Introduction to Sociology  
SOC  2141 Sociology of Marriage 
PSYC  2050 Introduction to Biological Psychology 
 
Business, Arts & Humanities Division 
COMM 1510 Introduction to Mass Communications  
COMM 1511 Public Speaking  
 
Applied Health/Applied Technologies Division  
CTRP  1010 Beginning Machine Shorthand Theory and Lab 1 
CTRP  1015 Computer-Aided Transcription  
CTRP  1070 Legal Terminology I  
CTRP  1075 Legal Terminology II  
CTRP  1080 Court and Deposition Procedures  



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting May 11, 2022 
Page 5 
 

CTRP  1090 Punctuation and Grammar  
CTRP  1131 60 WPM Machine Shrthnd Speed Bldng: Literary and Jury Charge  
CTRP  1132 100 WPM Machine Shrthnd Speed Bldng: Literary and Jury Charge  
CTRP  1133 140 WPM Machine Shrthnd Speed Bldng: Literary and Jury Charge  
CTRP  1134 180 WPM Machine Shrthnd Speed Bldng: Literary and Jury Charge  
CTRP  1141 60 WPM Machine Shorthand Speed Building: 2- Voice  
CTRP  1142 100 WPM Machine Shorthand Speed Building: 2-Voice  
CTRP  1143 140 WPM Machine Shorthand Speed Building: 4-Voice  
CTRP  1144 180 WPM Machine Shorthand Speed Building: 4-Voice  
CTRP  1151 80 WPM Machine Shorthand Speed Building: Literary and Jury Charge  
CTRP  1152 120 WPM Machine Shorthand Speed Building: Literary and Jury Charge  
CTRP  1153 160 WPM Machine Shorthand Speed Building: Literary and Jury Charge  
CTRP  1154 200 WPM Machine Shorthand Speed Building: Literary and Jury Charge  
CTRP  1161 80 WPM Machine Shorthand Speed Building: 2-Voice  
CTRP  1162 120 WPM Machine Shorthand Speed Building: 2-Voice  
CTRP  1163 160 WPM Machine Shorthand Speed Building: 4-Voice  
CTRP  1164 200 WPM Machine Shorthand Speed Building: 4-Voice  
CTRP  1250 Certified Shorthand Reporter Preparation  
CTRP  1260 Machine Shorthand Speed Building – Dictation/Transcription  
 

I. Request for Approval – New Program  
Learning Support Division  
Communication Studies – Associate Degree for Transfer   
 

J. Request for Approval – Course Inactivation  
ETHN  2110 Introduction to Ethnic Studies  
STSU  0205 Introduction to Campus Life  
STSU  0206 Time/Organizational/Study Strategies  
LRSK  0200 Enhancement of Learning Styles  
LRSK  0240 Math Concepts  
LRSK  0250 Improving Study Skill Strategies  
ECEF  1001 Introduction to Curriculum  
ECEF  1003 Introduction to Child Growth and Development  
ECEF  1031 Introduction to the Child in Family/Community/Relationships  
ECEF  1090 Introduction to Child Health and Safety  
ECEF  1660 School-Age Curriculum for Before and After School Programs/Int  
ECEF  1661 School-Age Curriculum for Before and After School Programs/Activities  
ECEF  1662 School-Age Curriculum for Before and After School Programs/Theory   
 

K. Request for Approval – Program Revision  
Science & Math Division  
Associate Degree for Transfer: Mathematics  
 
Allied Health/Applied Technologies Division  
Associate in Science: Court Reporting   
 

L. Request for Approval – Four-Day Workweek Policy  



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting May 11, 2022 
Page 6 
 

M. Request to Approve – TC 22-013 Baseball Infield Turf Project – Rudy’s Landscape; 
$30,530.00 

 
N. Request to Approve – TC 22-012 Athletics Training Room Tile Replacement Project – 

Rosedale Tile and Marble, Inc.; $34,250.00  
 

O. Request for Approval – End-User Training on the Banner Finance System; 40 Hours Not To 
Exceed $11,200.00  

 
P. Request for Ratification – iHeartMedia Agreement – Broadcast Plan Extension; 5/2/22 – 

6/26/22; $12,640.00  
 

Q. Request for Approval – American General Media – Extension; 5/30/22 – 6/30/22; $10,000.00  
 

R. Request for Ratification – Pacific Floor Company Proposal for the Gym Floor Recoat; 
$7,972.00  

 
S. Request for Approval – CCS Disaster Recovery Services Annual Renewal 2022-23; 7/1/22 – 

6/30/23; $3,420.00   
 

T. Request for Approval – CI Solutions Renewal of ID Badge Software License; 7/1/22 – 6/30/23; 
$3,180.00  

 
U. Request for Approval – C.A. Reding – Equitrac Support Software Maintenance Annual 

Renewal; 6/18/22 – 6/19/23; $2,640.00  
 

V. Request for Approval – Community College League of California (CCLC) Library Consortium 
Membership Agreement  

 
W. Request for Approval – Vehicle Maintenance Agreement Renewal with the Taft City School 

District; 7/1/22 – 6/30/23; $76.00 per Hour with a Minimum ½ Hour Charge for Work 
Charged 

 
X. Request for Approval – Terri Winfree Executive Coaching; Effective 7/1/22   

 
Y. Request for Approval – Resolution 2021/22-14 – Declaring a State of Emergency and 

Delegating Authority to the Superintendent/President to Close District Centers, Campus, 
and Offices, and to Otherwise Respond to the Novel Coronavirus (COVID-19) 

 
Z. Ratification of the April 2022 Vendor Check & Purchase Order Registers  

 
15. PUBLIC COMMENT ON ITEMS OF GENERAL INTEREST 
 
16.  EMPLOYMENT (Action)  

A. Classified/Confidential/Management Employment (Appendix I)  
B. Separations (Appendix I) 

 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting May 11, 2022 
Page 7 
 
17.  REPORTS: 

A.   Financial Reports (For Information)  
1. Revenue Accounts (Account Level 1) FY 2021/22  
2. Expenditure Accounts (Account Level 1) FY 2021/22 
3. Expenditure Detail of $10,000.00 or Greater, April 2022 
4. Student Organization and Special Accounts, April 2022 
5. Funds Deposited in County Treasury, April 2022  
6. Employee Travel Report – April 2022 

B. Trustee Reports 
C. Academic Senate Report 
D. Reports from Staff and Student Organizations 

 
18.  REPORT OF THE SUPERINTENDENT/PRESIDENT 
   
19.  CONTINUATION OF CLOSED SESSION (If Necessary) 
 
20. NEXT MEETING DATE  
 The next regular meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, June 8, 2022, at 5:00 p.m.  
 
21. ADJOURNMENT 



 
 
 
 

RESOLUTION 2021/22-12 
BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

WEST KERN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT 
 

Honoring David Layne on his Retirement 
 

WHEREAS, David Layne, Professor of Business, retired on June 1, 2020 after 12 years of 
dedicated service to the West Kern Community College District; and  

WHEREAS, David has demonstrated excellence in serving students as an active faculty 
member in the Applied Technology division by driving the division program review, Student 
Learning Outcomes, and extensive curriculum work that even aided in bridging business aspects 
into other departments such as the addition of Business Communications that met an English 
Requirement; and 

WHEREAS, David excelled in curriculum development and added many courses to a 
distance learning format to encourage all students to further their academic career and 
professional development, even earning recognition as the first at Taft College to have a course 
recognized by the Online Education Initiative;  

WHEREAS, David showed commitment to community by volunteering on campus in many 
committees and the Academic Senate, and to community organizations such as the Chamber of 
Commerce and as a CASA representative with the Kern County court system as well as an avid 
cheerleader for literacy by serving with library and book club groups;  

WHEREAS, David supported the growth of individuals and assisted in the development of 
the Wheelchair Restoration Technician program at a local correctional facility which not only 
provided an educational opportunity for the incarcerated but provided services for the 
disadvantaged members of the community;  

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the West Kern Community College District Board of 
Trustees hereby extends its sincere appreciation and bestows emeritus status to David Layne for 
his many lasting contributions to Taft College, expresses its congratulations on his retirement, 
and extends its best wishes for his happiness and success in the years to come. 

 

 



IN WITNESS of the adoption of the foregoing Resolution 2021/22-12 at a duly called 
regular meeting of the West Kern Community College Board of Trustees held May 11, 2022; the 
following members of the said Board have affixed their signatures: 

 
BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE WEST KERN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT 

 
 
   

Dawn Cole, President  Dr. Kathy Orrin, Trustee 
   
   

   
Michael Long, Secretary  Billy White, Trustee 

   
   

   
Carlos Chavira, Trustee  Dr. Debra Daniels 

Superintendent/ President 
 



 
 

RESOLUTION 2021/22-13 
BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

WEST KERN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT 
 

Honoring Tony Thompson on his Retirement 
 

WHEREAS, Tony Thompson, Professor of Health Education and Athletic Advisor, will retire on August 
31, 2022 after 34 years of dedicated service to the West Kern Community College District; and  

WHEREAS, Tony proudly led as head baseball coach for the Cougars from 1988-2005 including 
restoring the sport after the athletic department was cut in 1994 for financial purposes, after 2005 continued 
to serve as Athletic Advisor and used that role to broaden academic guidance support for Taft College as well 
as the California community college system and even continues to serve as the President of the California 
Community College Counselors/Advisors Academic Association for Athletics-3C4A; and 

WHEREAS, Tony has taught health, physical education and kinesiology courses both in person and 
online, with his curriculum development in online courses being noted as among the best developed by the 
College, and his advocacy for student athletes is second to none;  

WHEREAS, Tony engaged in leadership among his peers by serving as the Academic Senate President 
from 2013-15 and continues to serve in the Academic Senate for California Community Colleges in the Small 
and Rural College Caucus;  

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the West Kern Community College District Board of Trustees hereby 
extends its sincere appreciation and bestows emeritus status to Tony for his many lasting contributions to 
Taft College, expresses its congratulations on his retirement, and extends its best wishes for his happiness and 
success in the years to come. 

IN WITNESS of the adoption of the foregoing Resolution 2021/22-13 at a duly called regular meeting 
of the West Kern Community College Board of Trustees held May 11, 2022; the following members of the said 
Board have affixed their signatures: 

 
BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE WEST KERN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT 

 
   

Dawn Cole, President  Dr. Kathy Orrin, Trustee 
   
   

   
Michael Long, Secretary  Billy White, Trustee 

   
   

   
Carlos Chavira, Trustee  Dr. Debra Daniels 

Superintendent/ President 
 



 
 WEST KERN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT 

MINUTES OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
 

REGULAR MEETING 
 

April 6, 2022 
 

The regular meeting of the Board of Trustees of the West Kern Community College District was called to order at 5:02 
p.m. by President Dawn Cole. Secretary Michael Long and trustees Carlos Chavira, Dr. Kathy Orrin and Billy White were 
present. Superintendent/President Dr. Debra Daniels and Executive Secretary Sarah Criss were in attendance.  
 
PUBLIC COMMENT ON CLOSED SESSION ITEMS 
No comments were heard. 
 
CLOSED SESSION 
At 5:03 p.m. it was moved by Secretary Long, seconded by Trustee Chavira and unanimously carried, that the Board 
convene in Closed Session to discuss the District’s position regarding the following matters: 
 
A. Public Employee Appointment/Employment, Government Code Section 54957 
B. Public Employee Performance Evaluations, Government Code Section 54957  
C. Public Employee Discipline/Dismissal/Release/Complaint, Government Code Section 54957 
D. Conference with Labor Negotiators (Government Code section 54957.6) 
 Agency Designated Representative:  Superintendent/President 

Employee Organizations: TC Faculty Association, CSEA Chapter #543 & Management/Supervisory/Classified 
Confidential Employees 

E.  Conference with Legal Counsel – Potential Litigation, Pursuant to Paragraph (4) of Subdivision (d) of 
Government Code Section 54956.9  

F.  Student Discipline and Other Confidential Student Matters, Education Code Sections 35146, 48900 et. Seq. and 
48912(b) 

 
RECONVENE IN OPEN SESSION; ANNOUNCE CLOSED SESSION ACTIONS 
At 6:00 p.m., it was moved by Trustee White, seconded by Trustee Orrin and unanimously carried, to reconvene in Public 
Session.  President Cole reported that no action was taken.  
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
President Cole led the pledge of allegiance. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT ON OPEN SESSION ITEMS 
There were no public comments. 
 
GENERAL COMMUNICATIONS 
Dr. Daniels shared thank you cards from former Superintendent/President’s Dr. Dena Maloney and Dr. Roe Darnell and 
form instructor Karen Kuckreja.   
 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 
On a motion by Trustee White, seconded by Secretary Long and unanimously carried, the minutes of the Regular Meeting 
held March 9, 2022 and the Special Meeting held March 14, 2022.   
 
NEW BUSINESS 
 
Request for Ratification – TC 22-008 CDC Site Concrete Project; $50,620.00  



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting April 6, 2022 
Page 2 
 
 
 
Brock McMurray, Executive Vice President of Administrative Services, said that Child Development Center concrete work 
will correct safety issues and replace aging turf. Program specific funding will cover the expense. On a motion by Secretary 
Long, seconded by Trustee Chavira and unanimously carried, the request was ratified (copy attached to official minutes).   
 
Request for Ratification – TC 22-009 Elevator Door Replacement Project; $49,640.00  
 
Mr. McMurray told the Board that the elevator door in the Administration building was no longer able to be repaired and 
requires replacement. After a search for competitors, it was found that Otis is the only company in the area to service the 
elevator. On a motion by Trustee White, seconded by Trustee Orrin and unanimously carried, the request was approved 
(copy attached to official minutes).  
 
Second Reading and Request for Approval – Board Policy Review  
BP #7130   Compensation  
 
Dr. Daniels said the policy was reviewed and found to be in compliance with the California Policy and Procedure Services 
program and with local practice. On a motion by Trustee Orrin, seconded by Secretary Long and unanimously carried, the 
review was approved (copy attached to official minutes).  
 
Second Reading and Request for Approval – Board Policy Revision  
BP #1200  District Mission  
BP #2310  Regular Meetings of the Board  
BP #3200  Accreditation  
BP #7120  Recruitment and Hiring  
BP #7600  Campus Security Officers  
 
Dr. Daniels said that revisions were made in alignment with suggestions from the Community College League of California 
Policy and Procedure Services program. On a motion by Trustee Chavira, seconded by Chavira White and unanimously 
carried, the revisions were approved (copy attached to official minutes). 
 
CONSENT AGENDA: 
 

A. Request for Approval – Teleconference Option Under AB 361   
B. Request for Approval – Four-Day Workweek Policy  
C. Request for Approval – Mutual Confidentiality Agreement between Unite USA Inc. and Taft College; Effective for 

Three Years  
D. Request for Approval – Agreement with Total Compensation Systems, Inc. for Actuarial Services; Not to Exceed 

$10,650.00  
E. Request for Approval – State of California WEX Fuel Card Program; Expires 6/30/25 
F. Request for Approval – Replacement Vehicles for TIL Program; Two Traverses $67,211.70  
G. Request for Approval – Person Centered Thinking, Planning & Practices Training for TIL Employees; 4/1/22 – 

12/30/22; $38,900.00  
H. Request for Ratification – Emsi Software Subscription Renewal; 3/22/22 – 3/21/23; $16,000.00 
I. Request for Approval – Convergint Tech Lenel Software Maintenance; 5/3/22 – 5/2/23; $8,728.00  
J. Request for Ratification – Annual Tutor Trac Hosting and Support Agreement with Redrock Software Corp.; 3/1/22 

– 2/28/23; $5,485.00  
K. Request for Approval – Contract for Professional Services with Amanda Bauer; 4/11/22 – 4/11/23; $100.00 per 

Hour Not to Exceed 150 Hours  
L. Request for Approval – ABTech Technologies Quotation #ABTQ12466 Red Hat License for IT Servers; 5/31/22 – 

5/30/23; $8,938.10  



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting April 6, 2022 
Page 3 
 
 

M. Ratification of the March 2022 Vendor Check & Purchase Order Registers  
 
On a motion by Secretary Long, seconded by Trustee Orrin and unanimously carried, Consent Agenda Items A – 
M were approved (materials related to the items are attached to official minutes).   
 
PUBLIC COMMENTS ON ITEMS OF GENERAL INTEREST 
 
There were no comments. 

 
EMPLOYMENT 
 
On a motion by Trustee White and seconded by Secretary Long, Employment Items A-B were approved by the following 
vote (Employment Items (Appendix I) are attached to official minutes): 
 
Yes: Dawn Cole, Billy White, Carlos Chavira, Michael Long and Dr. Kathy Orrin 
No: None 
Abstain: None 
Absent: None 
 
REPORTS 
 
Financial Reports 
The financial reports listed on the page following were presented for information (copies attached to official minutes). 
 
Financial Reports (for information): 
 
1. Revenue Accounts (Account Level 1) FY 2021/22  
2. Expenditure Accounts (Account Level 1) FY 2021/22 
3. Expenditure Detail of $10,000.00 or Greater, March 2022 
4. Student Organization and Special Accounts, March 2022 
5. Funds Deposited in County Treasury, March 2022 
6. Employee Travel Report – March 2022 
 
Trustee Reports  
Trustees Cole, Long, Chavira and Orrin commended staff for the Centennial Gala event. It was noted that speaker Dante 
Scarnecchia was well received and made a great impression on students in regard to the benefit of the community 
college education and experience. They also praised Student Trustee Desirae Salas as the opening speaker of the event.   

 
Associated Student Organization  
Desirae Salas, Student Trustee, told the Board that the ASO has prepped for a busy spring fling week and informed the 
Board that 400 boxes of food were given away to students during the drive thru event held in March.  
 
Administrative Services  
Brock McMurray, Executive Vice President of Administrative Services, said that Fiscal Services is working quarterly 
reporting, preparing a tentative 2022-23 budget, and recently completed the audit site visit. Facility projects on 
campus include work on shade structures and concrete at Child Development Center, preparation for a data room 
generator to protect the District’s data in power outages, and a fire suppression system for the server room.  
 
Student Services  



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting April 6, 2022 
Page 4 
 
 
Damon Bell, Vice President of Student Services, thanked the Board for touring the Veteran’s and Student Resource 
Centers. He noted that recent updates to the building has made the facility much more usable for serving student 
needs. He added that the ASO food giveaway was so successful that food was distributed in half the time the project 
had been originally planned for. Dr. Bell told the Board that student vouchers will be available for summer and fall and 
that there are also emergency grants. He also told the Board that there are 428 applicants for graduation from Spring 
semester and there will be additional ones from the summer/fall students.  
 
Marketing  
Susan Groveman, Executive Director of Marketing and Community Relations, told the Board that digital campaigns 
have focused on enrollment related information such as Cougar Day. The book voucher opportunity has also been 
advertised. Work continues on the website redesign project and with the research phase completed and the focus 
shifting on the architecture of the site. The Centennial Gala was a success and the Centennial coffee table book is near 
printing.  
 
Faculty Association  
Ruby Payne, Faculty Association President, said faculty are focused on the end of the semester. They are also watching 
registration data for summer and fall and beginning to plan for the upcoming courses. Ms. Payne thanked staff for the 
Centennial Gala, noting that the event was wonderful and celebrated the college in the community well.   
 
Instruction 
Dr. Leslie Minor, Vice President of Instruction, reported that the library will keep tutoring options open by 
appointment during Spring Break. The library is surveying students to identify needs students have that may support 
them in courses. Dr. Minor also said that summer and fall registration opened this week.  

 
Transition to Independent Living  
Aaron Markovits, Director of TIL, introduced student intern Sarah Rosenberg to the Board. He shared highlights from a 
recent Best Buddies trip to a Bakersfield Condors game and said staff is excited to prepare for an in-person graduation 
this year. Mr. Markovits also stated that preparation for the fall semester is underway.  

 
Institutional Research and Information Technology Services  
Dr. Xiaohong Li, Vice President of Information and Institutional Research, said that ITS staff are working on the Banner 
9 upgrade and the addition of two factor authentication for remoted access for all employees. She noted that Banner 
8 will be discontinued at the end of the calendar year. Institutional Research staff are working on the transition to a 3-
year program review cycle.  

 
Campus Safety and Security  
Kevin Altenhofel, Executive Director of Campus Safety and Security, told the Board that there had been a few incidents 
on campus but none have been major events. His department is in the process of hiring a part-time security position.   

 
REPORT OF THE SUPERINTENDENT 
Dr. Daniels presented highlights from the Centennial Gala. Over 300 people attended the Gala with an estimated 
$600,000 in sponsorship funding raised. During the event, $10,000 was pledged from attendees. Speaker Dante 
Scarnecchia shared his personal experience with community college and stressed the impact the community made in 
his academic and professional life. Mr. Scarnecchia spoke with students prior to the Gala at a breakfast with 75 
attendees. Students were welcomed to ask questions and get to know the TC alum. Dr. Daniels thanked the many staff 
and volunteers who worked countless hours to make the Gala a huge success.   

 
Dr. Daniels also told the Board that efforts to secure congressional funding for the Vocational Center are being made. 
She noted that several community leaders had written letters of support in the appeal to receive ear-marked funding 
that would assist in the Vocational Center funding strategy.   



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting April 6, 2022 
Page 5 
 
 
 
NEXT MEETING 
The next monthly meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, April 11, 2022.   
 
ADJOURNMENT 
At 6:44 p.m., on a motion by Trustee White, seconded by Secretary Long and unanimously carried, the meeting was 
adjourned. 
 
Respectfully Submitted: 
 
      
Michael Long, Secretary 



TAFTCOLLEGE _ ̂
BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: April 26,2022

Submitted by: Brock McMurray, EVP of Administrative Services

Area Administrator: Brock McMurray, EVP of Administrative Services

Subject: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: May 11,2022

Title of Board Item:

2022-2023 West Kern Community College District Tentative Annual Budget

Background:

In accordance with Section 58305 of the California Code of Regulations, it is necessary to

approve a tentative FY 2022-2023 budget for West Kern Community CoUege District (WKCCD).
This approval will provide the District with operating funds for the period of July through
September 2022 until a final FY 2022-2023 WKCCD budget is presented to the Board of Trustees
for adoption. Please find the enclosed draft of the proposed Tentative Budget Summary for
WKCCD.

The State of California has yet to adopt a final budget for FY 2022-2023. A final State budget is
expected to be adopted in the latter half of June and revenue allocations distributed by the
California Community College Chancellor's Office in mid-summer. A final proposed operating
budget will be presented to the Board of Trustees no later than September 14,2022.

Terms lif applicable):

July 1,2022-June 30,2023

Expense (if applicable):

Not applicable.

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):

Not applicable.

Approved:
Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President















TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date:

Submitted by:

Area Administrator:

Subject:

April 28, 2022

Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President

Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President

Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: May 11, 2022

Title of Board Item:

Kern Regional K-16 Education Collaborative Grant Memorandum of Understanding with West
Kern Community College District

Background:

This regional collaborative grant is led by Kem County Superintendent of Schools and links
efforts between K-12 educational systems and college/university systems with industry
partners to create equitable pathways for students to transition from education to career.
Included in this proposal are strategic goals to address income, racial and gender inequalities in
education and employment.

Terms (if applicable):
N/A

Expense (if applicable):
N/A

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds df applicable):

Approved:
Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President



























TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date; May 2,2022

Submitted by: Heather del Rosario, Vice President of Human Resources

Area Administrator: Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President

Subject: Information Item

Board Meeting Date: May 11,2022

Title of Board Item:

First Presentation - Tentative Agreement with the Taft College Faculty Association (TCPA)
regarding the addition of Article 6.10, Academic Freedom and Responsibility, to the Faculty
Collective Bargaining Agreement.

Background:

As part of the continuing dialogue through the TCFCBC, the parties have reached a consensus

regarding the language and intent of the security camera policy. The parties have agreed to

revise Article 6.10, Academic Freedom and Responsibility, to the current collective bargaining

agreement to read as follows:

6.10 Academic Freedom and Responsibility

The District and the TCFA agree that academic freedom is essential to the teaching-learning

process. The fundamental need is acknowledged to protect faculty from any censorship or

restraint which might interfere with their obligation to pursue truth in the performance of their

teaching function. Academic freedom affords faculty the right to speak freely, pursue research,

and write, aU without unreasonable restrictions or prejudices, and to evaluate and be evaluated

fairly and objectively, based upon academic merit.

The District, the College, and the unit members will adhere to the following regarding academic
freedom in conjunction with BP 4030.

1. To assure the academic integrity of the teaching-learning process, faculty members
distinguish between personal convictions and professionally accepted views in a
discipline. They present data and information fairly and objectively.

2. Faculty members shall be free to exercise academic freedom, including freedom of
investigation, freedom of discussion in the classroom related to the subject matter of
instruction or the faculty member's subject matter expertise, freedom to select texts and
other instructional materials (per District policy and procedures), freedom of assignment
of instructional exercises, and freedom of evaluation of student efforts.











TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: May 2, 2022

Submitted by: Heather del Rosario, Vice President of Human Resources

Area Administrator: Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President

Subject: Information Item

Board Meeting Date: May 11,2022

Title of Board Item:

First Presentation - Tentative Agreement with the Taft College Faculty Association (TCFA)
regarding the revision of Article 5.5, Bereavement Leave, to the Faculty Collective Bargaining
Agreement.

Backgrotmd;

As part of the continuing dialogue through the TCFCBC, the parties have reached a consensus

regarding the language and intent of the security camera policy. The parties have agreed to

revise Article 5.5, Bereavement Leave, to the current collective bargaining agreement to read as

follows:

5.5 Bereavement Leave: A faculty member may utilize paid Bereavement Leave for the death
of any member of the immediate family. Leave provided in this paragraph will not be
deducted from Sick Leave.

5.5.1 The Leave wiU be for no longer than three (3) consecutive days, except that if out-
of-state travel is required, five (5) consecutive days wih be authorized. If in-state
travel in excess of 200 rrules one way is required, four (4) consecutive days will be
authorized.

5.5.2 Leave in addition to the days provided by this paragraph may be available by
application of paragraph 5.4 inclusive.

5.5.3 Normally, the Leave shall commence within (7) calendar days from the date of the
death or scheduled services of the family member and the days used shall be taken
consecutively, unless authorization is obtained from the District.

Terms (if applicable):

An implementation date of April 22,2022.

Expense (if applicable):

N/A









TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: May 1, 2022

Submitted by: Heather del Rosario, Vice President of Human Resources

Area Administrator: Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President

Subject: Information Item

Board Meeting Date: May 11, 2022

Title of Board Item:

First Presentation - Tentative Agreement with the Taft College Faculty Association (TCFA)
regarding the revision of Article 6.9, Campus Security Video Monitoring and Surveillance
Technology, to the Faculty Collective Bargaining Agreement.

Background:

As part of the continuing dialogue through the TCFCBC, the parties have reached a consensus

regarding the language and intent of the security camera policy. The parties have agreed to

revise Article 6.9, Campus Security Video Monitoring and Surveillance Technology, to the

current collective bargaining agreement to read as follows:

6.9 Security Video Monitoring and Surveillance Technology: Video monitoring will not

be used to view or record workstations, including private offices, desks or cubicles,

classrooms, or roomswhere students, staff and/or faculty commonly work, study, or

hold discussions, living areas, or other common-use areas where a reasonable

expectation of privacy exists.

Video and access control security records wiU not be used for purposes related to the

evaluationof employee job performance, nor will they be used as a means to track

employee attendance and/or as a timekeeping record. However, the District may use

such records in support of disciplinary proceedings against faculty, staff, or student(s),

in a civil suit agamst person(s) whose activities are shown on the recording and are the

basis for the suit. The Director of Campus Security or an authorized District

adrninistrator shall only perform review of video records, with a good faith reason for

review.

Security cameras wiU not be monitored in real time with the exception of those located

in the Campus Safety and Security office; as an immediate response to the report of

criminal activity on campus; suspicious behavior or in the course of an ongoing

investigation of criminal activity.Cameras shall only be reviewed and monitored by the

Director of Campus Security or an authorized District administrator with a good faith

reason for the review, with the following exceptions:











TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date:

Submitted by:

Area Administrator:

Subject:

May 2,2022

Heather del Rosario, Vice President of Human Resources

Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President

Information Item

Board Meeting Date: May 11,2022

Title of Board Item:

Taft CoUege Faculty Association (TCFA) Compensation for SLO Coordinator

Background:

As part of the contmuing dialogue through the TCFCBC, the parties have reached a consensus
regarding compensation of 50% release time for the SLO Coordinator. This change will be
reflected in the Faculty Salary Schedules located in Appendix B-1, page 2, of the collective

bargaining agreement.

Terms (if applicable):

An implementation date of July 1,2022.

Expense (if applicable):
There is no additional expense to the District.

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):

Approved: L
dels, SupWiiDr. Debra Daniels, SupWintendent/President





TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date:

Submitted by:

Area Administrator:

Subject:

April 29, 2022

Dr. Xiaohong Li, Vice President, Information & Institutional Effectiveness

Dr. Debra Daniels, Supermtendent/President

Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date:

May 11, 2022

Title of Board Item:

Upgrading to 10 GB Network Project - AMS.NET and Hurt Electric and Communications, Inc.

Background:

Upgrading the server infrasti'ucture would improve the stability, reliability, and performance of
mission critical appEcation which wiU allow us to ensure business continuity with uptime at-or
near 100% and downtime at -or- near 0%. This is critical for student's online learning and
faculty teaching during COVID. This project wiE include the purchase of the upgraded Data
Center core and necessary access points through AMS.NET. It wiU also include the addition of
fibers in needed areas up the campus to be installed by Burt Electric and Communications, Inc.

Terms iif applicable):
N/A

Expense (if applicable):
The total cost: $93,815.36

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):

Project funded by COVID - 19 Relief

Approved:
Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President























TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date:

Submitted by:

Area Administrator:

Subject:

April 25, 2022

Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President

Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President

Information Item

Board Meeting Date: May 11, 2022

Title of Board Item:

First Reading - Board Policy Revision

Background:

The Board Policy listed below have been reviewed and revised to be consistent with District
practice and current recommended practices from the Community College League of California's
Policy and Procedure Services as best practice.

BP #6620 Naming of District Facilities and Properties

Terms (if applicable):
N/A

Expense (if applicable!:
N/A

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):
N/A

Approved: ■ r\ / ̂
Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President







TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date:

Submitted by:

Area Administrator:

Subject:

April 28, 2022

Dr. Debra Daniels, Superiirtendent/President

Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President

Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: May 11,2022

Title of Board Item;

WKCCD Board of Trustees - Teleconference Option Under AB 361

Backgroimd:

Witli the onset of the COVID-19 pandemic, legislation was passed to relax the Brown Act
provisions to allow teleconference meetings. Effective October 1,2021, new legislation AB 361
allows the WKCCD Board of Trustees to declare the potential use of the teleconference option
as allowable under the current state of emergency as declared by the Governor due to the
COVID-19 pandemic.

Terms fif applicable!:
Effective for next 30 days

Expense Of applicable):
N/A

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicablel:
N/A

Approved:
Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President



TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: AprU 4,2022

Submitted by: Amanda Bauer, Executive Director of Fiscal Services

Area Administrator: Brock McMurray, EVP of Administrative Services

Subject: Information Item

Board Meeting Date: May 11 th, 2022

Title of Board Item: CCFS-311Q for the 3^"^ quarter ending March 31, 2022.

Background:

Title 5 of the California Code of Regulation, Section 58310 requires the chief executive officer or another
designee of the governing board to regularly report in detail to the governing board of the district the
district's financial condition and shall submit reports showing the financial and budgetary conditions of
the district, including outstanding obligations, to the governing board at least once every three months.
The certified report shall be reviewed by the district governing board at a regularly scheduled meeting
and entered into the minutes of the meeting.

Terms (if applicable): Not applicable.

Expense (if applicable): Not applicable.

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):

Attached is a copy of the West Kern Community College District's California Community Colleges
Chancellor's Office Financial Status Report (CCFS-311Q) for the quarter ended March 31,2022. This
report will be submitted to the Taft College Board of Trustees for their review at the regularly scheduled
board meeting on May 2022.

This report represents the third quarter of the 2021-2022 fiscal year. Total General Fund unrestricted
revenues received to date were $24,385,677 or 78.1 % of the projected levels for the current fiscal year.
General Fund unrestricted expenditures were $24,501,044 or 67.6% of the budgeted projections. The net
effect year to date was ($115,367).

Approved: I ( t ^
Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President







TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: AprU26,2022

Submitted by: Damon A. Bell, VP of Student Services

Area Administrator: Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President

Subject: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: May 11,2022

Title of Board Item:

Adoption of Rules and Regulations Relating to the West Kern Community College District
Student Trustee, June 1,2022 - May 31,2023

Background:

State law (Education Code 72023.5) requires the board of trustees of each community college
district to have at least one non-voting student member to be chosen by the students in a manner
determined by the board.

Annually, Districts are required by law to adopt rules related to the responsibilities and privileges
of the student trustee.

Terms (if applicable):

June 1,2022 - May 31,2023

Expense (if applicable):

N/A

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):

N/A

Approved: (uu- <_/ ^
Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President





TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date:

Submitted by:

Area Administrator:

Subject:

April 19,2022

Dr. Leslie Minor, VP of Instruction

Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President

Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: May 11, 2022

Title of Board Item:

Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) Between West Kem Community College District
(WKCCD) and Taft Union High School District (TUHSD) Dual Enrollment Program and
Concurrent Enrollment Program 2022-2023

Background:

This is a continuation of a MOU between WKCCD and TUHSD. WKCCD and TUHSD have

collaborated to create the attached MOU for 2022-2023 in an effort to continue to provide
TUHSD students an opportunity to enroll in dual-credit courses. The MOU will be reviewed
annually by both Districts.

Terms (if applicable):

Expense lif applicable):

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds fif applicable):

Approved: [ Qiji e
Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President









TAFTCOLLEGE
BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date:

Submitted by:

Area Administrator:

Subject:

April 28,2022

Norberto Lopez Jr., Curriculum Technician

Dr. Leslie Minor, Vice President of Instruction

Request for Approval

>J^

Board Meeting Date:

Title of Board Item:

May 11,2022

Distance Education Course Approval

Back^ound:
The Distance Learning Committee and tlie Curriculum and General Education Committee have
both approved the request for the following courses to be offered through distance delivery.

Fundamentals of Biology
Practicum Field Experience
Child Study and Assessment
Introduction to Sociology
Sociology of Marriage

1. BIOL 1500

2. ECEF 1521

3. ECEF 1571

4. SOC 1510

5. SOC 2141

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds fif applicablel:
None

Approved:
Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President



TAFTCOLLEGE
BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date:

Submitted by:

Area Administrator:

Subject:

April 28,2022

Norberto Lopez Jr., Curriculum Technician

Dr. Leslie Minor, Vice President of Instruction

Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: May 11,2022

Title of Board Item:

Distance Education Course Approval

Background:
The Distance Learning Committee and the Curriculum and General Education Committee have
both approved the request for the following courses to be offered through distance delivery.

1. STSU 1001 Educational Planning
2. STSU 1016 College Survival
3. STSU 1017 Becoming A Successful Online Student
4. STSU 1018 Career and Major Exploration
5. STSU 1019 Career/Life Planning
6. STSU 1500 Strategies for College and Life Management
7. STSU 1525 Transfer Planning
8. STSU 1530 Transitioning from High School to College
9. STSU 1550 Funding a Transfer Plan
10. BIOL 1500 Fundamentals of Biology
11. ECEF 1521 Practicum Field Experience
12. ECEF 1571 Child Study and Assessment
13.SOC 1510 Inti'oduction to Sociology
14.SOC 2141 Sociology of Marriage

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds df applicable!:
None

Approved:
Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President



TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date:

Submitted by:

Area Administrator:

Subject:

April 28, 2022

Norberto Lopez Jr., Curriculum Technician

Dr. Leslie Minor, Vice President of Instruction

Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: May 11,2022

Title of Board Item:

New Courses

Background:

Under accreditation requirements, academic institutions are expected to review and update
their curriculum to ensure they meet current standards.

Learning Support Division
This request was reviewed and approved by the Curriculum and General Education Committee:

1. ETEC 1500 Introduction to Educational Technology
2. STSU 1505 Career and Life Planning

Business Arts & Humanities Division

This request was reviewed and approved by the Curriculum and General Education Committee:

1. COMM 1520 Argumentation and Debate
2. COMM 1590 Introduction to Persuasion

Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):
None

Approved: £
Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President



TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date:

Submitted by:

Area Administrator:

Subject:

April 28,2022

Norberto Lopez Jr., Curriculum Technician

Dr. Leslie Minor, Vice President of Instruction

Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: May 11,2022

Title of Board Item:

Course Revisions

Background:

Under accreditation requirements, academic institutions are expected to review and update

their courses to ensure they meet current standards.

Math & Science Division

The Math and Science Division has revised the following courses as part of the five-year review

cycle:

1. BIOL 1500 Fundamentals of Biology
2. BIOL 1513 Introduction to Environmental Studies with Lab

3. CHEM1520 Introduction to Organic and Biochemistry
4. ENGR 1500 Introduction to Engineering
5. ENGR 1510 Engineering Graphics and Introduction to Design with Lab
6. ENGR 1540 Intro, to Programming Concepts and Methodologies for Engineers with Lab
7. ENGR 1550 Computer Programming and Problem Solving with Lab
8. ENGR 2000 Circuit Analysis with Lab

Social Science Division

The Social Science Division has revised the following courses as part of the five-year review

Practicum Field Experience
Early Care, Education, and Family Studies Curriculum
Child Study and Assessment
Diversity in Early Care, Education and Family Studies
Introduction to Sociology
Sociology of Marriage
Introduction to Biological Psychology

cycle:

1. ECEF 1521

2. ECEF 1501

3. ECEF 1571

4. ECEF 1601

5. SOC 1510

6. SOC 2141

7. PSYC 2050





TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: AprU 28, 2022

Submitted by: Norberto Lopez Jr., Curriculum Teclmician Area

Administrator: Dr. Leslie Minor, Vice President of Instruction

Subject: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: May 11, 2022

Title of Board Item:

New Program

Background:
Under accreditation requirements, academic institutions are expected to review and update
their courses.

Learning Support Division
This transfer model curriculum can add value to Taft College students. Taft College has
developed all the courses required for this degree. This request was reviewed and approved
by the Curriculum and General Education Committee:

1. Communication Studies - Associate degree for transfer

Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):
None

Approved; ^
Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President



TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date:

Submitted by:

Area Administrator:

Subject:

April 28,2022

Norberto Lopez Jr., Curriculum Technician

Dr. Leslie Minor, Vice President of Instruction

Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date:

Title of Board Item:

Course Inactivations

May 11, 2022

Back^ound:

Under accreditation requirements, academic institutions are expected to review and update

their courses. This request was reviewed and approved by the Curriculum and General

Education Committee:

Introduction to Ethnic Studies

Introduction to Campus Life
Time/Organizational/Study Strategies
Enhancement of Learning Styles
Math Concepts
Improving Study SkiU Strategies
Introduction to Curriculum

Introduction to Child Growth and Development
Introduction to tlie Child in Family/Community Relationships
Introduction to Child Health and Safety
School-Age Curriculum for Before and After School Programs/Int
School-Age Curriculum for Before and After School Programs/Activities
School-Age Curriculum for Before and After School Programs/Theory

1. ETHN 2110

2. STSU 0205

3. STSU 0206

4. LRSK 0200

5. LRSK 0240

6. LRSK 0250

7. ECEF 1001

8. ECEF 1003

9. ECEF 1031

10. ECEF 1090

11. ECEF 1660

12. ECEF 1661

13. ECEF 1662

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):
N/A

Approved:
Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President



TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: April 28,2022

Submitted by: Norberto Lopez Jr., Curriculum Technician Area

Administrator: Dr. Leslie Minor, Vice President of Instruction

Subj ect: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: May 11,2022

Title of Board Item:

Program Revision

Background:
Under accreditation requirements, academic institutions are expected to review and update
their courses.

Science & Math Division Division

This request was reviewed and approved by the Curriculum and General Education Committee:

1. Associate Degree for Transfer: Mathematics

Allied Health/Applied Technologies Division:
This request was reviewed and approved by the Curriculum and General Education Committee:

1. Associate in Science: Court Reporting

Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):
None

Approved: [
Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President



TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: March 24, 2022

Submitted by: Heather del Rosario, Vice President, Human Resources

Area Administrator: Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President

Subject: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: May 11,2022

Title of Board Item:

Four-Day Workweek Policy

Background;

The District would like to extend its current practice to implement a ten hour - four day
summer workweek policy for all District faculty and staff in departments that are able to
participate into the period of May 23, 2022-August 12, 2022. Departments that are eligible as
outlined in the relevant MOU will work on campus Monday-Wednesday, with Thursday
serving as a remote day.

The attached MOU outlines tlie details of the change in the Districtwide work schedules during
this time period. The attached policy also serves as a qualified alternative work schedule under
the Classified Bargaining Agreement and under the Education Code. Any hourly classified
employees working the ten hour - four day work schedule will not incur overtime for hours
worked over 8 in the day for the standard overtime work schedule during this time period.

Terms (if applicablel:
N/A

Expense (if applicable!:
N/A

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):
N/A

Approved:
Dr. Debra DanielsTSuperintendent/President







TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: April 26, 2022

Submitted by: Richard Treece, Director of Facilities and Planning

Area Administrator: Brock McMurray, EVP of Administrative Services

Subject: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: May 11, 2022

Title of Board Item:

Request to Award TC 22-013 Baseball Infield Turf Project

Background:

This is a project to replace and laser level the sod of the baseball infield for the purpose of
improved safety and quality of play. The hybrid Bermuda grass infield is overtaken by crab
grass, clover, nut grass, and a host of other weeds, and contains visible high and low spots from
many years of use and weed incursion.

The scope of work includes, but is not limited to, the following: Clearing and grubbing of
existing Bermuda turf, removal and disposal of unclassified excavation, top infield dirt with
new infield material, laser fine grading of sand base materials, installation of new Bermuda sod
for the infield and adjacent areas, and irrigation adjustments including lowering and raising
existing irrigation heads if needed.

Four contractors were solicited for proposals. Please see the attached proposal tabulation.
Rudy's Landscape and Irrigation Design provided the sole proposal totaling $30,530.00. It is
requested that the Board of Trustees award this project to Rudy's Landscape and Irrigation
Design.

Terms (if applicable):

None

Expense (if applicable):

The total cost for this contract will be $30,530.00.

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):

This is a general fund expenditure reallocated from building funds to site improvements.

Approved:
Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President

















TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: April 26, 2022

Submitted by: Richard Treece, Director of Facilities and Planning

Area Administrator: Brock McMurray, EVP of Administrative Services

Subject: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: May 11,2022

Title of Board Item:

Request to Award TC 22-012 Athletics Training Room Tile Replacement Project

Background:

The Cougar Sports Center training room needs new flooring, wall repairs, and retdling due to
age and settling related damages.

The scope of work includes, but is not limited to, the following: Demolition and removal of all
existing tile, repairs to walls, patch cracks, and prepare surface for tile installation; demolition
and removal of all flooring and prep flooring for tile flooring installation; and installation of
new wall tile and flooring tile.

Four contractors were solicited for proposals. Please see the attached proposal tabulation.
Rosedale Tile and Marble, Inc., provided the lowest proposal totaling $34,250.00. It is requested
that the Board of Trustees award this project to Rosedale Tile and Marble, Inc.

Terms (if applicable):

None

Expense (if applicableh

The total cost for this contract will be $34,250.00

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):

These funds are in the Deferred Maintenance FY 21/22 Budget.

Approved:
Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President





































TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date; April 28,2022

Submitted by: Brock McMurray, EVP of Adminisb-ative Services

Area Administrator: Brock McMurray, EVP of Admiiiistrative Services

Subject: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: May 11,2022

Title of Board Item:

Request for Approval of End-User Training on the Banner Finance system.

Background:

A need for high level end-user training of Banner finance modules is needed due recent
personnel additions to the Fiscal Services area. Ultimate Consulting provides training resources
on the Banner finance system and advice on process optimization. The proposed training
agreement and consultant resumes are attached for your review.

The agreement consists of 40 hours of onsite training and up to 40 hours of remote support as
needed at a rate of $140.00 per hour plus direct travel related expenses. The total cost is not to
exceed $11,200.00 plus expenses.

Terms (if applicable):

Please see attached Statements of Work.

Expense (if applicable):

The total cost is not to exceed $11,200.00 plus expenses.

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):

Funding of consulting services have been budgeted under 11000-401-5510-67200.

Approved: ^
Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President



































TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date:

Submitted by:

Area Administrator:

Subj ect:

May 2,2022

Susan Groveman, Executive Director of Marketing and Community
Relations

Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President

Request for Ratification

Board Meeting Date: May 11,2022

Title of Board Item:

iHeartMedia Agreement -Broadcast Plan Extension

Background:

The attached agreement will enable the college to continue to use a varied outreach media
campaign in an effort to build enrollment and promote the Centennial Celebration. This
agreement wiU extend the original agreement to June 26, 2022. The agreement with
IHeartMedia will broadcast advertisements on radio stations and will distribute targeted emails
to potential students as well as potential community partners.

Terms fif applicable):

May 2, 2022 - June 26, 2022

Expense (if applicable):
$12,640.00

Fiscal Impact Including Somce of Funds (if applicable):
District funding will be used to cover these expenses.

Approved: ^
Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President













TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date:

Submitted by:

Area Administrator:

Subject:

May 2, 2022

Susan Groveman, Executive Director of Marketing and Community
Relations

Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President

Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: May 11,2022

Title of Board Item:

American General Media - Extension

Background;

American General Media has been a marketing partner for the College. This campaign has
assisted in outreach to the community for enrollment purposes as well as promotion of the
Centennial Celebration. This agreement extends the original 6-month campaign until June 30,
2022.

Terms (if applicable):
May 30, 2022 - June 30,2022

Expense (if applicable):
$10,000.00

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):
Grant funding will be used to cover expenses.

Approved:. ( ^ Jl
Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President







TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date:

Submitted by:

Area Administrator:

Subject:

April 21, 2022

Kanoe Bandy, Athletic Director

Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President

Request for Ratification

Board Meeting Date: May 11,2022

Title of Board Item:

Pacific Floor Company Proposal for the Gym Floor Recoat

Back^ound:
As a part of facility maintenance in the gymnasium, the flooring requires regular care. This
proposal includes the recoating of the gymnasium floor as well as the updated lineage for the
basketball court to 2022 regulation standards.

Terms (if applicable):

N/A

Expense (if applicable!:
$7,972.00

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):
Funding is included in the 2021-22 District Budget

Approved: _
Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President





TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: April 20,2022 i

Submitted by: Dr. Xiaohong Li, Vice President, Information & Institutional Effectiveness

Area Administrator: Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President

Subject: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date:

May 11,2022

Title of Board Item:

CCS Disaster Recovery Services Annual Renewal 2022-2023

Background;

CCS is a disaster recoveiy services company used by many colleges and universities to access
the same equipment used by Ihe college but damaged due to a disaster. It offers an auditor
approved disaster recover)' program, and this service is needed by the district annually as part
of the development of a disaster recovery plan and will be needed if tlie college is hit by a
disaster. CCS would record existing equipment and versions of software and would be
responsible to locate replacement equipment and broker the cost of receiving the equipment to
return the district to an operational status.

Terms fif applicable!:

Annual subscription witli 5% discount 7/1/2022 - 6/30/2023

Expense (if applicable!:

The total cost of the 2022-2023 renewal is .$3,420.00

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable^:

This cost is included in tlie 2022-2023 IT budget.

Approved:
Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President





TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date:

Submitted by:

Area Administrator:

Subject:

April 27,2022

Xiaohong Li, VP Information and Institutional Effectiveness

Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President

Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date:

May 11,2022

Title of Board Item:

C3 Solutions Renewal of ID Badge Software License

Backgroimd:

This software is used to create the student badges used to identify students using food
services and for use in the college library. Tliese badges are mandatory for students to carry
with them as they may need to purchase meals and access pay-to-print services.

Terms fif applicable!:

Software license term dates are July 1, 2022 to June 30, 2023

Expense (if applicable):

Total cost of the renewal is $3,180.00

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable);

This cost is included in the 2022 - 2023 IT Budget.

Approved: L  ̂
Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President

.J..









TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date:

Submitted by:

Area Administrator:

Subject:

April 20, 2022

Dr. Xiaohong Li, Vice President, Information & Institutional Effectiveness

Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President

Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date:

May 11,2022

Title of Board Item:

CA- Reding - Equitrac Support Software Maintenance Annual Renewal

Background:

Equitrac is the print management product used by the College to support centralized printing.
The centralized printing encourages tlie optimal and efficient usage of printing resources in a
networked environment. It also protects our budget against die rising cost of free printing
because it makes everyone accountable for every page students/employees print.

Terms fif applicablel:

Terms from the contract are from June 18, 2022 to June 19,2023.

Expense (if applicable^
Tlie total cost of the 2022-2023 Equitrac renewal is $2,640.00

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):
This cost is included in the 2022-2023 IT budget.

Approved:
Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President





TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date:

Submitted by:

Area Administrator:

Subject:

April 25,2022

Terri Smitii, Research & Instruction Librarian

Dr. Leslie Minor, Vice President of Instruction

Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date;

May 11,2022

Title of Board Item:

Community College League of California (CCLC) Library Consortium Membership Agreement

Backgroimd:

Taft CoUege Library is a participating member of the CCLC library Consortium. The Consortium
is requesting an updated agreement for their files.

Terms (if applicable):

Either party has the right to cancel the Agreement at any time. Cancellation shall not entitle
College to any refund of fees paid in advance on their behalf.

Expense (if applicable):

None

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicablel:

None

Approved: I
Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President







TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date:

Submitted by:

Area Administrator:

Subject:

April 26,2022

Richard Treece, Director of Facilities and Planning

Brock McMurray, EVP of Administrative Services

Request for Approval

6^

Board Meeting Date: May 11,2022

Title of Board Item:

Vehicle Maintenance Agreement renewal with the Taft City School District.

Backgroimd:

Taft City School District provides vehicle maintenance services to West Kern Community
College District.

Terms lif applicable):

Julyl, 2022-June 30,2023

Expense lif applicable):

The cost for 2022/23 will be $76.00 per hour, with a minimum of hour charge for work
performed on any vehicle.

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds fif applicable):

These funds are included in the FY 2022/23 Transportation budget.

Approved: t-

Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President







TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date:

Submitted by:

Area Administrator:

Subject:

May 1,2022

Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President

Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President

Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: May 11,2022

Title of Board Item:

Agreement with Dr. Terri L. Winfree & Associates, LLC

Background:

This proposal provides administrative coaching services. Coaching will be provided by Dr.
Terri L. Winfree, a trained leadership development mentor.

Terms (if applicable):
Effective July 1,2022 through June 30,2023

Expense (if applicable):
$175.00 per Session; Not to Exceed $14,000.00

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable);
This is included in the 2022-23 District Budget.

Approved:
Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President







 
 
 
 

RESOLUTION 2021/22-14 
 
 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
WEST KERN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT 

 
Declaring a State of Emergency and Delegating Authority to the Superintendent/President to Close District 
Centers, Campus, and Offices, and to Otherwise Respond to the Novel Coronavirus (COVID-19) 
 
WHEREAS, on March 4, 2020, the Governor of California declared a State of Emergency due to the outbreak 
and spread of a novel coronavirus (COVID-19); and  
 
WHEREAS, it is imperative that the District implement measures to prepare for and respond to the potential 
further spread of COVID-19; and  
 
WHEREAS, under Education Code Section 70902(a)(1), a governing board of a community college district “may 
initiate and carry on any program, activity, or may otherwise act in any manner that is not in conflict with or 
inconsistent with, or preempted by, any law and that is not in conflict with the purposes for which community 
college districts are established”; and  
 
WHEREAS, Education Code Section 70902(d) allows governing boards to delegate this authority, except when 
an authority is expressly non-delegable; and  
 
WHEREAS, federal, state, and local public health authorities have determined thresholds for college closures 
based on evidence of exposure, potential spread, and confirmed cases of COVID-19.  
 
WHEREAS, that the Board determines that the circumstances surrounding the outbreak and potential further 
spread of COVID-19 threatens the health, safety, and welfare of District students and employees, and 
accordingly, the Board hereby declares a State of Emergency.  
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Board authorizes the Superintendent/President, in her discretion, to order 
closed, if necessary, District and College centers, campus, offices, and facilities, all or in part, to ensure the 
safety of the students and employees of the District.  
 
AND BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Board authorizes the Superintendent/President to take any other 
action that she deems necessary during this Emergency, including excluding students and employees from 
District and College facilities, and to keep the Board and the District community informed of all actions taken 
pursuant to this Resolution.  
 
NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Trustees of the West Kern Community College District 
authorizes the Superintendent/President the power to respond as necessary to the COVID-19 outbreak.  
 



IN WITNESS of the adoption of the foregoing Resolution 2022/23-14 at a duly called regular meeting of the 
West Kern Community College Board of Trustees held the 11th day of May, 2022; the following members of he 
said Board have affixed their signatures. 
 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE WEST KERN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT 

 
 

  

Dawn Cole, President  Dr. Kathy Orrin, Trustee 
   
   
 
 

  

Michael Long, Secretary  Billy White, Trustee 
   
   
 
 

  

Carlos Chavira, Trustee  Dr. Debra Daniels 
Superintendent/ President 

 



 

1 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-April-22 through 30-April-22 FY 21-22 
78057814 04/06/2022  A00316555Adams, Jaime B.                S0054628                  11000           9526                   140.00 
78057815 04/06/2022  A00312786Barajas, William               S0054638                  11000           9526                     1.20 
78057816 04/06/2022  A00318429Cabrera, Gabriel D.            S0054625                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78057817 04/06/2022  A00313440Cruz Rodriguez, Lidia          S0054636                  11000           9526                   276.00 
78057818 04/06/2022  A00304377Gilmer, Grace A.               S0054610                  11000           9526                   276.00 
78057819 04/06/2022  A00254332Gonzalez, Ernesto A.           S0054620                  11000           9526                   276.00 
78057820 04/06/2022  A00313700Gonzalez Quiroz, Stephanie B   S0054633                  11000           9526                   146.00 
78057821 04/06/2022  A00300095Hartnett, Lydia C.             S0054607                  11000           9526                   128.00 
78057822 04/06/2022  A00257056Hayden, Karlee M.              S0054617                  11000           9526                   210.58 
78057823 04/06/2022  A00315274Horn, Jason F.                 S0054639                  11000           9526                   508.00 
78057824 04/06/2022  A00313966Jordan, Drew A.                S0054631                  11000           9526                 1,564.00 
78057825 04/06/2022  A00304626Lee, Joshua A.                 S0054611                  11000           9526                   409.00 
78057826 04/06/2022  A00314395Lopez, Destinee M.             S0054630                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78057827 04/06/2022  A00310204Lopez, Tabitha M.              S0054637                  11000           9526                    96.00 
78057828 04/06/2022  A00318753Macellari, Monique M.          S0054624                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78057829 04/06/2022  A00298737Maino, Aloalii Z.              S0054606                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78057830 04/06/2022  A00279544Mansour, Andrew M.             S0054615                  11000           9526                   130.00 
78057831 04/06/2022  A00327130Manzo, Roberto                 S0054618                  11000           9526                   138.00 
78057832 04/06/2022  A00304130Medina, Briana Y.              S0054609                  11000           9526                   128.00 
78057833 04/06/2022  A00267391Mendez Palafox, Esmeralda      S0054616                  11000           9526                    33.00 
78057834 04/06/2022  A00325458Miller, Jennifer L.            S0054640                  11000           9526                   130.00 
78057835 04/06/2022  A00305810Moraza, Samantha               S0054613                  11000           9526                   128.00 
78057836 04/06/2022  A00321111Parish, Alyssa S.              S0054621                  11000           9526                    65.00 
78057837 04/06/2022  A00313768Ramirez, Alejandra Y.          S0054632                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78057838 04/06/2022  A00313504Repp, Shaun S.                 S0054635                  11000           9526                    54.00 
78057839 04/06/2022  A00079356Sanchez, Gina M.               S0054619                  11000           9526                    63.00 
78057840 04/06/2022  A00303751Santiago Lopez, Jesus R.       S0054608                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78057841 04/06/2022  A00319990Sepulveda-Hemma, Megan E.      S0054622                  11000           9526                   130.00 
78057842 04/06/2022  A00318419Stromberg, Juliana             S0054626                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78057843 04/06/2022  A00306725Taylor, Evan R.                S0054614                  11000           9526                    65.00 
78057844 04/06/2022  A00319555Tolentino, Jericho F.          S0054623                  11000           9526                   644.00 
78057845 04/06/2022  A00305029Vargas, Nicholas               S0054612                  11000           9526                   132.00 
78057846 04/06/2022  A00317005Veloz, Kevin                   S0054627                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78057847 04/06/2022  A00314747Villatoro, Anthony E.          S0054629                  11000           9526                   244.00 
78057848 04/06/2022  A00313665Williams, Isabella H.          S0054634                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78057849 04/07/2022  A00293918A&B Athletics                  I0067888        6263      11000   352     4310    69610        2,907.12 
78057850 04/07/2022  A00200017A.P.I. Plumbing                I0067903        22430     11000   431     4310    69800          117.98 
                                                                                       11000   431     5631    65100          350.00 
                                                                                       11000   431     4310    65100           21.45 
                                                                                       35819   357     4310    69700          338.35 
                                                                                       35815   357     4310    69700          375.00 
78057851 04/07/2022  A00284634Abbott, Amar I.                I0067889        040622    11000   202     5710    49999          495.00 
78057852 04/07/2022  A00327115ABC Occupational Medical Cen   I0067876        EM005031  12700   421     5980    67900          240.00 
                                                             I0067877        EM005242  12571   411     5985    67300          125.00 
                                                             I0067878        EM005183  12700   421     5980    67900          240.00 
                                                             I0067925        EM004891  12571   411     5985    67300           65.00 
78057853 04/07/2022  A00200028ACHRO/EEO Treasurer            I0067864        2022      12571   411     5710    67300          850.00 
78057854 04/07/2022  A00223048AMS.NET                        I0067916        0054542   12464   421     5510    67900        5,000.00 
                                                             I0067917        0054543   12464   421     5510    67900        5,000.00 
78057855 04/07/2022  A00200063Austin's Pest Control, Inc.    I0067911        MAR 22    12560   223     5860    09565           55.00 
                                                             I0067918        MAR.  22  39000   314     5860    64991          100.00 



 

2 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-April-22 through 30-April-22 FY 21-22 
78057856 04/07/2022  A00272600Beard Family Trust             I0067875        APR 22    12560   223     5610    09565        3,500.00 
78057857 04/07/2022  A00200109Brown & Reich Petroleum, Inc   I0067907        27580     39000   314     5631    64991           57.71 
                                                             I0067921        27579     11000   432     4316    65100          159.81 
                                                                                       11000   432     4316    65500           72.49 
                                                                                       11000   431     4316    65500          288.47 
                                                                                       11000   432     4316    65300           76.96 
78057858 04/07/2022  A00200119C.A. Reding Company, Inc.      I0067860        626522    31000   423     5971    69100            4.13 
78057859 04/07/2022  A00200146Carolina Biological Supply C   I0067861        51641718  11000   209     4311    04013          132.40 
78057860 04/07/2022  A00200161CDW-G                          I0067908        TT556099  11000   431     6415    65100        3,013.31 
                                                             I0067909        T330401   12745   421     6415    67900           31.99 
                                                             I0067910        T361590   12418   421     6415    67900          901.03 
78057861 04/07/2022  A00201051Central Sanitary Supply        I0067866        1234178   11000   431     4310    69200          804.05 
78057862 04/07/2022  A00200181City of Taft                   I0067869        043022    31000   423     5850    69100           61.73 
78057863 04/07/2022  A00200181City of Taft                   I0067870        04/30/22  11000   431     5850    65700        1,993.65 
                                                                                       11000   431     5850    65500           40.69 
78057864 04/07/2022  A00200181City of Taft                   I0067906        04-30-22  39000   314     5850    64991            9.12 
78057865 04/07/2022  A00230466Classic Charter, Inc.          I0067886        155930    11000   352     5750    69610          150.00 
                                                             I0067895        155928    11000   352     5750    69610        2,139.00 
78057866 04/07/2022  A00200190Collegesource, Inc             I0067859        INV-4355  12000   319     5645    63200        5,998.72 
78057867 04/07/2022  A00280761County of Kern Public Works    I0067919        25133     11000   431     5850    65500           76.25 
78057868 04/07/2022  A00327941Datrose Inc.                   I0067891        112241    12418   421     6414    67900        8,348.00 
78057869 04/07/2022  A00200228Dave's Glass Shop              I0067922        2538      11000   431     5631    65100          485.32 
78057870 04/07/2022  A00200238Department of Justice          I0067931        559513    11000   352     5985    69614           32.00 
                                                                                       11000   352     5985    69617           32.00 
                                                                                       11000   202     5985    60103           32.00 
                                                                                       39000   314     5985    64991           32.00 
                                                             I0067932        553954    12000   319     5985    63200           32.00 
                                                                                       31000   423     5985    69100           64.00 
                                                                                       11000   431     5985    65300           32.00 
                                                                                       12551   353     5985    64600           64.00 
                                                                                       12000   311     5985    64200           32.00 
                                                             I0067933        548317    31000   423     5985    69100          128.00 
                                                                                       11000   208     5985    15011           32.00 
78057870 04/07/2022  A00200238Department of Justice          I0067933        548317    11000   358     5985    62100           32.00 
                                                                                       11000   411     5985    60100          128.00 
                                                                                       11000   421     5985    67200           32.00 
                                                                                       39000   314     5985    64991           64.00 
                                                                                       11000   360     5985    67701           64.00 
                                                                                       12000   353     5985    64600           32.00 
                                                                                       11000   431     5985    65300           64.00 
                                                                                       32000   422     5985    69400           32.00 
                                                                                       11000   354     5985    69600           32.00 
                                                                                       12000   319     5985    69100           32.00 
78057871 04/07/2022  A00200243Dick Blick                     I0067862        8218731   31000   423     4310    69100          281.82 
78057872 04/07/2022  A00277845Double D Cleaning Service      I0067874        081       12560   223     5890    09565          240.00 
78057873 04/07/2022  A00202979Health First Corporation       I0067887        INV60724  12651   205     4311    12042          363.32 
78057874 04/07/2022  A00200655Henry Schein, Inc.             I0067905        18070708  11000   352     4310    69619          203.19 
78057875 04/07/2022  A00320185Hernandez, Katie K.            I0067938        78057598  11000   000     9526    00000          125.00 
78057876 04/07/2022  A00325452Hillcrest Construction Compa   I0067920        39187     11000   423     4310    69100          285.00 
78057877 04/07/2022  A00312050Karre, Idahlynn                I0067924        040622    11000   110     5510    66003        3,000.00 
78057878 04/07/2022  A00320569Murillo, Rebecca A.            I0067928        041022    11000   358     5710    62100        1,984.20 



 

3 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-April-22 through 30-April-22 FY 21-22 
78057879 04/07/2022  A00200795NASFAA                         I0067863        80266.    12000   353     5210    64600        2,524.00 
78057880 04/07/2022  A00200498Office Depot                   I0067883        23253331  11000   302     4310    63100           58.91 
78057880 04/07/2022  A00200498Office Depot                   I0067893        23227469  11000   209     4310    17011           54.15 
                                                             I0067901        23377965  11000   352     4310    69610          184.66 
                                                             I0067912        22902165  11000   209     4311    04100          162.99 
                                                             I0067913        22909635  11000   209     4310    04011           14.69 
78057881 04/07/2022  A00315956Orkin Pest Control             I0067915        22537413  11000   431     5860    69400          165.00 
78057882 04/07/2022  A00288637Otis Elevator Company          I0067923        10040071  11000   431     5641    65100          721.80 
78057883 04/07/2022  A00200508P. G. & E.                     I0067904        031322    39000   314     5830    64991           37.45 
78057884 04/07/2022  A00218940Roaring Spring Paper Product   I0067896        166982    31000   423     4310    69100        2,703.98 
78057885 04/07/2022  A00280086Rothgeb, Julie J.              I0067890        031922    12643   223     4410    60103           60.84 
78057886 04/07/2022  A00285838Sammy's Detail                 I0067885        1046      11000   432     5632    67703          380.00 
78057887 04/07/2022  A00200481Sehi Computer Products         I0067936        I0022233  12721   421     6415    67900        1,293.07 
                                                             I0067937        I0022251  12721   421     6415    67900           35.93 
78057888 04/07/2022  A00200487Sierra School Equipment Co.    I0067880        407263    12418   421     6413    67900       21,825.38 
78057889 04/07/2022  A00234666Sigma-Aldrich, Inc.            I0067894        55611433  12700   421     4310    67900          462.25 
                                                                                       12700   421     4310    67900           53.31 
78057890 04/07/2022  A00303183Southern Computer Warehouse,   I0067898        INV00728  11000   352     6415    69610        1,027.31 
                                                             I0067899        INV00728  11000   224     4310    60200          572.74 
78057891 04/07/2022  A00201787Standard Insurance Company     I0067867        MAR 22    11000   411     3410    67300          442.68 
                                                                                       11000   411     3420    67300        1,350.45 
78057892 04/07/2022  A00277399Sundgren, Lori A.              I0067865        031722    12495   319     5710    61900           61.43 
78057893 04/07/2022  A00200417Sysco Food Service of Ventur   I0067930        27974803  33429   310     4410    69250          644.07 
                                                             I0067935        27974803  33429   310     4411    69250           65.68 
78057894 04/07/2022  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0067882        5225      12551   353     4310    64600        1,179.54 
78057895 04/07/2022  A00327973The UPS Store                  I0067926        IN648001  11000   411     5985    67300          325.00 
78057896 04/07/2022  A00324243TM Signs and Graphics          I0067927        INV-610.  11020   110     5970    68900        1,722.78 
78057897 04/07/2022  A00200282True Value Home Center         I0067872        453377    11000   431     4310    65100           24.39 
                                                                                       11000   431     4310    69400           10.18 
                                                                                       11000   431     4310    69800           54.68 
                                                                                       35815   357     4310    65100           63.52 
                                                             I0067873        453300    12640   223     4310    09565           87.86 
                                                             I0067914        453759    11000   431     4310    65100            2.67 
78057898 04/07/2022  A00200284U.S. Foods                     I0067934        5609947   33429   310     4410    69250          481.78 
78057899 04/07/2022  A00200338Verizon Wireless               I0067900        99007628  11000   357     5840    69700          213.79 
78057900 04/07/2022  A00200355West Kern Water District       I0067881        032222    11000   431     5810    65700        2,904.28 
                                                                                       39000   314     5810    64991          535.37 
                                                                                       12433   314     5810    69800           59.48 
78057901 04/07/2022  A00200355West Kern Water District       I0067897        03/16/22  33428   310     5810    69200           22.43 
                                                                                       33528   310     5810    69200           22.43 
                                                                                       33588   310     5810    69200           44.86 
78057902 04/07/2022  A00200355West Kern Water District       I0067902        031722    12560   223     5850    09565           68.00 
78057903 04/07/2022  A00286529West Side Health Care Distri   I0067879        963K1427  12700   421     5980    67900          993.60 
78057904 04/07/2022  A00200379WKCCD#2 Revolving Fund         I0067868        020722    11004   000     5425    00000          907.76 
                                                             I0067871        02/07/22  11004   000     5425    00000           23.14 
78057905 04/07/2022  A00271281WKCCD-Taft College Grant Cle   I0067892        03232022  32000   422     5912    64900          207.00 
78057906 04/07/2022  A00200388Zee Medical Service Co.        I0067884        34-20985  11000   301     4310    64500          164.97 
                                                             I0067929        34-20985  12477   203     4310    61200           87.13 
78057907 04/13/2022  A00200017A.P.I. Plumbing                I0067954        22477     11000   431     4310    65100          235.95 
78057908 04/13/2022  A00306660Advanced Data Storage, Inc.    I0067949        0145745   11000   411     5990    67300          189.75 
78057909 04/13/2022  A00292936Albertson's LLC                I0067964        17769103  32000   422     4410    69400           88.54 



 

4 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-April-22 through 30-April-22 FY 21-22 
                                                             I0067977        17768903  39000   314     4310    64991          598.18 
                                                                                       12433   314     4310    69800          105.56 
78057910 04/13/2022  A00200043American Express               I0067941        11005032  11000   000     7211    00000        7,820.13 
78057911 04/13/2022  A00096862Anderson, Kristina M.          I0068005        020822    11000   202     5990    60100           53.00 
78057912 04/13/2022  A00200053Apple Computer Inc.            I0067961        AH300806  12418   421     6415    67900        1,948.07 
78057913 04/13/2022  A00200063Austin's Pest Control, Inc.    I0067952        MAR '22   11000   431     5860    65100          420.00 
78057914 04/13/2022  A00326017BarkleyREI, LLC                I0067452        124435    12418   421     5510    67900       29,706.25 
                                                             I0067940        126244    12418   421     5510    67900       27,081.25 
78057915 04/13/2022  A00015850Berry, Wendy J.                I0067948        032822    11000   209     4311    04014           36.99 
78057916 04/13/2022  A00320614Bio-Key International Inc.     I0067993        012622-S  12653   301     5642    63900        5,000.00 
78057917 04/13/2022  A00200119C.A. Reding Company, Inc.      I0067987        627275    12745   421     5642    67900        1,179.75 
                                                             I0068012        627838    11000   207     5641    49999          122.64 
78057918 04/13/2022  A00200181City of Taft                   I0067956        04.30.22  12640   223     5850    09565            9.21 
78057919 04/13/2022  A00200182City of Taft Police Departme   I0067974        1121WKCC  31000   423     5985    69100           87.00 
                                                                                       11000   358     5985    62100           29.00 
                                                                                       11000   202     5985    60100           29.00 
                                                                                       39000   314     5985    64991           29.00 
                                                                                       11000   360     5985    67701           29.00 
                                                                                       11000   431     5985    65300           58.00 
                                                             I0067975        0122WKCC  12000   319     5985    63200           29.00 
                                                                                       11000   352     5985    69614           29.00 
                                                                                       11000   352     5985    69617           29.00 
                                                                                       31000   423     5985    69100           58.00 
                                                                                       11000   431     5985    65300           29.00 
                                                             I0067980        0222WKCC  11000   352     5985    08350           58.00 
                                                                                       11000   352     5985    69611           29.00 
                                                                                       12495   319     5985    61900           29.00 
                                                                                       39000   314     5985    64991           29.00 
                                                                                       11000   113     5985    67800           29.00 
78057920 04/13/2022  A00230466Classic Charter, Inc.          I0067998        155929    11000   352     5750    69610        1,519.00 
78057921 04/13/2022  A00264649Convergint Technologies, LLC   I0067953        W1262505  11000   431     5631    65100        1,166.50 
78057922 04/13/2022  A00311324CWDL, CPAs                     I0068003        5218      11000   421     5420    67200       24,921.00 
78057923 04/13/2022  A00200307Farmer Bros. Company           I0067962        90191005  32000   422     4410    69400          461.80 
78057924 04/13/2022  A00200308Federal Express Corporation    I0067965        7-702-71  11000   401     5940    67705           32.56 
78057925 04/13/2022  A00202041Fresno Oxygen                  I0067945        62943777  12640   223     4311    09565           84.94 
78057926 04/13/2022  A00040528Gardner, Gina L.               I0067968        041322    12652   205     5710    12042          194.00 
78057927 04/13/2022  A00307514Great River Learning           I0067999        5548188   31000   423     4110    69100        3,060.00 
78057928 04/13/2022  A00200645Hardy Diagnostics              I0067966        2709821   11000   209     4311    04012        1,615.90 
78057929 04/13/2022  A00200655Henry Schein, Inc.             I0068002        18070709  11000   352     4310    69619          192.57 
78057930 04/13/2022  A00320018Integrated DNA Technologies,   I0067991        90014019  12700   421     4310    67900        1,205.49 
                                                                                       12700   421     1310    67900           19.00 
78057931 04/13/2022  A00328253Jaeger Sports Inc.             I0067951        3170      11000   352     4310    69614          270.68 
78057932 04/13/2022  A00315518Lopez, Briceida                I0068006        03302022  11999   421     7412    73900           74.00 
78057933 04/13/2022  A00267391Mendez Palafox, Esmeralda      I0067982        032322    11000   202     5985    60100           29.00 
78057934 04/13/2022  A00205869NISOD                          I0068004        24098     11000   202     5210    60100        1,200.00 
78057935 04/13/2022  A00200498Office Depot                   I0067988        23511186  31000   423     4321    69100           80.80 
                                                             I0068000        23252347  11000   358     4310    62100           78.68 
78057936 04/13/2022  A00200508P. G. & E.                     I0067946        030222    12640   223     5860    09565          456.52 
78057937 04/13/2022  A00200508P. G. & E.                     I0067960        030322    39000   314     5830    64991           37.14 
78057938 04/13/2022  A00318539Paycor, Inc.                   I0067950        INV00046  12571   411     5985    67300          333.00 
78057939 04/13/2022  A00295975Pena, Maryann G.               I0067981        020922    11000   202     5985    60100           29.00 



 

5 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-April-22 through 30-April-22 FY 21-22 
                                                             I0067984        020222    11000   202     5985    60100           50.00 
78057940 04/13/2022  A00200522Pepsi-Cola Company             I0067963        86140352  32000   422     4410    69400        1,338.13 
78057941 04/13/2022  A00279034Perez, Yesenia Y.              I0067976        03212022  11999   421     7412    73900           94.00 
78057942 04/13/2022  A00317367Quadient Leasing USA, Inc.     I0067986        N9310066  11000   411     5950    67300        1,018.20 
78057943 04/13/2022  A00327543Rashvand, Armin                I0067979        021122    11000   223     5710    60103           57.68 
78057944 04/13/2022  A00285838Sammy's Detail                 I0067971        1055      11000   432     5632    67703          345.00 
78057945 04/13/2022  A00298231Sebastian, Carmen L.           I0067994        032122    12000   303     7606    73200           85.00 
78057946 04/13/2022  A00200417Sysco Food Service of Ventur   I0067939        27977106  32000   422     4410    69400        3,099.15 
                                                                                       32000   422     4411    69400          356.42 
                                                                                       32000   422     4411    69400          214.29 
                                                                                       32000   422     5940    69400            8.55 
                                                             I0067967        27974803  12551   353     4410    64600       13,155.59 
                                                             I0067992        27976204  32000   422     4410    69400        4,293.74 
                                                                                       32000   422     4411    69400          668.44 
                                                                                       32000   422     4411    69400          363.77 
78057946 04/13/2022  A00200417Sysco Food Service of Ventur   I0067997        27975535  33429   310     4410    69250          385.62 
                                                             I0068014        27975535  33429   310     4411    69250          134.33 
                                                             I0068015        27974803  32000   422     4410    69400        9,621.74 
                                                                                       32000   422     4411    69400        1,015.48 
                                                                                       32000   422     4411    69400          997.88 
                                                                                       32000   422     5940    69400           12.21 
78057947 04/13/2022  A00319064T-Mobile USA Inc.              I0067990        041322    11000   431     5840    65100           48.72 
                                                             I0068001        04/13/22  11000   431     5840    65100           57.02 
78057948 04/13/2022  A00200423Taft City School District      I0067985        22-100    11000   202     5985    60100          220.00 
78057949 04/13/2022  A00259618Taft College ASB General       I0068008        202220    11000   601     7130    70990        4,080.00 
78057950 04/13/2022  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0067942        5188      11000   213     4310    11051           18.19 
                                                                                       11000   209     5950    04100           10.58 
                                                                                       11000   208     4310    15011            2.14 
78057951 04/13/2022  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0067943        8823      11000   210     4110    49999          252.57 
78057952 04/13/2022  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0067957        5617      11000   223     4310    60103           53.59 
78057953 04/13/2022  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0067970        5564      12495   319     4310    61900           75.02 
78057954 04/13/2022  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0068010        8678.     11000   101     4310    66004          107.21 
78057955 04/13/2022  A00200426Taft College Cafeteria         I0068009        040422    32000   422     4410    69400           21.18 
78057956 04/13/2022  A00252942TC Federal Financial Aid Cle   I0067978        033022    11000   353     7130    73900          465.00 
78057957 04/13/2022  A00303756Terrazas, Hallie K.            I0067983        021522    11000   202     5985    60100           29.00 
78057958 04/13/2022  A00200272Total Compensation Systems I   I0067972        10231     11000   421     5510    67200        3,195.00 
78057959 04/13/2022  A00201977TouchNet                       I0067973        6462033   11000   421     5642    67200       45,877.00 
                                                                                       11000   421     5642    67200       24,584.00 
                                                                                       11000   421     5642    67200        7,448.00 
78057960 04/13/2022  A00200282True Value Home Center         I0067944        451627    12640   223     4310    09565            6.42 
                                                             I0067955        454020    11000   431     4310    65100          171.00 
                                                             I0067958        452877    11000   431     4310    69100           30.02 
                                                                                       11000   431     4310    69400           30.02 
                                                                                       11000   431     4310    12042           15.19 
                                                                                       11000   431     4310    65100            3.21 
                                                             I0067959        453180    11000   431     4316    65500          137.24 
                                                             I0067989        453924    11000   431     4310    65300           15.00 
78057961 04/13/2022  A00200284U.S. Foods                     I0067996        5771892   33429   310     4410    69250          792.01 
                                                             I0068011        5609945   32000   422     4410    69400        5,118.60 
                                                                                       32000   422     4411    69400          703.56 
78057962 04/13/2022  A00000456Uribe, Jose                    I0067969        MAR 22    35900   357     5633    69700          100.00 



 

6 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-April-22 through 30-April-22 FY 21-22 
78057963 04/13/2022  A00312920Vital Source                   I0067947        VST11479  31000   423     4110    69100           40.49 
78057964 04/13/2022  A00323909Winfree, Terri L.              I0068013        04042022  11000   110     5510    66003          750.00 
78057965 04/13/2022  A00271281WKCCD-Taft College Grant Cle   I0068007        03312022  32000   422     5912    64900           69.00 
78057966 04/13/2022  A00279103Yabla, Inc.                    I0067995        121415TA  31000   423     4110    69100        2,330.10 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100           18.00 
78057967 04/26/2022  A002000164Imprint                       I0068080        9807269   31000   423     4310    69100          307.80 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100           80.98 
78057968 04/26/2022  A00200017A.P.I. Plumbing                I0068062        22504     11000   431     4310    65500          355.00 
                                                                                       11000   431     4310    69610          430.40 
                                                             I0068099        22463     11000   431     5631    65100        8,450.00 
                                                             I0068100        22012     11000   431     4310    65500          248.87 
78057969 04/26/2022  A00327115ABC Occupational Medical Cen   I0068027        EM005341  12571   411     5985    67300          230.00 
                                                             I0068036        EM005416  12700   421     5980    67900        2,560.00 
78057970 04/26/2022  A00288646Amazon Web Services, Inc.      I0068090        10059477  11000   113     5644    67801          735.64 
78057971 04/26/2022  A00200053Apple Computer Inc.            I0068039        AH358937  12464   421     6415    67900          214.29 
78057972 04/26/2022  A00328065Appleone Employment Services   I0068031        01-62532  11000   411     2370    67300        1,359.12 
                                                                                       11000   411     2370    67300        1,553.28 
78057973 04/26/2022  A00320403Arcpoint Labs of Bakersfield   I0068035        0222742   12700   421     5980    67900          350.00 
78057974 04/26/2022  A00200065B & H Photo-Video, Inc.        I0068092        20070742  12464   421     6415    67900           47.40 
78057975 04/26/2022  A00328417Bakersfield Upholstery LLC     I0068032        1101      35000   360     5632    67701          297.00 
78057976 04/26/2022  A00200107Bright House Networks          I0068016        040422    12560   223     5645    09565          650.70 
78057977 04/26/2022  A00200109Brown & Reich Petroleum, Inc   I0068024        27914     11000   432     4316    65100           91.28 
                                                                                       11000   432     4316    65300          107.65 
                                                                                       11000   352     4316    69610          113.69 
                                                                                       11000   113     4316    67801          111.76 
                                                             I0068091        27915     39000   314     5631    64991           43.84 
78057978 04/26/2022  A00328473CCC Physical Ed., Kinesiolog   I0068030        070121    11000   207     5210    49999          250.00 
78057979 04/26/2022  A00202343CCN Financial Services Inc.    I0068034        10578     12401   353     5210    64600        2,155.05 
78057980 04/26/2022  A00200161CDW-G                          I0068069        T939503   11000   354     6415    69600          395.68 
78057981 04/26/2022  A00297767Cintas Corporation             I0068094        51026996  12651   205     4311    12042          421.04 
78057982 04/26/2022  A00258703College House                  I0068097        58541     31000   423     4310    69100          672.02 
78057983 04/26/2022  A00200198Community College League of    I0068051        12797     12653   301     6310    63900       13,458.00 
78057984 04/26/2022  A00301217Cowan, Conner                  I0068075        04042022  11999   421     7412    73900          260.00 
78057985 04/26/2022  A00284648Daniels, Debra                 I0068022        033022    11000   110     5642    66003          149.90 
                                                             I0068023        03/30/22  11000   352     5710    69610           50.30 
78057986 04/26/2022  A00324281De Duclos, MJ  Breceda         I0068041        MAY 22    39000   314     5610    64991          763.64 
78057987 04/26/2022  A00265229DK&M Property                  I0068044        MAY 22    39000   314     5610    64991        1,636.36 
                                                             I0068045        MAY '22   39000   314     5610    64991          800.00 
78057988 04/26/2022  A00237331Dumbrigue, Joanne Lucille V.   I0068037        MAR 22    12551   353     5710    64600          121.39 
78057989 04/26/2022  A00258705El Dorado Trading Group        I0068093        INV25200  31000   423     4310    69100           15.51 
78057990 04/26/2022  A00200307Farmer Bros. Company           I0068064        90191109  32000   422     4410    69400          572.12 
78057991 04/26/2022  A00319544FFP Fund V Lessee1, LLC        I0068047        2023-F5L  11000   431     5830    65700       19,520.38 
78057992 04/26/2022  A00283264Frontier California Inc.       I0068059        032822    11000   431     5840    65700          844.86 
78057993 04/26/2022  A00283264Frontier California Inc.       I0068060        03/28/22  11000   431     5840    65700        1,033.60 
78057994 04/26/2022  A00200655Henry Schein, Inc.             I0068057        18429102  11000   352     4310    69619           18.45 
                                                             I0068058        18360842  12651   205     4311    12042           54.89 
78057995 04/26/2022  A00266520ID Zone                        I0068042        INV68081  11000   113     4310    67801        1,372.14 
78057996 04/26/2022  A00312050Karre, Idahlynn                I0068033        04/06/22  11000   110     5510    66003        6,000.00 
78057997 04/26/2022  A00325895Linde Gas & Equipment Inc.     I0068095        69789102  12651   205     4311    12042          421.11 
78057998 04/26/2022  A00262851Lytle, Steve                   I0068073        040622    11000   209     4311    04011            7.79 
78057999 04/26/2022  A00294618McNeil and Associates, LLC     I0068074        50        11000   110     5510    66003        3,150.00 



 

7 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-April-22 through 30-April-22 FY 21-22 
78058000 04/26/2022  A00200594NCIAC                          I0068086        2022-64   11510   313     5210    63300          100.00 
78058001 04/26/2022  A00201786North State Environmental      I0068038        217851    11000   209     5641    19051        1,289.03 
78058002 04/26/2022  A00200498Office Depot                   I0068054        23004341  11000   352     4310    69610           90.39 
                                                             I0068055        23550196  12000   319     4310    63200           71.14 
                                                             I0068066        23398486  11000   113     4310    67801          123.33 
                                                             I0068071        23454806  11020   110     5970    68900           70.90 
                                                             I0068084        23180935  11000   209     4310    19051          120.14 
78058003 04/26/2022  A00200508P. G. & E.                     I0068020        08-02-21  31000   423     5830    69100          564.72 
78058004 04/26/2022  A00200508P. G. & E.                     I0068068        040122    39000   314     5830    64991           11.24 
78058005 04/26/2022  A00200508P. G. & E.                     I0068083        033122    12560   223     5830    09565          398.31 
78058006 04/26/2022  A00324842Payne, Kenneth E.              I0068043        MAY 22    39000   314     5610    64991        1,875.00 
78058007 04/26/2022  A00200521Pens Etc.                      I0068087        475568-1  31000   423     4310    69100          183.31 
78058008 04/26/2022  A00200522Pepsi-Cola Company             I0068053        99603252  32000   422     4410    69400          670.79 
78058009 04/26/2022  A00200458Roth, Rebecca E.               I0068025        042922    12528   223     5710    49999          225.00 
                                                             I0068026        04/29/22  12528   223     5710    49999          180.00 
78058010 04/26/2022  A00202968San Joaquin Chemicals, Inc.    I0068082        137974    11000   431     5641    65100        1,175.00 
78058011 04/26/2022  A00200481Sehi Computer Products         I0068046        I0022310  12000   319     6415    63200          300.52 
78058012 04/26/2022  A00234666Sigma-Aldrich, Inc.            I0068072        55627952  11000   209     4311    04012          169.86 
78058013 04/26/2022  A00200393Sparkletts                     I0067520        020322    11000   205     5641    12042           81.84 
78058014 04/26/2022  A00200393Sparkletts                     I0068096        033122    12651   205     4311    12042          107.33 
78058015 04/26/2022  A00200396Spurr                          I0068049        121631    11000   431     5820    65700       13,434.71 
                                                                                       35827   357     5820    69700        1,033.18 
                                                                                       33428   310     5820    69200          134.70 
                                                                                       33528   310     5820    69200          134.69 
                                                                                       33588   310     5820    69200          269.40 
78058016 04/26/2022  A00201787Standard Insurance Company     I0068040        APR 22    11000   411     3410    67300          442.68 
                                                                                       11000   411     3420    67300        1,376.49 
78058017 04/26/2022  A00211077Strata Information Group       I0068089        42300     12418   421     5510    67900          127.50 
78058018 04/26/2022  A00200417Sysco Food Service of Ventur   I0068078        21976204  12551   353     4410    64600            0.00 
                                                                                       12532   351     4410    64900       20,155.46 
78058019 04/26/2022  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0068029        5904      11000   352     4310    69610          100.13 
78058020 04/26/2022  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0068048        4959      12551   353     4310    64600          111.00 
78058021 04/26/2022  A00200428Taft District Chamber of Com   I0068063        6273      11000   110     5970    66003          150.00 
78058022 04/26/2022  A00303756Terrazas, Hallie K.            I0068050        040522    11000   202     5980    60100           94.00 
78058023 04/26/2022  A00200442Thompson, Tony M.              I0068017        04/04/22  11000   302     5710    63100          755.13 
78058024 04/26/2022  A00200282True Value Home Center         I0068067        453052    39000   314     4310    64991           48.76 
                                                             I0068098        453258    11000   431     4310    65100           10.44 
78058025 04/26/2022  A00255644U.S. Bank Equipment Finance    I0068018        46976705  11000   401     5971    67200           64.02 
                                                                                       11000   205     5971    61200          268.00 
                                                                                       33428   310     5971    69200           18.43 
                                                                                       33528   310     5971    69200           18.43 
                                                                                       33588   310     5971    69200           85.99 
                                                                                       11000   207     5971    49999           51.97 
78058025 04/26/2022  A00255644U.S. Bank Equipment Finance    I0068018        46976705  11000   202     5971    60100          166.69 
                                                                                       11000   110     5971    66003           44.93 
                                                                                       11000   202     5971    60100           44.93 
                                                                                       11000   114     5971    60100           44.92 
                                                                                       39000   314     5971    64991          184.03 
                                                                                       31000   423     5971    69100        1,986.64 
                                                             I0068019        46976705  12560   223     5612    60103          266.30 
                                                                                       11000   205     5612    12042          266.30 



 

8 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-April-22 through 30-April-22 FY 21-22 
                                                                                       12201   203     5612    61200          266.30 
                                                                                       12201   203     5612    61200          266.30 
                                                                                       12201   113     5612    61200          266.30 
                                                                                       11000   301     5612    64500          133.15 
                                                                                       12000   318     5612    64800          133.15 
                                                                                       11000   113     5612    67801          266.30 
                                                                                       11000   431     5612    65100          266.30 
                                                                                       33428   310     5612    69200           66.58 
                                                                                       33528   310     5612    69200           66.58 
                                                                                       33588   310     5612    69200           66.58 
                                                                                       33591   310     5612    69200           66.58 
                                                                                       11000   207     5612    49999          266.30 
                                                                                       11000   202     5612    60100          266.30 
                                                                                       11000   110     5612    66003           88.77 
                                                                                       11000   202     5612    60100           88.77 
                                                                                       11000   114     5612    66005           88.77 
                                                                                       11000   202     5612    60100          266.30 
                                                                                       11000   421     5612    67200          119.83 
                                                                                       11000   401     5612    67200           26.63 
                                                                                       11000   411     5612    67300          119.83 
                                                                                       39000   314     5612    64991          266.30 
                                                                                       12551   353     5612    64600           66.58 
                                                                                       11000   301     5612    64500           66.58 
                                                                                       11000   302     5612    63100           66.58 
                                                                                       11000   358     5612    62100           66.58 
                                                                                       11000   421     5612    67200          266.30 
                                                                                       11000   401     5612    67200          266.30 
                                                                                       11000   401     5612    67200          266.30 
                                                                                       31000   423     5612    69100          266.30 
                                                                                       31000   423     5612    69100          168.15 
                                                                                       12495   319     5612    61900           61.03 
78058026 04/26/2022  A00200284U.S. Foods                     I0068079        3229082   32000   422     4410    69400        1,185.72 
                                                                                       32000   422     4411    69400           59.65 
78058027 04/26/2022  A00200293United Parcel Service          I0068076        00009697  31000   423     5940    67705          783.00 
78058028 04/26/2022  A00200309United Refrigeration, Inc.     I0068081        83767781  11000   431     4312    65100          147.40 
78058029 04/26/2022  A00200327US Air Conditioning            I0068052        5524963   11000   431     4312    65100          407.54 
78058030 04/26/2022  A00200338Verizon Wireless               I0068065        99027228  11000   113     5840    67801           76.02 
                                                                                       12551   353     6415    64600           38.01 
78058031 04/26/2022  A00200433Vibul Tangpraphaphorn, M.D.    I0068028        012622    39000   314     5980    64900          105.00 
78058032 04/26/2022  A00328281Vista Higher Learning, Inc.    I0068021        SI246287  31000   423     4110    69100       11,400.00 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100           20.98 
78058033 04/26/2022  A00317777Watermark Insights LLC         I0068085        SI-00004  12000   319     5642    63200       11,025.00 
78058034 04/26/2022  A00275443WestAir Gases & Equipment In   I0068056        11409302  11020   110     4310    68900          657.44 
78058035 04/26/2022  A00200360Westec                         I0068077        28089     11450   204     5641    09543       35,857.50 
78058036 04/26/2022  A00308239WEX Inc.                       I0068088        80094832  11000   352     4316    69610          220.38 
                                                                                       11000   432     4316    67703          135.00 
78058037 04/27/2022  A00286534Abarquez, Analisia M.          S0054648                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058038 04/27/2022  A00318060Ackerman, Samuel N.            S0054649                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058039 04/27/2022  A00307639Acosta, Genesis                S0054650                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058040 04/27/2022  A00324069Acosta, Patricia               S0054651                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058041 04/27/2022  A00285073Acres, Andrew M.               S0054652                  11000           9526                   375.00 



 

9 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-April-22 through 30-April-22 FY 21-22 
78058042 04/27/2022  A00324612Acuna, Luis E.                 S0054653                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058043 04/27/2022  A00324674Acuna, Ruben E.                S0054654                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058044 04/27/2022  A00314333Adamak, Benjamin A.            S0054655                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058045 04/27/2022  A00292811Adame, Martha E.               S0054656                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058046 04/27/2022  A00234450Adams, Amy C.                  S0054657                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058047 04/27/2022  A00320523Adamson, Kaitlynn E.           S0054658                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058048 04/27/2022  A00319780Aguilar, Alexandra G.          S0054659                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058049 04/27/2022  A00310499Aguilar, Alexiz F.             S0054660                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058050 04/27/2022  A00325046Aguilar, Miguel P.             S0054662                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058051 04/27/2022  A00295178Aguilar, Mikaela               S0054663                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058052 04/27/2022  A00325980Aguilar, Vicente M.            S0054664                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058053 04/27/2022  A00298257Aguilar Garcia, Gabriela       S0054641                  11000           9526                   178.01 
                                                             S0054661                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058054 04/27/2022  A00319685Aguillon, Fidel                S0054665                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058055 04/27/2022  A00286329Aguirre, Hannah M.             S0054666                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058056 04/27/2022  A00315806Aguirre Quispe, Nicol          S0054667                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058057 04/27/2022  A00318412Ahmad, Fozia                   S0054668                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058058 04/27/2022  A00308598Ahmad, Haleema S.              S0054669                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058059 04/27/2022  A00318369Airey, Connor J.               S0054670                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058060 04/27/2022  A00320612Akinola-Drake, Nafisat O.      S0054671                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058061 04/27/2022  A00326889Alanefy, Esa M.                S0054672                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058062 04/27/2022  A00300187Alcala-Garcia, Selina          S0054673                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058063 04/27/2022  A00305348Alcaraz Miranda, Brianna E.    S0054674                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058064 04/27/2022  A00275446Aldape, Nicolette B.           S0054675                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058065 04/27/2022  A00324898Alderman, Jessica L.           S0054676                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058066 04/27/2022  A00326544Aldridge, Kaitlyn L.           S0054677                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058067 04/27/2022  A00267006Alejandro, Valerie A.          S0054678                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058068 04/27/2022  A00327848Aleman, Kevin                  S0054679                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058069 04/27/2022  A00287176Alexander, Prennisha D.        S0054680                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058070 04/27/2022  A00320478Allen, Amber A.                S0054681                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058071 04/27/2022  A00265338Almaguer, Ivette               S0054682                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058072 04/27/2022  A00320306Almaguer, Noelia S.            S0054683                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058073 04/27/2022  A00323716Altamirano Garcia, Sarai       S0054684                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058074 04/27/2022  A00244682Alvarado, Joanna M.            S0054685                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058075 04/27/2022  A00312918Alvarado Sebresos, Karenza A   S0054686                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058076 04/27/2022  A00326639Alvarenga, Kevin W.            S0054687                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058077 04/27/2022  A00325432Alvarez, Mariana A.            S0054688                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058078 04/27/2022  A00324383Alvarez, Sara F.               S0054689                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058079 04/27/2022  A00317992Alvarez, Vanessa               S0054690                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058080 04/27/2022  A00086368Alvidrez, Vince                S0054691                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058081 04/27/2022  A00311586Alzamzami, Jordan E.           S0054692                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058082 04/27/2022  A00312621Amador, Jason E.               S0054693                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058083 04/27/2022  A00280404Amaya, Elizabeth M.            S0054694                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058084 04/27/2022  A00303339Amaya, Maria G.                S0054695                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058085 04/27/2022  A00316118Ambriz, Karla J.               S0054696                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058086 04/27/2022  A00323822Amistoso, Adriane              S0054697                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058087 04/27/2022  A00306822Andersen, Jake D.              S0054698                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058088 04/27/2022  A00327659Anderson, Brian M.             S0054699                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058089 04/27/2022  A00096862Anderson, Kristina M.          S0054700                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058090 04/27/2022  A00024117Anderson, Laticia N.           S0054701                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058091 04/27/2022  A00247150Andrade, Mirtha                S0054702                  11000           9526                   125.00 



 

10 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-April-22 through 30-April-22 FY 21-22 
78058092 04/27/2022  A00306031Andrade, Samantha              S0054703                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058093 04/27/2022  A00324637Anfield, Irma                  S0054704                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058094 04/27/2022  A00317832Angeles, Faith S.              S0054705                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058095 04/27/2022  A00321283Angulo, Ricardo                S0054706                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058096 04/27/2022  A00320496Angulo, Roxana A.              S0054707                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058097 04/27/2022  A00065454Antee, Okeefe C.               S0054708                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058098 04/27/2022  A00293064Apresa, Ashley K.              S0054709                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058099 04/27/2022  A00297445Aragon, Teresa                 S0054710                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058100 04/27/2022  A00310375Aragoneses, Manuel J.          S0054711                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058101 04/27/2022  A00267478Aranda-Garcia, Raquel          S0054712                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058102 04/27/2022  A00320124Arellanes, Aislyn A.           S0054713                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058103 04/27/2022  A00320736Arellano, Richard              S0054714                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058104 04/27/2022  A00320956Arenas, Denise A.              S0054715                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058105 04/27/2022  A00313185Arenas, Erika J.               S0054716                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058106 04/27/2022  A00279972Arias, Learsy A.               S0054717                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058107 04/27/2022  A00305956Armstrong, Grace R.            S0054718                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058108 04/27/2022  A00325581Arnott, Trinity A.             S0054719                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058109 04/27/2022  A00289864Arranaga, Sara                 S0054720                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058110 04/27/2022  A00298518Arreola, Noah                  S0054722                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058111 04/27/2022  A00314558Arreola Cruz, Osiris D.        S0054721                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058112 04/27/2022  A00324870Arrington, Brenda N.           S0054723                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058113 04/27/2022  A00320780Assi, Amber E.                 S0054724                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058114 04/27/2022  A00321081Atherton, Evalynn V.           S0054725                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058115 04/27/2022  A00292917Atijera, Jennifer T.           S0054726                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058116 04/27/2022  A00319742Atriano, Jennifer              S0054727                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058117 04/27/2022  A00313550Avila, Ninnett A.              S0054728                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058118 04/27/2022  A00274224Aviles, Guadalupe              S0054729                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058119 04/27/2022  A00324892Ayala, Brianda                 S0054730                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058120 04/27/2022  A00305826Ayon, Delia M.                 S0054731                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058121 04/27/2022  A00327419Ayon-Garcia, Maria L.          S0054732                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058122 04/27/2022  A00317375Babines Ortiz, Natalie F.      S0054733                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058123 04/27/2022  A00271121Baca, Emily N.                 S0054734                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058124 04/27/2022  A00271268Bachrun, Sri Rezekie           S0054735                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058125 04/27/2022  A00231932Bachrun-Santillan, Sati N.     S0054736                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058126 04/27/2022  A00327504Bagdanoff, Emily M.            S0054737                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058127 04/27/2022  A00255035Bailey, Leisha S.              S0054738                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058128 04/27/2022  A00305809Baldwin, Anna J.               S0054739                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058129 04/27/2022  A00314343Ballard, Carson P.             S0054740                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058130 04/27/2022  A00289527Banuelos Quirino, Juan A.      S0054741                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058131 04/27/2022  A00267320Barajas, Angelica              S0054742                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058132 04/27/2022  A00312786Barajas, William               S0054743                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058133 04/27/2022  A00317530Barbosa, Crystal C.            S0054744                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058134 04/27/2022  A00318061Barboza, Ociel                 S0054745                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058135 04/27/2022  A00300114Barnachia, Regan M.            S0054746                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058136 04/27/2022  A00253184Barnett, Mercedes A.           S0054747                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058137 04/27/2022  A00104995Barrera Martinez, Janette A.   S0054748                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058138 04/27/2022  A00319773Barrientos, Juliana            S0054749                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058139 04/27/2022  A00324305Barrientos, Nelson A.          S0054750                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058140 04/27/2022  A00303785Bartolomei, Drew C.            S0054751                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058141 04/27/2022  A00316331Barton, Abigail M.             S0054752                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058142 04/27/2022  A00326909Barton, Josette T.             S0054753                  11000           9526                   500.00 



 

11 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-April-22 through 30-April-22 FY 21-22 
78058143 04/27/2022  A00326067Barulich, Coleton R.           S0054754                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058144 04/27/2022  A00202107Bashirtash, Zachary            S0054755                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058145 04/27/2022  A00314564Bassett-Graves, Miles M.       S0054756                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058146 04/27/2022  A00313617Bassler, Sheigh M.             S0054757                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058147 04/27/2022  A00325572Batten, Brock E.               S0054758                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058148 04/27/2022  A00305109Bautista, Anaibeth             S0054759                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058149 04/27/2022  A00284380Bautista, Rosie M.             S0054760                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058150 04/27/2022  A00260642Beaman, Cameryn J.             S0054761                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058151 04/27/2022  A00323182Beasley, Devin A.              S0054762                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058152 04/27/2022  A00325996Becerra, Chelsea M.            S0054763                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058153 04/27/2022  A00307885Becerra, Patricia              S0054764                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058154 04/27/2022  A00021473Bedolla, Oscar                 S0054766                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058155 04/27/2022  A00074580Bedolla Gomez, Karina          S0054765                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058156 04/27/2022  A00320376Beilby, Dalton R.              S0054767                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058157 04/27/2022  A00327581Belezzuoli-Gallagher, Robbyn   S0054768                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058158 04/27/2022  A00324605Belle, Danielle                S0054769                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058159 04/27/2022  A00298578Beltran, Angel A.              S0054770                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058160 04/27/2022  A00288833Beltran, Caren L.              S0054771                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058161 04/27/2022  A00316590Beltran, Kaylee D.             S0054772                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058162 04/27/2022  A00318045Bentley, Taylor S.             S0054773                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058163 04/27/2022  A00281006Berkowitz, Gabrielle S.        S0054774                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058164 04/27/2022  A00296522Bermudez, Faustina             S0054775                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058165 04/27/2022  A00215708Bernal, April R.               S0054776                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058166 04/27/2022  A00310126Berry, Chad M.                 S0054777                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058167 04/27/2022  A00305127Bertholf, Adam L.              S0054778                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058168 04/27/2022  A00324315Besoyan, Sabrina D.            S0054779                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058169 04/27/2022  A00097880Betancourt, Juan               S0054780                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058170 04/27/2022  A00319385Betancourt, Yvette             S0054781                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058171 04/27/2022  A00298592Bethel, Carly R.               S0054782                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058172 04/27/2022  A00324622Bhande, Rumbidzai              S0054783                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058173 04/27/2022  A00326571Bias, Sarah E.                 S0054784                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058174 04/27/2022  A00320933Billingsley, Jennie A.         S0054785                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058175 04/27/2022  A00312735Bistany, Elizabeth A.          S0054786                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058176 04/27/2022  A00321804Black, Holly M.                S0054787                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058177 04/27/2022  A00324635Black, Stella E.               S0054788                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058178 04/27/2022  A00205812Blair, Morgan K.               S0054789                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058179 04/27/2022  A00309507Blanco, Cassandrah L.          S0054790                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058180 04/27/2022  A00286354Blanco, Chrystal N.            S0054791                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058181 04/27/2022  A00303750Blanco, Erik R.                S0054792                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058182 04/27/2022  A00224578Blevins, Amanda C.             S0054793                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058183 04/27/2022  A00320132Bocanegra, Sarai               S0054794                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058184 04/27/2022  A00282170Bockover, Yesenia C.           S0054795                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058185 04/27/2022  A00201219Bohanon, Jerycha               S0054796                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058186 04/27/2022  A00263715Bojorquez, Vanessa             S0054798                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058187 04/27/2022  A00320133Bojorquez Aboytes, Maria D.    S0054797                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058188 04/27/2022  A00306957Bokelman, Tristan C.           S0054799                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058189 04/27/2022  A00319906Bonilla, Ismael                S0054800                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058190 04/27/2022  A00314347Bonner, William J.             S0054801                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058191 04/27/2022  A00258108Borjon-Cosby, Cynthia C.       S0054802                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058192 04/27/2022  A00270223Borquez-Martinez, Elvira       S0054803                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058193 04/27/2022  A00281792Borrecco, Madison R.           S0054804                  11000           9526                   125.00 



 

12 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-April-22 through 30-April-22 FY 21-22 
78058194 04/27/2022  A00316943Borrego, Kelly J.              S0054805                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058195 04/27/2022  A00318337Botelho- Patoc, Kaimana C.     S0054806                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058196 04/27/2022  A00316095Botello, Perla Y.              S0054807                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058197 04/27/2022  A00316925Bowling, Bryce A.              S0054808                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058198 04/27/2022  A00319580Boyd, Blake A.                 S0054809                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058199 04/27/2022  A00261255Boyd, Marquisha D.             S0054810                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058200 04/27/2022  A00307884Boyer, Mary S.                 S0054811                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058201 04/27/2022  A00319395Bracamonte, Georgiana N.       S0054812                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058202 04/27/2022  A00318676Bradford, Kaiden J.            S0054813                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058203 04/27/2022  A00318435Bradford, Tatum J.             S0054814                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058204 04/27/2022  A00327352Bradley, Isaiah R.             S0054815                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058205 04/27/2022  A00259603Bradshaw, Jared C.             S0054816                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058206 04/27/2022  A00327155Bragg, Deangelo C.             S0054817                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058207 04/27/2022  A00317475Bran, Kelly                    S0054818                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058208 04/27/2022  A00324707Brasher, Hunter J.             S0054819                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058209 04/27/2022  A00312948Brewer, Alisha S.              S0054820                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058210 04/27/2022  A00305998Bridges, Gabrielle M.          S0054821                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058211 04/27/2022  A00321169Brock, Taylor R.               S0054822                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058212 04/27/2022  A00326574Brogdon, Kenidee M.            S0054823                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058213 04/27/2022  A00294708Brookins, Heather M.           S0054824                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058214 04/27/2022  A00289584Brooks, Karen J.               S0054825                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058215 04/27/2022  A00305936Brown, Angelica                S0054826                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058216 04/27/2022  A00306587Brown, Chandler L.             S0054827                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058217 04/27/2022  A00318542Brown, Darius N.               S0054828                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058218 04/27/2022  A00269091Brown, Kevinesha D.            S0054829                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058219 04/27/2022  A00305247Brown, Kristin L.              S0054830                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058220 04/27/2022  A00326537Brown, Kyle W.                 S0054831                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058221 04/27/2022  A00303692Brown, Lyndsey J.              S0054832                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058222 04/27/2022  A00294977Brown, Shantay M.              S0054833                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058223 04/27/2022  A00300133Brown, Taylor P.               S0054834                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058224 04/27/2022  A00321047Bullard, Madison G.            S0054835                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058225 04/27/2022  A00319165Bulley, Taylor L.              S0054836                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058226 04/27/2022  A00089398Buoni, Amanda                  S0054837                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058227 04/27/2022  A00298242Burell, Carson T.              S0054838                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058228 04/27/2022  A00294449Burell, James W.               S0054839                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058229 04/27/2022  A00327562Burgara, Ingrid B.             S0054840                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058230 04/27/2022  A00316148Burgess, Emma G.               S0054841                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058231 04/27/2022  A00289612Burke, Brandon A.              S0054842                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058232 04/27/2022  A00304252Burke, Jeb L.                  S0054843                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058233 04/27/2022  A00304487Bush, Juliana M.               S0054844                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058234 04/27/2022  A00234243Bustamante, Inez S.            S0054845                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058235 04/27/2022  A00320988Bustamante, Xavier J.          S0054846                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058236 04/27/2022  A00321795Butler, Quentin L.             S0054847                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058237 04/27/2022  A00231340Cabral, Maritza                S0054848                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058238 04/27/2022  A00267405Cabral Rojas, Myrka            S0054849                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058239 04/27/2022  A00318429Cabrera, Gabriel D.            S0054850                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058240 04/27/2022  A00314941Cabrera, Johanna A.            S0054851                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058241 04/27/2022  A00305633Cadena, Alaini M.              S0054852                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058242 04/27/2022  A00324393Caldera, Andrew                S0054853                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058243 04/27/2022  A00054841Caldwell, Lee                  S0054854                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058244 04/27/2022  A00324065Calleo, Nicholas S.            S0054855                  11000           9526                   125.00 



 

13 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-April-22 through 30-April-22 FY 21-22 
78058245 04/27/2022  A00316825Calvillo, Jadyn D.             S0054856                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058246 04/27/2022  A00099377Calvin, Calvin l.              S0054857                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058247 04/27/2022  A00269981Camacho, Dalia G.              S0054858                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058248 04/27/2022  A00228501Camacho, Valerie D.            S0054860                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058249 04/27/2022  A00319592Camacho Lopez, Evelyn A.       S0054859                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058250 04/27/2022  A00303571Camarena, Susana               S0054861                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058251 04/27/2022  A00326014Camargo, Gianni B.             S0054862                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058252 04/27/2022  A00317409Camargo, Vanessa M.            S0054863                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058253 04/27/2022  A00325753Campa, Raquel A.               S0054864                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058254 04/27/2022  A00324078Campos, Gustabo A.             S0054865                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058255 04/27/2022  A00306907Campos, Jose D.                S0054866                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058256 04/27/2022  A00200905Campos, Katherine L.           S0054867                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058257 04/27/2022  A00326654Cantarero, Diana M.            S0054868                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058258 04/27/2022  A00301287Cantrell, Allison H.           S0054869                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058259 04/27/2022  A00250658Carabajal, Sara                S0054870                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058260 04/27/2022  A00264911Carabajal, Timothy D.          S0054871                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058261 04/27/2022  A00253846Carbajal, Regina M.            S0054872                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058262 04/27/2022  A00292932Carcha, Ashley K.              S0054873                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058263 04/27/2022  A00305986Cardenas, Marissa              S0054874                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058264 04/27/2022  A00315694Carlon, Brooke A.              S0054875                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058265 04/27/2022  A00297192Carmona, Alicia                S0054876                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058266 04/27/2022  A00276333Carmona, Sydney R.             S0054877                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058267 04/27/2022  A00264800Carpenter, Maria Y.            S0054878                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058268 04/27/2022  A00314769Carrasco, Daniel A.            S0054879                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058269 04/27/2022  A00320339Carrillo, Brenda C.            S0054880                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058270 04/27/2022  A00264588Carrillo, James A.             S0054881                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058271 04/27/2022  A00274949Carrillo, Sara M.              S0054882                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058272 04/27/2022  A00311355Carroll, Kresten S.            S0054883                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058273 04/27/2022  A00250290Carter, Audrey B.              S0054884                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058274 04/27/2022  A00309568Carter, Zachery S.             S0054885                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058275 04/27/2022  A00324250Carter-Greer, De'Jenae Y.      S0054886                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058276 04/27/2022  A00082776Carty, Ramona M.               S0054887                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058277 04/27/2022  A00247689Casallas Gomez, Jesus R.       S0054888                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058278 04/27/2022  A00296471Casanova, Abraham              S0054889                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058279 04/27/2022  A00294607Case, Lorene B.                S0054890                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058280 04/27/2022  A00319669Cash, Aryana G.                S0054891                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058281 04/27/2022  A00279975Castaneda, Jaquelin            S0054892                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058282 04/27/2022  A00317698Castaneda, Monica A.           S0054893                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058283 04/27/2022  A00326601Castaneda, Rudy M.             S0054894                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058284 04/27/2022  A00324862Castillo, Lorena               S0054895                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058285 04/27/2022  A00314354Castrejon, Donovan J.          S0054896                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058286 04/27/2022  A00284693Castrellon, Priscilla C.       S0054897                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058287 04/27/2022  A00248465Castro, Guadalupe              S0054898                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058288 04/27/2022  A00280954Castro, Monique A.             S0054899                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058289 04/27/2022  A00308773Castro, Selene                 S0054900                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058290 04/27/2022  A00209346Castruita, Armando             S0054901                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058291 04/27/2022  A00324632Castruita, Kelly R.            S0054902                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058292 04/27/2022  A00295916Caudle, Beri M.                S0054903                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058293 04/27/2022  A00303748Caudle, Robbi N.               S0054904                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058294 04/27/2022  A00302477Cavazos, Delaney B.            S0054905                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058295 04/27/2022  A00295972Cavazos, Pablo J.              S0054906                  11000           9526                   375.00 



 

14 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-April-22 through 30-April-22 FY 21-22 
78058296 04/27/2022  A00288843Caver, Cameron C.              S0054907                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058297 04/27/2022  A00288899Cazares Sanchez, Adrian        S0054908                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058298 04/27/2022  A00272390Cendejas, Alexa G.             S0054909                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058299 04/27/2022  A00305821Cendejas, Juan Jose N.         S0054911                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058300 04/27/2022  A00309378Cendejas Duran, Mayra A.       S0054910                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058301 04/27/2022  A00274482Cerda Hernandez, Natali        S0054912                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058302 04/27/2022  A00268311Cervantes, Maria F.            S0054913                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058303 04/27/2022  A00311819Cervantes, Valeria             S0054914                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058304 04/27/2022  A00310863Cesero, Audrey F.              S0054915                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058305 04/27/2022  A00233749Chacon, Meghan R.              S0054916                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058306 04/27/2022  A00309784Chaidez, Jaquelyn M.           S0054917                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058307 04/27/2022  A00202280Chaidez, Joell C.              S0054918                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058308 04/27/2022  A00316952Chaidez, Joseph R.             S0054919                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058309 04/27/2022  A00306970Chamale, Gisselle              S0054920                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058310 04/27/2022  A00308114Chao, Nicholas P.              S0054921                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058311 04/27/2022  A00323919Chapman, Alona E.              S0054922                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058312 04/27/2022  A00324896Chase, Corinne C.              S0054923                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058313 04/27/2022  A00305326Chavez, Alisha L.              S0054924                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058314 04/27/2022  A00321753Chavez, Angel A.               S0054925                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058315 04/27/2022  A00321105Chavez, Emilia A.              S0054926                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058316 04/27/2022  A00076049Chavez, Maria D.               S0054927                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058317 04/27/2022  A00307035Chavez, Mariela V.             S0054928                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058318 04/27/2022  A00307195Chavez-Sanchez, Arnold         S0054929                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058319 04/27/2022  A00072113Chavira, Carlos P.             S0054930                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058320 04/27/2022  A00313870Chavira, Jazmyn K.             S0054931                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058321 04/27/2022  A00043716Chavira, Margaret              S0054932                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058322 04/27/2022  A00318396Chehal, Princepaul S.          S0054933                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058323 04/27/2022  A00321031Chicas, Fredy A.               S0054934                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058324 04/27/2022  A00277733Chikwe, Amanna C.              S0054935                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058325 04/27/2022  A00326891Chiman Maldonado, Paulina      S0054936                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058326 04/27/2022  A00305268Chipres Garcia, Rosa M.        S0054937                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058327 04/27/2022  A00310212Chocoteco, Dalia A.            S0054938                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058328 04/27/2022  A00324082Chohan, Nancy                  S0054939                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058329 04/27/2022  A00269576Christensen, Elizabeth A.      S0054940                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058330 04/27/2022  A00326103Churchwell, Colby C.           S0054941                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058331 04/27/2022  A00267269Cisneros, Eduardo              S0054942                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058332 04/27/2022  A00317358Cisneros, Moises               S0054943                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058333 04/27/2022  A00312806Cisneros, Ricardo              S0054944                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058334 04/27/2022  A00300282Cisneros, Yasmin               S0054945                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058335 04/27/2022  A00314459Claffy, Madison R.             S0054946                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058336 04/27/2022  A00301916Clark, Christian D.            S0054947                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058337 04/27/2022  A00313641Clark, Katie                   S0054948                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058338 04/27/2022  A00313467Clark, Noah S.                 S0054949                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058339 04/27/2022  A00307036Clarke, Natalie K.             S0054950                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058340 04/27/2022  A00274797Clayton, Patricia P.           S0054951                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058341 04/27/2022  A00324306Clemons, Janaile E.            S0054952                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058342 04/27/2022  A00295936Clinton, Taylor N.             S0054953                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058343 04/27/2022  A00297874Cloud, Alohra M.               S0054642                  11000           9526                    75.76 
                                                             S0054954                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058344 04/27/2022  A00013200Coats, Meagen C.               S0054955                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058345 04/27/2022  A00076061Coats, Paul B.                 S0054956                  11000           9526                   250.00 



 

15 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-April-22 through 30-April-22 FY 21-22 
78058346 04/27/2022  A00319611Coburn, Jamie M.               S0054957                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058347 04/27/2022  A00300960Coffman, Margarita             S0054958                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058348 04/27/2022  A00319283Colaw, David P.                S0054959                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058349 04/27/2022  A00300563Cole, Karrisa                  S0054960                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058350 04/27/2022  A00304606Cole, Spencer W.               S0054961                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058351 04/27/2022  A00313205Collins, Emily E.              S0054962                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058352 04/27/2022  A00310197Cometto, Samantha N.           S0054963                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058353 04/27/2022  A00326604Compton, Ethan R.              S0054964                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058354 04/27/2022  A00321723Connell, Paul T.               S0054965                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058355 04/27/2022  A00319689Contreras, Carolina C.         S0054966                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058356 04/27/2022  A00313562Contreras, Joselin A.          S0054967                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058357 04/27/2022  A00284646Contreras, Maria A.            S0054968                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058358 04/27/2022  A00303573Contreras, Oscar               S0054969                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058359 04/27/2022  A00306007Coontz, Payton D.              S0054970                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058360 04/27/2022  A00273378Cooper, Garrett C.             S0054971                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058361 04/27/2022  A00234189Corbin, Alex-Zandria E.        S0054972                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058362 04/27/2022  A00317909Cordova, America R.            S0054973                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058363 04/27/2022  A00261238Coria Castro, Kirian           S0054974                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058364 04/27/2022  A00291984Cornejo, Damian J.             S0054975                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058365 04/27/2022  A00297873Coronado, Chrisitan N.         S0054976                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058366 04/27/2022  A00307610Coronado Hernandez, Alondra    S0054977                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058367 04/27/2022  A00321099Corpus, Veronica               S0054978                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058368 04/27/2022  A00228216Cortez, Elizabeth L.           S0054979                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058369 04/27/2022  A00302458Cosby, Chloe N.                S0054980                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058370 04/27/2022  A00210228Cosby, Tiffany D.              S0054981                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058371 04/27/2022  A00327798Cossio, Viviana                S0054982                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058372 04/27/2022  A00323383Cote, Jaden K.                 S0054983                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058373 04/27/2022  A00309873Couto, Cassidy L.              S0054984                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058374 04/27/2022  A00297119Covarrubias, Yasmin            S0054985                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058375 04/27/2022  A00306802Cox, Hannah P.                 S0054986                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058376 04/27/2022  A00316832Coyt, Gerardo                  S0054987                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058377 04/27/2022  A00319768Craig, Jaiden D.               S0054988                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058378 04/27/2022  A00325631Craig, Zacary A.               S0054989                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058379 04/27/2022  A00306490Cristabal, Jessica             S0054990                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058380 04/27/2022  A00251512Cross, Kendall M.              S0054991                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058381 04/27/2022  A00280400Crouch, Canon R.               S0054992                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058382 04/27/2022  A00321131Crowder, Breana Y.             S0054993                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058383 04/27/2022  A00311669Crowder, Rachel E.             S0054994                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058384 04/27/2022  A00315889Cruz, Esther                   S0054995                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058385 04/27/2022  A00249931Cruz, Gabriela                 S0054996                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058386 04/27/2022  A00320152Cruz, Kaitlyn A.               S0054997                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058387 04/27/2022  A00313508Cruz, Kendria M.               S0054998                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058388 04/27/2022  A00281158Cruz, Wendy C.                 S0055005                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058389 04/27/2022  A00326534Cruz Nolasco, Yuri J.          S0054999                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058390 04/27/2022  A00313440Cruz Rodriguez, Lidia          S0055000                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058391 04/27/2022  A00323684Cruz Rodriguez, Rosa E.        S0055001                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058392 04/27/2022  A00320550Cruz Suarez, Jesus A.          S0055002                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058393 04/27/2022  A00324624Cruz Torres, Rolando J.        S0055003                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058394 04/27/2022  A00231456Cruz Vargas, Paulina           S0055004                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058395 04/27/2022  A00242674Culbertson, Chelsey D.         S0055006                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058396 04/27/2022  A00260079Cummings, Rebbecca M.          S0055007                  11000           9526                   125.00 



 

16 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-April-22 through 30-April-22 FY 21-22 
78058397 04/27/2022  A00302452Curry, Sarah R.                S0055008                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058398 04/27/2022  A00326382Curry, Sierra D.               S0055009                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058399 04/27/2022  A00325621Curtis, Angela R.              S0055010                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058400 04/27/2022  A00297964Dabbs, Anessa M.               S0055011                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058401 04/27/2022  A00320867Dahl, Claire B.                S0055012                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058402 04/27/2022  A00265231Damian, Louis                  S0055013                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058403 04/27/2022  A00306576Daniels, Destiny P.            S0055014                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058404 04/27/2022  A00318333Danneker, Hailee S.            S0055015                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058405 04/27/2022  A00302726Dauven, Priscilla A.           S0055016                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058406 04/27/2022  A00305094Davis, Emalyne G.              S0055017                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058407 04/27/2022  A00285318Davis, Hollie E.               S0055018                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058408 04/27/2022  A00324845Davis, Kaitlyn A.              S0055019                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058409 04/27/2022  A00261848Davis, Latonya L.              S0055020                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058410 04/27/2022  A00305285De Castro, Claudine Y.         S0055021                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058411 04/27/2022  A00324280De Castro, Czarina Mae Y.      S0055022                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058412 04/27/2022  A00291577De Guzman, Erin T.             S0055023                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058413 04/27/2022  A00318554De La Corte, Joseph A.         S0055024                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058414 04/27/2022  A00293913De Los Garzas, Adrianna C.     S0055025                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058415 04/27/2022  A00305256Dearmore, Maliyah J.           S0055027                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058416 04/27/2022  A00275720DeJesus, Maira L.              S0055026                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058417 04/27/2022  A00323870Delgado, Nichole E.            S0055028                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058418 04/27/2022  A00279056Delouth, Raven L.              S0055029                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058419 04/27/2022  A00299322Deluna, Catherine R.           S0055030                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058420 04/27/2022  A00319594Deluna, Gardenia G.            S0055031                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058421 04/27/2022  A00314598Desiderio, Liszeth             S0055032                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058422 04/27/2022  A00311578Desjardins, Shelby E.          S0055033                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058423 04/27/2022  A00320599Dhaliwal, Jasmine K.           S0055034                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058424 04/27/2022  A00317312Dias, Jada                     S0055035                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058425 04/27/2022  A00314600Diaz, Alejandro                S0055036                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058426 04/27/2022  A00313729Diaz, Daisy                    S0055037                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058427 04/27/2022  A00225732Diaz, Maria L.                 S0055038                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058428 04/27/2022  A00234483Diaz, Theresa E.               S0055039                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058429 04/27/2022  A00319972Diaz, Yvette                   S0055040                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058430 04/27/2022  A00327555Dickey, Kaleb L.               S0055041                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058431 04/27/2022  A00277958Dillibe, Janine C.             S0055042                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058432 04/27/2022  A00289645Dodds, Shannen                 S0055043                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058433 04/27/2022  A00303768Dodson, Chloe L.               S0055044                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058434 04/27/2022  A00317787Dodson, Drake W.               S0055045                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058435 04/27/2022  A00287667Dominguez, Ariadna G.          S0055046                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058436 04/27/2022  A00300835Dominguez, Erica M.            S0055047                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058437 04/27/2022  A00314463Dominguez, Mary A.             S0055048                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058438 04/27/2022  A00317812Dominguez, Ricardo             S0055049                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058439 04/27/2022  A00307144Donato, Michael A.             S0055050                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058440 04/27/2022  A00309907Dorrance, Tyren T.             S0055051                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058441 04/27/2022  A00304900Drennan, Ashley B.             S0055052                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058442 04/27/2022  A00315690Du, My V.                      S0055053                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058443 04/27/2022  A00242502Duarte, Andrea L.              S0055054                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058444 04/27/2022  A00224788Duncan, Ashlei D.              S0055055                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058445 04/27/2022  A00316230Dunham, Madelynne J.           S0055056                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058446 04/27/2022  A00318062Duran, Darien J.               S0055057                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058447 04/27/2022  A00308960Duran, Yuliana                 S0055058                  11000           9526                   500.00 



 

17 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-April-22 through 30-April-22 FY 21-22 
78058448 04/27/2022  A00202134Duron, Patricio                S0055059                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058449 04/27/2022  A00320157Duru, David E.                 S0055060                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058450 04/27/2022  A00039652Easley, Jolene                 S0055061                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058451 04/27/2022  A00286767Ebersbacher, Ray L.            S0055062                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058452 04/27/2022  A00274012Eckley, Mikayla A.             S0055063                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058453 04/27/2022  A00227083Edwards, Violeta S.            S0055064                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058454 04/27/2022  A00324141Ekpemogu, Ebubechukwu A.       S0055065                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058455 04/27/2022  A00231257Elenes, Sandy                  S0055066                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058456 04/27/2022  A00297551Elholm, Sara E.                S0055067                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058457 04/27/2022  A00313599Elia, Patrick G.               S0055068                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058458 04/27/2022  A00284665Ellington, Marissa S.          S0055069                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058459 04/27/2022  A00013032Elliott, Cameo                 S0055070                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058460 04/27/2022  A00309475Ennis, Olyvia K.               S0055071                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058461 04/27/2022  A00309883Escalante, Brittney N.         S0055072                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058462 04/27/2022  A00324863Escalera, Adrian               S0055073                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058463 04/27/2022  A00229953Escamilla, Lesley M.           S0055074                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058464 04/27/2022  A00279053Escobedo, Jorge                S0055075                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058465 04/27/2022  A00030157Escobedo, Octavio              S0055076                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058466 04/27/2022  A00327154Esparza, Faith A.              S0055077                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058467 04/27/2022  A00316645Esparza, Jacqueline I.         S0055078                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058468 04/27/2022  A00324132Esparza, James E.              S0055079                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058469 04/27/2022  A00282859Esparza, Jennifer I.           S0055080                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058470 04/27/2022  A00326005Esparza, Joshua J.             S0055081                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058471 04/27/2022  A00317458Esparza, Leslie E.             S0055082                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058472 04/27/2022  A00317962Espinoza, Keily L.             S0055083                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058473 04/27/2022  A00309914Espinoza, Nancy                S0055084                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058474 04/27/2022  A00306887Espudo, Maria A.               S0055085                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058475 04/27/2022  A00315306Estrada, Jesse Z.              S0055086                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058476 04/27/2022  A00321319Estrada, Jocelyn N.            S0055087                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058477 04/27/2022  A00303263Estrada, Shaylyn L.            S0055088                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058478 04/27/2022  A00228461Estrada-Ruiz, Jose M.          S0055089                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058479 04/27/2022  A00317158Evangelista, Amanda K.         S0055090                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058480 04/27/2022  A00313295Evans, Breanna N.              S0055091                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058481 04/27/2022  A00309381Evans, Brock M.                S0055092                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058482 04/27/2022  A00320160Evans, Presley G.              S0055093                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058483 04/27/2022  A00320572Eveland, Matthew J.            S0055094                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058484 04/27/2022  A00313864Eyraud, Christian R.           S0055095                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058485 04/27/2022  A00306032Ezell, Alyssa S.               S0055096                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058486 04/27/2022  A00225811Faagau, Lyndon L.              S0055097                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058487 04/27/2022  A00300024Fallis, Calli J.               S0055098                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058488 04/27/2022  A00319964Felix, Alyssa M.               S0055099                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058489 04/27/2022  A00318081Felix, Josue D.                S0055100                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058490 04/27/2022  A00269315Ferguson, Crystal S.           S0055101                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058491 04/27/2022  A00313570Ferguson, Ryann N.             S0055103                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058492 04/27/2022  A00324604Ferguson Perez, Katalina S.    S0055102                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058493 04/27/2022  A00290750Fermin, Jenilee Z.             S0055104                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058494 04/27/2022  A00268651Fernandes, Andrew J.           S0055105                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058495 04/27/2022  A00327122Figueroa, Carlos E.            S0055106                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058496 04/27/2022  A00312907Figueroa, Jose                 S0054643                  11000           9526                   150.14 
78058496 04/27/2022  A00312907Figueroa, Jose                 S0055107                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058497 04/27/2022  A00326578Figueroa, Siany                S0055108                  11000           9526                   250.00 



 

18 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-April-22 through 30-April-22 FY 21-22 
78058498 04/27/2022  A00219623Fletcher, Melissa M.           S0055109                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058499 04/27/2022  A00320734Fletcher, Yasmin M.            S0055110                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058500 04/27/2022  A00323770Florean, Belle M.              S0055111                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058501 04/27/2022  A00311780Flores, Alexander A.           S0055112                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058502 04/27/2022  A00294947Flores, Alexis E.              S0055113                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058503 04/27/2022  A00231015Flores, Alexis R.              S0055114                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058504 04/27/2022  A00297735Flores, Mercedes X.            S0055117                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058505 04/27/2022  A00319912Flores Cabrera, Citlali I.     S0055115                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058506 04/27/2022  A00319279Flores Candela, David          S0055116                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058507 04/27/2022  A00316379Flores Robles, Maria E.        S0055118                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058508 04/27/2022  A00327564Florez, Stephaniee M.          S0055119                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058509 04/27/2022  A00320950Flory, Lara M.                 S0055120                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058510 04/27/2022  A00320349Floyd, Bryan K.                S0055121                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058511 04/27/2022  A00325073Foch, Shannan R.               S0055122                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058512 04/27/2022  A00233219Fombona, Jasmine               S0055123                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058513 04/27/2022  A00306009Fonseca, Celeste               S0055124                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058514 04/27/2022  A00321127Fonseca, Juliet M.             S0055125                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058515 04/27/2022  A00001099Fonseca Martinez, Sarahi       S0055126                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058516 04/27/2022  A00315892Force, Amber B.                S0055127                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058517 04/27/2022  A00225744Forsythe, Jennifer L.          S0055128                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058518 04/27/2022  A00314369Forthman, Arianna M.           S0055129                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058519 04/27/2022  A00320457Fragoso Marin, Isabel          S0055130                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058520 04/27/2022  A00325703Franco, Luz M.                 S0055131                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058521 04/27/2022  A00320658Franklin, Bailey N.            S0055132                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058522 04/27/2022  A00310215Franks, Jake W.                S0055133                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058523 04/27/2022  A00301876Franzen, Michelle E.           S0055134                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058524 04/27/2022  A00281785Freeman, Sarah C.              S0055135                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058525 04/27/2022  A00317300Fuentes, Steven A.             S0055136                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058526 04/27/2022  A00294271Fuentes, Vanessa M.            S0055137                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058527 04/27/2022  A00320925Fuerte, Isabel P.              S0055138                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058528 04/27/2022  A00254889Funk, Riley M.                 S0055139                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058529 04/27/2022  A00324735Funkhouser, Carson J.          S0055140                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058530 04/27/2022  A00242584Gaines, Trevor A.              S0055141                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058531 04/27/2022  A00317688Gaitan, Marlene M.             S0055142                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058532 04/27/2022  A00296798Gamboa, Tanya L.               S0055143                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058533 04/27/2022  A00327508Garay, Alexandria R.           S0055144                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058534 04/27/2022  A00324114Garay, Alexis N.               S0055145                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058535 04/27/2022  A00323758Garcha, Simran K.              S0055146                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058536 04/27/2022  A00301894Garcia, Alexis O.              S0055147                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058537 04/27/2022  A00266975Garcia, Alfredo                S0055148                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058538 04/27/2022  A00319914Garcia, Alondra A.             S0055149                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058539 04/27/2022  A00297626Garcia, Alvamarina             S0055150                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058540 04/27/2022  A00319999Garcia, Analynn D.             S0055151                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058541 04/27/2022  A00316311Garcia, Brittini X.            S0055152                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058542 04/27/2022  A00299313Garcia, Deja R.                S0055153                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058543 04/27/2022  A00019513Garcia, Eric l.                S0055154                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058544 04/27/2022  A00325909Garcia, Giovanni               S0055155                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058545 04/27/2022  A00324309Garcia, Isaac S.               S0055157                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058546 04/27/2022  A00324291Garcia, Israel J.              S0055158                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058547 04/27/2022  A00296598Garcia, Jenasse R.             S0055159                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058548 04/27/2022  A00294375Garcia, Jennifer               S0055160                  11000           9526                   125.00 



 

19 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-April-22 through 30-April-22 FY 21-22 
78058549 04/27/2022  A00305023Garcia, Johanna C.             S0055161                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058550 04/27/2022  A00273026Garcia, John E.                S0055162                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058551 04/27/2022  A00302972Garcia, Justine N.             S0055163                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058552 04/27/2022  A00266699Garcia, Kathleen               S0055164                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058553 04/27/2022  A00325490Garcia, Kenia                  S0055165                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058554 04/27/2022  A00324334Garcia, Luis M.                S0055166                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058555 04/27/2022  A00280468Garcia, Maria G.               S0055167                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058556 04/27/2022  A00324249Garcia, Mariela                S0055168                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058557 04/27/2022  A00320167Garcia, Matthew R.             S0055169                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058558 04/27/2022  A00320168Garcia, Miranda M.             S0055170                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058559 04/27/2022  A00312334Garcia, Monica                 S0055171                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058560 04/27/2022  A00300587Garcia, Naomi A.               S0055172                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058561 04/27/2022  A00310193Garcia, Rosa B.                S0055173                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058562 04/27/2022  A00325160Garcia, Rosalie G.             S0055174                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058563 04/27/2022  A00326894Garcia, Xavier A.              S0055175                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058564 04/27/2022  A00247143Garcia, Zesia Q.               S0055176                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058565 04/27/2022  A00319764Garcia Gonzalez, Eder          S0055156                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058566 04/27/2022  A00324375Garcia-Mitzel, Carlos A.       S0055177                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058567 04/27/2022  A00321749Gardea, Juliana F.             S0055178                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058568 04/27/2022  A00310050Garduno, Katlyn S.             S0055179                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058569 04/27/2022  A00303957Garrett, Brianne E.            S0055180                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058570 04/27/2022  A00320169Garza, Angelissa I.            S0055181                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058571 04/27/2022  A00297546Garza, Janelly                 S0055182                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058572 04/27/2022  A00234234Garza, Micaela I.              S0055183                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058573 04/27/2022  A00321765Garza, Nicolas A.              S0055184                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058574 04/27/2022  A00323173Gates, Tearsa J.               S0055185                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058575 04/27/2022  A00318784Gaytan, Abel A.                S0055186                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058576 04/27/2022  A00320170Gee, Ariel G.                  S0055187                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058577 04/27/2022  A00316172Gerardo, Leyny G.              S0055189                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058578 04/27/2022  A00305604Gerardo Barrios, Chelsi        S0055188                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058579 04/27/2022  A00313557Getty, Mary E.                 S0055190                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058580 04/27/2022  A00303565Giannelli, Cassidy L.          S0055191                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058581 04/27/2022  A00291740Gibbons, Kimberly L.           S0055192                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058582 04/27/2022  A00289014Gibson, Breeana D.             S0055193                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058583 04/27/2022  A00314619Gijon Gil, Rose I.             S0055194                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058584 04/27/2022  A00291626Gill, Harneet K.               S0055195                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058585 04/27/2022  A00314211Gillies, Macpherson R.         S0055196                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058586 04/27/2022  A00304377Gilmer, Grace A.               S0055197                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058587 04/27/2022  A00318605Gilmore, Joanne O.             S0055198                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058588 04/27/2022  A00290848Ginn, Bryson C.                S0055199                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058589 04/27/2022  A00288995Ginn, Izabella S.              S0055200                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058590 04/27/2022  A00324676Glidewell, Cassidy L.          S0055201                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058591 04/27/2022  A00302373Golden, Summer                 S0055202                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058592 04/27/2022  A00295977Gomez, Aaliyah R.              S0055203                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058593 04/27/2022  A00319052Gomez, Alejandro               S0055204                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058594 04/27/2022  A00267498Gomez, Alicia M.               S0055205                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058595 04/27/2022  A00211812Gomez, Bianca G.               S0055206                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058596 04/27/2022  A00250555Gomez, Isaac A.                S0055208                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058597 04/27/2022  A00297765Gomez, Jaqueline               S0055209                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058598 04/27/2022  A00313601Gomez, Katelynn C.             S0055210                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058599 04/27/2022  A00307343Gomez, Lizette                 S0055211                  11000           9526                   500.00 



 

20 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-April-22 through 30-April-22 FY 21-22 
78058600 04/27/2022  A00274744Gomez, Nicole S.               S0055212                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058601 04/27/2022  A00301867Gomez Fernandez, Natalia       S0055207                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058602 04/27/2022  A00307045Gomez Parra, Salvador          S0055213                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058603 04/27/2022  A00306971Gongora, Beau J.               S0055214                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058604 04/27/2022  A00289617Gonzales, Aimee K.             S0055215                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058605 04/27/2022  A00323769Gonzales, Alyssandra L.        S0055216                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058606 04/27/2022  A00327629Gonzales, Ashlee L.            S0055217                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058607 04/27/2022  A00301126Gonzales, Elena M.             S0055218                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058608 04/27/2022  A00323433Gonzales, Laura A.             S0055219                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058609 04/27/2022  A00300387Gonzales, Nohely M.            S0055220                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058610 04/27/2022  A00276350Gonzalez, Blas                 S0055221                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058611 04/27/2022  A00324260Gonzalez, Daniel U.            S0055222                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058612 04/27/2022  A00285315Gonzalez, Diana L.             S0055223                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058613 04/27/2022  A00265482Gonzalez, Eduardo              S0055224                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058614 04/27/2022  A00319177Gonzalez, Elvira               S0055225                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058615 04/27/2022  A00255171Gonzalez, Erika M.             S0055226                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058616 04/27/2022  A00254332Gonzalez, Ernesto A.           S0055227                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058617 04/27/2022  A00305605Gonzalez, Guadalupe            S0055229                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058618 04/27/2022  A00320574Gonzalez, Jorge A.             S0055230                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058619 04/27/2022  A00324734Gonzalez, Landon Z.            S0055231                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058620 04/27/2022  A00283809Gonzalez, Melissa              S0055232                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058621 04/27/2022  A00209662Gonzalez, Nieves F.            S0055233                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058622 04/27/2022  A00318456Gonzalez, Rebecca C.           S0055235                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058623 04/27/2022  A00313611Gonzalez, Rigoberto G.         S0055236                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058624 04/27/2022  A00316986Gonzalez, Sergio C.            S0055237                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058625 04/27/2022  A00319428Gonzalez, Timothy C.           S0055238                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058626 04/27/2022  A00324638Gonzalez Flores, Anyela M.     S0055228                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058627 04/27/2022  A00313700Gonzalez Quiroz, Stephanie B   S0055234                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058628 04/27/2022  A00326370Goulart, Ava C.                S0055239                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058629 04/27/2022  A00289365Gradowitz, Kraig J.            S0055240                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058630 04/27/2022  A00040456Gradowitz, Melanie M.          S0055241                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058631 04/27/2022  A00315538Graham, Andrew J.              S0055242                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058632 04/27/2022  A00318249Graham, Melody L.              S0055243                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058633 04/27/2022  A00314626Grande Mendoza, Leilani A.     S0055244                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058634 04/27/2022  A00309465Grant, Laura A.                S0055245                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058635 04/27/2022  A00031407Graves, Brian K.               S0055246                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058636 04/27/2022  A00324747Greene, Gage N.                S0055247                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058637 04/27/2022  A00227987Greer, Sydney L.               S0055248                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058638 04/27/2022  A00298950Gregory, Hannah                S0055249                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058639 04/27/2022  A00327100Griffin, Marissa M.            S0055250                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058640 04/27/2022  A00308864Griffin, Stephanie M.          S0055251                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058641 04/27/2022  A00326642Grijalva, Miranda A.           S0055252                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058642 04/27/2022  A00296557Grimaldi, Madisen P.           S0055253                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058643 04/27/2022  A00224327Gross, Kristine                S0055254                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058644 04/27/2022  A00314876Gross, Ryan P.                 S0055255                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058645 04/27/2022  A00318903Grutas, Theodore Anthony R.    S0055256                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058646 04/27/2022  A00324891Guapo, Norma E.                S0055257                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058647 04/27/2022  A00296331Guerrero, Annessa N.           S0055258                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058648 04/27/2022  A00320908Guerrero, Ethan J.             S0055259                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058649 04/27/2022  A00309871Guerrero, Leslie V.            S0055260                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058650 04/27/2022  A00295200Guillen, Kaylee B.             S0055261                  11000           9526                   375.00 



 

21 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-April-22 through 30-April-22 FY 21-22 
78058651 04/27/2022  A00307246Gustafson, Derrick R.          S0055262                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058652 04/27/2022  A00244676Gutierrez, Alyssa R.           S0055263                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058653 04/27/2022  A00319969Gutierrez, Andrea              S0055264                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058654 04/27/2022  A00320751Gutierrez, Blanca E.           S0055265                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058655 04/27/2022  A00250325Gutierrez, Chrissy             S0055266                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058656 04/27/2022  A00319967Gutierrez, Destini             S0055267                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058657 04/27/2022  A00320621Gutierrez, Helen J.            S0055268                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058658 04/27/2022  A00321773Gutierrez, Joshua A.           S0055269                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058659 04/27/2022  A00315797Gutierrez, Julianna            S0055270                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058660 04/27/2022  A00315992Gutierrez, Kevin               S0055271                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058661 04/27/2022  A00317140Gutierrez, Marisol             S0055272                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058662 04/27/2022  A00291677Gutierrez, Merissa M.          S0055273                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058663 04/27/2022  A00317686Gutierrez, Nathaniel O.        S0055274                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058664 04/27/2022  A00298229Gutierrez Cuevas, Ivonne J.    S0054644                  11000           9526                   119.06 
78058665 04/27/2022  A00297088Gutierrez Saldivar, Zithlaly   S0055275                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058666 04/27/2022  A00327165Guzman, Caleb                  S0055276                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058667 04/27/2022  A00290994Guzman, Cristal                S0055277                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058668 04/27/2022  A00281839Guzman, Isaac G.               S0055278                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058669 04/27/2022  A00291673Guzman, Janette                S0055279                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058670 04/27/2022  A00241481Guzman, Jessica A.             S0055280                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058671 04/27/2022  A00297973Guzman, Maria A.               S0055281                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058672 04/27/2022  A00304893Guzman, Sergio                 S0055282                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058673 04/27/2022  A00273533Hagopian, Orion                S0055283                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058674 04/27/2022  A00313610Hale, Kailey N.                S0055284                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058675 04/27/2022  A00317417Halton, Isaiah R.              S0055285                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058676 04/27/2022  A00316971Hambay, Hailey S.              S0055286                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058677 04/27/2022  A00302628Hamilton, Ashlyn S.            S0055287                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058678 04/27/2022  A00029227Hanawalt, Joseph               S0055288                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058679 04/27/2022  A00303901Hanna, Dalani J.               S0055289                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058680 04/27/2022  A00316091Hanna, Marian V.               S0055290                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058681 04/27/2022  A00320449Hanson, Tommie J.              S0055291                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058682 04/27/2022  A00303772Harmer, Phenix R.              S0055292                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058683 04/27/2022  A00319407Harrington, Bailey L.          S0055293                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058684 04/27/2022  A00233818Harris, Ceann L.               S0055294                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058685 04/27/2022  A00320536Harris, Conner D.              S0055295                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058686 04/27/2022  A00294395Harris, Destiny M.             S0055296                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058687 04/27/2022  A00323325Harris, Erin N.                S0055297                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058688 04/27/2022  A00305223Harris, Natasha C.             S0055298                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058689 04/27/2022  A00308965Harris, Shanice B.             S0055299                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058690 04/27/2022  A00319911Harrison, Jessica S.           S0055300                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058691 04/27/2022  A00306956Hartmann, Alexandria J.        S0055301                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058692 04/27/2022  A00300095Hartnett, Lydia C.             S0055302                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058693 04/27/2022  A00272459Haswell, Dawn M.               S0055303                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058694 04/27/2022  A00301242Haywood, Brandy A.             S0055304                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058695 04/27/2022  A00268233Henderson, Angel M.            S0055305                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058696 04/27/2022  A00320183Henderson, Casey J.            S0055306                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058697 04/27/2022  A00313549Henderson, Jacqueline A.       S0055307                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058698 04/27/2022  A00310137Henderson, Tamera T.           S0055308                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058699 04/27/2022  A00317720Heppner, Natalie S.            S0055309                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058700 04/27/2022  A00228213Hernandez, Alicia              S0055310                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058701 04/27/2022  A00305816Hernandez, Analiyah J.         S0055311                  11000           9526                   125.00 



 

22 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-April-22 through 30-April-22 FY 21-22 
78058702 04/27/2022  A00318491Hernandez, Andrew N.           S0055312                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058703 04/27/2022  A00309223Hernandez, Angelita            S0055313                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058704 04/27/2022  A00242233Hernandez, Berenise D.         S0055314                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058705 04/27/2022  A00307552Hernandez, Carmen C.           S0055315                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058706 04/27/2022  A00311425Hernandez, Edmund G.           S0055316                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058707 04/27/2022  A00308476Hernandez, Joseph C.           S0055319                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058708 04/27/2022  A00320185Hernandez, Katie K.            S0055320                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058709 04/27/2022  A00324340Hernandez, Katie M.            S0055321                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058710 04/27/2022  A00304210Hernandez, Laura               S0055322                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058711 04/27/2022  A00319587Hernandez, Lauren A.           S0055323                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058712 04/27/2022  A00319044Hernandez, Lucero              S0055324                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058713 04/27/2022  A00307594Hernandez, Maira               S0055325                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058714 04/27/2022  A00311469Hernandez, Marco R.            S0055326                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058715 04/27/2022  A00294970Hernandez, Odalis A.           S0055327                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058716 04/27/2022  A00295035Hernandez, Sebastian           S0055328                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058717 04/27/2022  A00317472Hernandez, Vanessa I.          S0055329                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058718 04/27/2022  A00294490Hernandez, Veronica            S0055330                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058719 04/27/2022  A00274425Hernandez, Yadira              S0055331                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058720 04/27/2022  A00315734Hernandez Gutierrez, Eduardo   S0055317                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058721 04/27/2022  A00323356Hernandez Hernandez, Jessica   S0055318                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058722 04/27/2022  A00326568Herrera, Arlene V.             S0055332                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058723 04/27/2022  A00326962Herrera, Omar T.               S0055333                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058724 04/27/2022  A00280891Hess, Samuel B.                S0055334                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058725 04/27/2022  A00241751Hibbitts, Brittnee M.          S0055335                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058726 04/27/2022  A00282246Hill, Alyssa K.                S0055336                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058727 04/27/2022  A00205816Hill, Jennifer B.              S0055337                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058728 04/27/2022  A00268809Hill, Regina K.                S0055338                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058729 04/27/2022  A00317727Hillan, Korbin                 S0055339                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058730 04/27/2022  A00326371Himalaya, Bethany L.           S0055340                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058731 04/27/2022  A00272458Hinojosa, Fernando A.          S0055341                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058732 04/27/2022  A00317428Hinojosa Ortiz, Leslie A.      S0055342                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058733 04/27/2022  A00325031Hipsher, Victoria K.           S0055343                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058734 04/27/2022  A00294491Ho, Joe                        S0055344                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058735 04/27/2022  A00318664Hodge, Stacey R.               S0055345                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058736 04/27/2022  A00267420Hoffmann, Christian B.         S0055346                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058737 04/27/2022  A00324296Hogan, Austin                  S0055347                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058738 04/27/2022  A00067790Holmes, Christina L.           S0055348                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058739 04/27/2022  A00305096Horn, Cassandra J.             S0055349                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058740 04/27/2022  A00315274Horn, Jason F.                 S0055350                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058741 04/27/2022  A00201601Houghton, Kirstin M.           S0055351                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058742 04/27/2022  A00311504Hovind, Giselle R.             S0055352                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058743 04/27/2022  A00303904Howard, Kaitlyn S.             S0055353                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058744 04/27/2022  A00325164Howard, Madison L.             S0055354                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058745 04/27/2022  A00316551Hoyt, Candace N.               S0055355                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058746 04/27/2022  A00300104Huckins, Hannah R.             S0055356                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058747 04/27/2022  A00266819Hudson, Donald K.              S0055357                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058748 04/27/2022  A00320896Huerta, Bianca                 S0055359                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058749 04/27/2022  A00320514Huerta, Linda L.               S0055360                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058750 04/27/2022  A00276626Huerta, Paula I.               S0055361                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058751 04/27/2022  A00298240Huerta Arechiga, Maria L.      S0055358                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058752 04/27/2022  A00317416Huestis, Aleascia N.           S0055362                  11000           9526                   375.00 



 

23 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-April-22 through 30-April-22 FY 21-22 
78058753 04/27/2022  A00311411Huisjen, Parker D.             S0055363                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058754 04/27/2022  A00327101Huitzacua, Alexandra I.        S0055364                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058755 04/27/2022  A00320872Huizar, Yvette M.              S0055365                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058756 04/27/2022  A00327550Hunstable, Airelle D.          S0055366                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058757 04/27/2022  A00318795Hunter, Alexander S.           S0055367                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058758 04/27/2022  A00317671Hunter, Macayla C.             S0055368                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058759 04/27/2022  A00273196Hutchison, Douglas H.          S0055369                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058760 04/27/2022  A00042377Hylton, Robert                 S0055370                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058761 04/27/2022  A00320189Ibarra, Jessica                S0055371                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058762 04/27/2022  A00274653Ibarra, Sandra                 S0055372                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058763 04/27/2022  A00251826Iotamo, Deleila S.             S0055373                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058764 04/27/2022  A00302124Ippolito, Brandon J.           S0055374                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058765 04/27/2022  A00306306Irey, Alyssa L.                S0055375                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058766 04/27/2022  A00325430Iriarte, Yoely C.              S0055376                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058767 04/27/2022  A00314641Irving, Jackson P.             S0055377                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058768 04/27/2022  A00317415Isbell, Jaylyn N.              S0055378                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058769 04/27/2022  A00324073Isisaki, Avianna               S0055379                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058770 04/27/2022  A00316187Iwata, Kayla P.                S0055380                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058771 04/27/2022  A00318319Izadi, Ramina R.               S0055381                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058772 04/27/2022  A00320766Izquierdo, Eric J.             S0055382                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058773 04/27/2022  A00238040Jackson, Cortney B.            S0055383                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058774 04/27/2022  A00296860Jackson, Zariah A.             S0055384                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058775 04/27/2022  A00289167Jacobs, Adam C.                S0055385                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058776 04/27/2022  A00316328Jaime, Angel L.                S0055386                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058777 04/27/2022  A00272374Jameson, Ashley R.             S0055387                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058778 04/27/2022  A00308711Jarrahian, Roxana S.           S0055388                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058779 04/27/2022  A00300977Jasso, Ruby                    S0055389                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058780 04/27/2022  A00313748Jeffery, Mikayla L.            S0055390                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058781 04/27/2022  A00317990Jeffries, Garrett J.           S0055391                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058782 04/27/2022  A00316944Jenkins, Liam M.               S0055392                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058783 04/27/2022  A00100553Jennings, Larry L.             S0055393                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058784 04/27/2022  A00307403Jimenez, Alondra B.            S0055394                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058785 04/27/2022  A00320918Jimenez, April                 S0055395                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058786 04/27/2022  A00315319Jimenez, Carlos A.             S0055396                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058787 04/27/2022  A00319965Jimenez, Clarissa L.           S0055397                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058788 04/27/2022  A00316480Jimenez, Edgar                 S0055398                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058789 04/27/2022  A00320975Jimenez, Jose A.               S0055399                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058790 04/27/2022  A00308837Jimenez, Virginia T.           S0055400                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058791 04/27/2022  A00298142Johansen, Bree L.              S0055401                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058792 04/27/2022  A00317728Johns, Emily N.                S0055402                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058793 04/27/2022  A00310338Johnson, Adam F.               S0055403                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058794 04/27/2022  A00311673Johnson, Cira S.               S0055404                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058795 04/27/2022  A00306529Johnson, Jacob R.              S0055405                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058796 04/27/2022  A00263919Johnson, Jennifer D.           S0055406                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058797 04/27/2022  A00323896Johnson, Jeremy N.             S0055407                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058798 04/27/2022  A00279376Johnston, Austin C.            S0055408                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058799 04/27/2022  A00298633Johnston, Dylan R.             S0055409                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058800 04/27/2022  A00316306Johnston, Heather N.           S0055410                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058801 04/27/2022  A00298634Johnston, Ryan J.              S0055411                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058802 04/27/2022  A00314644Joplin, Tabitha L.             S0055412                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058803 04/27/2022  A00313966Jordan, Drew A.                S0055413                  11000           9526                   500.00 



 

24 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-April-22 through 30-April-22 FY 21-22 
78058804 04/27/2022  A00325706Joslin, Shelby M.              S0055414                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058805 04/27/2022  A00259560Juarez, Edwin J.               S0055415                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058806 04/27/2022  A00320463Juarez, Samantha N.            S0055416                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058807 04/27/2022  A00289055Justo, Lizbeht                 S0055417                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058808 04/27/2022  A00320196Kaiser, Isabella H.            S0055418                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058809 04/27/2022  A00324390Kakajian, Georges              S0055419                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058810 04/27/2022  A00257581Kallenberger, Lyndsey J.       S0055420                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058811 04/27/2022  A00266336Kaszycki, Kayla J.             S0055421                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058812 04/27/2022  A00283066Kaur, Snehdeep                 S0055422                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058813 04/27/2022  A00306278Keelin, Keanna J.              S0055423                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058814 04/27/2022  A00296488Keeling, Joey B.               S0055424                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058815 04/27/2022  A00305123Keene, Colleen L.              S0055425                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058816 04/27/2022  A00320520Keith, Ayla M.                 S0055426                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058817 04/27/2022  A00297976Kelley, Marissa L.             S0055427                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058818 04/27/2022  A00058436Kerhulas, Jaime C.             S0055428                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058819 04/27/2022  A00246824Khosa, Sukhraj K.              S0055429                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058820 04/27/2022  A00326890Kim, Chelsie                   S0055430                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058821 04/27/2022  A00313548Kim, Hana L.                   S0055431                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058822 04/27/2022  A00306708Kimmel, Mason M.               S0055432                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058823 04/27/2022  A00320199Kincaid, Natalie M.            S0055433                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058824 04/27/2022  A00304184Kingston, Savannah A.          S0055434                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058825 04/27/2022  A00318449Kintner, Makayla G.            S0055435                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058826 04/27/2022  A00320938Knight, Reagan M.              S0055436                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058827 04/27/2022  A00320019Kooner, Kiranjot K.            S0055437                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058828 04/27/2022  A00305933Kopp, Hannah M.                S0055438                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058829 04/27/2022  A00298220Kozloski, Sierra J.            S0055439                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058830 04/27/2022  A00318852Kresha, Alexis S.              S0055440                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058831 04/27/2022  A00297250Krieger, Zachary J.            S0055441                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058832 04/27/2022  A00316529Kropp, Hannah R.               S0055442                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058833 04/27/2022  A00326956Kwiatkowska, Hanna W.          S0055443                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058834 04/27/2022  A00292436Ladhar, Demy                   S0055445                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058835 04/27/2022  A00287344Laguna, Stephen A.             S0055446                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058836 04/27/2022  A00321524Lamb, Chloe C.                 S0055447                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058837 04/27/2022  A00318842Landeros Hernandez, Guadalup   S0055448                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058838 04/27/2022  A00311625Langston, Allison M.           S0055449                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058839 04/27/2022  A00320573Lankford, Jessica A.           S0055450                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058840 04/27/2022  A00325994LaPeer, Tyler J.               S0055444                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058841 04/27/2022  A00271012Larmon, Amanda G.              S0055451                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058842 04/27/2022  A00211973Larsen, Mark D.                S0055452                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058843 04/27/2022  A00318397Lascano, Coral                 S0055453                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058844 04/27/2022  A00297968Laulu, Mahaila B.              S0055454                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058845 04/27/2022  A00002314Laureles, Monica               S0055455                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058846 04/27/2022  A00320910Lazaro, Cameron S.             S0055456                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058847 04/27/2022  A00295058Lazcano, Janeth                S0055457                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058848 04/27/2022  A00293040Le, Trang H.                   S0055458                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058849 04/27/2022  A00307629Leal Ruiz, Efrain              S0055459                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058850 04/27/2022  A00305278Leandry, Pedro I.              S0055460                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058851 04/27/2022  A00304626Lee, Joshua A.                 S0055461                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058852 04/27/2022  A00317674Lee, Salman B.                 S0055462                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058853 04/27/2022  A00326380Lee, Seeheon                   S0055463                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058854 04/27/2022  A00315913Lee, Shelby S.                 S0055464                  11000           9526                   250.00 



 

25 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-April-22 through 30-April-22 FY 21-22 
78058855 04/27/2022  A00320973Lee, Tara N.                   S0055465                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058856 04/27/2022  A00280480Lemmons, Austin D.             S0055466                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058857 04/27/2022  A00306502Leon, Denise                   S0055467                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058858 04/27/2022  A00271070Leos, Fernando M.              S0055468                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058859 04/27/2022  A00316323Leppke, Alex D.                S0055469                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058860 04/27/2022  A00292876Leppke, Andrew D.              S0055470                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058861 04/27/2022  A00283902Letlow, Hailey D.              S0055471                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058862 04/27/2022  A00295223Levin, Daniel W.               S0055472                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058863 04/27/2022  A00303189Lewandowski, Mellisa A.        S0055473                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058864 04/27/2022  A00318783Lewis, Chelcie P.              S0055474                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058865 04/27/2022  A00319087Leyva, Diana Q.                S0055475                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058866 04/27/2022  A00250666Leyva, Itzel                   S0055476                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058867 04/27/2022  A00314475Leyva, Jazmine                 S0055477                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058868 04/27/2022  A00279354Leyva, Jesus L.                S0055478                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058869 04/27/2022  A00013251Limones, Gilbert               S0055479                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058870 04/27/2022  A00317023Linville, Emily G.             S0055480                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058871 04/27/2022  A00280627Llamas, Alyssa C.              S0055481                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058872 04/27/2022  A00308595Logan, Ashlynd E.              S0055482                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058873 04/27/2022  A00317858Logan, Blake S.                S0055483                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058874 04/27/2022  A00106325Lonza, Andrew                  S0055484                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058875 04/27/2022  A00287631Lopez, Adamaris A.             S0055485                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058876 04/27/2022  A00325141Lopez, Armando J.              S0055486                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058877 04/27/2022  A00106185Lopez, Candace                 S0055488                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058878 04/27/2022  A00314395Lopez, Destinee M.             S0055490                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058879 04/27/2022  A00266350Lopez, Dominique               S0055491                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058880 04/27/2022  A00312376Lopez, Gabriela                S0055492                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058881 04/27/2022  A00325718Lopez, Hailey M.               S0055493                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058882 04/27/2022  A00314656Lopez, Javier                  S0055494                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058883 04/27/2022  A00324246Lopez, Juan C.                 S0055495                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058884 04/27/2022  A00244090Lopez, Juliana                 S0055496                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058885 04/27/2022  A00318656Lopez, Keli M.                 S0055497                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058886 04/27/2022  A00284595Lopez, Logan R.                S0055498                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058887 04/27/2022  A00313302Lopez, Maria F.                S0055499                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058888 04/27/2022  A00305962Lopez, Mariela                 S0055500                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058889 04/27/2022  A00299687Lopez, Nathalie V.             S0055502                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058890 04/27/2022  A00320758Lopez, Nicholas K.             S0055503                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058891 04/27/2022  A00305566Lopez, Noelia N.               S0055504                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058892 04/27/2022  A00282066Lopez, Samvel Z.               S0055505                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058893 04/27/2022  A00284428Lopez, Soraya E.               S0055507                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058894 04/27/2022  A00310204Lopez, Tabitha M.              S0055508                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058895 04/27/2022  A00318228Lopez, Vanessa                 S0055509                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058896 04/27/2022  A00326917Lopez, Yesenia S.              S0055510                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058897 04/27/2022  A00327527Lopez Beltran, Jesus A.        S0055487                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058898 04/27/2022  A00297242Lopez Carrillo, Libier         S0055489                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058899 04/27/2022  A00317399Lopez Martinez, Gabriel        S0055501                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058900 04/27/2022  A00320318Lopez Silva, Carlos            S0055506                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058901 04/27/2022  A00321608Lorigo, Brittany L.            S0055511                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058902 04/27/2022  A00324377Lotino, Kimoren D.             S0055512                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058903 04/27/2022  A00321311Loubert, Joseph R.             S0055513                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058904 04/27/2022  A00315800Loucks, Alysa M.               S0055514                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058905 04/27/2022  A00294465Lovett, Danielle M.            S0055515                  11000           9526                   250.00 



 

26 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-April-22 through 30-April-22 FY 21-22 
78058906 04/27/2022  A00315899Lozano Cortez, Lucero J.       S0055516                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058907 04/27/2022  A00305856Lozano-Nevarez, Mariela        S0055517                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058908 04/27/2022  A00326368Lucano, Valerie F.             S0055518                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058909 04/27/2022  A00288061Lucas, Estefania C.            S0055519                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058910 04/27/2022  A00318410Lucero, Antonella              S0055520                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058911 04/27/2022  A00298586Luevano, Juan P.               S0055521                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058912 04/27/2022  A00272723Lugo, Anna M.                  S0055522                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058913 04/27/2022  A00231872Lugo, Claudia C.               S0055523                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058914 04/27/2022  A00243276Lugo, Selena                   S0055524                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058915 04/27/2022  A00326661Lujan, Aleena M.               S0055525                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058916 04/27/2022  A00292987Luna, Alexis N.                S0055526                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058917 04/27/2022  A00303477Luna, Kristen J.               S0055527                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058918 04/27/2022  A00233897Luther, Taylor N.              S0055528                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058919 04/27/2022  A00316489Lyons, Kiley K.                S0055529                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058920 04/27/2022  A00311507Macedo, Alexis M.              S0055531                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058921 04/27/2022  A00306827Macellari, Gary G.             S0055532                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058922 04/27/2022  A00318753Macellari, Monique M.          S0055533                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058923 04/27/2022  A00296813Machuca, Daniela               S0055534                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058924 04/27/2022  A00318863Macias, Maritza G.             S0055535                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058925 04/27/2022  A00326947Macias, Nariah S.              S0055536                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058926 04/27/2022  A00321312MacKinnon, Emma L.             S0055530                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058927 04/27/2022  A00305428Madera, Myra L.                S0055537                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058928 04/27/2022  A00085222Magno, Marielena               S0055538                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058929 04/27/2022  A00298737Maino, Aloalii Z.              S0055539                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058930 04/27/2022  A00297452Maldonado, Christopher         S0055540                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058931 04/27/2022  A00205961Malone, Casandra D.            S0055541                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058932 04/27/2022  A00317824Malone, Elizabeth M.           S0055542                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058933 04/27/2022  A00266271Manriquez, Katie M.            S0055543                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058934 04/27/2022  A00279544Mansour, Andrew M.             S0055544                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058935 04/27/2022  A00317747Manuel, Charles J.             S0055545                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058936 04/27/2022  A00269572Manzano, Ariel K.              S0055546                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058937 04/27/2022  A00327130Manzo, Roberto                 S0055547                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058938 04/27/2022  A00308038Maples, Cassandra M.           S0055548                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058939 04/27/2022  A00324066Marin Montes, Nelly T.         S0055549                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058940 04/27/2022  A00258390Mariscal, Veronica G.          S0055550                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058941 04/27/2022  A00296444Markiewitz, Breanna            S0055551                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058942 04/27/2022  A00324129Marquez, Ashley D.             S0055552                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058943 04/27/2022  A00325990Marquez, Christopher S.        S0055553                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058944 04/27/2022  A00316575Marquez, Citlaly I.            S0055554                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058945 04/27/2022  A00326949Marquez, Nevaeh E.             S0055555                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058946 04/27/2022  A00325059Marrujo, Issac W.              S0055556                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058947 04/27/2022  A00295388Martin, Natalie                S0055557                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058948 04/27/2022  A00219328Martinez, Alberto              S0055559                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058949 04/27/2022  A00314883Martinez, Alexander            S0055560                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058950 04/27/2022  A00326562Martinez, Anthony M.           S0055561                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058951 04/27/2022  A00311458Martinez, Araceli C.           S0055562                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058952 04/27/2022  A00306893Martinez, Ayadelin M.          S0055563                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058953 04/27/2022  A00321293Martinez, Brianna A.           S0055564                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058954 04/27/2022  A00311379Martinez, Carolina M.          S0055565                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058955 04/27/2022  A00325484Martinez, Christopher          S0055566                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058956 04/27/2022  A00313632Martinez, Cristal              S0055567                  11000           9526                   250.00 



 

27 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-April-22 through 30-April-22 FY 21-22 
78058957 04/27/2022  A00247698Martinez, Dana R.              S0055568                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058958 04/27/2022  A00320321Martinez, David                S0055569                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058959 04/27/2022  A00303754Martinez, Ely M.               S0055570                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058960 04/27/2022  A00306890Martinez, Grisel M.            S0055572                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058961 04/27/2022  A00326643Martinez, Joseph G.            S0055573                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058962 04/27/2022  A00282913Martinez, Karen                S0055574                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058963 04/27/2022  A00326652Martinez, Margaret G.          S0055575                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058964 04/27/2022  A00201465Martinez, Melissa              S0055576                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058965 04/27/2022  A00295176Martinez, Nallely J.           S0055577                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058966 04/27/2022  A00323200Martinez, Orlando              S0055578                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058967 04/27/2022  A00319686Martinez, Rachel L.            S0055579                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058968 04/27/2022  A00299678Martinez, Yadira               S0055580                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058969 04/27/2022  A00300945Martinez - Salas, Juliana J.   S0055558                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058970 04/27/2022  A00280813Martinez Gervacio, Jasmin I.   S0055571                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058971 04/27/2022  A00315370Martinez-Elias, Marco A.       S0055581                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058972 04/27/2022  A00012772Mason, Tammie J.               S0055582                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058973 04/27/2022  A00209701Masuda, Mattie L.              S0055583                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058974 04/27/2022  A00313551Mata, Alicia B.                S0055584                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058975 04/27/2022  A00278667Mata, Savannah M.              S0055585                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058976 04/27/2022  A00323759Mateos, Ashley S.              S0055586                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058977 04/27/2022  A00296618Matias, Andrew A.              S0055587                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058978 04/27/2022  A00076790Matthews, Michele D.           S0055588                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058979 04/27/2022  A00323368Mayen Pena, Jaylen I.          S0055589                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058980 04/27/2022  A00041455Mays, Kory                     S0055590                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058981 04/27/2022  A00308787McAfee, Caitlin M.             S0055591                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058982 04/27/2022  A00284933Mcauley, Marissa M.            S0055610                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058983 04/27/2022  A00215827McCardle, Richard D.           S0055592                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058984 04/27/2022  A00310167McCarty, Reid M.               S0055593                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058985 04/27/2022  A00026482McCaslin, Yvette               S0055594                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058986 04/27/2022  A00316556McClanahan, Roxanne D.         S0055595                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058987 04/27/2022  A00224998Mccomb, Cathline R.            S0055611                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058988 04/27/2022  A00298217McCord, Alexis A.              S0055596                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058989 04/27/2022  A00306772McCullough, Lizette A.         S0055597                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058990 04/27/2022  A00308160McDaniel, Charity C.           S0055598                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058991 04/27/2022  A00308101McDaniel, Natalie T.           S0055599                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058992 04/27/2022  A00290117McDonald, Riley D.             S0055600                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058993 04/27/2022  A00307812Mcdowall, Aubrey G.            S0055612                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058994 04/27/2022  A00241576McDowell, Kelsey C.            S0055601                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058995 04/27/2022  A00312359McDowell, Tim R.               S0055602                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058996 04/27/2022  A00313636Mcghee, Deyja A.               S0055613                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058997 04/27/2022  A00234737McGinty, Thomas K.             S0055603                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058998 04/27/2022  A00323917McKenzie, Taylor J.            S0055604                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058999 04/27/2022  A00318987Mckinney, Katelyn C.           S0055614                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059000 04/27/2022  A00322966McKown, Katie S.               S0055605                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059001 04/27/2022  A00320365McMahon, Grant B.              S0055606                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78059002 04/27/2022  A00092323McMillan, Rachelle N.          S0055607                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059003 04/27/2022  A00036693McMillin, Shiloh E.            S0055608                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78059004 04/27/2022  A00328086McNamara, Tawnya               S0055609                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059005 04/27/2022  A00296640Medina, Alyssa M.              S0055615                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059006 04/27/2022  A00298745Medina, Antonio                S0055616                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059007 04/27/2022  A00320940Medina, Basilia A.             S0055617                  11000           9526                   500.00 



 

28 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-April-22 through 30-April-22 FY 21-22 
78059008 04/27/2022  A00304130Medina, Briana Y.              S0055618                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78059009 04/27/2022  A00309357Medina, Brigitte               S0055619                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059010 04/27/2022  A00279373Medina, Daisy J.               S0055620                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059011 04/27/2022  A00321289Medina, Isabella E.            S0055621                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059012 04/27/2022  A00315414Medina, Lizeth S.              S0055622                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059013 04/27/2022  A00007906Medina, Mercedes               S0055623                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059014 04/27/2022  A00281879Medrano, Justin M.             S0055624                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059015 04/27/2022  A00325136Mejia, Abigail E.              S0055625                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78059016 04/27/2022  A00319576Mejia, Amanda S.               S0055626                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78059017 04/27/2022  A00319573Mejia, Cynthia E.              S0055628                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059018 04/27/2022  A00299989Mejia, German B.               S0055629                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78059019 04/27/2022  A00317405Mejia, Hedar                   S0055630                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059020 04/27/2022  A00324083Mejia Beltran, Heaven I.       S0055627                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059021 04/27/2022  A00294906Melendez, Melvis Y.            S0055631                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059022 04/27/2022  A00328066Mendez, Joe                    S0055632                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059023 04/27/2022  A00293889Mendez, Joey F.                S0055633                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059024 04/27/2022  A00315994Mendez, Sebastian M.           S0055635                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78059025 04/27/2022  A00267391Mendez Palafox, Esmeralda      S0055634                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059026 04/27/2022  A00326062Mendiola, Yessenia             S0055636                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059027 04/27/2022  A00276475Mendoza, Attenas               S0055637                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78059028 04/27/2022  A00025323Mendoza, Clara                 S0055638                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059029 04/27/2022  A00288735Mendoza, Daniel                S0055639                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059030 04/27/2022  A00315083Mendoza, Destiny A.            S0055640                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059031 04/27/2022  A00313561Mendoza, Maria E.              S0055641                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059032 04/27/2022  A00307876Mendoza, Viviana I.            S0055642                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059033 04/27/2022  A00314674Mercedes, Adrian               S0055643                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059034 04/27/2022  A00306554Merchant, Ophelia S.           S0055644                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78059035 04/27/2022  A00313739Meren, Spencer M.              S0055645                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059036 04/27/2022  A00324333Metas, Peyton E.               S0055646                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059037 04/27/2022  A00323867Metas, Tristan M.              S0055647                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059038 04/27/2022  A00325428Metcalf, Sarah E.              S0055648                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059039 04/27/2022  A00311817Michel, Natalie V.             S0055649                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78059040 04/27/2022  A00319909Miller, Alyssa R.              S0055650                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78059041 04/27/2022  A00308588Miller, Evan B.                S0055651                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059042 04/27/2022  A00297040Miller, Jacob C.               S0055652                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78059043 04/27/2022  A00325458Miller, Jennifer L.            S0055653                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059044 04/27/2022  A00327682Miller, Kyla J.                S0055654                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059045 04/27/2022  A00326924Miller, Mikayla                S0055655                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059046 04/27/2022  A00282967Miller, Talee L.               S0055656                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78059047 04/27/2022  A00300052Milleson, Alyxis B.            S0055657                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059048 04/27/2022  A00286244Millner, Trisha R.             S0055658                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059049 04/27/2022  A00307030Minthorn, Casey J.             S0055659                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059050 04/27/2022  A00319986Miranda, Christopher A.        S0055660                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78059051 04/27/2022  A00320218Mireles Camacho, Diego         S0055661                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059052 04/27/2022  A00308482Mitchell, Clarice P.           S0055662                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059053 04/27/2022  A00321034Mitchell, Jalen M.             S0055663                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78059054 04/27/2022  A00312612Mitchell, Michelle V.          S0055664                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059055 04/27/2022  A00327954Mitchell, Tamara               S0055665                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059056 04/27/2022  A00304250Mizener, Rylee J.              S0054645                  11000           9526                   119.06 
                                                             S0055666                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059057 04/27/2022  A00319961Molina Guerra, Rebeca M.       S0055667                  11000           9526                   250.00 



 

29 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-April-22 through 30-April-22 FY 21-22 
78059058 04/27/2022  A00307653Momi, Suraj K.                 S0055668                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78059059 04/27/2022  A00321130Monarrez, Frances              S0055669                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78059060 04/27/2022  A00319896Monarrez, Natalya              S0055670                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059061 04/27/2022  A00302752Monclova, Serenity G.          S0055671                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059062 04/27/2022  A00324936Mondragon, Brandon F.          S0055672                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059063 04/27/2022  A00324258Monsen, Rushton R.             S0055673                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059064 04/27/2022  A00281187Montalvo, Juana Y.             S0055674                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059065 04/27/2022  A00239676Montero, Luz E.                S0055675                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059066 04/27/2022  A00291294Montes, Rosalina R.            S0055678                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059067 04/27/2022  A00316195Montes De Oca, Benjamin        S0055676                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059068 04/27/2022  A00324616Montes De Oca, David           S0055677                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059069 04/27/2022  A00325481Montez, Alyssa D.              S0055679                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059070 04/27/2022  A00311347Montgomery, Mercy              S0055680                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059071 04/27/2022  A00272571Montoya, Biridiana             S0055681                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059072 04/27/2022  A00234350Montoya, Lizeth                S0055682                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059073 04/27/2022  A00284852Moon, Liliana A.               S0055683                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059074 04/27/2022  A00030150Moore, Sara J.                 S0055684                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059075 04/27/2022  A00317750Mora, Gabriel A.               S0055685                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059076 04/27/2022  A00297249Morales, Adam M.               S0055686                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059077 04/27/2022  A00295014Morales, Barbie M.             S0055687                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059078 04/27/2022  A00298387Morales, Haley                 S0055688                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059079 04/27/2022  A00294910Morales, Isabel                S0055689                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059080 04/27/2022  A00300296Morales, Lorena                S0055690                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059081 04/27/2022  A00324059Moran, Maverick A.             S0055691                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059082 04/27/2022  A00305810Moraza, Samantha               S0055692                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059083 04/27/2022  A00280530Moreno, Brenda H.              S0055693                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059084 04/27/2022  A00321165Moreno, Edgar A.               S0055694                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059085 04/27/2022  A00285666Moreno, Gavriela               S0055695                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059086 04/27/2022  A00317515Moreno, Jessica A.             S0055696                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059087 04/27/2022  A00289583Moreno, Joanna                 S0055697                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059088 04/27/2022  A00295043Moreno, Kate E.                S0055698                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059089 04/27/2022  A00320619Moreno, Kimberly N.            S0055699                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059090 04/27/2022  A00317700Moreno, Nathaniel S.           S0055700                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059091 04/27/2022  A00310619Morfin, Dulce M.               S0055701                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059092 04/27/2022  A00041478Morris, Ashley N.              S0055702                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78059093 04/27/2022  A00320220Morris, Jacob D.               S0055703                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059094 04/27/2022  A00241345Morrison, Mishia C.            S0055704                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059095 04/27/2022  A00063879Morrow, Brock                  S0055705                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059096 04/27/2022  A00276903Morton, Amelia C.              S0055706                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059097 04/27/2022  A00327596Moshier, Brett E.              S0055707                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059098 04/27/2022  A00281077Mota, Veronica                 S0055708                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059099 04/27/2022  A00316204Mouser, Allison K.             S0055709                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059100 04/27/2022  A00320755Mullins, Tricia A.             S0055710                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059101 04/27/2022  A00307001Munoz, Brandon M.              S0055711                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059102 04/27/2022  A00325534Munoz, Jessica N.              S0055712                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059103 04/27/2022  A00305001Munoz, Maria G.                S0055713                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059104 04/27/2022  A00267728Munoz, Veronica H.             S0055714                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059105 04/27/2022  A00107766Muriel, Daniel                 S0055715                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059106 04/27/2022  A00297660Murillo, Naomi A.              S0055716                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059107 04/27/2022  A00320348Murillo, Roberto B.            S0055717                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059108 04/27/2022  A00298599Murphy, Alexandra H.           S0055718                  11000           9526                   500.00 



 

30 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-April-22 through 30-April-22 FY 21-22 
78059109 04/27/2022  A00323205Murphy, Emma R.                S0055719                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059110 04/27/2022  A00307417Murphy, Hailey                 S0055720                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059111 04/27/2022  A00325716Mustard, Donna L.              S0055721                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059112 04/27/2022  A00274896Mutilangi, Debra M.            S0055722                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059113 04/27/2022  A00305283Natt, Gurpreet S.              S0055723                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059114 04/27/2022  A00323370Nava, Richard J.               S0055724                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059115 04/27/2022  A00323212Navarro, Angel J.              S0055725                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059116 04/27/2022  A00305711Navarro, Elizabeth A.          S0055726                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059117 04/27/2022  A00307010Navarro, Luisa                 S0055727                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059118 04/27/2022  A00324636Navarro, Natalia               S0055728                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059119 04/27/2022  A00280931Navejas, Sandra                S0055729                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78059120 04/27/2022  A00266418Neill, Boston M.               S0055730                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059121 04/27/2022  A00292229Ness-Mejia, Jubalee A.         S0055731                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059122 04/27/2022  A00303891Neudorf, Emma G.               S0055732                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059123 04/27/2022  A00303920Nevarez, Eva                   S0055733                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059124 04/27/2022  A00038459Newkirk, Stephanie E.          S0055734                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059125 04/27/2022  A00319327Nguyen, Stella P.              S0055735                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059126 04/27/2022  A00251259Nichols, Jennifer D.           S0055736                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059127 04/27/2022  A00319393Nikkel, Ryen E.                S0055737                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059128 04/27/2022  A00318843Nirwan, Ramandeep K.           S0055738                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059129 04/27/2022  A00312792Noel, Elizabeth G.             S0055739                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059130 04/27/2022  A00212807Nogueda, Jose M.               S0055740                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059131 04/27/2022  A00307819Noriega, Krystal               S0055741                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78059132 04/27/2022  A00090450Noteboom-Thoele, Angela        S0055742                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059133 04/27/2022  A00249834Nousch, Ethan G.               S0055743                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059134 04/27/2022  A00304786Nunez, April D.                S0055744                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059135 04/27/2022  A00253981Nunez, Esther A.               S0055745                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059136 04/27/2022  A00325898Nunez, Juan C.                 S0055746                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059137 04/27/2022  A00324384Nurse, Montre B.               S0055747                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059138 04/27/2022  A00316561Obee, Kaydin M.                S0055748                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78059139 04/27/2022  A00281556Ocampo, Marcos A.              S0055749                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059140 04/27/2022  A00324289Ocampo Silva, Jacqueline       S0055750                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78059141 04/27/2022  A00323444Ochida, Yuki                   S0055751                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059142 04/27/2022  A00317469Ochoa-Heredia, Veronica L.     S0055752                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059143 04/27/2022  A00303766Odle, John D.                  S0055753                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059144 04/27/2022  A00326645Ogrin, Sean J.                 S0055754                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059145 04/27/2022  A00267462Okafor, Gloria C.              S0055755                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059146 04/27/2022  A00065914Olayo, Martin                  S0055756                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059147 04/27/2022  A00324316Olayo-Perez, Guadalupe         S0055757                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059148 04/27/2022  A00319041Olea, Aracely                  S0055758                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059149 04/27/2022  A00277408Olejnik, Isabelle C.           S0055759                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059150 04/27/2022  A00310602Olgin, Angelique J.            S0055760                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059151 04/27/2022  A00313635Olivarez, Cyan O.              S0055761                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059152 04/27/2022  A00305747Olivas, Alexander              S0055762                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059153 04/27/2022  A00041811Oliver, Arielle J.             S0055763                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059154 04/27/2022  A00326555Oliver, Emma K.                S0055764                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78059155 04/27/2022  A00312056Oliver, Jacob S.               S0055765                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059156 04/27/2022  A00319692Ollivier, Danielle J.          S0055766                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059157 04/27/2022  A00321740Omdahl, Gracie E.              S0055767                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78059158 04/27/2022  A00315324Orellana, Naomi M.             S0055769                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78059159 04/27/2022  A00323916Orellana Armstrong, Delmy R.   S0055768                  11000           9526                   375.00 



 

31 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-April-22 through 30-April-22 FY 21-22 
78059160 04/27/2022  A00307820Ornelas, Sean I.               S0055770                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78059161 04/27/2022  A00326832Orner, Amanda R.               S0055771                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059162 04/27/2022  A00323145Orona, Josephine L.            S0055772                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059163 04/27/2022  A00289667Oropeza, Carolyn               S0055773                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78059164 04/27/2022  A00319424Oropeza, Leslie G.             S0055774                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059165 04/27/2022  A00277052Orozco, Daisy                  S0055775                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059166 04/27/2022  A00282077Orozco, Lizeth                 S0055776                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059167 04/27/2022  A00314148Orozco, Sebastian C.           S0055777                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059168 04/27/2022  A00298235Orsburn, Kenya K.              S0055778                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059169 04/27/2022  A00280774Ortega, Adriana                S0055779                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059170 04/27/2022  A00280507Ortega, Daisy C.               S0055780                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059171 04/27/2022  A00315977Ortega, Fabian                 S0055781                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78059172 04/27/2022  A00319913Ortega, Karla                  S0055782                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78059173 04/27/2022  A00327106Ortiz, Brenda                  S0055783                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059174 04/27/2022  A00326015Ortiz, Briana M.               S0055784                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059175 04/27/2022  A00246632Ortiz, Valeria                 S0055785                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78059176 04/27/2022  A00295793Ortiz, Verania D.              S0055786                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059177 04/27/2022  A00080656Orton, Candice A.              S0055787                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059178 04/27/2022  A00312700Osborne, Stephanie R.          S0055788                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059179 04/27/2022  A00108847Osdale, Gabrielle R.           S0055789                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059180 04/27/2022  A00320603Overman, Kenneth L.            S0055790                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059181 04/27/2022  A00321436Paca, Brian M.                 S0055791                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78059182 04/27/2022  A00322953Pacheco, Adrian M.             S0055792                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059183 04/27/2022  A00320954Pacheco Ruiz, Daisy            S0055793                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059184 04/27/2022  A00313568Pacris, Rica Zena T.           S0055794                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059185 04/27/2022  A00248747Palafox, Maria G.              S0055795                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059186 04/27/2022  A00296794Pallares, Christina            S0055796                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78059187 04/27/2022  A00321125Palmerin, Maricruz S.          S0055797                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059188 04/27/2022  A00294748Palomares, Janet G.            S0055798                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059189 04/27/2022  A00314312Pantoja, Aldo                  S0055799                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78059190 04/27/2022  A00305618Pantoja, Stephanie             S0055800                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78059191 04/27/2022  A00302187Pariseau, Destiny R.           S0055801                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059192 04/27/2022  A00321111Parish, Alyssa S.              S0055802                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059193 04/27/2022  A00315819Parker, Suzanne R.             S0055803                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78059194 04/27/2022  A00315903Parks, Kobi K.                 S0055804                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059195 04/27/2022  A00270232Parmley, Chelsea E.            S0055805                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059196 04/27/2022  A00325568Parra, Anyi J.                 S0055806                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059197 04/27/2022  A00303436Parra, Casandra A.             S0055807                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059198 04/27/2022  A00309899Partida, Lesly                 S0055808                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059199 04/27/2022  A00300359Pascasio, Edwin J.             S0055809                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059200 04/27/2022  A00307862Passmore, Luke A.              S0055810                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059201 04/27/2022  A00316108Patterson, Faith E.            S0055811                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059202 04/27/2022  A00310165Patterson, Megan M.            S0055812                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059203 04/27/2022  A00324130Payne, Kassaundra L.           S0055813                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78059204 04/27/2022  A00316921Paz, Arelie                    S0055814                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78059205 04/27/2022  A00275509Pedroza Martinez, Dayana       S0055815                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78059206 04/27/2022  A00242800Peeples, Danielle A.           S0055816                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78059207 04/27/2022  A00295975Pena, Maryann G.               S0055818                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059208 04/27/2022  A00319741Pena Lopez, Dianey             S0055817                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059209 04/27/2022  A00323667Penaloza, Yaritza              S0055819                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059210 04/27/2022  A00249451Pence, Emily N.                S0055820                  11000           9526                   250.00 



 

32 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-April-22 through 30-April-22 FY 21-22 
78059211 04/27/2022  A00308161Pence, Kayleigh A.             S0055821                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78059212 04/27/2022  A00303747Penuelas, Jesus I.             S0055822                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78059213 04/27/2022  A00307824Peraza, Ivan                   S0055823                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059214 04/27/2022  A00038728Perea, Margot R.               S0055824                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059215 04/27/2022  A00301685Pereyra, Giselle A.            S0055825                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059216 04/27/2022  A00304784Perez, Alexis G.               S0055826                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78059217 04/27/2022  A00319628Perez, Alyssa N.               S0055827                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78059218 04/27/2022  A00321458Perez, Aviana K.               S0055828                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059219 04/27/2022  A00241631Perez, Cassandra M.            S0055829                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78059220 04/27/2022  A00251899Perez, Celene                  S0055830                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059221 04/27/2022  A00308861Perez, Cindy                   S0055832                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059222 04/27/2022  A00286583Perez, Clarissa L.             S0055833                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059223 04/27/2022  A00324256Perez, Fabian A.               S0055834                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059224 04/27/2022  A00324115Perez, Jasmine R.              S0055836                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059225 04/27/2022  A00303905Perez, Jeidy                   S0055837                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059226 04/27/2022  A00269087Perez, Jeniffer C.             S0055838                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059227 04/27/2022  A00315979Perez, Kamie A.                S0055839                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059228 04/27/2022  A00279069Perez, Kimberly M.             S0055840                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059229 04/27/2022  A00298670Perez, Laura L.                S0055841                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059230 04/27/2022  A00320943Perez, Luis F.                 S0055842                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059231 04/27/2022  A00035917Perez, Mariana                 S0055843                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059232 04/27/2022  A00320237Perez, Priscilla N.            S0055846                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78059233 04/27/2022  A00295030Perez, Sheryl M.               S0055847                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059234 04/27/2022  A00280930Perez, Sonia                   S0055848                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059235 04/27/2022  A00279034Perez, Yesenia Y.              S0055849                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78059236 04/27/2022  A00318370Perez, Yvette                  S0055850                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059237 04/27/2022  A00250096Perez Chavez, Jurayma          S0055831                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059238 04/27/2022  A00242047Perez Hernandez, Liliana       S0055835                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78059239 04/27/2022  A00320235Perez Martinez, Erik           S0055844                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059240 04/27/2022  A00320623Perez Navarro, Karla Y.        S0055845                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78059241 04/27/2022  A00250284Perry, Chelsi L.               S0055851                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059242 04/27/2022  A00304105Peters, Mark A.                S0055852                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059243 04/27/2022  A00311565Pfeifle, Kaleb B.              S0055853                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059244 04/27/2022  A00324284Phillips, Jordan K.            S0055854                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059245 04/27/2022  A00303764Phillips, Kyleigh R.           S0055855                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059246 04/27/2022  A00202373Phillips, Sheri F.             S0055856                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059247 04/27/2022  A00286465Phillips, Sierra L.            S0055857                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78059248 04/27/2022  A00324253Phillips, Tanner P.            S0055858                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059249 04/27/2022  A00291271Phillips, Taylor A.            S0055859                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059250 04/27/2022  A00305095Pilgrim, Willow L.             S0055860                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059251 04/27/2022  A00297566Pineda, Stephanie              S0055861                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059252 04/27/2022  A00029093Pinkley, Kathleen S.           S0055862                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78059253 04/27/2022  A00307655Pinkley Rogers, Christian T.   S0055863                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059254 04/27/2022  A00032250Pinkley Rogers, Julie A.       S0055864                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78059255 04/27/2022  A00326893Placencia Zermeno, Maritsa     S0055865                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059256 04/27/2022  A00325991Plascencia, Elizabeth          S0055866                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059257 04/27/2022  A00317388Plascencia Ruiz, Daisy         S0055867                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059258 04/27/2022  A00059755Plotner, Dakota                S0055868                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059259 04/27/2022  A00289073Polina, Diane M.               S0055869                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059260 04/27/2022  A00265785Pollard, Keishonia D.          S0055870                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059261 04/27/2022  A00321767Pompa, Alicia M.               S0055871                  11000           9526                   500.00 



 

33 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-April-22 through 30-April-22 FY 21-22 
78059262 04/27/2022  A00301265Ponce, Joanette D.             S0055872                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059263 04/27/2022  A00308860Popejoy, Noah A.               S0055873                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059264 04/27/2022  A00097418Porta, Jean C.                 S0055874                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059265 04/27/2022  A00305819Posey, Alexander N.            S0055875                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059266 04/27/2022  A00219518Pozo, Mary J.                  S0055876                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78059267 04/27/2022  A00321115Prado, Nohemy                  S0055877                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059268 04/27/2022  A00320462Prather, Nikolle J.            S0055878                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78059269 04/27/2022  A00319678Pride, Jessica D.              S0055879                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059270 04/27/2022  A00247478Priest, Hayley B.              S0055880                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059271 04/27/2022  A00251074Prior, Max H.                  S0055881                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059272 04/27/2022  A00318406Procell, Anne R.               S0055882                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059273 04/27/2022  A00306337Pulido, Jasmine                S0055883                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059274 04/27/2022  A00303763Pulido, Morgan E.              S0054646                  11000           9526                    75.06 
                                                             S0055884                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059275 04/27/2022  A00307763Pumphrey, Blanca A.            S0055885                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78059276 04/27/2022  A00271312Pumphrey, Jessie K.            S0055886                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059277 04/27/2022  A00288793Pumphrey, Riley E.             S0055887                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059278 04/27/2022  A00323153Pyun, Priscilla J.             S0055888                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059279 04/27/2022  A00315763Quevedo, Jesus                 S0055889                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059280 04/27/2022  A00321259Quevedo, Karla G.              S0055890                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059281 04/27/2022  A00270062Quezada, Susan V.              S0055891                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059282 04/27/2022  A00326629Quinonez, Giselle              S0055892                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059283 04/27/2022  A00272484Quinonez, Kimberly             S0055893                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059284 04/27/2022  A00289818Quintanilla, Manuel            S0055894                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059285 04/27/2022  A00303777Quintero, Chelsie              S0055895                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059286 04/27/2022  A00302554Quiroga Alvarez, Valeria L.    S0055896                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059287 04/27/2022  A00309730Quiroz, Aileen D.              S0055897                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78059288 04/27/2022  A00301259Quiroz, Christina V.           S0055898                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059289 04/27/2022  A00311788Race, Jamie L.                 S0055900                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78059290 04/27/2022  A00271000Raines, Brekke H.              S0055901                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78059291 04/27/2022  A00319939Ramires, Ashly D.              S0055902                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059292 04/27/2022  A00298227Ramirez, Abraham               S0055903                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059293 04/27/2022  A00313768Ramirez, Alejandra Y.          S0055904                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059294 04/27/2022  A00324283Ramirez, Alejandro             S0055905                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059295 04/27/2022  A00313655Ramirez, Alexis N.             S0055906                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059296 04/27/2022  A00285830Ramirez, Ana K.                S0055907                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059297 04/27/2022  A00325064Ramirez Espiritu, Ariana       S0055909                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059298 04/27/2022  A00319739Ramirez, Diego A.              S0055910                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059299 04/27/2022  A00297947Ramirez, Emily B.              S0055911                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059300 04/27/2022  A00295412Ramirez, Eve B.                S0055912                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059301 04/27/2022  A00304854Ramirez, Joseph                S0055913                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059302 04/27/2022  A00319280Ramirez, Kristin L.            S0055914                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78059303 04/27/2022  A00325719Ramirez, Monique               S0055916                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059304 04/27/2022  A00315905Ramirez, Yessenia M.           S0055918                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059305 04/27/2022  A00323227Ramirez Aparicio, Aileen A.    S0055908                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059306 04/27/2022  A00324133Ramirez Lopez, Alejandra       S0055915                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059307 04/27/2022  A00205706Ramirez Plascencia, Maira Y.   S0055917                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059308 04/27/2022  A00267553Ramos, Nancy                   S0055919                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059309 04/27/2022  A00323396Ramos, Precious G.             S0055920                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059310 04/27/2022  A00317854Randhawa, Harinder S.          S0055921                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059311 04/27/2022  A00295167Randhawa, Simran               S0055922                  11000           9526                   375.00 



 

34 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-April-22 through 30-April-22 FY 21-22 
78059312 04/27/2022  A00247691Rascoe, Madison J.             S0055923                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059313 04/27/2022  A00327093Raub, Ruby L.                  S0055924                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059314 04/27/2022  A00316495Raygoza Solorzano, Teresa D.   S0055925                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059315 04/27/2022  A00318858Redfield, Trent C.             S0055926                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059316 04/27/2022  A00318618Reed, Alana T.                 S0055927                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059317 04/27/2022  A00272440Reed, Braiden A.               S0055928                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059318 04/27/2022  A00286517Reed, Madison J.               S0055929                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059319 04/27/2022  A00279350Regan, Citlalli R.             S0055930                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059320 04/27/2022  A00320249Rehacek, Daniel P.             S0055931                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059321 04/27/2022  A00318569Reid, Matthew G.               S0055932                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059322 04/27/2022  A00313770Reilly, Macaela N.             S0055933                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059323 04/27/2022  A00274274Reiter, Sarah J.               S0055934                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059324 04/27/2022  A00327345Rendon, Francine S.            S0055935                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78059325 04/27/2022  A00320986Renfroe, Wyatt A.              S0055936                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059326 04/27/2022  A00272978Renteria, Ruben                S0055937                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059327 04/27/2022  A00313504Repp, Shaun S.                 S0055938                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059328 04/27/2022  A00109051Reuland, Priscila I.           S0055939                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78059329 04/27/2022  A00325137Revecho, David Paul B.         S0055940                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059330 04/27/2022  A00273878Reyes, Carlos                  S0055941                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059331 04/27/2022  A00308880Reyes, Denise A.               S0055942                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059332 04/27/2022  A00297713Reyes, Enrique R.              S0055943                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059333 04/27/2022  A00267011Reyes, Guadalupe S.            S0055944                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059334 04/27/2022  A00293604Reyes, Marshall R.             S0055945                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059335 04/27/2022  A00305340Reyes, Michele F.              S0055946                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059336 04/27/2022  A00327199Reyes, Ralph V.                S0055947                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78059337 04/27/2022  A00297116Reyes, Susana                  S0055948                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059338 04/27/2022  A00323615Reynaga, Gabriel A.            S0055949                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059339 04/27/2022  A00305033Ribera, Amanda N.              S0055950                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059340 04/27/2022  A00327574Rice, Brianiqua K.             S0055951                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059341 04/27/2022  A00317706Rice, Gabryel R.               S0055952                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78059342 04/27/2022  A00292159Richmond, Cristen C.           S0055953                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059343 04/27/2022  A00286581Rico, Andrew                   S0055954                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059344 04/27/2022  A00251077Rico, Angelica                 S0055955                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059345 04/27/2022  A00205408Rico, Elyse R.                 S0055956                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059346 04/27/2022  A00321435RIddle, Hailey A.              S0055899                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059347 04/27/2022  A00283256Riess, Bailey E.               S0055957                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059348 04/27/2022  A00094490Rios, Francis                  S0055958                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059349 04/27/2022  A00320326Rios, Karina                   S0055959                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059350 04/27/2022  A00326627Rios, Pedro G.                 S0055960                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78059351 04/27/2022  A00301040Rios, Sienna N.                S0055961                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059352 04/27/2022  A00292774Rivas, Beatriz                 S0055962                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059353 04/27/2022  A00281488Rivas, Natalie S.              S0055963                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059354 04/27/2022  A00309963Rivas, Rebecca S.              S0055964                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78059355 04/27/2022  A00313286Rivera, Alinah R.              S0055965                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78059356 04/27/2022  A00276902Rivera, Ana M.                 S0055966                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059357 04/27/2022  A00281906Rivera, Julieta                S0055968                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059358 04/27/2022  A00309454Rivera, Noah A.                S0055969                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059359 04/27/2022  A00299651Rivera Garcia, Brian           S0055967                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059360 04/27/2022  A00316842Rizo, Hayleigh R.              S0055970                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78059361 04/27/2022  A00324631Robertson, Ladonna M.          S0055971                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059362 04/27/2022  A00327098Robinett, Jodi M.              S0055972                  11000           9526                   250.00 



 

35 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-April-22 through 30-April-22 FY 21-22 
78059363 04/27/2022  A00319797Robinson, Eden R.              S0055973                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059364 04/27/2022  A00303752Robison, Kendall J.            S0055974                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059365 04/27/2022  A00310633Robison, Lauren H.             S0055975                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78059366 04/27/2022  A00206083Robledo, Delia L.              S0055976                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059367 04/27/2022  A00314708Robles, Arianna R.             S0055977                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059368 04/27/2022  A00303702Robles, Isai R.                S0055978                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059369 04/27/2022  A00309375Robles, Rolando                S0055979                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059370 04/27/2022  A00319285Robles Rubio, Manuel A.        S0055980                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059371 04/27/2022  A00295053Rocha, Bryan                   S0055981                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059372 04/27/2022  A00319000Rocha, Dazerae R.              S0055982                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059373 04/27/2022  A00313369Rocha, Destiny A.              S0055983                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78059374 04/27/2022  A00234544Rocha, Ellison M.              S0055984                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059375 04/27/2022  A00288038Rocha, Vanessa                 S0055985                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059376 04/27/2022  A00310047Rodela, Abigail D.             S0055986                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059377 04/27/2022  A00250700Rodela, Luis R.                S0055987                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059378 04/27/2022  A00320759Rodriguez, Abigail             S0055988                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059379 04/27/2022  A00286562Rodriguez, Bryan R.            S0055989                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059380 04/27/2022  A00320296Rodriguez, Diego A.            S0055990                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78059381 04/27/2022  A00327582Rodriguez, Haley D.            S0055991                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059382 04/27/2022  A00262103Rodriguez, Hilario             S0055992                  11000           9526                    25.00 
                                                             S0056410                  11000           9526                   100.00 
78059383 04/27/2022  A00324124Rodriguez, Jasmin J.           S0055993                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78059384 04/27/2022  A00315315Rodriguez, Jenessa R.          S0055994                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059385 04/27/2022  A00321621Rodriguez, Jessica             S0055995                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059386 04/27/2022  A00326923Rodriguez, Joshua D.           S0055996                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78059387 04/27/2022  A00325908Rodriguez, Kimberly M.         S0055997                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059388 04/27/2022  A00303776Rodriguez, Marilyn             S0055998                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059389 04/27/2022  A00327558Rodriguez, Noe                 S0055999                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78059390 04/27/2022  A00315305Rodriguez, Raquel M.           S0056001                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059391 04/27/2022  A00318950Rodriguez, Savanah M.          S0056002                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059392 04/27/2022  A00318658Rodriguez, Sophia C.           S0056003                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059393 04/27/2022  A00288802Rodriguez, Valentin            S0056004                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059394 04/27/2022  A00275460Rodriguez Puga, Cindy          S0056000                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059395 04/27/2022  A00230753Rodriguez-Lopez, Alicia        S0056005                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059396 04/27/2022  A00259342Rodriquez, Gloria              S0056006                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059397 04/27/2022  A00314256Rogers, Hailey K.              S0056007                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059398 04/27/2022  A00241462Rojas, Dustin M.               S0056008                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78059399 04/27/2022  A00247369Rojas, Efrain                  S0056009                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78059400 04/27/2022  A00289763Roldan, Alan                   S0056010                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059401 04/27/2022  A00105180Rolls, Aaron R.                S0056011                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059402 04/27/2022  A00323215Romain, Sade A.                S0056012                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059403 04/27/2022  A00324675Roman, Ashley A.               S0056013                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78059404 04/27/2022  A00269602Roman, Monica A.               S0056014                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059405 04/27/2022  A00316514Romero, Elyssa M.              S0056015                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059406 04/27/2022  A00320946Romero, Revay Y.               S0056016                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059407 04/27/2022  A00318334Romo Rosales, Daniela          S0056017                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059408 04/27/2022  A00318914Rood, Dakota A.                S0056018                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059409 04/27/2022  A00323469Roopawala, Hatim J.            S0056019                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059410 04/27/2022  A00325606Ropchan, Michael G.            S0056020                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059411 04/27/2022  A00320257Roper, Haddli C.               S0056021                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78059412 04/27/2022  A00305004Rosales, Aleeza J.             S0056022                  11000           9526                   500.00 



 

36 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-April-22 through 30-April-22 FY 21-22 
78059413 04/27/2022  A00297808Rosario, Marriah K.            S0056023                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059414 04/27/2022  A00290934Rosenberger, Jadynn M.         S0056024                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78059415 04/27/2022  A00298157Ross, Erika B.                 S0056025                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059416 04/27/2022  A00305240Ross, Katelynn R.              S0056026                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059417 04/27/2022  A00293887Ross, Skyler L.                S0056027                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059418 04/27/2022  A00319763Rowland, Cora H.               S0056028                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059419 04/27/2022  A00324067Rubalcava, Juana               S0056029                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059420 04/27/2022  A00309720Rubano, Charisma R.            S0056030                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059421 04/27/2022  A00271195Rubano, Marco                  S0056031                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059422 04/27/2022  A00292226Rubano, Ramon R.               S0056032                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059423 04/27/2022  A00295921Rubi, Alan F.                  S0056033                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78059424 04/27/2022  A00253199Rubi, Vanessa J.               S0056034                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059425 04/27/2022  A00213756Ruelas, Karla B.               S0056035                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059426 04/27/2022  A00254318Ruhangi, Mary W.               S0056036                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059427 04/27/2022  A00326584Ruiz, Abigail                  S0056037                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059428 04/27/2022  A00316472Ruiz, Brandon                  S0056038                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059429 04/27/2022  A00325466Ruiz, Ellianna A.              S0056039                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059430 04/27/2022  A00315458Ruiz, Esther R.                S0056040                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059431 04/27/2022  A00313583Ruiz, Frances M.               S0056041                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059432 04/27/2022  A00324075Ruiz, Iliana E.                S0056042                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059433 04/27/2022  A00252786Ruiz, Mariela L.               S0056043                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059434 04/27/2022  A00309630Ruiz, Petra C.                 S0056044                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059435 04/27/2022  A00320970Ruiz, Yair                     S0056046                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059436 04/27/2022  A00315754Ruiz Romero, Kasandra R.       S0056045                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059437 04/27/2022  A00326655Ruiz-Alvarez, Vanessa D.       S0056047                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059438 04/27/2022  A00040353Rumbo, Mindy                   S0056048                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059439 04/27/2022  A00297400Russell, Rebecca L.            S0056049                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78059440 04/27/2022  A00327121Ruth, Samuel S.                S0056050                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059441 04/27/2022  A00297053Ruvalcaba, Anthony T.          S0056051                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059442 04/27/2022  A00022274Ruvalcaba, Evelyn              S0056052                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059443 04/27/2022  A00280409Ryder, Ryan E.                 S0056053                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059444 04/27/2022  A00240620Sagasta, Cheyanne A.           S0056054                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059445 04/27/2022  A00320259Sagasta, Mariana H.            S0056055                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059446 04/27/2022  A00318089Sagun, Ryan Angelo R.          S0056056                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059447 04/27/2022  A00298560Sainz Montoya, Anacaren        S0056057                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059448 04/27/2022  A00017694Salas, Carlos B.               S0056058                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059449 04/27/2022  A00234007Salas, Desirae E.              S0056059                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059450 04/27/2022  A00262738Salazar, Angelica G.           S0056060                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059451 04/27/2022  A00071672Salazar, Sylvia L.             S0056063                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059452 04/27/2022  A00305224Salazar Martinez, Isabella A   S0056061                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059453 04/27/2022  A00294366Salazar Rodriguez, Priscilla   S0056062                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78059454 04/27/2022  A00316498Salbador Dominguez, Liset      S0056064                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059455 04/27/2022  A00288070Salcedo, Abigail F.            S0056065                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059456 04/27/2022  A00326610Saldana, Naomi I.              S0056066                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059457 04/27/2022  A00260475Saldana Solano, Erika          S0056067                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059458 04/27/2022  A00255453Saldivar, Aurelio              S0056068                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059459 04/27/2022  A00315638Saldivar, Michelle             S0056069                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78059460 04/27/2022  A00321160Salgado, Alex A.               S0056070                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059461 04/27/2022  A00325700Salinas-Lara, Maria D.         S0056071                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059462 04/27/2022  A00279499Salman, Savaiz                 S0056072                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78059463 04/27/2022  A00307855Sanchez, Alisza N.             S0056073                  11000           9526                   125.00 



 

37 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-April-22 through 30-April-22 FY 21-22 
78059464 04/27/2022  A00276958Sanchez, Britnie S.            S0056074                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78059465 04/27/2022  A00318779Sanchez, Candida               S0056075                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059466 04/27/2022  A00295942Sanchez, Caroline K.           S0056076                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059467 04/27/2022  A00310156Sanchez, Gerardo R.            S0056077                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059468 04/27/2022  A00079356Sanchez, Gina M.               S0056078                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059469 04/27/2022  A00281103Sanchez, Itzel                 S0056079                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059470 04/27/2022  A00203248Sanchez, Jessica               S0056080                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059471 04/27/2022  A00320261Sanchez, Joseangel             S0056081                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059472 04/27/2022  A00306570Sanchez, Mariah E.             S0056082                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059473 04/27/2022  A00250741Sanchez, Maricela              S0056083                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059474 04/27/2022  A00293138Sanchez, Noah R.               S0056084                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059475 04/27/2022  A00317921Sanchez, Victor L.             S0056085                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059476 04/27/2022  A00318446Sandoval, Alexandra M.         S0056086                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059477 04/27/2022  A00284205Sandoval, Maura                S0056087                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059478 04/27/2022  A00316139Sandoval, Nicole N.            S0056088                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059479 04/27/2022  A00323714Sandoval, Violeta G.           S0056089                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78059480 04/27/2022  A00324126Sangha, Jasmit K.              S0056090                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059481 04/27/2022  A00304902Santiago, Andrea               S0056091                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059482 04/27/2022  A00320021Santiago, Dulce                S0056092                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78059483 04/27/2022  A00314314Santiago, Jennifer L.          S0056094                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059484 04/27/2022  A00279274Santiago, Jeydi J.             S0056095                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059485 04/27/2022  A00313613Santiago Fabian, Marciana      S0056093                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059486 04/27/2022  A00303751Santiago Lopez, Jesus R.       S0056096                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059487 04/27/2022  A00228269Santiago-Adata, Abraham        S0056097                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059488 04/27/2022  A00303783Santos, Stephanie M.           S0056098                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059489 04/27/2022  A00321234Santoyo, Adrian J.             S0056099                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78059490 04/27/2022  A00324620Sarabia, Hazael                S0056100                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059491 04/27/2022  A00321456Saunders, Elizabeth N.         S0056101                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059492 04/27/2022  A00316946Scherbarth, Christopher D.     S0056102                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059493 04/27/2022  A00243322Schmitz, Bonnie S.             S0056103                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059494 04/27/2022  A00316638Schneider, Katie M.            S0056104                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059495 04/27/2022  A00269423Schooler, Bailey               S0056105                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059496 04/27/2022  A00325563Schroader, Casandra M.         S0056106                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059497 04/27/2022  A00324677Scott, Reese I.                S0056107                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78059498 04/27/2022  A00305864Scott, Romi L.                 S0056108                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059499 04/27/2022  A00320635Seal, Kamryn E.                S0056109                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059500 04/27/2022  A00298231Sebastian, Carmen L.           S0056110                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059501 04/27/2022  A00306866Segundo, Madison D.            S0056111                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059502 04/27/2022  A00320901Self, Skyler Y.                S0056112                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059503 04/27/2022  A00319990Sepulveda-Hemma, Megan E.      S0056113                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059504 04/27/2022  A00320382Shafer, Elisabeth A.           S0056114                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059505 04/27/2022  A00290819Shafer, Kristen J.             S0056115                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059506 04/27/2022  A00323467Shaffer, Christopher J.        S0056116                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059507 04/27/2022  A00210278Shanahan, Tiffany L.           S0056117                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059508 04/27/2022  A00287724Sharp, Hunter N.               S0056118                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059509 04/27/2022  A00316972Shaw, Allison N.               S0056119                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059510 04/27/2022  A00224621Sheetz, Corina S.              S0056120                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059511 04/27/2022  A00315756Shelley, Destiny A.            S0056121                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059512 04/27/2022  A00281442Shelton, Paul G.               S0056122                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059513 04/27/2022  A00321118Shores, Jayson                 S0056123                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78059514 04/27/2022  A00298442Shores, Leonard M.             S0056124                  11000           9526                   500.00 



 

38 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-April-22 through 30-April-22 FY 21-22 
78059515 04/27/2022  A00320737Shwiyhat, Kalie S.             S0056125                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059516 04/27/2022  A00327363Sidhu, Arashdeep               S0056126                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059517 04/27/2022  A00277889Sidhu, Simran K.               S0056127                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059518 04/27/2022  A00317425Siefert, Gavyn P.              S0056128                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059519 04/27/2022  A00325710Sillas, Carlos                 S0056129                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059520 04/27/2022  A00313743Silva, Ashley S.               S0056131                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059521 04/27/2022  A00324772Silva, Emma L.                 S0056132                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059522 04/27/2022  A00298236Silva Almanza, Acsiris L.      S0056130                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059523 04/27/2022  A00227908Silva-Ramos, Brenda R.         S0056133                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059524 04/27/2022  A00294875Simmons, Daisia L.             S0056134                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78059525 04/27/2022  A00325711Simmons, Kaitlyn R.            S0056135                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059526 04/27/2022  A00308869Simpson, Jessica F.            S0056136                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78059527 04/27/2022  A00311803Singh, Ajinder                 S0056137                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78059528 04/27/2022  A00325053Singh, Jaskaran                S0056138                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059529 04/27/2022  A00319646Skidmore, Bailey E.            S0056139                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059530 04/27/2022  A00300556Skidmore, Tyler A.             S0056140                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78059531 04/27/2022  A00277168Slaughter, Jessica R.          S0056141                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059532 04/27/2022  A00303787Smith, Ashlynn C.              S0054647                  11000           9526                   117.96 
                                                             S0056142                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059533 04/27/2022  A00320340Smith, Kyle D.                 S0056143                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059534 04/27/2022  A00211684Smith, Layne N.                S0056144                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059535 04/27/2022  A00256854Smith, Yanil                   S0056145                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78059536 04/27/2022  A00280673Snyder, Ashlan M.              S0056146                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059537 04/27/2022  A00320752Snyder, Kevin M.               S0056147                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78059538 04/27/2022  A00325074Sockol, Sean C.                S0056148                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78059539 04/27/2022  A00319033Sockol, Sheyla K.              S0056149                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059540 04/27/2022  A00319977Solis, Alison N.               S0056150                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059541 04/27/2022  A00316543Solis, Fernando                S0056151                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059542 04/27/2022  A00270491Solis, Lindsey M.              S0056152                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059543 04/27/2022  A00085455Solis-Mooney, Anthony J.       S0056153                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059544 04/27/2022  A00305490Solorzano, Vincent J.          S0056154                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059545 04/27/2022  A00314185Sosebee, Annette M.            S0056155                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78059546 04/27/2022  A00239634Soto, Caleb J.                 S0056156                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059547 04/27/2022  A00274866Soto, Destiny A.               S0056157                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059548 04/27/2022  A00324287Soto, Gabriel                  S0056158                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059549 04/27/2022  A00316479Soto, Luis M.                  S0056159                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059550 04/27/2022  A00321761Soto, Melissa M.               S0056160                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059551 04/27/2022  A00303900Soto, Ricky L.                 S0056161                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78059552 04/27/2022  A00314732Soto, Uriel                    S0056162                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059553 04/27/2022  A00313074Spainhoward, Jordin F.         S0056163                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059554 04/27/2022  A00317837Spanke, Madison N.             S0056164                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78059555 04/27/2022  A00291377Sparks, Jaye L.                S0056165                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059556 04/27/2022  A00313734Spires, Colton M.              S0056166                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78059557 04/27/2022  A00327197Spradlin, Jeffrey L.           S0056167                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059558 04/27/2022  A00281885Spradlin, Zane O.              S0056168                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059559 04/27/2022  A00286771Stafford, Shalay K.            S0056169                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059560 04/27/2022  A00310151Staley, Christopher J.         S0056170                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059561 04/27/2022  A00274412Stalnaker, Stephanie P.        S0056171                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059562 04/27/2022  A00315807Stanley, Lauren A.             S0056172                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059563 04/27/2022  A00041314Stearman, Kenzie D.            S0056173                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78059564 04/27/2022  A00277833Stephens, Terance E.           S0056174                  11000           9526                   125.00 



 

39 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-April-22 through 30-April-22 FY 21-22 
78059565 04/27/2022  A00316604Steward, Rayonah R.            S0056175                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059566 04/27/2022  A00294299Stewart, Emily Y.              S0056176                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059567 04/27/2022  A00318776Stewart, Gina K.               S0056177                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059568 04/27/2022  A00251357Stewart, Natalie L.            S0056178                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059569 04/27/2022  A00252647Stewart, Tracy L.              S0056179                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059570 04/27/2022  A00311647Stoltz, Jadalynn L.            S0056180                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78059571 04/27/2022  A00321630Strategos, Lukia K.            S0056181                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059572 04/27/2022  A00090765Strickland, Rockford S.        S0056182                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059573 04/27/2022  A00230654Strongin, Janet C.             S0056183                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059574 04/27/2022  A00305232Subia, Alexandria R.           S0056184                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059575 04/27/2022  A00320993Sutton, Nicole F.              S0056185                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059576 04/27/2022  A00323134Swanson, Ashley R.             S0056186                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059577 04/27/2022  A00292313Sweeny, Jack H.                S0056187                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059578 04/27/2022  A00279319Swinney, James                 S0056188                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059579 04/27/2022  A00315179Swope, Kody A.                 S0056189                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059580 04/27/2022  A00320985Swope, Tina M.                 S0056190                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059581 04/27/2022  A00324774Szymanski, Ilda B.             S0056191                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059582 04/27/2022  A00323355Tackett, Sophia K.             S0056192                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059583 04/27/2022  A00251453Tackett, Tori B.               S0056193                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059584 04/27/2022  A00325981Tafoya, Alyssa M.              S0056194                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059585 04/27/2022  A00309485Takhar, Parvinder S.           S0056195                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059586 04/27/2022  A00317689Tallman, Sally R.              S0056196                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059587 04/27/2022  A00299910Tarango, Erin E.               S0056197                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059588 04/27/2022  A00326910Tarman, Joshua L.              S0056198                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059589 04/27/2022  A00312360Tassey, Shelbie T.             S0056199                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059590 04/27/2022  A00272568Taylor, Destiney S.            S0056200                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059591 04/27/2022  A00306725Taylor, Evan R.                S0056201                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78059592 04/27/2022  A00307159Taylor, Hannah O.              S0056202                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059593 04/27/2022  A00320990Taylor, Jacob A.               S0056203                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059594 04/27/2022  A00296966Taylor, Kelsie J.              S0056204                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059595 04/27/2022  A00294914Taylor, Kylie N.               S0056205                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059596 04/27/2022  A00296967Taylor, Ryan W.                S0056206                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059597 04/27/2022  A00297952Taylor, Seth G.                S0056207                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059598 04/27/2022  A00269813Teasdale, Abigail C.           S0056208                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059599 04/27/2022  A00319495Tejerian, Brenda R.            S0056209                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059600 04/27/2022  A00309275Telford, Savanna D.            S0056210                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059601 04/27/2022  A00291633Tenorio, Guadalupe             S0056211                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059602 04/27/2022  A00324319Terpstra, Jakab R.             S0056212                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059603 04/27/2022  A00303756Terrazas, Hallie K.            S0056213                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059604 04/27/2022  A00309313Terrell, Matthew F.            S0056214                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059605 04/27/2022  A00316603Terronez, Marlena B.           S0056215                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059606 04/27/2022  A00266875Terronez, Whitley C.           S0056216                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059607 04/27/2022  A00326635Tessman, Lainie N.             S0056217                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059608 04/27/2022  A00320433Thomas, Charles J.             S0056218                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059609 04/27/2022  A00300639Thorpe, Noah J.                S0056219                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059610 04/27/2022  A00321459Thurman, Ericnik B.            S0056220                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059611 04/27/2022  A00308151Tidd, Madeline S.              S0056221                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78059612 04/27/2022  A00312926Tiffin, Tori L.                S0056222                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059613 04/27/2022  A00324336Tillman, Robert W.             S0056223                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059614 04/27/2022  A00312912Timmons, Tawny J.              S0056224                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78059615 04/27/2022  A00304145Tiscareno, Jaime S.            S0056225                  11000           9526                   250.00 



 

40 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-April-22 through 30-April-22 FY 21-22 
78059616 04/27/2022  A00303468Tiwana, Sumeet                 S0056226                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78059617 04/27/2022  A00284835Tolbert, Ashley                S0056227                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059618 04/27/2022  A00324374Toledo, Anthony L.             S0056228                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059619 04/27/2022  A00295385Toledo, Melissa I.             S0056229                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059620 04/27/2022  A00319555Tolentino, Jericho F.          S0056230                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059621 04/27/2022  A00294391Topete, Christina L.           S0056231                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059622 04/27/2022  A00303757Toro, Isabella A.              S0056232                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059623 04/27/2022  A00302531Torres, Desirea D.             S0056234                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78059624 04/27/2022  A00317813Torres, Diana G.               S0056235                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059625 04/27/2022  A00308377Torres, Gina S.                S0056236                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059626 04/27/2022  A00324301Torres, Jessica F.             S0056237                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059627 04/27/2022  A00318520Torres, Karina                 S0056238                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059628 04/27/2022  A00320329Torres Delgado, Jazmin         S0056233                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78059629 04/27/2022  A00303774Torres Miranda, Jacqueline     S0056239                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059630 04/27/2022  A00309348Torrez, Marimar B.             S0056240                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059631 04/27/2022  A00307533Tovar, Yvette M.               S0056241                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78059632 04/27/2022  A00324760Tran, Justin P.                S0056242                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059633 04/27/2022  A00323190Travis, Jennifer               S0056243                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78059634 04/27/2022  A00285744Trevino, Elizabeth A.          S0056244                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059635 04/27/2022  A00318764Trevino, Zachary R.            S0056245                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059636 04/27/2022  A00255796True, Kayla P.                 S0056246                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78059637 04/27/2022  A00324068Trujillo, Brian A.             S0056247                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059638 04/27/2022  A00325467Tucker, Kyler J.               S0056248                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059639 04/27/2022  A00313058Turner, Jordyn A.              S0056249                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059640 04/27/2022  A00297020Turner, Michele M.             S0056250                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059641 04/27/2022  A00320277Turner, Samantha M.            S0056251                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059642 04/27/2022  A00266187Turrubiates, Magdalena         S0056252                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059643 04/27/2022  A00320608Unikel, Jennifer               S0056253                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059644 04/27/2022  A00316338Uranday, Trinity R.            S0056254                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059645 04/27/2022  A00324703Urena, Michelle A.             S0056255                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78059646 04/27/2022  A00327624Uriarte, Carlos                S0056256                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059647 04/27/2022  A00302520Urias Sanchez, Edith           S0056257                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059648 04/27/2022  A00298735Uribe, Camila M.               S0056258                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059649 04/27/2022  A00320920Uribe, Kemmich A.              S0056259                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059650 04/27/2022  A00305640Uribe, Lesley R.               S0056260                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059651 04/27/2022  A00323756Uribe-Deloya, Samantha         S0056261                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059652 04/27/2022  A00317038Urzua, Laura C.                S0056262                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78059653 04/27/2022  A00311448Uykur, Norma                   S0056263                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059654 04/27/2022  A00318000Vaca, Eva                      S0056264                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78059655 04/27/2022  A00313689Vadnais, Michele L.            S0056265                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059656 04/27/2022  A00294641Valadez, Emily B.              S0056266                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059657 04/27/2022  A00300038Valdes, Ariadna                S0056267                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059658 04/27/2022  A00300570Valdez, Arin                   S0056268                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78059659 04/27/2022  A00285585Valdez, David A.               S0056269                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78059660 04/27/2022  A00108779Valdez, Erica M.               S0056270                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059661 04/27/2022  A00298245Valdivia, Gladys               S0056271                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059662 04/27/2022  A00306414Valdovinos, Salma G.           S0056272                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059663 04/27/2022  A00264835Valencia, Diana E.             S0056273                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78059664 04/27/2022  A00305129Valencia, Mckenna A.           S0056274                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059665 04/27/2022  A00321282Valencia, Nayelli A.           S0056276                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059666 04/27/2022  A00324125Valencia, Samantha A.          S0056277                  11000           9526                   500.00 



 

41 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-April-22 through 30-April-22 FY 21-22 
78059667 04/27/2022  A00297724Valencia Medina, Janet         S0056275                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78059668 04/27/2022  A00327171Valencia Zamora, Isabella      S0056278                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78059669 04/27/2022  A00297239Valencia-Medina, Paul          S0056279                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059670 04/27/2022  A00312697Valenzuela, Eric               S0056280                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059671 04/27/2022  A00319775Valenzuela Torres, Heidy G.    S0056281                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059672 04/27/2022  A00321801Valle Aldaco, Nancy            S0056282                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059673 04/27/2022  A00251429Vallembois, Rachel L.          S0056283                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059674 04/27/2022  A00318100Van Roekel, John A.            S0056284                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059675 04/27/2022  A00327460Vance, Dominick A.             S0056286                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059676 04/27/2022  A00283092VanDorfy, Breana R.            S0056285                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059677 04/27/2022  A00324740Vang, Jenny P.                 S0056287                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059678 04/27/2022  A00317988Vanneste, Tyler J.             S0056288                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059679 04/27/2022  A00304748Varela Padilla, Abigail        S0056289                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059680 04/27/2022  A00320381Vargas, Deelan I.              S0056290                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059681 04/27/2022  A00325080Vargas, Desiree A.             S0056291                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059682 04/27/2022  A00320281Vargas, Jesus                  S0056292                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059683 04/27/2022  A00323381Vargas, Luis E.                S0056293                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059684 04/27/2022  A00325537Vargas, Maria K.               S0056294                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78059685 04/27/2022  A00327499Vargas, Miguel                 S0056295                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059686 04/27/2022  A00305029Vargas, Nicholas               S0056296                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059687 04/27/2022  A00292743Vargas, Tanya I.               S0056297                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059688 04/27/2022  A00324303Vasquez, Cade G.               S0056298                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78059689 04/27/2022  A00320976Vasquez, Comora J.             S0056299                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059690 04/27/2022  A00317965Vasquez, Emmanuel              S0056300                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059691 04/27/2022  A00305257Vasquez, Janette               S0056301                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78059692 04/27/2022  A00321317Vasquez, Maya S.               S0056302                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059693 04/27/2022  A00324846Vasquez, Nayeli                S0056303                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059694 04/27/2022  A00317535Vasquez, Unique                S0056304                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059695 04/27/2022  A00254901Vaughn, Lourdes M.             S0056305                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059696 04/27/2022  A00305503Vazquez, Jennifer A.           S0056306                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059697 04/27/2022  A00279871Vazquez, Jose R.               S0056307                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059698 04/27/2022  A00308111Vazquez, Oscar                 S0056308                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059699 04/27/2022  A00276370Vega, Alicia N.                S0056309                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059700 04/27/2022  A00276612Vega, Jannela                  S0056310                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059701 04/27/2022  A00325590Velarde, Bryanne M.            S0056311                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78059702 04/27/2022  A00261101Velazques Garcia, Nanci        S0056312                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059703 04/27/2022  A00326063Velazquez, Brenda              S0056313                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78059704 04/27/2022  A00323778Venegas, Alonzo                S0056314                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059705 04/27/2022  A00320284Ventura Martinez, Angel G.     S0056315                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059706 04/27/2022  A00323898Vera, Jennifer                 S0056316                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059707 04/27/2022  A00302529Vernon, Brittany N.            S0056317                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059708 04/27/2022  A00271264Vieyra, Gisela                 S0056318                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059709 04/27/2022  A00250245Vilchis-Rocha, Anabel C.       S0056319                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059710 04/27/2022  A00314746Villa, Isaac                   S0056320                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059711 04/27/2022  A00313904Villa, Jesse                   S0056321                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059712 04/27/2022  A00315299Villagomez, Crystal F.         S0056322                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059713 04/27/2022  A00324409Villalobos, Milo I.            S0056323                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059714 04/27/2022  A00318778Villalta, Isabel               S0056324                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059715 04/27/2022  A00296975Villanueva, Ruby N.            S0056325                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059716 04/27/2022  A00282307Villatoro, Adriana A.          S0056326                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059717 04/27/2022  A00314747Villatoro, Anthony E.          S0056327                  11000           9526                   500.00 



 

42 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-April-22 through 30-April-22 FY 21-22 
78059718 04/27/2022  A00308072Villegas, Adan A.              S0056328                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059719 04/27/2022  A00247638Villegas, Alejandra V.         S0056329                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059720 04/27/2022  A00307659Villegas, Cristian             S0056330                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059721 04/27/2022  A00306062Villegas, Jasmin               S0056331                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059722 04/27/2022  A00031443Wadkins, Christine l.          S0056332                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059723 04/27/2022  A00316524Wadman, Garrett E.             S0056333                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059724 04/27/2022  A00326632Wagoner, Cole R.               S0056334                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059725 04/27/2022  A00271415Wakeling, Robert S.            S0056335                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059726 04/27/2022  A00265943Waldie, Amber D.               S0056336                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059727 04/27/2022  A00324860Walinga, Travis J.             S0056337                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059728 04/27/2022  A00307057Walker, Erika R.               S0056338                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78059729 04/27/2022  A00023011Walker, Jamie                  S0056339                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059730 04/27/2022  A00295344Walker, Janae J.               S0056340                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059731 04/27/2022  A00292321Wallace, Johnny L.             S0056341                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059732 04/27/2022  A00303758Walls, Hanna N.                S0056342                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059733 04/27/2022  A00247386Walrath, Haley B.              S0056343                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059734 04/27/2022  A00294610Walter, Alexis L.              S0056344                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059735 04/27/2022  A00231069Wandick, Audrey D.             S0056345                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059736 04/27/2022  A00203287Warren, Ashley R.              S0056346                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059737 04/27/2022  A00314449Warren, Isabella M.            S0056347                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059738 04/27/2022  A00314450Warren, Zane C.                S0056348                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059739 04/27/2022  A00311377Washington, Celena C.          S0056349                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059740 04/27/2022  A00283742Watson, Star S.                S0056350                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78059741 04/27/2022  A00324861Watt, Madison P.               S0056351                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059742 04/27/2022  A00011853Watts, Carol A.                S0056352                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059743 04/27/2022  A00279380Watts, Shelby A.               S0056353                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059744 04/27/2022  A00256208Weedon, Cody M.                S0056354                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059745 04/27/2022  A00273622Weesner, Jeanna P.             S0056355                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059746 04/27/2022  A00282489Wenrich, David A.              S0056356                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059747 04/27/2022  A00309550Wernli, Rachel A.              S0056357                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059748 04/27/2022  A00326650White, Alyssa N.               S0056358                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059749 04/27/2022  A00318905White, Emmaleigh D.            S0056359                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78059750 04/27/2022  A00294399White, Katheryn H.             S0056360                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059751 04/27/2022  A00313147White, Tyler P.                S0056361                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78059752 04/27/2022  A00318734White-Pittman, Callie P.       S0056362                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059753 04/27/2022  A00310600Wiegman Freistat, Gianna N.    S0056363                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78059754 04/27/2022  A00318947Wilcox, Jenai K.               S0056364                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059755 04/27/2022  A00323364Wilkins, Grayson M.            S0056365                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059756 04/27/2022  A00313684Willey, Cristina A.            S0056366                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78059757 04/27/2022  A00311334Williams, Crystal D.           S0056367                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059758 04/27/2022  A00316853Williams, Halima L.            S0056368                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78059759 04/27/2022  A00319398Williams, Irish R.             S0056369                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059760 04/27/2022  A00313665Williams, Isabella H.          S0056370                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059761 04/27/2022  A00327353Williams, Jennifer N.          S0056371                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059762 04/27/2022  A00287775Williams, Julie                S0056372                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059763 04/27/2022  A00300757Williams, Lanesha P.           S0056373                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059764 04/27/2022  A00325741Williams, Nevaeh V.            S0056374                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059765 04/27/2022  A00296317Williams, Tiffany L.           S0056375                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059766 04/27/2022  A00323915Wilson, Aziah N.               S0056376                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059767 04/27/2022  A00316975Wilson, Christian L.           S0056377                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78059768 04/27/2022  A00324678Wilson, Emilee R.              S0056378                  11000           9526                   125.00 



 

43 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-April-22 through 30-April-22 FY 21-22 
78059769 04/27/2022  A00038893Wilson, Karissa                S0056379                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78059770 04/27/2022  A00205267Windom, Denisha D.             S0056380                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059771 04/27/2022  A00314152Winkle, Marci D.               S0056381                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059772 04/27/2022  A00103305Wise, Daniel                   S0056382                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059773 04/27/2022  A00258966Witcher, Kacie E.              S0056383                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059774 04/27/2022  A00277785Witt, Jakob V.                 S0056384                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059775 04/27/2022  A00297433Woggn, Yuvia                   S0056385                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059776 04/27/2022  A00287743Wolfe, David W.                S0056386                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78059777 04/27/2022  A00327156Wood, Maiya S.                 S0056387                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059778 04/27/2022  A00251602Woodward, Danica K.            S0056388                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059779 04/27/2022  A00292355Wooldridge, Shanna A.          S0056389                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059780 04/27/2022  A00319769Wooley, Camille A.             S0056390                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059781 04/27/2022  A00320778Wright, Kyly P.                S0056391                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059782 04/27/2022  A00311328Wright, Rossa V.               S0056392                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059783 04/27/2022  A00318860Wu, Yongqiang                  S0056393                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78059784 04/27/2022  A00312927Yamazaki, Genta                S0056394                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059785 04/27/2022  A00304914Yamsuan, Alexa H.              S0056395                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059786 04/27/2022  A00317229Yarbrough, Seth A.             S0056396                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78059787 04/27/2022  A00246545Ybarra, Karah J.               S0056397                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059788 04/27/2022  A00320404York, Pheun                    S0056398                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059789 04/27/2022  A00269998Yu, Brenson M.                 S0056399                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059790 04/27/2022  A00306934Zacarias, Eric                 S0056400                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059791 04/27/2022  A00318436Zacarias, Felisha N.           S0056401                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059792 04/27/2022  A00316223Zagal Hernandez, Emily         S0056402                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059793 04/27/2022  A00317511Zamora, Alexis M.              S0056403                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78059794 04/27/2022  A00321162Zamora, Daniel                 S0056404                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059795 04/27/2022  A00258970Zamudio, Fernanda M.           S0056405                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059796 04/27/2022  A00279280Zelaya Ayala, Elmer E.         S0056406                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059797 04/27/2022  A00041529Zendejas De Godoy, Bertha      S0056407                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059798 04/27/2022  A00271089Zermeno, Mireya C.             S0056408                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059799 04/27/2022  A00326907Zermeno, Vanessa M.            S0056409                  11000           9526                   250.00 
                                                                                                                      ============== 
                                                                                                     BANK TOTAL         1,114,483.54 



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 1 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 1-April-2022 through 30-April-2022 
 

FY 21-22 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    

 
  
ABAUER         04/03/2022 A00201977  TouchNet                     P0058606    03/29/2022 03/29/2022          $77,909.00   
                          A00311324  CWDL, CPAs                   P0058607    03/29/2022 03/29/2022          $55,380.00     
               04/04/2022 A00000456  Uribe, Jose                  P0058640    04/01/2022 06/30/2022             $400.00     
                          A00200508  P.  G.  & E.                 P0058618    03/30/2022 06/30/2022           $2,000.00     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER         $135,689.00 
AOMEGA         04/11/2022 A00040528  Gardner, Gina LeeAnn.        P0058665    04/06/2022 04/06/2022             $194.00   
                          A00200393  Sparkletts                   P0058695    04/08/2022 04/08/2022             $107.33   
                          A00202979  Health First Corporation     P0058693    04/08/2022 04/08/2022             $363.32     
                          A00297767  Cintas Corporation           P0058696    04/08/2022 04/08/2022             $417.15   
                          A00325895  Linde Gas & Equipment Inc.   P0058694    04/08/2022 04/08/2022             $421.11   
               04/22/2022 A00200655  Henry Schein, Inc.           P0058784    04/21/2022 04/21/2022           $2,992.19     
               04/28/2022 A00325895  Linde Gas & Equipment Inc.   P0058803    04/26/2022 04/26/2022             $827.21     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER           $5,322.31 
ASALAZAR       04/04/2022 A00200161  CDW-G                        P0058604    03/29/2022 03/29/2022           $2,112.59     
                                                                  P0058605    03/29/2022 03/29/2022             $408.87     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER           $2,521.46 
AWHITE         04/05/2022 A00200417  Sysco Food Service of Ventur P0058596    03/28/2022 04/01/2022          $13,155.59   
               04/07/2022 A00200417  Sysco Food Service of Ventur P0058682    04/07/2022 04/18/2022          $20,155.46     
                          A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0058671    04/06/2022 04/07/2022             $111.01   
               04/18/2022 A00200417  Sysco Food Service of Ventur P0058683    04/07/2022 04/18/2022          $20,155.46   
               04/21/2022 A00202343  CCN Financial Services Inc.  P0058734    04/18/2022 04/21/2022           $2,155.05   
                          A00200498  Office Depot                 P0058733    04/18/2022 04/21/2022             $124.52     
                          A00237331  Dumbrigue, Joanne Lucille Va P0058737    04/18/2022 04/21/2022              $36.97     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $55,894.06 
BYOUNG         04/03/2022 A00200161  CDW-G                        P0058591    03/28/2022 03/28/2022              $23.36     
                          A00264649  Convergint Technologies, LLC P0058598    03/29/2022 03/29/2022           $1,423.33   
               04/05/2022 A00200161  CDW-G                        P0058624    03/31/2022 03/31/2022           $1,731.97     
               04/12/2022 A00200161  CDW-G                        P0058718    04/12/2022 04/12/2022              $10.51     
                                                                  P0058711    04/12/2022 04/12/2022           $1,731.97     
               04/13/2022 A00200161  CDW-G                        P0058719    04/12/2022 04/12/2022             $598.83     
                                                                  P0058663    04/06/2022 04/06/2022             $461.46     
                          A00264649  Convergint Technologies, LLC P0058710    04/12/2022 04/12/2022             $500.00   
               04/19/2022 A00255644  U.S.  Bank Equipment Finance P0058721    04/12/2022 04/12/2022           $2,978.99   
               04/21/2022 A00248932  Abtech                       P0058766    04/20/2022 04/20/2022           $2,273.10     
               04/29/2022 A00264649  Convergint Technologies, LLC P0058752    04/20/2022 04/20/2022           $8,728.00     
                          A00248932  Abtech                       P0058777    04/21/2022 04/21/2022           $6,665.00     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $27,126.52 



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 2 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 1-April-2022 through 30-April-2022 
 

FY 21-22 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    

 
  
DDURAN         04/03/2022 A00303183  Southern Computer Warehouse, P0058611    03/30/2022 03/30/2022             $286.37     
               04/05/2022 A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0058641    04/04/2022 04/04/2022             $107.21   
                          A00275443  WestAir Gases & Equipment In P0058631    03/31/2022 03/31/2022           $2,145.00     
               04/07/2022 A00200428  Taft District Chamber of Com P0058678    04/07/2022 04/07/2022             $150.00   
               04/21/2022 A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0058747    04/19/2022 04/19/2022             $427.46   
               04/27/2022 A00200994  Walker-Lewis Rents           P0058793    04/25/2022 04/25/2022             $340.22     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER           $3,456.26 
DNAVARRO       04/04/2022 A00200161  CDW-G                        P0058550    03/22/2022 03/22/2022             $144.44     
                          A00303183  Southern Computer Warehouse, P0058613    03/30/2022 03/30/2022             $353.59     
                          A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P058608     03/30/2022 03/30/2022              $75.02     
               04/05/2022 A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0058616    03/30/2022 03/30/2022              $75.02   
               04/18/2022 A00200161  CDW-G                        P0058739    04/18/2022 04/18/2022           $1,904.17     
               04/21/2022 A00277399  Sundgren, Lori Anne.         P0058749    04/19/2022 04/19/2022             $775.00     
                          A00200053  Apple Computer Inc.          P0058664    04/06/2022 04/06/2022             $190.91     
               04/26/2022 A00328601  National College Learning Ce P0058755    04/20/2022 04/20/2022           $1,100.00     
               04/28/2022 A00200161  CDW-G                        P0058816    04/28/2022 04/28/2022              $85.50     
                          A00277399  Sundgren, Lori Anne.         P0058807    04/27/2022 04/27/2022              $64.35     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER           $4,768.00 
DRIOS          04/11/2022 A00279073  Richland Chevrolet Co.       P0058690    04/07/2022 04/07/2022          $67,211.70     
               04/25/2022 A00200161  CDW-G                        P0058746    04/19/2022 04/19/2022          $11,100.41     
                          A00220442  Serban Sound & Communication P0058744    04/19/2022 04/19/2022           $4,350.00     
               04/29/2022 A00265229  DK&M Property                P0058829    04/29/2022 04/29/2022           $1,700.00     
                          A00200498  Office Depot                 P0058787    04/22/2022 04/22/2022           $1,000.00     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $85,362.11 
DVOHNOUT       04/01/2022 A00202280  Chaidez, Joell C.            P0058600    03/29/2022 03/29/2022              $50.00   
                          A00205869  NISOD                        P0058602    03/29/2022 03/29/2022           $1,200.00   
                          A00256927  Richards, Kristi N.          P0058599    03/29/2022 03/29/2022              $50.00     
                          A00262851  Lytle, Steve                 P0058632    03/31/2022 03/31/2022              $30.42     
               04/05/2022 A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0058643    04/04/2022 04/04/2022             $252.58   
                          A00262851  Lytle, Steve                 P0058597    03/28/2022 03/28/2022             $249.99     
                          A00015850  Berry, Wendy Jade.           P0058651    04/04/2022 04/04/2022              $49.84     
                          A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0058647    04/04/2022 04/04/2022              $30.94     
                          A00303756  Terrazas, Hallie Kay.        P0058662    04/05/2022 04/05/2022              $94.00   
               04/07/2022 A00200161  CDW-G                        P0058658    04/05/2022 04/05/2022             $193.23     
                          A00200458  Roth, Rebecca E.             P0058692    04/07/2022 04/07/2022           $1,066.18     
                          A00201786  North State Environmental    P0058691    04/07/2022 04/07/2022           $1,289.03   
               04/14/2022 A00200458  Roth, Rebecca E.             P0058706    04/12/2022 04/12/2022             $225.00   
                          A00200498  Office Depot                 P0058707    04/12/2022 04/12/2022             $265.22     
               04/22/2022 A00320862  Biopac Systems Inc           P0058776    04/21/2022 04/21/2022           $4,155.94     



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 3 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 1-April-2022 through 30-April-2022 
 

FY 21-22 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    

 
  
               04/26/2022 A00200146  Carolina Biological Supply C P0058794    04/25/2022 04/25/2022             $401.70     
               04/27/2022 A00328800  Maxi Aids                    P0058810    04/27/2022 04/27/2022           $1,399.87     
               04/29/2022 A00200161  CDW-G                        P0058825    04/28/2022 04/28/2022             $134.03     
                          A00200400  Stinson's                    P0058824    04/28/2022 04/28/2022              $19.15     
                          A00200656  Jacobi, Victoria J.          P0058814    04/27/2022 04/27/2022             $400.00   
                          A00278669  California Placement Associa P0058822    04/28/2022 04/28/2022              $50.00     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $11,607.12 
GDUNHAM        04/05/2022 A00200426  Taft College Cafeteria       P0058650    04/04/2022 04/05/2022              $21.18   
               04/27/2022 A00200161  CDW-G                        P0058809    04/27/2022 04/27/2022           $2,739.49     
               04/29/2022 A00200417  Sysco Food Service of Ventur P0058768    04/21/2022 04/27/2022          $42,462.50     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $45,223.17 
JEDMAISTON     04/04/2022 A00200053  Apple Computer Inc.          P0058619    03/30/2022 03/30/2022           $2,157.66   
                          A00200065  B & H Photo-Video, Inc.      P0058620    03/30/2022 03/30/2022              $47.40   
               04/11/2022 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0058687    04/07/2022 04/07/2022             $118.93     
                          A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0058685    04/07/2022 04/07/2022              $99.21   
               04/13/2022 A00200161  CDW-G                        P0058716    04/12/2022 04/12/2022           $3,784.99     
               04/14/2022 A00328473  CCC Physical Ed., Kinesiolog P0058708    04/12/2022 04/12/2022             $250.00   
               04/21/2022 A00200400  Stinson's                    P0058775    04/21/2022 04/21/2022              $69.20     
                          A00200510  Pacific Floor Company        P0058763    04/20/2022 04/20/2022           $7,972.00     
               04/27/2022 A00328801  California Canopy            P0058812    04/27/2022 04/27/2022           $5,255.60     
               04/29/2022 A00233814  D3 Sports                    P0058804    04/27/2022 04/27/2022             $957.44     
                                                                  P0058805    04/27/2022 04/27/2022           $4,127.05     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $24,839.48 
JMADDING       04/07/2022 A00200043  American Express             P0058673    04/06/2022 04/06/2022           $7,820.13   
                          A00319544  FFP Fund V Lessee1, LLC      P0058668    04/06/2022 04/06/2022          $19,520.38   
               04/21/2022 A00223048  AMS.NET                      P0058767    04/20/2022 04/20/2022           $2,153.49     
               04/25/2022 A00200308  Federal Express Corporation  P0058669    04/06/2022 04/06/2022             $117.06   
                                                                  P0058790    04/25/2022 04/25/2022              $33.18     
               04/27/2022 A00200707  Keenan & Associates          P0058799    04/26/2022 04/26/2022             $368.94   
                          A00202750  Precision Bodyworks          P0058802    04/26/2022 04/26/2022           $3,426.27   
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $33,439.45 
JROTHGEB       04/01/2022 A00200282  True Value Home Center       P0058627    03/31/2022 03/31/2022              $87.86     
                                                                  P0058628    03/31/2022 03/31/2022               $6.42   
                          A00200508  P.  G.  & E.                 P0058626    03/31/2022 03/31/2022             $456.52   
                          A00202041  Fresno Oxygen                P0058625    03/31/2022 03/31/2022              $84.94   
               04/05/2022 A00200181  City of Taft                 P0058653    04/04/2022 04/04/2022               $9.21   
                          A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0058652    04/04/2022 04/04/2022              $53.59   
               04/26/2022 A00200064  B & B Surplus                P0058791    04/25/2022 04/25/2022             $270.27     



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 4 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 1-April-2022 through 30-April-2022 
 

FY 21-22 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    

 
  
               04/27/2022 A00200282  True Value Home Center       P0058808    04/27/2022 04/27/2022               $4.81     
                          A00200161  CDW-G                        P0058670    04/06/2022 04/06/2022           $2,853.71     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER           $3,827.33 
KSTEARMAN      04/18/2022 A00200508  P.  G.  & E.                 P0058654    04/04/2022 04/04/2022             $564.72   
                          A00286901  WinCraft, Incorporated       P0058589    03/28/2022 03/28/2022             $650.00     
                          A00328281  Vista Higher Learning, Inc.  P0058603    03/29/2022 03/29/2022          $13,000.00   
                          A00200487  Sierra School Equipment Co.  P0058740    04/18/2022 04/18/2022           $5,000.00     
               04/21/2022 A00218940  Roaring Spring Paper Product P0058743    04/18/2022 04/18/2022           $4,702.00     
               04/27/2022 A00200518  Pearson Education            P0058811    04/27/2022 04/27/2022          $12,000.00     
               04/29/2022 A00200521  Pens Etc.                    P0058828    04/29/2022 04/29/2022           $3,800.00     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $39,716.72 
LTURNER        04/21/2022 A00200487  Sierra School Equipment Co.  P0058754    04/20/2022 04/20/2022           $5,308.88     
                          A00200498  Office Depot                 P0058753    04/20/2022 04/20/2022             $429.81   
               04/28/2022 A00200161  CDW-G                        P0058815    04/28/2022 04/28/2022             $270.62     
                          A00200498  Office Depot                 P0058800    04/26/2022 04/26/2022             $577.39     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER           $6,586.70 
MBLANCO        04/03/2022 A00317777  Watermark Insights LLC       P0058636    03/31/2022 03/31/2022          $11,025.00   
                          A00327637  Kennedy & Company            P0058564    03/23/2022 03/23/2022          $36,040.00     
               04/04/2022 A00200161  CDW-G                        P0058642    04/04/2022 04/04/2022             $452.06     
               04/11/2022 A00211077  Strata Information Group     P0058684    04/07/2022 04/07/2022           $3,145.00   
                          A00328288  Cal Pro Specialties          P0058698    04/08/2022 04/08/2022           $4,995.85     
                                                                  P0058699    04/08/2022 04/08/2022           $1,148.80     
                                                                  P0058701    04/08/2022 04/08/2022             $691.78     
                                                                  P0058702    04/08/2022 04/08/2022           $2,003.57     
                                                                  P0058703    04/08/2022 04/08/2022           $1,804.04     
                                                                  P0058704    04/08/2022 04/08/2022             $710.70     
                                                                  P0058700    04/08/2022 04/08/2022           $1,337.50     
               04/18/2022 A00200235  Cutrona, Myisha J.           P0058736    04/18/2022 04/18/2022           $3,434.08   
               04/21/2022 A00024451  Sutherland, Tammy M.         P0058759    04/20/2022 04/20/2022             $317.19     
                          A00200656  Jacobi, Victoria J.          P0058758    04/20/2022 04/20/2022             $316.02     
                          A00277399  Sundgren, Lori Anne.         P0058769    04/21/2022 04/21/2022             $316.02     
                          A00307141  Ruiz, Christopher Jess.      P0058644    04/04/2022 04/04/2022           $1,500.00     
                          A00324134  Bell, Damon                  P0058773    04/21/2022 04/21/2022              $75.00     
                                                                  P0058774    04/21/2022 04/21/2022             $100.04     
                          A00327542  Alvarado, Cecilia            P0058772    04/21/2022 04/21/2022              $75.00     
               04/26/2022 A00328201  KWB Entertainment Inc.       P0058781    04/21/2022 04/21/2022             $568.31     
                                                                  P0058801    04/26/2022 04/26/2022           $4,548.56     
               04/28/2022 A00328288  Cal Pro Specialties          P0058821    04/28/2022 04/28/2022             $969.63     
                          A00200432  Taft Union High School       P0058820    04/28/2022 04/28/2022              $81.19     



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 5 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 1-April-2022 through 30-April-2022 
 

FY 21-22 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    

 
  
                          A00200498  Office Depot                 P0058806    04/27/2022 04/27/2022              $42.66     
                                                                  P0058818    04/28/2022 04/28/2022             $125.04     
                                                                  P0058819    04/28/2022 04/28/2022              $10.27     
                          A00310304  Jimenez Murguia, Salvador    P0058826    04/28/2022 04/28/2022             $316.02     
                          A00328201  KWB Entertainment Inc.       P0058782    04/21/2022 04/21/2022           $1,825.99     
                          A00328201  KWB Entertainment Inc.       P0058783    04/21/2022 04/21/2022           $2,383.61     
                                                                  P0058823    04/28/2022 04/28/2022             $402.69     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $80,761.62 
MMATTHEWS      04/05/2022 A00200655  Henry Schein, Inc.           P0058639    04/01/2022 04/04/2022             $352.47     
               04/11/2022 A00200655  Henry Schein, Inc.           P0058697    04/08/2022 04/13/2022           $1,462.44     
               04/29/2022 A00200655  Henry Schein, Inc.           P0058817    04/28/2022 05/02/2022           $2,927.20     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER           $4,742.11 
MSANCHEZ       04/11/2022 A00200541  Proforma                     P0058661    04/05/2022 06/30/2022           $2,600.81     
               04/13/2022 A00200161  CDW-G                        P0058672    04/06/2022 06/30/2022           $8,450.37     
                          A00200498  Office Depot                 P0058660    04/05/2022 04/28/2022           $1,501.50     
               04/18/2022 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0058731    04/14/2022 06/30/2022             $500.00     
               04/21/2022 A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0058778    04/21/2022 05/20/2022           $6,000.00   
                                                                  P0058779    04/21/2022 05/20/2022             $300.00      
                                                                  P0058760    04/20/2022 04/28/2022             $750.75     
               04/25/2022 A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0058756    04/20/2022 06/10/2022          $20,000.00     
               04/28/2022 A00200161  CDW-G                        P0058780    04/21/2022 04/30/2022           $3,168.89     
                          A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0058798    04/26/2022 06/30/2022           $9,500.00     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $52,772.32 
MSILVEIRA      04/03/2022 A00303183  Southern Computer Warehouse, P0058622    03/30/2022 03/30/2022             $672.08     
               04/11/2022 A00328440  Miracle Playsystems, Inc.    P0058681    04/07/2022 04/07/2022           $6,435.00     
               04/13/2022 A00328477  Rosedale Concrete Constructi P0058722    04/12/2022 04/12/2022          $50,620.00     
               04/19/2022 A00201081  Westside Waste Management Co P0058735    04/18/2022 04/18/2022             $965.25     
               04/29/2022 A00201051  Central Sanitary Supply      P0058797    04/25/2022 04/25/2022             $991.34     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $59,683.67 
MTOFTE         04/01/2022 A00200236  Demco                        P0058610    03/30/2022 03/30/2022           $1,194.81     
               04/05/2022 A00200198  Community College League of  P0058621    03/30/2022 03/30/2022          $13,458.00   
               04/26/2022 A00200161  CDW-G                        P0058792    04/25/2022 04/25/2022             $117.91     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $14,770.72 
MWHITE         04/05/2022 A00201051  Central Sanitary Supply      P0058629    03/31/2022 03/31/2022             $137.45     
                          A00309285  The Home Depot Pro           P0058630    03/31/2022 03/31/2022             $917.95     
                          A00200017  A.P.I.  Plumbing             P0058633    03/31/2022 03/31/2022           $8,450.00   
                                                                  P0058646    04/04/2022 04/04/2022             $235.95   



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 6 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 1-April-2022 through 30-April-2022 
 

FY 21-22 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    

 
  
                          A00200282  True Value Home Center       P0058635    03/31/2022 03/31/2022              $15.00   
                                                                  P0058645    04/04/2022 04/04/2022             $171.00   
                          A00321763  Signs of Success, Inc.       P0058655    04/05/2022 04/05/2022             $538.91     
                          A00327844  Baker Supplies and Repairs   P0058634    03/31/2022 03/31/2022           $1,716.00   
               04/11/2022 A00200017  A.P.I.  Plumbing             P0058667    04/06/2022 04/06/2022             $785.40   
                                                                  P0058677    04/07/2022 04/07/2022             $248.87   
                          A00200282  True Value Home Center       P0058676    04/07/2022 04/07/2022              $10.44   
                          A00200620  Geary Pacific Supply         P0058666    04/06/2022 04/06/2022           $8,094.41   
                          A00308239  WEX Inc.                     P0058679    04/07/2022 04/07/2022             $355.38   
               04/13/2022 A00321194  C & P Sanitary Supply, INC   P0058680    04/07/2022 04/07/2022          $17,726.29     
                          A00200423  Taft City School District    P0058657    04/05/2022 04/05/2022             $380.00     
                          A00200282  True Value Home Center       P0058724    04/13/2022 04/13/2022              $32.46   
               04/14/2022 A00200017  A.P.I.  Plumbing             P0058713    04/12/2022 04/12/2022             $116.91   
                          A00309739  Herc Rentals Inc.            P0058714    04/12/2022 04/12/2022             $175.25     
               04/18/2022 A00200282  True Value Home Center       P0058712    04/12/2022 04/12/2022             $231.31   
               04/21/2022 A00200282  True Value Home Center       P0058732    04/15/2022 04/15/2022             $181.76   
                                                                  P0058750    04/19/2022 04/19/2022               $2.26   
               04/25/2022 A00200017  A.P.I.  Plumbing             P0058788    04/22/2022 04/22/2022             $215.58     
                          A00200282  True Value Home Center       P0058786    04/22/2022 04/22/2022              $33.51     
                          A00264649  Convergint Technologies, LLC P0058785    04/22/2022 04/22/2022          $12,888.00     
                          A00200023  Abate-A-Weed                 P0058762    04/20/2022 04/20/2022           $2,109.98     
                          A00200282  True Value Home Center       P0058765    04/20/2022 04/20/2022              $51.93   
                                                                  P0058771    04/21/2022 04/21/2022              $14.38   
                          A00228756  Country Auto & Truck Taft    P0058770    04/21/2022 04/21/2022             $117.49   
                          A00238497  All-Tech Electronic Systems, P0058764    04/20/2022 04/20/2022             $750.00     
               04/28/2022 A00328631  Kern County Bees             P0058789    04/22/2022 04/22/2022             $685.00     
               04/29/2022 A00288637  Otis Elevator Company        P0058727    04/13/2022 04/13/2022          $49,640.00     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER         $107,028.87 
NFIGUEROA      04/01/2022 A00315518  Lopez, Briceida              P0058609    03/30/2022 03/30/2022              $74.00   
               04/07/2022 A00301217  Cowan, Conner                P0058656    04/05/2022 04/05/2022             $260.00   
                          A00320185  Hernandez, Katie K.          P0058689    04/07/2022 04/07/2022             $125.00   
               04/18/2022 A00282214  Sweeny, Nicholas William.    P0058725    04/13/2022 04/13/2022             $140.00   
               04/21/2022 A00259618  Taft College ASB General     P0058761    04/20/2022 04/20/2022           $1,055.00     
               04/28/2022 A00241442  De Avila-Figueroa, Nancy     P0058827    04/28/2022 04/28/2022              $10.83     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER           $1,664.83 
OWISE          04/11/2022 A00200053  Apple Computer Inc.          P0058511    03/15/2022 03/15/2022             $190.91     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER             $190.91 
SCRISS         04/05/2022 A00284648  Daniels, Debra               P0058648    04/04/2022 04/04/2022             $149.90   
                                                                  P0058649    04/04/2022 04/04/2022              $50.30   



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 7 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 1-April-2022 through 30-April-2022 
 

FY 21-22 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    

 
  
               04/07/2022 A00312050  Karre, Idahlynn              P0058674    04/06/2022 04/06/2022             $100.00     
               04/14/2022 A00284648  Daniels, Debra               P0058726    04/13/2022 04/13/2022             $780.00     
               04/19/2022 A00102126  Criss, Sarah Victoria.       P0058745    04/19/2022 04/19/2022              $25.57   
                          A00259082  Lozano Smith, LLP            P0058738    04/18/2022 04/18/2022          $10,000.00     
               04/21/2022 A00102126  Criss, Sarah Victoria.       P0058751    04/19/2022 04/19/2022              $42.78   
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $11,148.55 
TROWDEN        04/01/2022 A00320018  Integrated DNA Technologies, P0058623    03/30/2022 03/30/2022             $490.90   
               04/03/2022 A00200238  Department of Justice        P0058539    03/21/2022 03/21/2022             $672.00   
               04/12/2022 A00328417  Bakersfield Upholstery LLC   P0058675    04/06/2022 04/06/2022             $530.89     
               04/13/2022 A00328065  Appleone Employment Services P0058659    04/05/2022 04/05/2022           $2,912.40   
               04/19/2022 A00200433  Vibul Tangpraphaphorn, M.D.  P0058709    04/12/2022 04/12/2022             $105.00   
               04/25/2022 A00200238  Department of Justice        P0058720    04/12/2022 04/12/2022             $256.00   
                          A00200423  Taft City School District    P0058728    04/14/2022 04/14/2022             $750.00     
                                                                  P0058729    04/14/2022 04/14/2022             $168.15   
               04/27/2022 A00200182  City of Taft Police Departme P0058715    04/12/2022 04/12/2022             $277.00   
                          A00200238  Department of Justice        P0058717    04/12/2022 04/12/2022             $256.00   
                          A00316529  Kropp, Hannah Renee.         P0058795    04/25/2022 04/25/2022             $170.00     
               04/28/2022 A00239472  Bulldog Bio, Inc.            P0058796    04/25/2022 04/25/2022             $566.25     
               04/29/2022 A00313898  TimeClock Plus, LLC          P0058730    04/14/2022 04/14/2022          $18,261.54     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $25,416.13 
 



West Kern Community College District
Board of Trustees Meeting

May 11, 2022

Agenda Item 16.
A. Academic Employment

1. 2021-22 Extra Duty Assignments
Item Name Assignment Hourly Rate Effective Date

a. Abbott, Amar Extra Duty: CAPP Outreach Activities $76.92 4/27/2022
b. Bledsoe, Adam Extra Duty: Distance Education Specialist $76.92 4/18/2022
c. Finn, Mary Alice Extra Duty: TUHS Personnel CAPP Outreach Activities $76.92 4/27/2022
d. Jacobi, Vicki Extra Duty: CAPP Outreach Activities $76.92 4/27/2022
e. Murguia, Salvador Extra Duty: CAPP Outreach Activities $76.92 4/27/2022
f. Rangel-Escobedo, Juana Extra Duty: CAPP Outreach Activities $76.92 4/27/2022
g. Sundgren, Lori Extra Duty: CAPP Outreach Activities $76.92 4/27/2022
h. Sutherland, Tammy Extra Duty: TUHS Personnel CAPP Outreach Activities $76.92 4/27/2022

2. 2022-23 Temporary Contract Assignments
Item Name Assignment Months/Year Step/Rate Effective Date
a. Richards, Kristi CTE and Career Transitions Counselor 10 mo. IV - 6 $79,899 7/1/2022 - 6/30/2023
b. Woodall, Natalie Counselor CalWORKS/CARE/EOPS 10 mo. III - 7 $80,256 7/1/2022 - 6/30/2023



West Kern Community College District
Board of Trustees Meeting

May 11, 2022

Agenda Item 16.
B. Classified Employment

1. Classified
Item Name Assignment Range/ Step FTE Rate Effective Date

a. Barajas, Adrian Part Time Campus Safety Officer 19A 62.5% $21.36 5/4/2022
b. Bercera-Carter, Serena Substitute Distance Education Instructional Aide 17A A/N $20.33 4/11/2022
c. Castro, Daniela Temporary Administrative Technician, EOPS/CARE and CalWorks 21A A/N $22.43 5/2/2022
d. Gonzalez, Jennifer  Substitute - Associate Teacher Pool 5A A/N $16.56 4/11/2022
e. Madding, Mary Direct Support Aide 1C 47.5% $15.99 5/2/2022
f. Ramirez, Alexis Direct Support Aide 1C 47.5% $15.99 5/9/2022

Item Name Position Range/ Step FTE Stipend/ Salary Effective Date
a. Sundgren, Lori Pre-Collegiate Success Coordinator 19-5 1 $123,644 7/1/2022

Item Name Position Range/ Step FTE Stipend/ Salary Effective Date
a. McMurray, Brock Executive Vice President of Administrative Service -- -- -- 8/31/2022

C. Administration

D. Terminations



Account Level Account Level Description Proposed Budget Adjusted Budget YTD Activity Encumbrances Balance
8600 State Revenues 22,304,618 22,370,570 19,293,713 0 3,076,857
8800 Local Revenues 8,864,888 8,864,888 5,220,842 0 3,644,046

31,169,506 31,235,458 24,514,555 0 6,720,903Summary

WEST KERN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT GENERAL FUND UNRESTRICTED
BUDGETED SOURCES OF FUNDS AT ACCOUNT LEVEL 1

REVENUE ACCOUNTS FISCAL YEAR 2021-2022
FOR THE MONTH ENDING APRIL 30, 2022



Account Level Account Level 
Description

Proposed 
Budget

Adjusted 
Budget

YTD Activity Encumbrances Balance

1000 Academic Salaries 10,102,363 10,075,363 6,722,567 0 3,352,796
2000 Classified & Other Nonacademic Sala 6,041,949 6,042,336 4,108,884 0 1,933,452
3000 Employee Benefits 9,142,284 9,208,385 5,608,622 49,748 3,550,015
4000 Supplies and Materials 489,344 469,807 189,467 75,467 204,873
5000 Other Operating Expenses & Services 4,485,842 4,535,969 2,897,239 1,196,951 441,779
6000 Capital Outlay 172,623 214,721 88,947 37,083 88,691
7000 Other Outgo 394,282 348,026 40,713 32,880 274,433
7200 Transfers 340,818 5,340,818 5,323,134 9,995 7,688

31,169,506 36,235,425 24,979,572 1,402,125 9,853,728

West Kern Community College District General Fund Unrestricted 
Budgeted Sources of Funds at Account Level 1
Expenditure Accounts Fiscal Year 2021-2022

For the Month Ending April 30, 2022



Check Number Check Date Vendor Name Description Net Amount
78057888 04/07/2022 Sierra School Equipment Co. COVID Storage Cabinets 21,825.38
78057914 04/13/2022 BarkleyREI, LLC Web Redesign 29,706.25
78057914 04/13/2022 BarkleyREI, LLC Web Redesign 27,081.25
78057922 04/13/2022 CWDL, CPAs Audit Services for FY 21-22 Audit Cycle 24,921.00
78057946 04/13/2022 Sysco Food Service of Ventura Food Drive Food 13,155.59
78057946 04/13/2022 Sysco Food Service of Ventura Foood 11,647.31
78057959 04/13/2022 TouchNet 22-23 TouchNet Annual Subscription Service 77,909.00
78057983 04/26/2022 Community College League of California CCLC DEI Database Subscription (Ethnic Diversity) 13,458.00
78057991 04/26/2022 FFP Fund V Lessee1, LLC ForeFront Power - March Solar Electricity 19,520.38
78058015 04/26/2022 Spurr Spurr - gas utility - District 15,006.68
78058018 04/26/2022 Sysco Food Service of Ventura Food Drive Food 20,155.46
78058032 04/26/2022 Vista Higher Learning, Inc. Textbooks 11,420.98
78058033 04/26/2022 Watermark Insights LLC Smart Catalog 2/1/22-1/31/23 11,025.00
78058035 04/26/2022 Westec Westec - 2021-22 Open PO 35,857.50

332,689.78

Disbursement Register of Expenditures Greater than $10,000
For the Month of April 2022



 ASO

 Balance Sheet
 As of April 30, 2022

Apr 30, 22

ASSETS

Current Assets

Checking/Savings

ASO Safe1 180,088.61

ASO Safe1 - Savings 143.86

Total Checking/Savings 180,232.47

Total Current Assets 180,232.47

TOTAL ASSETS 180,232.47

Restricted Funds

Anime and Above 1,692.00

Art Club 834.00

ASO Athletics 32,073.27

ASO General - Operating 77,603.59

ASSE 385.43

Baseball Club 5,050.82

Best Buddies 4,003.83

Cougar Echo 773.50

D.H. Class of 2022 2,005.46

D.H. CLUB GENERAL 3,138.52

ECE 3,318.99

Golf Club Mens 1,365.00

Golf Club Womens 1,121.25

Intervarsity Club 1,671.82

Literary Club 1,831.53

NSLS Club 3,906.95

On Our Own 0.00

Performing Arts 2,402.62

Phi Theta Kappa 0.00

Roleplaying Game Club 745.42

Soccer Club - Mens 2,293.84

Soccer Club - Womens 2,266.23

Social Science/ Research 3,239.31

Softball Club 6,831.87

Spectrum 1,482.45

STEM 3,855.40

TC Cares 609.00

TIL Reunion 1,461.73

Uniform Replacement 8,572.75

Veterans Club 1,639.91

Women's Athletic Club 2,573.57

Women's Basketball Club 1,482.41

Total Restricted Funds 180,232.47





















Travel Period: 04/01/2022-04/30/2022

Employee Event/Purpose Location
Travel Start 

Date
Travel End 

Date  Estimated Cost 
Bandy, Kanoe CCCAA 25 Annual Convention Ontario, CA 4/5/2022 4/8/2022 460.30$             
Brixey, Gabrielle Evaluating Student Athletes Las Vegas, NV 4/13/2022 4/16/2022 818.00$             
Atkinson, Morgan Evaluating Student Athletes Las Vegas, NV 4/13/2022 4/16/2022 818.00$             
Jacobi, Victoria Academic Senate Spring Plenary Virtual 4/7/2022 4/9/2022 495.00$             
Thompson, Tony CCCAA Spring Convention Ontario, CA 4/4/2022 4/7/2022 1,234.91$          
Gonzalez, Lourdes CCCCO EOPS Annual Training Virtual 4/14/2022 4/14/2022 150.00$             
Gonzalez, Lourdes CCCCO CalWORKs Annual Training Virtual 4/26/2022 4/28/2022 500.00$             
Minor, Leslie CIO Spring Conference San Francisco, CA 4/12/2022 4/15/2022 1,749.04$          
Rowden, Tiffany ACHRO HR Academy Session 1 Roseville, CA 4/27/2022 4/29/2022 1,819.88$          
Eveland, Sharyn Academic Senate for California Colleges 2022 Spring Plenary Burbank, CA 4/7/2022 4/9/2022 1,422.00$          
May, James Tour of Wonderful Pistachio Plant - Lost Hills Lost Hills, CA 4/8/2022 4/8/2022 -$                   
May, James STEMPosium at Bakersfield Event Bakersfield, CA 4/15/2022 4/15/2022 -$                   
Chaidez, Joe'll CA Placement Association Annual Conference 2022 Virtual 4/26/2022 4/27/2022 50.00$               
Richards, Kristi CPA Workforce Redesign Conference Virtual 4/26/2022 4/27/2022 50.00$               
Blake, Paul Field Trip - Exxon Mobile Pipeline Taft, CA 4/27/2022 4/27/2022 1.17$                 
Lytle, Steve Sequoia Field Experience Sequoia, CA 4/29/2022 4/29/2022 249.99$             
Berry, Wendy Botany Field Trip Carizzo Plains 4/18/2022 4/18/2022 49.84$               
Abbott, Amar 2022 Spring Plenary Session Burbank, CA 4/7/2022 4/9/2022 1,422.00$          
Murillo, Rebecca Ellucian Live Banner Training Denver, CO 4/10/2022 4/13/2022 3,038.43$          
Roth, Rebecca CAEYC Conference/DLL and TPE Training Pasadena, CA 4/29/2022 5/1/2022 1,359.86$          

WEST KERN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT



West Kern Community College District
Board of Trustees Meeting

May 11, 2022

Agenda Item 16.
B. Classified Employment

1. Classified
Item Name Assignment Range/ Step FTE Rate Effective Date

a. Barajas, Adrian Part Time Campus Safety Officer 19A 62.5% $21.36 5/4/2022
b. Bercera-Carter, Serena Substitute Distance Education Instructional Aide 17A A/N $20.33 4/11/2022
c. Castro, Daniela Temporary Administrative Technician, EOPS/CARE and CalWorks 21A A/N $22.43 5/2/2022
d. Gonzalez, Jennifer  Substitute - Associate Teacher Pool 5A A/N $16.56 4/11/2022
e. Madding, Mary Direct Support Aide 1C 47.5% $15.99 5/2/2022
f. Ramirez, Alexis Direct Support Aide 1C 47.5% $15.99 5/9/2022

Item Name Position Range/ Step FTE Stipend/ Salary Effective Date
a. Sundgren, Lori Pre-Collegiate Success Coordinator 19-5 1 $123,644 7/1/2022

Item Name Position Range/ Step FTE Stipend/ Salary Effective Date
a. McMurray, Brock Executive Vice President of Administrative Service -- -- -- 8/31/2022

C. Administration

D. Terminations



WEST KERN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT 
AGENDA FOR REGULAR MEETING 

 

May 11, 2022 
 

Cougar Room 
(Access Through the Library Entrance) 

 

 
5:00 p.m. 

 

29 Cougar Court 
Taft, California 93268 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
 
 
1.  CALL TO ORDER  

 
2.  PUBLIC COMMENT ON CLOSED SESSION ITEMS 

 

A. Accessibility.  In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to access the meeting 
room or to otherwise participate in this meeting, including auxiliary aids or services, please contact Sarah Criss at (661) 763-7711.  
Notification at least 48 hours prior to the meeting will enable the Governing Board to make reasonable arrangements to ensure 
accessibility to the meeting. 
 
B. Obtaining Public Records.  A copy of the Board packet, including documents relating to any open session item are available 
to members of the public on the District website and also at the District Office.  Any writings or documents that are public records 
and are provided to a majority of the Governing Board regarding an open session item on this agenda will be made available for 
public inspection in the District Office located at 29 Cougar Ct., Taft, California, during normal business hours.  These documents 
will be made available to the public at the same time that they are made available to a majority of the Board. 
 
C. Language Assistance.  The District welcomes Spanish and other language speakers to Board meetings.  Anyone planning to 
attend and needing an interpreter should call Sarah Criss at (661) 763-7711 forty-eight (48) hours in advance of the meeting so 
that arrangements can be made for an interpreter.  El Distrito da la bienvenida a las personas de hable hispana a las juntas de la 
Mesa Directiva.  Si planea asistir y necesita interpretacion llame al (661) 763-7711 (48) horas antes de la junta, para poder hacer 
arreglos de interpretacion. 
 
D. Addressing the District Board.  The Board encourages public participation and involvement.  Community members will 
therefore have several opportunities to address the Board.  However, please respect the Board’s time and the need for efficient 
board meetings.  The Board also requests that comments be respectful and professional. 
 
 1. Agenda Items.  If you wish to address the Board on an agenda item, please do so when that item is called.  

Presentations will be limited to a maximum of five (5) minutes.  Time limitations are at the discretion of the Board 
President. 

 2. Non-Agenda Items.  Individuals have an opportunity to address the Board during the period set aside for Public 
Comment on Items of General Interest on topics within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Board not listed on the 
agenda.  Presentations will be limited to a maximum of five (5) minutes, with a total of thirty (30) minutes 
designated for this portion of the agenda. 

 
E. Questions for the Board.  Individuals with questions on District issues may submit them in writing.  The Board will refer such 
requests to the Superintendent, who will endeavor to respond to your questions after the meeting. 
 
F. Placing issues on the Board Agenda.  Items from the public pertaining directly to College business may be placed on the 
Board agenda by submitting the request in writing to the Office of the Superintendent.  The proposed agenda item will be 
reviewed and placed, if appropriate, on the Board’s agenda within a reasonable period of time.  Please contact the Office of the 
Superintendent at (661) 763-7711 for further information. 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting May 11, 2022 
Page 2 
 
3.  ADJOURN TO CLOSED SESSION  

 
A. Public Employee Appointment/Employment, Government Code Section 54957 
B. Public Employee Performance Evaluations, Government Code Section 54957  
C. Public Employee Discipline/Dismissal/Release/Complaint, Government Code Section 

54957 
D. Conference with Labor Negotiators (Government Code section 54957.6) 
 Agency Designated Representative:  Superintendent/President 

Employee Organizations: TC Faculty Association, CSEA Chapter #543 & 
Management/Supervisory/Classified Confidential Employees 

E.  Conference with Legal Counsel – Potential Litigation, Pursuant to Paragraph (4) of 
Subdivision (d) of Government Code Section 54956.9  

F.  Student Discipline and Other Confidential Student Matters, Education Code Sections 
35146, 48900 et. Seq. and 48912(b)  

 
4. RECONVENE IN OPEN SESSION; ANNOUNCE CLOSED SESSION ACTION 

 
5. FLAG SALUTE 

 
6. PUBLIC COMMENT ON OPEN SESSION AGENDA ITEMS 
 
7.  GENERAL COMMUNICATIONS 
 
8. NEW BUSINESS:  
 
 A. Request for Approval - Emeritus Status – Professors David Layne and Tony Thompson  
 
9. PRESENTATION – WESTEC Update  
 
10. PRESENTATION – Athletics Update 
 
11. PRESENTATION – ASO Spring Update  
 
12. APPROVAL OF MINUTES – Regular Meeting Held April 6, 2022  
 
13.  NEW BUSINESS (continued): 
  

A. Request for Approval – 2022-23 West Kern Community College District Tentative Annual 
Budget  
  

B. Request for Approval – Kern Regional K-16 Collaborative Grant Memorandum of 
Understanding with West Kern Community College District 

 
C. First Reading – Tentative Agreement with the Taft College Faculty Association (TCFA) 

regarding the addition of Article 6.10, Academic Freedom and Responsibility, to the Faculty 
Collective Bargaining Agreement; Effective 7/1/22  (No Action)  

 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting May 11, 2022 
Page 3 
 

D. First Reading – Tentative Agreement with the Taft College Faculty Association (TCFA) 
regarding the revision of Article 5.5, Bereavement Leave, to the Faculty Collective 
Bargaining Agreement; Effective 4/22/22  (No Action) 

 
E. First Reading – Tentative Agreement with the Taft College Faculty Association (TCFA) 

regarding the revision of Article 6.9, Campus Security Video Monitoring and Surveillance 
Technology, to the Faculty Collective Bargaining Agreement; Effective 4/22/22  (No Action)  

 
F. First Reading – Tentative Agreement with the Taft College Faculty Association (TCFA) 

regarding Compensation for Student Learning Outcomes Coordinator, to the Faculty 
Collective Bargaining Agreement; Effective 7/1/22  (No Action) 
 

G. Request for Approval – Upgrading to 10 GB Network – AMS.NET and Burt Electronics and 
Communications, Inc.; $93,815.36  

 
H. First Reading – Board Policy Revision (No Action)  

BP #6620 Naming of District Facilities and Properties  
 
14.  CONSENT AGENDA (Items A – Z)  
 

A. Request for Approval – Teleconference Option Under AB 361   
  

B.  Information Item – CCFS-311Q for the 3rd Quarter Ending March 31, 2022 
 

C. Request for Approval – Adoption of Rules and Regulations Relating to the West Kern 
Community College District Student Trustee; 6/1/22 – 5/31/23   

 
D. Request for Approval – Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) Between West Kern 

Community College District (WKCCD) and Taft Union High School (TUHS) Dual Enrollment 
Program and Concurrent Enrollment Program 2022-2023  

 
E. Request for Approval – Distance Education Course Approval  

BIOL  1500 Fundamentals of Biology  
ECEF  1521 Practicum Field Experience 
ECEF  1571 Child Study and Assessment  
SOC  1510 Introduction to Sociology  
SOC  2141 Sociology of Marriage  

 
F. Request for Approval – Distance Education Course Approval  

STSU  1001 Educational Planning 
STSU  1016 College Survival  
STSU  1017 Becoming a Successful Online Student  
STSU  1018 Career and Major Exploration  
STSU  1019 Career/Life Planning  
STSU  1500 Strategies for College and Life Management  
STSU  1525 Transfer Planning  
STSU  1530 Transitioning from High School to College  



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting May 11, 2022 
Page 4 
 

STSU  1550 Funding a Transfer Plan  
BIOL  1500 Fundamentals of Biology  
ECEF  1521 Practicum Field Experience 
ECEF  1571 Child Study and Assessment  
SOC  1510 Introduction to Sociology  
SOC  2141 Sociology of Marriage  
 

G. Request for Approval – New Courses  
Learning Support Division  
ETEC  1500 Introduction to Educational Technology  
STSU  1505 Career and Life Planning  
 
Business Arts & Humanities Division  
COMM 1520  Argumentation and Debate  
COMM 1590 Introduction to Persuasion  
 

H. Request for Approval – Course Revisions  
Math & Science Division  
BIOL   1500 Fundamentals of Biology  
BIOL  1513 Introduction to Environmental Studies with Lab  
CHEM 1520 Introduction to Organic and Biochemistry  
ENGR 1500 Introduction to Engineering  
ENGR 1510 Engineering Graphics and Introduction to Design with Lab  
ENGR 1540 Introduction to Programming Concepts and Methodologies for Engineers 

with Lab  
ENGR 1550 Computer Programming and Problem Solving with Lab   
ENGR 2000 Circuit Analysis with Lab  
 
Social Science Division  
ECEF  1521 Practicum Field Experience 
ECEF  1501 Early Care, Education, and Family Studies Curriculum 
ECEF  1571 Child Study and Assessment 
ECEF  1601 Diversity in Early Care, Education and Family Studies  
SOC  1510  Introduction to Sociology  
SOC  2141 Sociology of Marriage 
PSYC  2050 Introduction to Biological Psychology 
 
Business, Arts & Humanities Division 
COMM 1510 Introduction to Mass Communications  
COMM 1511 Public Speaking  
 
Applied Health/Applied Technologies Division  
CTRP  1010 Beginning Machine Shorthand Theory and Lab 1 
CTRP  1015 Computer-Aided Transcription  
CTRP  1070 Legal Terminology I  
CTRP  1075 Legal Terminology II  
CTRP  1080 Court and Deposition Procedures  



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting May 11, 2022 
Page 5 
 

CTRP  1090 Punctuation and Grammar  
CTRP  1131 60 WPM Machine Shrthnd Speed Bldng: Literary and Jury Charge  
CTRP  1132 100 WPM Machine Shrthnd Speed Bldng: Literary and Jury Charge  
CTRP  1133 140 WPM Machine Shrthnd Speed Bldng: Literary and Jury Charge  
CTRP  1134 180 WPM Machine Shrthnd Speed Bldng: Literary and Jury Charge  
CTRP  1141 60 WPM Machine Shorthand Speed Building: 2- Voice  
CTRP  1142 100 WPM Machine Shorthand Speed Building: 2-Voice  
CTRP  1143 140 WPM Machine Shorthand Speed Building: 4-Voice  
CTRP  1144 180 WPM Machine Shorthand Speed Building: 4-Voice  
CTRP  1151 80 WPM Machine Shorthand Speed Building: Literary and Jury Charge  
CTRP  1152 120 WPM Machine Shorthand Speed Building: Literary and Jury Charge  
CTRP  1153 160 WPM Machine Shorthand Speed Building: Literary and Jury Charge  
CTRP  1154 200 WPM Machine Shorthand Speed Building: Literary and Jury Charge  
CTRP  1161 80 WPM Machine Shorthand Speed Building: 2-Voice  
CTRP  1162 120 WPM Machine Shorthand Speed Building: 2-Voice  
CTRP  1163 160 WPM Machine Shorthand Speed Building: 4-Voice  
CTRP  1164 200 WPM Machine Shorthand Speed Building: 4-Voice  
CTRP  1250 Certified Shorthand Reporter Preparation  
CTRP  1260 Machine Shorthand Speed Building – Dictation/Transcription  
 

I. Request for Approval – New Program  
Learning Support Division  
Communication Studies – Associate Degree for Transfer   
 

J. Request for Approval – Course Inactivation  
ETHN  2110 Introduction to Ethnic Studies  
STSU  0205 Introduction to Campus Life  
STSU  0206 Time/Organizational/Study Strategies  
LRSK  0200 Enhancement of Learning Styles  
LRSK  0240 Math Concepts  
LRSK  0250 Improving Study Skill Strategies  
ECEF  1001 Introduction to Curriculum  
ECEF  1003 Introduction to Child Growth and Development  
ECEF  1031 Introduction to the Child in Family/Community/Relationships  
ECEF  1090 Introduction to Child Health and Safety  
ECEF  1660 School-Age Curriculum for Before and After School Programs/Int  
ECEF  1661 School-Age Curriculum for Before and After School Programs/Activities  
ECEF  1662 School-Age Curriculum for Before and After School Programs/Theory   
 

K. Request for Approval – Program Revision  
Science & Math Division  
Associate Degree for Transfer: Mathematics  
 
Allied Health/Applied Technologies Division  
Associate in Science: Court Reporting   
 

L. Request for Approval – Four-Day Workweek Policy  



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting May 11, 2022 
Page 6 
 

M. Request to Approve – TC 22-013 Baseball Infield Turf Project – Rudy’s Landscape; 
$30,530.00 

 
N. Request to Approve – TC 22-012 Athletics Training Room Tile Replacement Project – 

Rosedale Tile and Marble, Inc.; $34,250.00  
 

O. Request for Approval – End-User Training on the Banner Finance System; 40 Hours Not To 
Exceed $11,200.00  

 
P. Request for Ratification – iHeartMedia Agreement – Broadcast Plan Extension; 5/2/22 – 

6/26/22; $12,640.00  
 

Q. Request for Approval – American General Media – Extension; 5/30/22 – 6/30/22; $10,000.00  
 

R. Request for Ratification – Pacific Floor Company Proposal for the Gym Floor Recoat; 
$7,972.00  

 
S. Request for Approval – CCS Disaster Recovery Services Annual Renewal 2022-23; 7/1/22 – 

6/30/23; $3,420.00   
 

T. Request for Approval – CI Solutions Renewal of ID Badge Software License; 7/1/22 – 6/30/23; 
$3,180.00  

 
U. Request for Approval – C.A. Reding – Equitrac Support Software Maintenance Annual 

Renewal; 6/18/22 – 6/19/23; $2,640.00  
 

V. Request for Approval – Community College League of California (CCLC) Library Consortium 
Membership Agreement  

 
W. Request for Approval – Vehicle Maintenance Agreement Renewal with the Taft City School 

District; 7/1/22 – 6/30/23; $76.00 per Hour with a Minimum ½ Hour Charge for Work 
Charged 

 
X. Request for Approval – Terri Winfree Executive Coaching; Effective 7/1/22   

 
Y. Request for Approval – Resolution 2021/22-14 – Declaring a State of Emergency and 

Delegating Authority to the Superintendent/President to Close District Centers, Campus, 
and Offices, and to Otherwise Respond to the Novel Coronavirus (COVID-19) 

 
Z. Ratification of the April 2022 Vendor Check & Purchase Order Registers  

 
15. PUBLIC COMMENT ON ITEMS OF GENERAL INTEREST 
 
16.  EMPLOYMENT (Action)  

A. Classified/Confidential/Management Employment (Appendix I)  
B. Separations (Appendix I) 

 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting May 11, 2022 
Page 7 
 
17.  REPORTS: 

A.   Financial Reports (For Information)  
1. Revenue Accounts (Account Level 1) FY 2021/22  
2. Expenditure Accounts (Account Level 1) FY 2021/22 
3. Expenditure Detail of $10,000.00 or Greater, April 2022 
4. Student Organization and Special Accounts, April 2022 
5. Funds Deposited in County Treasury, April 2022  
6. Employee Travel Report – April 2022 

B. Trustee Reports 
C. Academic Senate Report 
D. Reports from Staff and Student Organizations 

 
18.  REPORT OF THE SUPERINTENDENT/PRESIDENT 
   
19.  CONTINUATION OF CLOSED SESSION (If Necessary) 
 
20. NEXT MEETING DATE  
 The next regular meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, June 8, 2022, at 5:00 p.m.  
 
21. ADJOURNMENT 



 
 
 
 

RESOLUTION 2021/22-12 
BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

WEST KERN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT 
 

Honoring David Layne on his Retirement 
 

WHEREAS, David Layne, Professor of Business, retired on June 1, 2020 after 12 years of 
dedicated service to the West Kern Community College District; and  

WHEREAS, David has demonstrated excellence in serving students as an active faculty 
member in the Applied Technology division by driving the division program review, Student 
Learning Outcomes, and extensive curriculum work that even aided in bridging business aspects 
into other departments such as the addition of Business Communications that met an English 
Requirement; and 

WHEREAS, David excelled in curriculum development and added many courses to a 
distance learning format to encourage all students to further their academic career and 
professional development, even earning recognition as the first at Taft College to have a course 
recognized by the Online Education Initiative;  

WHEREAS, David showed commitment to community by volunteering on campus in many 
committees and the Academic Senate, and to community organizations such as the Chamber of 
Commerce and as a CASA representative with the Kern County court system as well as an avid 
cheerleader for literacy by serving with library and book club groups;  

WHEREAS, David supported the growth of individuals and assisted in the development of 
the Wheelchair Restoration Technician program at a local correctional facility which not only 
provided an educational opportunity for the incarcerated but provided services for the 
disadvantaged members of the community;  

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the West Kern Community College District Board of 
Trustees hereby extends its sincere appreciation and bestows emeritus status to David Layne for 
his many lasting contributions to Taft College, expresses its congratulations on his retirement, 
and extends its best wishes for his happiness and success in the years to come. 

 

 



IN WITNESS of the adoption of the foregoing Resolution 2021/22-12 at a duly called 
regular meeting of the West Kern Community College Board of Trustees held May 11, 2022; the 
following members of the said Board have affixed their signatures: 

 
BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE WEST KERN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT 

 
 
   

Dawn Cole, President  Dr. Kathy Orrin, Trustee 
   
   

   
Michael Long, Secretary  Billy White, Trustee 

   
   

   
Carlos Chavira, Trustee  Dr. Debra Daniels 

Superintendent/ President 
 



 
 

RESOLUTION 2021/22-13 
BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

WEST KERN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT 
 

Honoring Tony Thompson on his Retirement 
 

WHEREAS, Tony Thompson, Professor of Health Education and Athletic Advisor, will retire on August 
31, 2022 after 34 years of dedicated service to the West Kern Community College District; and  

WHEREAS, Tony proudly led as head baseball coach for the Cougars from 1988-2005 including 
restoring the sport after the athletic department was cut in 1994 for financial purposes, after 2005 continued 
to serve as Athletic Advisor and used that role to broaden academic guidance support for Taft College as well 
as the California community college system and even continues to serve as the President of the California 
Community College Counselors/Advisors Academic Association for Athletics-3C4A; and 

WHEREAS, Tony has taught health, physical education and kinesiology courses both in person and 
online, with his curriculum development in online courses being noted as among the best developed by the 
College, and his advocacy for student athletes is second to none;  

WHEREAS, Tony engaged in leadership among his peers by serving as the Academic Senate President 
from 2013-15 and continues to serve in the Academic Senate for California Community Colleges in the Small 
and Rural College Caucus;  

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the West Kern Community College District Board of Trustees hereby 
extends its sincere appreciation and bestows emeritus status to Tony for his many lasting contributions to 
Taft College, expresses its congratulations on his retirement, and extends its best wishes for his happiness and 
success in the years to come. 

IN WITNESS of the adoption of the foregoing Resolution 2021/22-13 at a duly called regular meeting 
of the West Kern Community College Board of Trustees held May 11, 2022; the following members of the said 
Board have affixed their signatures: 

 
BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE WEST KERN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT 

 
   

Dawn Cole, President  Dr. Kathy Orrin, Trustee 
   
   

   
Michael Long, Secretary  Billy White, Trustee 

   
   

   
Carlos Chavira, Trustee  Dr. Debra Daniels 

Superintendent/ President 
 



 
 WEST KERN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT 

MINUTES OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
 

REGULAR MEETING 
 

April 6, 2022 
 

The regular meeting of the Board of Trustees of the West Kern Community College District was called to order at 5:02 
p.m. by President Dawn Cole. Secretary Michael Long and trustees Carlos Chavira, Dr. Kathy Orrin and Billy White were 
present. Superintendent/President Dr. Debra Daniels and Executive Secretary Sarah Criss were in attendance.  
 
PUBLIC COMMENT ON CLOSED SESSION ITEMS 
No comments were heard. 
 
CLOSED SESSION 
At 5:03 p.m. it was moved by Secretary Long, seconded by Trustee Chavira and unanimously carried, that the Board 
convene in Closed Session to discuss the District’s position regarding the following matters: 
 
A. Public Employee Appointment/Employment, Government Code Section 54957 
B. Public Employee Performance Evaluations, Government Code Section 54957  
C. Public Employee Discipline/Dismissal/Release/Complaint, Government Code Section 54957 
D. Conference with Labor Negotiators (Government Code section 54957.6) 
 Agency Designated Representative:  Superintendent/President 

Employee Organizations: TC Faculty Association, CSEA Chapter #543 & Management/Supervisory/Classified 
Confidential Employees 

E.  Conference with Legal Counsel – Potential Litigation, Pursuant to Paragraph (4) of Subdivision (d) of 
Government Code Section 54956.9  

F.  Student Discipline and Other Confidential Student Matters, Education Code Sections 35146, 48900 et. Seq. and 
48912(b) 

 
RECONVENE IN OPEN SESSION; ANNOUNCE CLOSED SESSION ACTIONS 
At 6:00 p.m., it was moved by Trustee White, seconded by Trustee Orrin and unanimously carried, to reconvene in Public 
Session.  President Cole reported that no action was taken.  
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
President Cole led the pledge of allegiance. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT ON OPEN SESSION ITEMS 
There were no public comments. 
 
GENERAL COMMUNICATIONS 
Dr. Daniels shared thank you cards from former Superintendent/President’s Dr. Dena Maloney and Dr. Roe Darnell and 
form instructor Karen Kuckreja.   
 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 
On a motion by Trustee White, seconded by Secretary Long and unanimously carried, the minutes of the Regular Meeting 
held March 9, 2022 and the Special Meeting held March 14, 2022.   
 
NEW BUSINESS 
 
Request for Ratification – TC 22-008 CDC Site Concrete Project; $50,620.00  



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting April 6, 2022 
Page 2 
 
 
 
Brock McMurray, Executive Vice President of Administrative Services, said that Child Development Center concrete work 
will correct safety issues and replace aging turf. Program specific funding will cover the expense. On a motion by Secretary 
Long, seconded by Trustee Chavira and unanimously carried, the request was ratified (copy attached to official minutes).   
 
Request for Ratification – TC 22-009 Elevator Door Replacement Project; $49,640.00  
 
Mr. McMurray told the Board that the elevator door in the Administration building was no longer able to be repaired and 
requires replacement. After a search for competitors, it was found that Otis is the only company in the area to service the 
elevator. On a motion by Trustee White, seconded by Trustee Orrin and unanimously carried, the request was approved 
(copy attached to official minutes).  
 
Second Reading and Request for Approval – Board Policy Review  
BP #7130   Compensation  
 
Dr. Daniels said the policy was reviewed and found to be in compliance with the California Policy and Procedure Services 
program and with local practice. On a motion by Trustee Orrin, seconded by Secretary Long and unanimously carried, the 
review was approved (copy attached to official minutes).  
 
Second Reading and Request for Approval – Board Policy Revision  
BP #1200  District Mission  
BP #2310  Regular Meetings of the Board  
BP #3200  Accreditation  
BP #7120  Recruitment and Hiring  
BP #7600  Campus Security Officers  
 
Dr. Daniels said that revisions were made in alignment with suggestions from the Community College League of California 
Policy and Procedure Services program. On a motion by Trustee Chavira, seconded by Chavira White and unanimously 
carried, the revisions were approved (copy attached to official minutes). 
 
CONSENT AGENDA: 
 

A. Request for Approval – Teleconference Option Under AB 361   
B. Request for Approval – Four-Day Workweek Policy  
C. Request for Approval – Mutual Confidentiality Agreement between Unite USA Inc. and Taft College; Effective for 

Three Years  
D. Request for Approval – Agreement with Total Compensation Systems, Inc. for Actuarial Services; Not to Exceed 

$10,650.00  
E. Request for Approval – State of California WEX Fuel Card Program; Expires 6/30/25 
F. Request for Approval – Replacement Vehicles for TIL Program; Two Traverses $67,211.70  
G. Request for Approval – Person Centered Thinking, Planning & Practices Training for TIL Employees; 4/1/22 – 

12/30/22; $38,900.00  
H. Request for Ratification – Emsi Software Subscription Renewal; 3/22/22 – 3/21/23; $16,000.00 
I. Request for Approval – Convergint Tech Lenel Software Maintenance; 5/3/22 – 5/2/23; $8,728.00  
J. Request for Ratification – Annual Tutor Trac Hosting and Support Agreement with Redrock Software Corp.; 3/1/22 

– 2/28/23; $5,485.00  
K. Request for Approval – Contract for Professional Services with Amanda Bauer; 4/11/22 – 4/11/23; $100.00 per 

Hour Not to Exceed 150 Hours  
L. Request for Approval – ABTech Technologies Quotation #ABTQ12466 Red Hat License for IT Servers; 5/31/22 – 

5/30/23; $8,938.10  



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting April 6, 2022 
Page 3 
 
 

M. Ratification of the March 2022 Vendor Check & Purchase Order Registers  
 
On a motion by Secretary Long, seconded by Trustee Orrin and unanimously carried, Consent Agenda Items A – 
M were approved (materials related to the items are attached to official minutes).   
 
PUBLIC COMMENTS ON ITEMS OF GENERAL INTEREST 
 
There were no comments. 

 
EMPLOYMENT 
 
On a motion by Trustee White and seconded by Secretary Long, Employment Items A-B were approved by the following 
vote (Employment Items (Appendix I) are attached to official minutes): 
 
Yes: Dawn Cole, Billy White, Carlos Chavira, Michael Long and Dr. Kathy Orrin 
No: None 
Abstain: None 
Absent: None 
 
REPORTS 
 
Financial Reports 
The financial reports listed on the page following were presented for information (copies attached to official minutes). 
 
Financial Reports (for information): 
 
1. Revenue Accounts (Account Level 1) FY 2021/22  
2. Expenditure Accounts (Account Level 1) FY 2021/22 
3. Expenditure Detail of $10,000.00 or Greater, March 2022 
4. Student Organization and Special Accounts, March 2022 
5. Funds Deposited in County Treasury, March 2022 
6. Employee Travel Report – March 2022 
 
Trustee Reports  
Trustees Cole, Long, Chavira and Orrin commended staff for the Centennial Gala event. It was noted that speaker Dante 
Scarnecchia was well received and made a great impression on students in regard to the benefit of the community 
college education and experience. They also praised Student Trustee Desirae Salas as the opening speaker of the event.   

 
Associated Student Organization  
Desirae Salas, Student Trustee, told the Board that the ASO has prepped for a busy spring fling week and informed the 
Board that 400 boxes of food were given away to students during the drive thru event held in March.  
 
Administrative Services  
Brock McMurray, Executive Vice President of Administrative Services, said that Fiscal Services is working quarterly 
reporting, preparing a tentative 2022-23 budget, and recently completed the audit site visit. Facility projects on 
campus include work on shade structures and concrete at Child Development Center, preparation for a data room 
generator to protect the District’s data in power outages, and a fire suppression system for the server room.  
 
Student Services  



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting April 6, 2022 
Page 4 
 
 
Damon Bell, Vice President of Student Services, thanked the Board for touring the Veteran’s and Student Resource 
Centers. He noted that recent updates to the building has made the facility much more usable for serving student 
needs. He added that the ASO food giveaway was so successful that food was distributed in half the time the project 
had been originally planned for. Dr. Bell told the Board that student vouchers will be available for summer and fall and 
that there are also emergency grants. He also told the Board that there are 428 applicants for graduation from Spring 
semester and there will be additional ones from the summer/fall students.  
 
Marketing  
Susan Groveman, Executive Director of Marketing and Community Relations, told the Board that digital campaigns 
have focused on enrollment related information such as Cougar Day. The book voucher opportunity has also been 
advertised. Work continues on the website redesign project and with the research phase completed and the focus 
shifting on the architecture of the site. The Centennial Gala was a success and the Centennial coffee table book is near 
printing.  
 
Faculty Association  
Ruby Payne, Faculty Association President, said faculty are focused on the end of the semester. They are also watching 
registration data for summer and fall and beginning to plan for the upcoming courses. Ms. Payne thanked staff for the 
Centennial Gala, noting that the event was wonderful and celebrated the college in the community well.   
 
Instruction 
Dr. Leslie Minor, Vice President of Instruction, reported that the library will keep tutoring options open by 
appointment during Spring Break. The library is surveying students to identify needs students have that may support 
them in courses. Dr. Minor also said that summer and fall registration opened this week.  

 
Transition to Independent Living  
Aaron Markovits, Director of TIL, introduced student intern Sarah Rosenberg to the Board. He shared highlights from a 
recent Best Buddies trip to a Bakersfield Condors game and said staff is excited to prepare for an in-person graduation 
this year. Mr. Markovits also stated that preparation for the fall semester is underway.  

 
Institutional Research and Information Technology Services  
Dr. Xiaohong Li, Vice President of Information and Institutional Research, said that ITS staff are working on the Banner 
9 upgrade and the addition of two factor authentication for remoted access for all employees. She noted that Banner 
8 will be discontinued at the end of the calendar year. Institutional Research staff are working on the transition to a 3-
year program review cycle.  

 
Campus Safety and Security  
Kevin Altenhofel, Executive Director of Campus Safety and Security, told the Board that there had been a few incidents 
on campus but none have been major events. His department is in the process of hiring a part-time security position.   

 
REPORT OF THE SUPERINTENDENT 
Dr. Daniels presented highlights from the Centennial Gala. Over 300 people attended the Gala with an estimated 
$600,000 in sponsorship funding raised. During the event, $10,000 was pledged from attendees. Speaker Dante 
Scarnecchia shared his personal experience with community college and stressed the impact the community made in 
his academic and professional life. Mr. Scarnecchia spoke with students prior to the Gala at a breakfast with 75 
attendees. Students were welcomed to ask questions and get to know the TC alum. Dr. Daniels thanked the many staff 
and volunteers who worked countless hours to make the Gala a huge success.   

 
Dr. Daniels also told the Board that efforts to secure congressional funding for the Vocational Center are being made. 
She noted that several community leaders had written letters of support in the appeal to receive ear-marked funding 
that would assist in the Vocational Center funding strategy.   



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting April 6, 2022 
Page 5 
 
 
 
NEXT MEETING 
The next monthly meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, April 11, 2022.   
 
ADJOURNMENT 
At 6:44 p.m., on a motion by Trustee White, seconded by Secretary Long and unanimously carried, the meeting was 
adjourned. 
 
Respectfully Submitted: 
 
      
Michael Long, Secretary 



TAFTCOLLEGE _ ̂
BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: April 26,2022

Submitted by: Brock McMurray, EVP of Administrative Services

Area Administrator: Brock McMurray, EVP of Administrative Services

Subject: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: May 11,2022

Title of Board Item:

2022-2023 West Kern Community College District Tentative Annual Budget

Background:

In accordance with Section 58305 of the California Code of Regulations, it is necessary to

approve a tentative FY 2022-2023 budget for West Kern Community CoUege District (WKCCD).
This approval will provide the District with operating funds for the period of July through
September 2022 until a final FY 2022-2023 WKCCD budget is presented to the Board of Trustees
for adoption. Please find the enclosed draft of the proposed Tentative Budget Summary for
WKCCD.

The State of California has yet to adopt a final budget for FY 2022-2023. A final State budget is
expected to be adopted in the latter half of June and revenue allocations distributed by the
California Community College Chancellor's Office in mid-summer. A final proposed operating
budget will be presented to the Board of Trustees no later than September 14,2022.

Terms lif applicable):

July 1,2022-June 30,2023

Expense (if applicable):

Not applicable.

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):

Not applicable.

Approved:
Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President















TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date:

Submitted by:

Area Administrator:

Subject:

April 28, 2022

Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President

Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President

Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: May 11, 2022

Title of Board Item:

Kern Regional K-16 Education Collaborative Grant Memorandum of Understanding with West
Kern Community College District

Background:

This regional collaborative grant is led by Kem County Superintendent of Schools and links
efforts between K-12 educational systems and college/university systems with industry
partners to create equitable pathways for students to transition from education to career.
Included in this proposal are strategic goals to address income, racial and gender inequalities in
education and employment.

Terms (if applicable):
N/A

Expense (if applicable):
N/A

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds df applicable):

Approved:
Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President



























TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date; May 2,2022

Submitted by: Heather del Rosario, Vice President of Human Resources

Area Administrator: Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President

Subject: Information Item

Board Meeting Date: May 11,2022

Title of Board Item:

First Presentation - Tentative Agreement with the Taft College Faculty Association (TCPA)
regarding the addition of Article 6.10, Academic Freedom and Responsibility, to the Faculty
Collective Bargaining Agreement.

Background:

As part of the continuing dialogue through the TCFCBC, the parties have reached a consensus

regarding the language and intent of the security camera policy. The parties have agreed to

revise Article 6.10, Academic Freedom and Responsibility, to the current collective bargaining

agreement to read as follows:

6.10 Academic Freedom and Responsibility

The District and the TCFA agree that academic freedom is essential to the teaching-learning

process. The fundamental need is acknowledged to protect faculty from any censorship or

restraint which might interfere with their obligation to pursue truth in the performance of their

teaching function. Academic freedom affords faculty the right to speak freely, pursue research,

and write, aU without unreasonable restrictions or prejudices, and to evaluate and be evaluated

fairly and objectively, based upon academic merit.

The District, the College, and the unit members will adhere to the following regarding academic
freedom in conjunction with BP 4030.

1. To assure the academic integrity of the teaching-learning process, faculty members
distinguish between personal convictions and professionally accepted views in a
discipline. They present data and information fairly and objectively.

2. Faculty members shall be free to exercise academic freedom, including freedom of
investigation, freedom of discussion in the classroom related to the subject matter of
instruction or the faculty member's subject matter expertise, freedom to select texts and
other instructional materials (per District policy and procedures), freedom of assignment
of instructional exercises, and freedom of evaluation of student efforts.











TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: May 2, 2022

Submitted by: Heather del Rosario, Vice President of Human Resources

Area Administrator: Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President

Subject: Information Item

Board Meeting Date: May 11,2022

Title of Board Item:

First Presentation - Tentative Agreement with the Taft College Faculty Association (TCFA)
regarding the revision of Article 5.5, Bereavement Leave, to the Faculty Collective Bargaining
Agreement.

Backgrotmd;

As part of the continuing dialogue through the TCFCBC, the parties have reached a consensus

regarding the language and intent of the security camera policy. The parties have agreed to

revise Article 5.5, Bereavement Leave, to the current collective bargaining agreement to read as

follows:

5.5 Bereavement Leave: A faculty member may utilize paid Bereavement Leave for the death
of any member of the immediate family. Leave provided in this paragraph will not be
deducted from Sick Leave.

5.5.1 The Leave wiU be for no longer than three (3) consecutive days, except that if out-
of-state travel is required, five (5) consecutive days wih be authorized. If in-state
travel in excess of 200 rrules one way is required, four (4) consecutive days will be
authorized.

5.5.2 Leave in addition to the days provided by this paragraph may be available by
application of paragraph 5.4 inclusive.

5.5.3 Normally, the Leave shall commence within (7) calendar days from the date of the
death or scheduled services of the family member and the days used shall be taken
consecutively, unless authorization is obtained from the District.

Terms (if applicable):

An implementation date of April 22,2022.

Expense (if applicable):

N/A









TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: May 1, 2022

Submitted by: Heather del Rosario, Vice President of Human Resources

Area Administrator: Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President

Subject: Information Item

Board Meeting Date: May 11, 2022

Title of Board Item:

First Presentation - Tentative Agreement with the Taft College Faculty Association (TCFA)
regarding the revision of Article 6.9, Campus Security Video Monitoring and Surveillance
Technology, to the Faculty Collective Bargaining Agreement.

Background:

As part of the continuing dialogue through the TCFCBC, the parties have reached a consensus

regarding the language and intent of the security camera policy. The parties have agreed to

revise Article 6.9, Campus Security Video Monitoring and Surveillance Technology, to the

current collective bargaining agreement to read as follows:

6.9 Security Video Monitoring and Surveillance Technology: Video monitoring will not

be used to view or record workstations, including private offices, desks or cubicles,

classrooms, or roomswhere students, staff and/or faculty commonly work, study, or

hold discussions, living areas, or other common-use areas where a reasonable

expectation of privacy exists.

Video and access control security records wiU not be used for purposes related to the

evaluationof employee job performance, nor will they be used as a means to track

employee attendance and/or as a timekeeping record. However, the District may use

such records in support of disciplinary proceedings against faculty, staff, or student(s),

in a civil suit agamst person(s) whose activities are shown on the recording and are the

basis for the suit. The Director of Campus Security or an authorized District

adrninistrator shall only perform review of video records, with a good faith reason for

review.

Security cameras wiU not be monitored in real time with the exception of those located

in the Campus Safety and Security office; as an immediate response to the report of

criminal activity on campus; suspicious behavior or in the course of an ongoing

investigation of criminal activity.Cameras shall only be reviewed and monitored by the

Director of Campus Security or an authorized District administrator with a good faith

reason for the review, with the following exceptions:











TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date:

Submitted by:

Area Administrator:

Subject:

May 2,2022

Heather del Rosario, Vice President of Human Resources

Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President

Information Item

Board Meeting Date: May 11,2022

Title of Board Item:

Taft CoUege Faculty Association (TCFA) Compensation for SLO Coordinator

Background:

As part of the contmuing dialogue through the TCFCBC, the parties have reached a consensus
regarding compensation of 50% release time for the SLO Coordinator. This change will be
reflected in the Faculty Salary Schedules located in Appendix B-1, page 2, of the collective

bargaining agreement.

Terms (if applicable):

An implementation date of July 1,2022.

Expense (if applicable):
There is no additional expense to the District.

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):

Approved: L
dels, SupWiiDr. Debra Daniels, SupWintendent/President





TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date:

Submitted by:

Area Administrator:

Subject:

April 29, 2022

Dr. Xiaohong Li, Vice President, Information & Institutional Effectiveness

Dr. Debra Daniels, Supermtendent/President

Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date:

May 11, 2022

Title of Board Item:

Upgrading to 10 GB Network Project - AMS.NET and Hurt Electric and Communications, Inc.

Background:

Upgrading the server infrasti'ucture would improve the stability, reliability, and performance of
mission critical appEcation which wiU allow us to ensure business continuity with uptime at-or
near 100% and downtime at -or- near 0%. This is critical for student's online learning and
faculty teaching during COVID. This project wiE include the purchase of the upgraded Data
Center core and necessary access points through AMS.NET. It wiU also include the addition of
fibers in needed areas up the campus to be installed by Burt Electric and Communications, Inc.

Terms iif applicable):
N/A

Expense (if applicable):
The total cost: $93,815.36

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):

Project funded by COVID - 19 Relief

Approved:
Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President























TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date:

Submitted by:

Area Administrator:

Subject:

April 25, 2022

Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President

Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President

Information Item

Board Meeting Date: May 11, 2022

Title of Board Item:

First Reading - Board Policy Revision

Background:

The Board Policy listed below have been reviewed and revised to be consistent with District
practice and current recommended practices from the Community College League of California's
Policy and Procedure Services as best practice.

BP #6620 Naming of District Facilities and Properties

Terms (if applicable):
N/A

Expense (if applicable!:
N/A

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):
N/A

Approved: ■ r\ / ̂
Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President







TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date:

Submitted by:

Area Administrator:

Subject:

April 28, 2022

Dr. Debra Daniels, Superiirtendent/President

Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President

Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: May 11,2022

Title of Board Item;

WKCCD Board of Trustees - Teleconference Option Under AB 361

Backgroimd:

Witli the onset of the COVID-19 pandemic, legislation was passed to relax the Brown Act
provisions to allow teleconference meetings. Effective October 1,2021, new legislation AB 361
allows the WKCCD Board of Trustees to declare the potential use of the teleconference option
as allowable under the current state of emergency as declared by the Governor due to the
COVID-19 pandemic.

Terms fif applicable!:
Effective for next 30 days

Expense Of applicable):
N/A

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicablel:
N/A

Approved:
Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President



TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: AprU 4,2022

Submitted by: Amanda Bauer, Executive Director of Fiscal Services

Area Administrator: Brock McMurray, EVP of Administrative Services

Subject: Information Item

Board Meeting Date: May 11 th, 2022

Title of Board Item: CCFS-311Q for the 3^"^ quarter ending March 31, 2022.

Background:

Title 5 of the California Code of Regulation, Section 58310 requires the chief executive officer or another
designee of the governing board to regularly report in detail to the governing board of the district the
district's financial condition and shall submit reports showing the financial and budgetary conditions of
the district, including outstanding obligations, to the governing board at least once every three months.
The certified report shall be reviewed by the district governing board at a regularly scheduled meeting
and entered into the minutes of the meeting.

Terms (if applicable): Not applicable.

Expense (if applicable): Not applicable.

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):

Attached is a copy of the West Kern Community College District's California Community Colleges
Chancellor's Office Financial Status Report (CCFS-311Q) for the quarter ended March 31,2022. This
report will be submitted to the Taft College Board of Trustees for their review at the regularly scheduled
board meeting on May 2022.

This report represents the third quarter of the 2021-2022 fiscal year. Total General Fund unrestricted
revenues received to date were $24,385,677 or 78.1 % of the projected levels for the current fiscal year.
General Fund unrestricted expenditures were $24,501,044 or 67.6% of the budgeted projections. The net
effect year to date was ($115,367).

Approved: I ( t ^
Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President







TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: AprU26,2022

Submitted by: Damon A. Bell, VP of Student Services

Area Administrator: Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President

Subject: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: May 11,2022

Title of Board Item:

Adoption of Rules and Regulations Relating to the West Kern Community College District
Student Trustee, June 1,2022 - May 31,2023

Background:

State law (Education Code 72023.5) requires the board of trustees of each community college
district to have at least one non-voting student member to be chosen by the students in a manner
determined by the board.

Annually, Districts are required by law to adopt rules related to the responsibilities and privileges
of the student trustee.

Terms (if applicable):

June 1,2022 - May 31,2023

Expense (if applicable):

N/A

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):

N/A

Approved: (uu- <_/ ^
Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President





TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date:

Submitted by:

Area Administrator:

Subject:

April 19,2022

Dr. Leslie Minor, VP of Instruction

Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President

Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: May 11, 2022

Title of Board Item:

Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) Between West Kem Community College District
(WKCCD) and Taft Union High School District (TUHSD) Dual Enrollment Program and
Concurrent Enrollment Program 2022-2023

Background:

This is a continuation of a MOU between WKCCD and TUHSD. WKCCD and TUHSD have

collaborated to create the attached MOU for 2022-2023 in an effort to continue to provide
TUHSD students an opportunity to enroll in dual-credit courses. The MOU will be reviewed
annually by both Districts.

Terms (if applicable):

Expense lif applicable):

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds fif applicable):

Approved: [ Qiji e
Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President









TAFTCOLLEGE
BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date:

Submitted by:

Area Administrator:

Subject:

April 28,2022

Norberto Lopez Jr., Curriculum Technician

Dr. Leslie Minor, Vice President of Instruction

Request for Approval

>J^

Board Meeting Date:

Title of Board Item:

May 11,2022

Distance Education Course Approval

Back^ound:
The Distance Learning Committee and tlie Curriculum and General Education Committee have
both approved the request for the following courses to be offered through distance delivery.

Fundamentals of Biology
Practicum Field Experience
Child Study and Assessment
Introduction to Sociology
Sociology of Marriage

1. BIOL 1500

2. ECEF 1521

3. ECEF 1571

4. SOC 1510

5. SOC 2141

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds fif applicablel:
None

Approved:
Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President



TAFTCOLLEGE
BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date:

Submitted by:

Area Administrator:

Subject:

April 28,2022

Norberto Lopez Jr., Curriculum Technician

Dr. Leslie Minor, Vice President of Instruction

Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: May 11,2022

Title of Board Item:

Distance Education Course Approval

Background:
The Distance Learning Committee and the Curriculum and General Education Committee have
both approved the request for the following courses to be offered through distance delivery.

1. STSU 1001 Educational Planning
2. STSU 1016 College Survival
3. STSU 1017 Becoming A Successful Online Student
4. STSU 1018 Career and Major Exploration
5. STSU 1019 Career/Life Planning
6. STSU 1500 Strategies for College and Life Management
7. STSU 1525 Transfer Planning
8. STSU 1530 Transitioning from High School to College
9. STSU 1550 Funding a Transfer Plan
10. BIOL 1500 Fundamentals of Biology
11. ECEF 1521 Practicum Field Experience
12. ECEF 1571 Child Study and Assessment
13.SOC 1510 Inti'oduction to Sociology
14.SOC 2141 Sociology of Marriage

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds df applicable!:
None

Approved:
Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President



TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date:

Submitted by:

Area Administrator:

Subject:

April 28, 2022

Norberto Lopez Jr., Curriculum Technician

Dr. Leslie Minor, Vice President of Instruction

Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: May 11,2022

Title of Board Item:

New Courses

Background:

Under accreditation requirements, academic institutions are expected to review and update
their curriculum to ensure they meet current standards.

Learning Support Division
This request was reviewed and approved by the Curriculum and General Education Committee:

1. ETEC 1500 Introduction to Educational Technology
2. STSU 1505 Career and Life Planning

Business Arts & Humanities Division

This request was reviewed and approved by the Curriculum and General Education Committee:

1. COMM 1520 Argumentation and Debate
2. COMM 1590 Introduction to Persuasion

Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):
None

Approved: £
Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President



TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date:

Submitted by:

Area Administrator:

Subject:

April 28,2022

Norberto Lopez Jr., Curriculum Technician

Dr. Leslie Minor, Vice President of Instruction

Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: May 11,2022

Title of Board Item:

Course Revisions

Background:

Under accreditation requirements, academic institutions are expected to review and update

their courses to ensure they meet current standards.

Math & Science Division

The Math and Science Division has revised the following courses as part of the five-year review

cycle:

1. BIOL 1500 Fundamentals of Biology
2. BIOL 1513 Introduction to Environmental Studies with Lab

3. CHEM1520 Introduction to Organic and Biochemistry
4. ENGR 1500 Introduction to Engineering
5. ENGR 1510 Engineering Graphics and Introduction to Design with Lab
6. ENGR 1540 Intro, to Programming Concepts and Methodologies for Engineers with Lab
7. ENGR 1550 Computer Programming and Problem Solving with Lab
8. ENGR 2000 Circuit Analysis with Lab

Social Science Division

The Social Science Division has revised the following courses as part of the five-year review

Practicum Field Experience
Early Care, Education, and Family Studies Curriculum
Child Study and Assessment
Diversity in Early Care, Education and Family Studies
Introduction to Sociology
Sociology of Marriage
Introduction to Biological Psychology

cycle:

1. ECEF 1521

2. ECEF 1501

3. ECEF 1571

4. ECEF 1601

5. SOC 1510

6. SOC 2141

7. PSYC 2050





TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: AprU 28, 2022

Submitted by: Norberto Lopez Jr., Curriculum Teclmician Area

Administrator: Dr. Leslie Minor, Vice President of Instruction

Subject: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: May 11, 2022

Title of Board Item:

New Program

Background:
Under accreditation requirements, academic institutions are expected to review and update
their courses.

Learning Support Division
This transfer model curriculum can add value to Taft College students. Taft College has
developed all the courses required for this degree. This request was reviewed and approved
by the Curriculum and General Education Committee:

1. Communication Studies - Associate degree for transfer

Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):
None

Approved; ^
Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President



TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date:

Submitted by:

Area Administrator:

Subject:

April 28,2022

Norberto Lopez Jr., Curriculum Technician

Dr. Leslie Minor, Vice President of Instruction

Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date:

Title of Board Item:

Course Inactivations

May 11, 2022

Back^ound:

Under accreditation requirements, academic institutions are expected to review and update

their courses. This request was reviewed and approved by the Curriculum and General

Education Committee:

Introduction to Ethnic Studies

Introduction to Campus Life
Time/Organizational/Study Strategies
Enhancement of Learning Styles
Math Concepts
Improving Study SkiU Strategies
Introduction to Curriculum

Introduction to Child Growth and Development
Introduction to tlie Child in Family/Community Relationships
Introduction to Child Health and Safety
School-Age Curriculum for Before and After School Programs/Int
School-Age Curriculum for Before and After School Programs/Activities
School-Age Curriculum for Before and After School Programs/Theory

1. ETHN 2110

2. STSU 0205

3. STSU 0206

4. LRSK 0200

5. LRSK 0240

6. LRSK 0250

7. ECEF 1001

8. ECEF 1003

9. ECEF 1031

10. ECEF 1090

11. ECEF 1660

12. ECEF 1661

13. ECEF 1662

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):
N/A

Approved:
Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President



TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: April 28,2022

Submitted by: Norberto Lopez Jr., Curriculum Technician Area

Administrator: Dr. Leslie Minor, Vice President of Instruction

Subj ect: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: May 11,2022

Title of Board Item:

Program Revision

Background:
Under accreditation requirements, academic institutions are expected to review and update
their courses.

Science & Math Division Division

This request was reviewed and approved by the Curriculum and General Education Committee:

1. Associate Degree for Transfer: Mathematics

Allied Health/Applied Technologies Division:
This request was reviewed and approved by the Curriculum and General Education Committee:

1. Associate in Science: Court Reporting

Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):
None

Approved: [
Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President



TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: March 24, 2022

Submitted by: Heather del Rosario, Vice President, Human Resources

Area Administrator: Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President

Subject: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: May 11,2022

Title of Board Item:

Four-Day Workweek Policy

Background;

The District would like to extend its current practice to implement a ten hour - four day
summer workweek policy for all District faculty and staff in departments that are able to
participate into the period of May 23, 2022-August 12, 2022. Departments that are eligible as
outlined in the relevant MOU will work on campus Monday-Wednesday, with Thursday
serving as a remote day.

The attached MOU outlines tlie details of the change in the Districtwide work schedules during
this time period. The attached policy also serves as a qualified alternative work schedule under
the Classified Bargaining Agreement and under the Education Code. Any hourly classified
employees working the ten hour - four day work schedule will not incur overtime for hours
worked over 8 in the day for the standard overtime work schedule during this time period.

Terms (if applicablel:
N/A

Expense (if applicable!:
N/A

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):
N/A

Approved:
Dr. Debra DanielsTSuperintendent/President







TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: April 26, 2022

Submitted by: Richard Treece, Director of Facilities and Planning

Area Administrator: Brock McMurray, EVP of Administrative Services

Subject: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: May 11, 2022

Title of Board Item:

Request to Award TC 22-013 Baseball Infield Turf Project

Background:

This is a project to replace and laser level the sod of the baseball infield for the purpose of
improved safety and quality of play. The hybrid Bermuda grass infield is overtaken by crab
grass, clover, nut grass, and a host of other weeds, and contains visible high and low spots from
many years of use and weed incursion.

The scope of work includes, but is not limited to, the following: Clearing and grubbing of
existing Bermuda turf, removal and disposal of unclassified excavation, top infield dirt with
new infield material, laser fine grading of sand base materials, installation of new Bermuda sod
for the infield and adjacent areas, and irrigation adjustments including lowering and raising
existing irrigation heads if needed.

Four contractors were solicited for proposals. Please see the attached proposal tabulation.
Rudy's Landscape and Irrigation Design provided the sole proposal totaling $30,530.00. It is
requested that the Board of Trustees award this project to Rudy's Landscape and Irrigation
Design.

Terms (if applicable):

None

Expense (if applicable):

The total cost for this contract will be $30,530.00.

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):

This is a general fund expenditure reallocated from building funds to site improvements.

Approved:
Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President

















TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: April 26, 2022

Submitted by: Richard Treece, Director of Facilities and Planning

Area Administrator: Brock McMurray, EVP of Administrative Services

Subject: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: May 11,2022

Title of Board Item:

Request to Award TC 22-012 Athletics Training Room Tile Replacement Project

Background:

The Cougar Sports Center training room needs new flooring, wall repairs, and retdling due to
age and settling related damages.

The scope of work includes, but is not limited to, the following: Demolition and removal of all
existing tile, repairs to walls, patch cracks, and prepare surface for tile installation; demolition
and removal of all flooring and prep flooring for tile flooring installation; and installation of
new wall tile and flooring tile.

Four contractors were solicited for proposals. Please see the attached proposal tabulation.
Rosedale Tile and Marble, Inc., provided the lowest proposal totaling $34,250.00. It is requested
that the Board of Trustees award this project to Rosedale Tile and Marble, Inc.

Terms (if applicable):

None

Expense (if applicableh

The total cost for this contract will be $34,250.00

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):

These funds are in the Deferred Maintenance FY 21/22 Budget.

Approved:
Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President





































TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date; April 28,2022

Submitted by: Brock McMurray, EVP of Adminisb-ative Services

Area Administrator: Brock McMurray, EVP of Admiiiistrative Services

Subject: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: May 11,2022

Title of Board Item:

Request for Approval of End-User Training on the Banner Finance system.

Background:

A need for high level end-user training of Banner finance modules is needed due recent
personnel additions to the Fiscal Services area. Ultimate Consulting provides training resources
on the Banner finance system and advice on process optimization. The proposed training
agreement and consultant resumes are attached for your review.

The agreement consists of 40 hours of onsite training and up to 40 hours of remote support as
needed at a rate of $140.00 per hour plus direct travel related expenses. The total cost is not to
exceed $11,200.00 plus expenses.

Terms (if applicable):

Please see attached Statements of Work.

Expense (if applicable):

The total cost is not to exceed $11,200.00 plus expenses.

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):

Funding of consulting services have been budgeted under 11000-401-5510-67200.

Approved: ^
Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President



































TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date:

Submitted by:

Area Administrator:

Subj ect:

May 2,2022

Susan Groveman, Executive Director of Marketing and Community
Relations

Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President

Request for Ratification

Board Meeting Date: May 11,2022

Title of Board Item:

iHeartMedia Agreement -Broadcast Plan Extension

Background:

The attached agreement will enable the college to continue to use a varied outreach media
campaign in an effort to build enrollment and promote the Centennial Celebration. This
agreement wiU extend the original agreement to June 26, 2022. The agreement with
IHeartMedia will broadcast advertisements on radio stations and will distribute targeted emails
to potential students as well as potential community partners.

Terms fif applicable):

May 2, 2022 - June 26, 2022

Expense (if applicable):
$12,640.00

Fiscal Impact Including Somce of Funds (if applicable):
District funding will be used to cover these expenses.

Approved: ^
Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President













TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date:

Submitted by:

Area Administrator:

Subject:

May 2, 2022

Susan Groveman, Executive Director of Marketing and Community
Relations

Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President

Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: May 11,2022

Title of Board Item:

American General Media - Extension

Background;

American General Media has been a marketing partner for the College. This campaign has
assisted in outreach to the community for enrollment purposes as well as promotion of the
Centennial Celebration. This agreement extends the original 6-month campaign until June 30,
2022.

Terms (if applicable):
May 30, 2022 - June 30,2022

Expense (if applicable):
$10,000.00

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):
Grant funding will be used to cover expenses.

Approved:. ( ^ Jl
Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President







TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date:

Submitted by:

Area Administrator:

Subject:

April 21, 2022

Kanoe Bandy, Athletic Director

Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President

Request for Ratification

Board Meeting Date: May 11,2022

Title of Board Item:

Pacific Floor Company Proposal for the Gym Floor Recoat

Back^ound:
As a part of facility maintenance in the gymnasium, the flooring requires regular care. This
proposal includes the recoating of the gymnasium floor as well as the updated lineage for the
basketball court to 2022 regulation standards.

Terms (if applicable):

N/A

Expense (if applicable!:
$7,972.00

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):
Funding is included in the 2021-22 District Budget

Approved: _
Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President





TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: April 20,2022 i

Submitted by: Dr. Xiaohong Li, Vice President, Information & Institutional Effectiveness

Area Administrator: Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President

Subject: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date:

May 11,2022

Title of Board Item:

CCS Disaster Recovery Services Annual Renewal 2022-2023

Background;

CCS is a disaster recoveiy services company used by many colleges and universities to access
the same equipment used by Ihe college but damaged due to a disaster. It offers an auditor
approved disaster recover)' program, and this service is needed by the district annually as part
of the development of a disaster recovery plan and will be needed if tlie college is hit by a
disaster. CCS would record existing equipment and versions of software and would be
responsible to locate replacement equipment and broker the cost of receiving the equipment to
return the district to an operational status.

Terms fif applicable!:

Annual subscription witli 5% discount 7/1/2022 - 6/30/2023

Expense (if applicable!:

The total cost of the 2022-2023 renewal is .$3,420.00

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable^:

This cost is included in tlie 2022-2023 IT budget.

Approved:
Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President





TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date:

Submitted by:

Area Administrator:

Subject:

April 27,2022

Xiaohong Li, VP Information and Institutional Effectiveness

Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President

Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date:

May 11,2022

Title of Board Item:

C3 Solutions Renewal of ID Badge Software License

Backgroimd:

This software is used to create the student badges used to identify students using food
services and for use in the college library. Tliese badges are mandatory for students to carry
with them as they may need to purchase meals and access pay-to-print services.

Terms fif applicable!:

Software license term dates are July 1, 2022 to June 30, 2023

Expense (if applicable):

Total cost of the renewal is $3,180.00

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable);

This cost is included in the 2022 - 2023 IT Budget.

Approved: L  ̂
Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President

.J..









TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date:

Submitted by:

Area Administrator:

Subject:

April 20, 2022

Dr. Xiaohong Li, Vice President, Information & Institutional Effectiveness

Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President

Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date:

May 11,2022

Title of Board Item:

CA- Reding - Equitrac Support Software Maintenance Annual Renewal

Background:

Equitrac is the print management product used by the College to support centralized printing.
The centralized printing encourages tlie optimal and efficient usage of printing resources in a
networked environment. It also protects our budget against die rising cost of free printing
because it makes everyone accountable for every page students/employees print.

Terms fif applicablel:

Terms from the contract are from June 18, 2022 to June 19,2023.

Expense (if applicable^
Tlie total cost of the 2022-2023 Equitrac renewal is $2,640.00

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):
This cost is included in the 2022-2023 IT budget.

Approved:
Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President





TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date:

Submitted by:

Area Administrator:

Subject:

April 25,2022

Terri Smitii, Research & Instruction Librarian

Dr. Leslie Minor, Vice President of Instruction

Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date;

May 11,2022

Title of Board Item:

Community College League of California (CCLC) Library Consortium Membership Agreement

Backgroimd:

Taft CoUege Library is a participating member of the CCLC library Consortium. The Consortium
is requesting an updated agreement for their files.

Terms (if applicable):

Either party has the right to cancel the Agreement at any time. Cancellation shall not entitle
College to any refund of fees paid in advance on their behalf.

Expense (if applicable):

None

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicablel:

None

Approved: I
Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President







TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date:

Submitted by:

Area Administrator:

Subject:

April 26,2022

Richard Treece, Director of Facilities and Planning

Brock McMurray, EVP of Administrative Services

Request for Approval

6^

Board Meeting Date: May 11,2022

Title of Board Item:

Vehicle Maintenance Agreement renewal with the Taft City School District.

Backgroimd:

Taft City School District provides vehicle maintenance services to West Kern Community
College District.

Terms lif applicable):

Julyl, 2022-June 30,2023

Expense lif applicable):

The cost for 2022/23 will be $76.00 per hour, with a minimum of hour charge for work
performed on any vehicle.

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds fif applicable):

These funds are included in the FY 2022/23 Transportation budget.

Approved: t-

Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President







TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date:

Submitted by:

Area Administrator:

Subject:

May 1,2022

Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President

Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President

Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: May 11,2022

Title of Board Item:

Agreement with Dr. Terri L. Winfree & Associates, LLC

Background:

This proposal provides administrative coaching services. Coaching will be provided by Dr.
Terri L. Winfree, a trained leadership development mentor.

Terms (if applicable):
Effective July 1,2022 through June 30,2023

Expense (if applicable):
$175.00 per Session; Not to Exceed $14,000.00

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable);
This is included in the 2022-23 District Budget.

Approved:
Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President







 
 
 
 

RESOLUTION 2021/22-14 
 
 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
WEST KERN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT 

 
Declaring a State of Emergency and Delegating Authority to the Superintendent/President to Close District 
Centers, Campus, and Offices, and to Otherwise Respond to the Novel Coronavirus (COVID-19) 
 
WHEREAS, on March 4, 2020, the Governor of California declared a State of Emergency due to the outbreak 
and spread of a novel coronavirus (COVID-19); and  
 
WHEREAS, it is imperative that the District implement measures to prepare for and respond to the potential 
further spread of COVID-19; and  
 
WHEREAS, under Education Code Section 70902(a)(1), a governing board of a community college district “may 
initiate and carry on any program, activity, or may otherwise act in any manner that is not in conflict with or 
inconsistent with, or preempted by, any law and that is not in conflict with the purposes for which community 
college districts are established”; and  
 
WHEREAS, Education Code Section 70902(d) allows governing boards to delegate this authority, except when 
an authority is expressly non-delegable; and  
 
WHEREAS, federal, state, and local public health authorities have determined thresholds for college closures 
based on evidence of exposure, potential spread, and confirmed cases of COVID-19.  
 
WHEREAS, that the Board determines that the circumstances surrounding the outbreak and potential further 
spread of COVID-19 threatens the health, safety, and welfare of District students and employees, and 
accordingly, the Board hereby declares a State of Emergency.  
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Board authorizes the Superintendent/President, in her discretion, to order 
closed, if necessary, District and College centers, campus, offices, and facilities, all or in part, to ensure the 
safety of the students and employees of the District.  
 
AND BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Board authorizes the Superintendent/President to take any other 
action that she deems necessary during this Emergency, including excluding students and employees from 
District and College facilities, and to keep the Board and the District community informed of all actions taken 
pursuant to this Resolution.  
 
NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Trustees of the West Kern Community College District 
authorizes the Superintendent/President the power to respond as necessary to the COVID-19 outbreak.  
 



IN WITNESS of the adoption of the foregoing Resolution 2022/23-14 at a duly called regular meeting of the 
West Kern Community College Board of Trustees held the 11th day of May, 2022; the following members of he 
said Board have affixed their signatures. 
 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE WEST KERN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT 

 
 

  

Dawn Cole, President  Dr. Kathy Orrin, Trustee 
   
   
 
 

  

Michael Long, Secretary  Billy White, Trustee 
   
   
 
 

  

Carlos Chavira, Trustee  Dr. Debra Daniels 
Superintendent/ President 

 



 

1 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-April-22 through 30-April-22 FY 21-22 
78057814 04/06/2022  A00316555Adams, Jaime B.                S0054628                  11000           9526                   140.00 
78057815 04/06/2022  A00312786Barajas, William               S0054638                  11000           9526                     1.20 
78057816 04/06/2022  A00318429Cabrera, Gabriel D.            S0054625                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78057817 04/06/2022  A00313440Cruz Rodriguez, Lidia          S0054636                  11000           9526                   276.00 
78057818 04/06/2022  A00304377Gilmer, Grace A.               S0054610                  11000           9526                   276.00 
78057819 04/06/2022  A00254332Gonzalez, Ernesto A.           S0054620                  11000           9526                   276.00 
78057820 04/06/2022  A00313700Gonzalez Quiroz, Stephanie B   S0054633                  11000           9526                   146.00 
78057821 04/06/2022  A00300095Hartnett, Lydia C.             S0054607                  11000           9526                   128.00 
78057822 04/06/2022  A00257056Hayden, Karlee M.              S0054617                  11000           9526                   210.58 
78057823 04/06/2022  A00315274Horn, Jason F.                 S0054639                  11000           9526                   508.00 
78057824 04/06/2022  A00313966Jordan, Drew A.                S0054631                  11000           9526                 1,564.00 
78057825 04/06/2022  A00304626Lee, Joshua A.                 S0054611                  11000           9526                   409.00 
78057826 04/06/2022  A00314395Lopez, Destinee M.             S0054630                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78057827 04/06/2022  A00310204Lopez, Tabitha M.              S0054637                  11000           9526                    96.00 
78057828 04/06/2022  A00318753Macellari, Monique M.          S0054624                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78057829 04/06/2022  A00298737Maino, Aloalii Z.              S0054606                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78057830 04/06/2022  A00279544Mansour, Andrew M.             S0054615                  11000           9526                   130.00 
78057831 04/06/2022  A00327130Manzo, Roberto                 S0054618                  11000           9526                   138.00 
78057832 04/06/2022  A00304130Medina, Briana Y.              S0054609                  11000           9526                   128.00 
78057833 04/06/2022  A00267391Mendez Palafox, Esmeralda      S0054616                  11000           9526                    33.00 
78057834 04/06/2022  A00325458Miller, Jennifer L.            S0054640                  11000           9526                   130.00 
78057835 04/06/2022  A00305810Moraza, Samantha               S0054613                  11000           9526                   128.00 
78057836 04/06/2022  A00321111Parish, Alyssa S.              S0054621                  11000           9526                    65.00 
78057837 04/06/2022  A00313768Ramirez, Alejandra Y.          S0054632                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78057838 04/06/2022  A00313504Repp, Shaun S.                 S0054635                  11000           9526                    54.00 
78057839 04/06/2022  A00079356Sanchez, Gina M.               S0054619                  11000           9526                    63.00 
78057840 04/06/2022  A00303751Santiago Lopez, Jesus R.       S0054608                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78057841 04/06/2022  A00319990Sepulveda-Hemma, Megan E.      S0054622                  11000           9526                   130.00 
78057842 04/06/2022  A00318419Stromberg, Juliana             S0054626                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78057843 04/06/2022  A00306725Taylor, Evan R.                S0054614                  11000           9526                    65.00 
78057844 04/06/2022  A00319555Tolentino, Jericho F.          S0054623                  11000           9526                   644.00 
78057845 04/06/2022  A00305029Vargas, Nicholas               S0054612                  11000           9526                   132.00 
78057846 04/06/2022  A00317005Veloz, Kevin                   S0054627                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78057847 04/06/2022  A00314747Villatoro, Anthony E.          S0054629                  11000           9526                   244.00 
78057848 04/06/2022  A00313665Williams, Isabella H.          S0054634                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78057849 04/07/2022  A00293918A&B Athletics                  I0067888        6263      11000   352     4310    69610        2,907.12 
78057850 04/07/2022  A00200017A.P.I. Plumbing                I0067903        22430     11000   431     4310    69800          117.98 
                                                                                       11000   431     5631    65100          350.00 
                                                                                       11000   431     4310    65100           21.45 
                                                                                       35819   357     4310    69700          338.35 
                                                                                       35815   357     4310    69700          375.00 
78057851 04/07/2022  A00284634Abbott, Amar I.                I0067889        040622    11000   202     5710    49999          495.00 
78057852 04/07/2022  A00327115ABC Occupational Medical Cen   I0067876        EM005031  12700   421     5980    67900          240.00 
                                                             I0067877        EM005242  12571   411     5985    67300          125.00 
                                                             I0067878        EM005183  12700   421     5980    67900          240.00 
                                                             I0067925        EM004891  12571   411     5985    67300           65.00 
78057853 04/07/2022  A00200028ACHRO/EEO Treasurer            I0067864        2022      12571   411     5710    67300          850.00 
78057854 04/07/2022  A00223048AMS.NET                        I0067916        0054542   12464   421     5510    67900        5,000.00 
                                                             I0067917        0054543   12464   421     5510    67900        5,000.00 
78057855 04/07/2022  A00200063Austin's Pest Control, Inc.    I0067911        MAR 22    12560   223     5860    09565           55.00 
                                                             I0067918        MAR.  22  39000   314     5860    64991          100.00 



 

2 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-April-22 through 30-April-22 FY 21-22 
78057856 04/07/2022  A00272600Beard Family Trust             I0067875        APR 22    12560   223     5610    09565        3,500.00 
78057857 04/07/2022  A00200109Brown & Reich Petroleum, Inc   I0067907        27580     39000   314     5631    64991           57.71 
                                                             I0067921        27579     11000   432     4316    65100          159.81 
                                                                                       11000   432     4316    65500           72.49 
                                                                                       11000   431     4316    65500          288.47 
                                                                                       11000   432     4316    65300           76.96 
78057858 04/07/2022  A00200119C.A. Reding Company, Inc.      I0067860        626522    31000   423     5971    69100            4.13 
78057859 04/07/2022  A00200146Carolina Biological Supply C   I0067861        51641718  11000   209     4311    04013          132.40 
78057860 04/07/2022  A00200161CDW-G                          I0067908        TT556099  11000   431     6415    65100        3,013.31 
                                                             I0067909        T330401   12745   421     6415    67900           31.99 
                                                             I0067910        T361590   12418   421     6415    67900          901.03 
78057861 04/07/2022  A00201051Central Sanitary Supply        I0067866        1234178   11000   431     4310    69200          804.05 
78057862 04/07/2022  A00200181City of Taft                   I0067869        043022    31000   423     5850    69100           61.73 
78057863 04/07/2022  A00200181City of Taft                   I0067870        04/30/22  11000   431     5850    65700        1,993.65 
                                                                                       11000   431     5850    65500           40.69 
78057864 04/07/2022  A00200181City of Taft                   I0067906        04-30-22  39000   314     5850    64991            9.12 
78057865 04/07/2022  A00230466Classic Charter, Inc.          I0067886        155930    11000   352     5750    69610          150.00 
                                                             I0067895        155928    11000   352     5750    69610        2,139.00 
78057866 04/07/2022  A00200190Collegesource, Inc             I0067859        INV-4355  12000   319     5645    63200        5,998.72 
78057867 04/07/2022  A00280761County of Kern Public Works    I0067919        25133     11000   431     5850    65500           76.25 
78057868 04/07/2022  A00327941Datrose Inc.                   I0067891        112241    12418   421     6414    67900        8,348.00 
78057869 04/07/2022  A00200228Dave's Glass Shop              I0067922        2538      11000   431     5631    65100          485.32 
78057870 04/07/2022  A00200238Department of Justice          I0067931        559513    11000   352     5985    69614           32.00 
                                                                                       11000   352     5985    69617           32.00 
                                                                                       11000   202     5985    60103           32.00 
                                                                                       39000   314     5985    64991           32.00 
                                                             I0067932        553954    12000   319     5985    63200           32.00 
                                                                                       31000   423     5985    69100           64.00 
                                                                                       11000   431     5985    65300           32.00 
                                                                                       12551   353     5985    64600           64.00 
                                                                                       12000   311     5985    64200           32.00 
                                                             I0067933        548317    31000   423     5985    69100          128.00 
                                                                                       11000   208     5985    15011           32.00 
78057870 04/07/2022  A00200238Department of Justice          I0067933        548317    11000   358     5985    62100           32.00 
                                                                                       11000   411     5985    60100          128.00 
                                                                                       11000   421     5985    67200           32.00 
                                                                                       39000   314     5985    64991           64.00 
                                                                                       11000   360     5985    67701           64.00 
                                                                                       12000   353     5985    64600           32.00 
                                                                                       11000   431     5985    65300           64.00 
                                                                                       32000   422     5985    69400           32.00 
                                                                                       11000   354     5985    69600           32.00 
                                                                                       12000   319     5985    69100           32.00 
78057871 04/07/2022  A00200243Dick Blick                     I0067862        8218731   31000   423     4310    69100          281.82 
78057872 04/07/2022  A00277845Double D Cleaning Service      I0067874        081       12560   223     5890    09565          240.00 
78057873 04/07/2022  A00202979Health First Corporation       I0067887        INV60724  12651   205     4311    12042          363.32 
78057874 04/07/2022  A00200655Henry Schein, Inc.             I0067905        18070708  11000   352     4310    69619          203.19 
78057875 04/07/2022  A00320185Hernandez, Katie K.            I0067938        78057598  11000   000     9526    00000          125.00 
78057876 04/07/2022  A00325452Hillcrest Construction Compa   I0067920        39187     11000   423     4310    69100          285.00 
78057877 04/07/2022  A00312050Karre, Idahlynn                I0067924        040622    11000   110     5510    66003        3,000.00 
78057878 04/07/2022  A00320569Murillo, Rebecca A.            I0067928        041022    11000   358     5710    62100        1,984.20 



 

3 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-April-22 through 30-April-22 FY 21-22 
78057879 04/07/2022  A00200795NASFAA                         I0067863        80266.    12000   353     5210    64600        2,524.00 
78057880 04/07/2022  A00200498Office Depot                   I0067883        23253331  11000   302     4310    63100           58.91 
78057880 04/07/2022  A00200498Office Depot                   I0067893        23227469  11000   209     4310    17011           54.15 
                                                             I0067901        23377965  11000   352     4310    69610          184.66 
                                                             I0067912        22902165  11000   209     4311    04100          162.99 
                                                             I0067913        22909635  11000   209     4310    04011           14.69 
78057881 04/07/2022  A00315956Orkin Pest Control             I0067915        22537413  11000   431     5860    69400          165.00 
78057882 04/07/2022  A00288637Otis Elevator Company          I0067923        10040071  11000   431     5641    65100          721.80 
78057883 04/07/2022  A00200508P. G. & E.                     I0067904        031322    39000   314     5830    64991           37.45 
78057884 04/07/2022  A00218940Roaring Spring Paper Product   I0067896        166982    31000   423     4310    69100        2,703.98 
78057885 04/07/2022  A00280086Rothgeb, Julie J.              I0067890        031922    12643   223     4410    60103           60.84 
78057886 04/07/2022  A00285838Sammy's Detail                 I0067885        1046      11000   432     5632    67703          380.00 
78057887 04/07/2022  A00200481Sehi Computer Products         I0067936        I0022233  12721   421     6415    67900        1,293.07 
                                                             I0067937        I0022251  12721   421     6415    67900           35.93 
78057888 04/07/2022  A00200487Sierra School Equipment Co.    I0067880        407263    12418   421     6413    67900       21,825.38 
78057889 04/07/2022  A00234666Sigma-Aldrich, Inc.            I0067894        55611433  12700   421     4310    67900          462.25 
                                                                                       12700   421     4310    67900           53.31 
78057890 04/07/2022  A00303183Southern Computer Warehouse,   I0067898        INV00728  11000   352     6415    69610        1,027.31 
                                                             I0067899        INV00728  11000   224     4310    60200          572.74 
78057891 04/07/2022  A00201787Standard Insurance Company     I0067867        MAR 22    11000   411     3410    67300          442.68 
                                                                                       11000   411     3420    67300        1,350.45 
78057892 04/07/2022  A00277399Sundgren, Lori A.              I0067865        031722    12495   319     5710    61900           61.43 
78057893 04/07/2022  A00200417Sysco Food Service of Ventur   I0067930        27974803  33429   310     4410    69250          644.07 
                                                             I0067935        27974803  33429   310     4411    69250           65.68 
78057894 04/07/2022  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0067882        5225      12551   353     4310    64600        1,179.54 
78057895 04/07/2022  A00327973The UPS Store                  I0067926        IN648001  11000   411     5985    67300          325.00 
78057896 04/07/2022  A00324243TM Signs and Graphics          I0067927        INV-610.  11020   110     5970    68900        1,722.78 
78057897 04/07/2022  A00200282True Value Home Center         I0067872        453377    11000   431     4310    65100           24.39 
                                                                                       11000   431     4310    69400           10.18 
                                                                                       11000   431     4310    69800           54.68 
                                                                                       35815   357     4310    65100           63.52 
                                                             I0067873        453300    12640   223     4310    09565           87.86 
                                                             I0067914        453759    11000   431     4310    65100            2.67 
78057898 04/07/2022  A00200284U.S. Foods                     I0067934        5609947   33429   310     4410    69250          481.78 
78057899 04/07/2022  A00200338Verizon Wireless               I0067900        99007628  11000   357     5840    69700          213.79 
78057900 04/07/2022  A00200355West Kern Water District       I0067881        032222    11000   431     5810    65700        2,904.28 
                                                                                       39000   314     5810    64991          535.37 
                                                                                       12433   314     5810    69800           59.48 
78057901 04/07/2022  A00200355West Kern Water District       I0067897        03/16/22  33428   310     5810    69200           22.43 
                                                                                       33528   310     5810    69200           22.43 
                                                                                       33588   310     5810    69200           44.86 
78057902 04/07/2022  A00200355West Kern Water District       I0067902        031722    12560   223     5850    09565           68.00 
78057903 04/07/2022  A00286529West Side Health Care Distri   I0067879        963K1427  12700   421     5980    67900          993.60 
78057904 04/07/2022  A00200379WKCCD#2 Revolving Fund         I0067868        020722    11004   000     5425    00000          907.76 
                                                             I0067871        02/07/22  11004   000     5425    00000           23.14 
78057905 04/07/2022  A00271281WKCCD-Taft College Grant Cle   I0067892        03232022  32000   422     5912    64900          207.00 
78057906 04/07/2022  A00200388Zee Medical Service Co.        I0067884        34-20985  11000   301     4310    64500          164.97 
                                                             I0067929        34-20985  12477   203     4310    61200           87.13 
78057907 04/13/2022  A00200017A.P.I. Plumbing                I0067954        22477     11000   431     4310    65100          235.95 
78057908 04/13/2022  A00306660Advanced Data Storage, Inc.    I0067949        0145745   11000   411     5990    67300          189.75 
78057909 04/13/2022  A00292936Albertson's LLC                I0067964        17769103  32000   422     4410    69400           88.54 



 

4 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-April-22 through 30-April-22 FY 21-22 
                                                             I0067977        17768903  39000   314     4310    64991          598.18 
                                                                                       12433   314     4310    69800          105.56 
78057910 04/13/2022  A00200043American Express               I0067941        11005032  11000   000     7211    00000        7,820.13 
78057911 04/13/2022  A00096862Anderson, Kristina M.          I0068005        020822    11000   202     5990    60100           53.00 
78057912 04/13/2022  A00200053Apple Computer Inc.            I0067961        AH300806  12418   421     6415    67900        1,948.07 
78057913 04/13/2022  A00200063Austin's Pest Control, Inc.    I0067952        MAR '22   11000   431     5860    65100          420.00 
78057914 04/13/2022  A00326017BarkleyREI, LLC                I0067452        124435    12418   421     5510    67900       29,706.25 
                                                             I0067940        126244    12418   421     5510    67900       27,081.25 
78057915 04/13/2022  A00015850Berry, Wendy J.                I0067948        032822    11000   209     4311    04014           36.99 
78057916 04/13/2022  A00320614Bio-Key International Inc.     I0067993        012622-S  12653   301     5642    63900        5,000.00 
78057917 04/13/2022  A00200119C.A. Reding Company, Inc.      I0067987        627275    12745   421     5642    67900        1,179.75 
                                                             I0068012        627838    11000   207     5641    49999          122.64 
78057918 04/13/2022  A00200181City of Taft                   I0067956        04.30.22  12640   223     5850    09565            9.21 
78057919 04/13/2022  A00200182City of Taft Police Departme   I0067974        1121WKCC  31000   423     5985    69100           87.00 
                                                                                       11000   358     5985    62100           29.00 
                                                                                       11000   202     5985    60100           29.00 
                                                                                       39000   314     5985    64991           29.00 
                                                                                       11000   360     5985    67701           29.00 
                                                                                       11000   431     5985    65300           58.00 
                                                             I0067975        0122WKCC  12000   319     5985    63200           29.00 
                                                                                       11000   352     5985    69614           29.00 
                                                                                       11000   352     5985    69617           29.00 
                                                                                       31000   423     5985    69100           58.00 
                                                                                       11000   431     5985    65300           29.00 
                                                             I0067980        0222WKCC  11000   352     5985    08350           58.00 
                                                                                       11000   352     5985    69611           29.00 
                                                                                       12495   319     5985    61900           29.00 
                                                                                       39000   314     5985    64991           29.00 
                                                                                       11000   113     5985    67800           29.00 
78057920 04/13/2022  A00230466Classic Charter, Inc.          I0067998        155929    11000   352     5750    69610        1,519.00 
78057921 04/13/2022  A00264649Convergint Technologies, LLC   I0067953        W1262505  11000   431     5631    65100        1,166.50 
78057922 04/13/2022  A00311324CWDL, CPAs                     I0068003        5218      11000   421     5420    67200       24,921.00 
78057923 04/13/2022  A00200307Farmer Bros. Company           I0067962        90191005  32000   422     4410    69400          461.80 
78057924 04/13/2022  A00200308Federal Express Corporation    I0067965        7-702-71  11000   401     5940    67705           32.56 
78057925 04/13/2022  A00202041Fresno Oxygen                  I0067945        62943777  12640   223     4311    09565           84.94 
78057926 04/13/2022  A00040528Gardner, Gina L.               I0067968        041322    12652   205     5710    12042          194.00 
78057927 04/13/2022  A00307514Great River Learning           I0067999        5548188   31000   423     4110    69100        3,060.00 
78057928 04/13/2022  A00200645Hardy Diagnostics              I0067966        2709821   11000   209     4311    04012        1,615.90 
78057929 04/13/2022  A00200655Henry Schein, Inc.             I0068002        18070709  11000   352     4310    69619          192.57 
78057930 04/13/2022  A00320018Integrated DNA Technologies,   I0067991        90014019  12700   421     4310    67900        1,205.49 
                                                                                       12700   421     1310    67900           19.00 
78057931 04/13/2022  A00328253Jaeger Sports Inc.             I0067951        3170      11000   352     4310    69614          270.68 
78057932 04/13/2022  A00315518Lopez, Briceida                I0068006        03302022  11999   421     7412    73900           74.00 
78057933 04/13/2022  A00267391Mendez Palafox, Esmeralda      I0067982        032322    11000   202     5985    60100           29.00 
78057934 04/13/2022  A00205869NISOD                          I0068004        24098     11000   202     5210    60100        1,200.00 
78057935 04/13/2022  A00200498Office Depot                   I0067988        23511186  31000   423     4321    69100           80.80 
                                                             I0068000        23252347  11000   358     4310    62100           78.68 
78057936 04/13/2022  A00200508P. G. & E.                     I0067946        030222    12640   223     5860    09565          456.52 
78057937 04/13/2022  A00200508P. G. & E.                     I0067960        030322    39000   314     5830    64991           37.14 
78057938 04/13/2022  A00318539Paycor, Inc.                   I0067950        INV00046  12571   411     5985    67300          333.00 
78057939 04/13/2022  A00295975Pena, Maryann G.               I0067981        020922    11000   202     5985    60100           29.00 



 

5 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-April-22 through 30-April-22 FY 21-22 
                                                             I0067984        020222    11000   202     5985    60100           50.00 
78057940 04/13/2022  A00200522Pepsi-Cola Company             I0067963        86140352  32000   422     4410    69400        1,338.13 
78057941 04/13/2022  A00279034Perez, Yesenia Y.              I0067976        03212022  11999   421     7412    73900           94.00 
78057942 04/13/2022  A00317367Quadient Leasing USA, Inc.     I0067986        N9310066  11000   411     5950    67300        1,018.20 
78057943 04/13/2022  A00327543Rashvand, Armin                I0067979        021122    11000   223     5710    60103           57.68 
78057944 04/13/2022  A00285838Sammy's Detail                 I0067971        1055      11000   432     5632    67703          345.00 
78057945 04/13/2022  A00298231Sebastian, Carmen L.           I0067994        032122    12000   303     7606    73200           85.00 
78057946 04/13/2022  A00200417Sysco Food Service of Ventur   I0067939        27977106  32000   422     4410    69400        3,099.15 
                                                                                       32000   422     4411    69400          356.42 
                                                                                       32000   422     4411    69400          214.29 
                                                                                       32000   422     5940    69400            8.55 
                                                             I0067967        27974803  12551   353     4410    64600       13,155.59 
                                                             I0067992        27976204  32000   422     4410    69400        4,293.74 
                                                                                       32000   422     4411    69400          668.44 
                                                                                       32000   422     4411    69400          363.77 
78057946 04/13/2022  A00200417Sysco Food Service of Ventur   I0067997        27975535  33429   310     4410    69250          385.62 
                                                             I0068014        27975535  33429   310     4411    69250          134.33 
                                                             I0068015        27974803  32000   422     4410    69400        9,621.74 
                                                                                       32000   422     4411    69400        1,015.48 
                                                                                       32000   422     4411    69400          997.88 
                                                                                       32000   422     5940    69400           12.21 
78057947 04/13/2022  A00319064T-Mobile USA Inc.              I0067990        041322    11000   431     5840    65100           48.72 
                                                             I0068001        04/13/22  11000   431     5840    65100           57.02 
78057948 04/13/2022  A00200423Taft City School District      I0067985        22-100    11000   202     5985    60100          220.00 
78057949 04/13/2022  A00259618Taft College ASB General       I0068008        202220    11000   601     7130    70990        4,080.00 
78057950 04/13/2022  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0067942        5188      11000   213     4310    11051           18.19 
                                                                                       11000   209     5950    04100           10.58 
                                                                                       11000   208     4310    15011            2.14 
78057951 04/13/2022  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0067943        8823      11000   210     4110    49999          252.57 
78057952 04/13/2022  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0067957        5617      11000   223     4310    60103           53.59 
78057953 04/13/2022  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0067970        5564      12495   319     4310    61900           75.02 
78057954 04/13/2022  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0068010        8678.     11000   101     4310    66004          107.21 
78057955 04/13/2022  A00200426Taft College Cafeteria         I0068009        040422    32000   422     4410    69400           21.18 
78057956 04/13/2022  A00252942TC Federal Financial Aid Cle   I0067978        033022    11000   353     7130    73900          465.00 
78057957 04/13/2022  A00303756Terrazas, Hallie K.            I0067983        021522    11000   202     5985    60100           29.00 
78057958 04/13/2022  A00200272Total Compensation Systems I   I0067972        10231     11000   421     5510    67200        3,195.00 
78057959 04/13/2022  A00201977TouchNet                       I0067973        6462033   11000   421     5642    67200       45,877.00 
                                                                                       11000   421     5642    67200       24,584.00 
                                                                                       11000   421     5642    67200        7,448.00 
78057960 04/13/2022  A00200282True Value Home Center         I0067944        451627    12640   223     4310    09565            6.42 
                                                             I0067955        454020    11000   431     4310    65100          171.00 
                                                             I0067958        452877    11000   431     4310    69100           30.02 
                                                                                       11000   431     4310    69400           30.02 
                                                                                       11000   431     4310    12042           15.19 
                                                                                       11000   431     4310    65100            3.21 
                                                             I0067959        453180    11000   431     4316    65500          137.24 
                                                             I0067989        453924    11000   431     4310    65300           15.00 
78057961 04/13/2022  A00200284U.S. Foods                     I0067996        5771892   33429   310     4410    69250          792.01 
                                                             I0068011        5609945   32000   422     4410    69400        5,118.60 
                                                                                       32000   422     4411    69400          703.56 
78057962 04/13/2022  A00000456Uribe, Jose                    I0067969        MAR 22    35900   357     5633    69700          100.00 



 

6 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-April-22 through 30-April-22 FY 21-22 
78057963 04/13/2022  A00312920Vital Source                   I0067947        VST11479  31000   423     4110    69100           40.49 
78057964 04/13/2022  A00323909Winfree, Terri L.              I0068013        04042022  11000   110     5510    66003          750.00 
78057965 04/13/2022  A00271281WKCCD-Taft College Grant Cle   I0068007        03312022  32000   422     5912    64900           69.00 
78057966 04/13/2022  A00279103Yabla, Inc.                    I0067995        121415TA  31000   423     4110    69100        2,330.10 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100           18.00 
78057967 04/26/2022  A002000164Imprint                       I0068080        9807269   31000   423     4310    69100          307.80 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100           80.98 
78057968 04/26/2022  A00200017A.P.I. Plumbing                I0068062        22504     11000   431     4310    65500          355.00 
                                                                                       11000   431     4310    69610          430.40 
                                                             I0068099        22463     11000   431     5631    65100        8,450.00 
                                                             I0068100        22012     11000   431     4310    65500          248.87 
78057969 04/26/2022  A00327115ABC Occupational Medical Cen   I0068027        EM005341  12571   411     5985    67300          230.00 
                                                             I0068036        EM005416  12700   421     5980    67900        2,560.00 
78057970 04/26/2022  A00288646Amazon Web Services, Inc.      I0068090        10059477  11000   113     5644    67801          735.64 
78057971 04/26/2022  A00200053Apple Computer Inc.            I0068039        AH358937  12464   421     6415    67900          214.29 
78057972 04/26/2022  A00328065Appleone Employment Services   I0068031        01-62532  11000   411     2370    67300        1,359.12 
                                                                                       11000   411     2370    67300        1,553.28 
78057973 04/26/2022  A00320403Arcpoint Labs of Bakersfield   I0068035        0222742   12700   421     5980    67900          350.00 
78057974 04/26/2022  A00200065B & H Photo-Video, Inc.        I0068092        20070742  12464   421     6415    67900           47.40 
78057975 04/26/2022  A00328417Bakersfield Upholstery LLC     I0068032        1101      35000   360     5632    67701          297.00 
78057976 04/26/2022  A00200107Bright House Networks          I0068016        040422    12560   223     5645    09565          650.70 
78057977 04/26/2022  A00200109Brown & Reich Petroleum, Inc   I0068024        27914     11000   432     4316    65100           91.28 
                                                                                       11000   432     4316    65300          107.65 
                                                                                       11000   352     4316    69610          113.69 
                                                                                       11000   113     4316    67801          111.76 
                                                             I0068091        27915     39000   314     5631    64991           43.84 
78057978 04/26/2022  A00328473CCC Physical Ed., Kinesiolog   I0068030        070121    11000   207     5210    49999          250.00 
78057979 04/26/2022  A00202343CCN Financial Services Inc.    I0068034        10578     12401   353     5210    64600        2,155.05 
78057980 04/26/2022  A00200161CDW-G                          I0068069        T939503   11000   354     6415    69600          395.68 
78057981 04/26/2022  A00297767Cintas Corporation             I0068094        51026996  12651   205     4311    12042          421.04 
78057982 04/26/2022  A00258703College House                  I0068097        58541     31000   423     4310    69100          672.02 
78057983 04/26/2022  A00200198Community College League of    I0068051        12797     12653   301     6310    63900       13,458.00 
78057984 04/26/2022  A00301217Cowan, Conner                  I0068075        04042022  11999   421     7412    73900          260.00 
78057985 04/26/2022  A00284648Daniels, Debra                 I0068022        033022    11000   110     5642    66003          149.90 
                                                             I0068023        03/30/22  11000   352     5710    69610           50.30 
78057986 04/26/2022  A00324281De Duclos, MJ  Breceda         I0068041        MAY 22    39000   314     5610    64991          763.64 
78057987 04/26/2022  A00265229DK&M Property                  I0068044        MAY 22    39000   314     5610    64991        1,636.36 
                                                             I0068045        MAY '22   39000   314     5610    64991          800.00 
78057988 04/26/2022  A00237331Dumbrigue, Joanne Lucille V.   I0068037        MAR 22    12551   353     5710    64600          121.39 
78057989 04/26/2022  A00258705El Dorado Trading Group        I0068093        INV25200  31000   423     4310    69100           15.51 
78057990 04/26/2022  A00200307Farmer Bros. Company           I0068064        90191109  32000   422     4410    69400          572.12 
78057991 04/26/2022  A00319544FFP Fund V Lessee1, LLC        I0068047        2023-F5L  11000   431     5830    65700       19,520.38 
78057992 04/26/2022  A00283264Frontier California Inc.       I0068059        032822    11000   431     5840    65700          844.86 
78057993 04/26/2022  A00283264Frontier California Inc.       I0068060        03/28/22  11000   431     5840    65700        1,033.60 
78057994 04/26/2022  A00200655Henry Schein, Inc.             I0068057        18429102  11000   352     4310    69619           18.45 
                                                             I0068058        18360842  12651   205     4311    12042           54.89 
78057995 04/26/2022  A00266520ID Zone                        I0068042        INV68081  11000   113     4310    67801        1,372.14 
78057996 04/26/2022  A00312050Karre, Idahlynn                I0068033        04/06/22  11000   110     5510    66003        6,000.00 
78057997 04/26/2022  A00325895Linde Gas & Equipment Inc.     I0068095        69789102  12651   205     4311    12042          421.11 
78057998 04/26/2022  A00262851Lytle, Steve                   I0068073        040622    11000   209     4311    04011            7.79 
78057999 04/26/2022  A00294618McNeil and Associates, LLC     I0068074        50        11000   110     5510    66003        3,150.00 



 

7 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-April-22 through 30-April-22 FY 21-22 
78058000 04/26/2022  A00200594NCIAC                          I0068086        2022-64   11510   313     5210    63300          100.00 
78058001 04/26/2022  A00201786North State Environmental      I0068038        217851    11000   209     5641    19051        1,289.03 
78058002 04/26/2022  A00200498Office Depot                   I0068054        23004341  11000   352     4310    69610           90.39 
                                                             I0068055        23550196  12000   319     4310    63200           71.14 
                                                             I0068066        23398486  11000   113     4310    67801          123.33 
                                                             I0068071        23454806  11020   110     5970    68900           70.90 
                                                             I0068084        23180935  11000   209     4310    19051          120.14 
78058003 04/26/2022  A00200508P. G. & E.                     I0068020        08-02-21  31000   423     5830    69100          564.72 
78058004 04/26/2022  A00200508P. G. & E.                     I0068068        040122    39000   314     5830    64991           11.24 
78058005 04/26/2022  A00200508P. G. & E.                     I0068083        033122    12560   223     5830    09565          398.31 
78058006 04/26/2022  A00324842Payne, Kenneth E.              I0068043        MAY 22    39000   314     5610    64991        1,875.00 
78058007 04/26/2022  A00200521Pens Etc.                      I0068087        475568-1  31000   423     4310    69100          183.31 
78058008 04/26/2022  A00200522Pepsi-Cola Company             I0068053        99603252  32000   422     4410    69400          670.79 
78058009 04/26/2022  A00200458Roth, Rebecca E.               I0068025        042922    12528   223     5710    49999          225.00 
                                                             I0068026        04/29/22  12528   223     5710    49999          180.00 
78058010 04/26/2022  A00202968San Joaquin Chemicals, Inc.    I0068082        137974    11000   431     5641    65100        1,175.00 
78058011 04/26/2022  A00200481Sehi Computer Products         I0068046        I0022310  12000   319     6415    63200          300.52 
78058012 04/26/2022  A00234666Sigma-Aldrich, Inc.            I0068072        55627952  11000   209     4311    04012          169.86 
78058013 04/26/2022  A00200393Sparkletts                     I0067520        020322    11000   205     5641    12042           81.84 
78058014 04/26/2022  A00200393Sparkletts                     I0068096        033122    12651   205     4311    12042          107.33 
78058015 04/26/2022  A00200396Spurr                          I0068049        121631    11000   431     5820    65700       13,434.71 
                                                                                       35827   357     5820    69700        1,033.18 
                                                                                       33428   310     5820    69200          134.70 
                                                                                       33528   310     5820    69200          134.69 
                                                                                       33588   310     5820    69200          269.40 
78058016 04/26/2022  A00201787Standard Insurance Company     I0068040        APR 22    11000   411     3410    67300          442.68 
                                                                                       11000   411     3420    67300        1,376.49 
78058017 04/26/2022  A00211077Strata Information Group       I0068089        42300     12418   421     5510    67900          127.50 
78058018 04/26/2022  A00200417Sysco Food Service of Ventur   I0068078        21976204  12551   353     4410    64600            0.00 
                                                                                       12532   351     4410    64900       20,155.46 
78058019 04/26/2022  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0068029        5904      11000   352     4310    69610          100.13 
78058020 04/26/2022  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0068048        4959      12551   353     4310    64600          111.00 
78058021 04/26/2022  A00200428Taft District Chamber of Com   I0068063        6273      11000   110     5970    66003          150.00 
78058022 04/26/2022  A00303756Terrazas, Hallie K.            I0068050        040522    11000   202     5980    60100           94.00 
78058023 04/26/2022  A00200442Thompson, Tony M.              I0068017        04/04/22  11000   302     5710    63100          755.13 
78058024 04/26/2022  A00200282True Value Home Center         I0068067        453052    39000   314     4310    64991           48.76 
                                                             I0068098        453258    11000   431     4310    65100           10.44 
78058025 04/26/2022  A00255644U.S. Bank Equipment Finance    I0068018        46976705  11000   401     5971    67200           64.02 
                                                                                       11000   205     5971    61200          268.00 
                                                                                       33428   310     5971    69200           18.43 
                                                                                       33528   310     5971    69200           18.43 
                                                                                       33588   310     5971    69200           85.99 
                                                                                       11000   207     5971    49999           51.97 
78058025 04/26/2022  A00255644U.S. Bank Equipment Finance    I0068018        46976705  11000   202     5971    60100          166.69 
                                                                                       11000   110     5971    66003           44.93 
                                                                                       11000   202     5971    60100           44.93 
                                                                                       11000   114     5971    60100           44.92 
                                                                                       39000   314     5971    64991          184.03 
                                                                                       31000   423     5971    69100        1,986.64 
                                                             I0068019        46976705  12560   223     5612    60103          266.30 
                                                                                       11000   205     5612    12042          266.30 



 

8 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-April-22 through 30-April-22 FY 21-22 
                                                                                       12201   203     5612    61200          266.30 
                                                                                       12201   203     5612    61200          266.30 
                                                                                       12201   113     5612    61200          266.30 
                                                                                       11000   301     5612    64500          133.15 
                                                                                       12000   318     5612    64800          133.15 
                                                                                       11000   113     5612    67801          266.30 
                                                                                       11000   431     5612    65100          266.30 
                                                                                       33428   310     5612    69200           66.58 
                                                                                       33528   310     5612    69200           66.58 
                                                                                       33588   310     5612    69200           66.58 
                                                                                       33591   310     5612    69200           66.58 
                                                                                       11000   207     5612    49999          266.30 
                                                                                       11000   202     5612    60100          266.30 
                                                                                       11000   110     5612    66003           88.77 
                                                                                       11000   202     5612    60100           88.77 
                                                                                       11000   114     5612    66005           88.77 
                                                                                       11000   202     5612    60100          266.30 
                                                                                       11000   421     5612    67200          119.83 
                                                                                       11000   401     5612    67200           26.63 
                                                                                       11000   411     5612    67300          119.83 
                                                                                       39000   314     5612    64991          266.30 
                                                                                       12551   353     5612    64600           66.58 
                                                                                       11000   301     5612    64500           66.58 
                                                                                       11000   302     5612    63100           66.58 
                                                                                       11000   358     5612    62100           66.58 
                                                                                       11000   421     5612    67200          266.30 
                                                                                       11000   401     5612    67200          266.30 
                                                                                       11000   401     5612    67200          266.30 
                                                                                       31000   423     5612    69100          266.30 
                                                                                       31000   423     5612    69100          168.15 
                                                                                       12495   319     5612    61900           61.03 
78058026 04/26/2022  A00200284U.S. Foods                     I0068079        3229082   32000   422     4410    69400        1,185.72 
                                                                                       32000   422     4411    69400           59.65 
78058027 04/26/2022  A00200293United Parcel Service          I0068076        00009697  31000   423     5940    67705          783.00 
78058028 04/26/2022  A00200309United Refrigeration, Inc.     I0068081        83767781  11000   431     4312    65100          147.40 
78058029 04/26/2022  A00200327US Air Conditioning            I0068052        5524963   11000   431     4312    65100          407.54 
78058030 04/26/2022  A00200338Verizon Wireless               I0068065        99027228  11000   113     5840    67801           76.02 
                                                                                       12551   353     6415    64600           38.01 
78058031 04/26/2022  A00200433Vibul Tangpraphaphorn, M.D.    I0068028        012622    39000   314     5980    64900          105.00 
78058032 04/26/2022  A00328281Vista Higher Learning, Inc.    I0068021        SI246287  31000   423     4110    69100       11,400.00 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100           20.98 
78058033 04/26/2022  A00317777Watermark Insights LLC         I0068085        SI-00004  12000   319     5642    63200       11,025.00 
78058034 04/26/2022  A00275443WestAir Gases & Equipment In   I0068056        11409302  11020   110     4310    68900          657.44 
78058035 04/26/2022  A00200360Westec                         I0068077        28089     11450   204     5641    09543       35,857.50 
78058036 04/26/2022  A00308239WEX Inc.                       I0068088        80094832  11000   352     4316    69610          220.38 
                                                                                       11000   432     4316    67703          135.00 
78058037 04/27/2022  A00286534Abarquez, Analisia M.          S0054648                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058038 04/27/2022  A00318060Ackerman, Samuel N.            S0054649                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058039 04/27/2022  A00307639Acosta, Genesis                S0054650                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058040 04/27/2022  A00324069Acosta, Patricia               S0054651                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058041 04/27/2022  A00285073Acres, Andrew M.               S0054652                  11000           9526                   375.00 



 

9 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-April-22 through 30-April-22 FY 21-22 
78058042 04/27/2022  A00324612Acuna, Luis E.                 S0054653                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058043 04/27/2022  A00324674Acuna, Ruben E.                S0054654                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058044 04/27/2022  A00314333Adamak, Benjamin A.            S0054655                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058045 04/27/2022  A00292811Adame, Martha E.               S0054656                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058046 04/27/2022  A00234450Adams, Amy C.                  S0054657                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058047 04/27/2022  A00320523Adamson, Kaitlynn E.           S0054658                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058048 04/27/2022  A00319780Aguilar, Alexandra G.          S0054659                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058049 04/27/2022  A00310499Aguilar, Alexiz F.             S0054660                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058050 04/27/2022  A00325046Aguilar, Miguel P.             S0054662                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058051 04/27/2022  A00295178Aguilar, Mikaela               S0054663                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058052 04/27/2022  A00325980Aguilar, Vicente M.            S0054664                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058053 04/27/2022  A00298257Aguilar Garcia, Gabriela       S0054641                  11000           9526                   178.01 
                                                             S0054661                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058054 04/27/2022  A00319685Aguillon, Fidel                S0054665                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058055 04/27/2022  A00286329Aguirre, Hannah M.             S0054666                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058056 04/27/2022  A00315806Aguirre Quispe, Nicol          S0054667                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058057 04/27/2022  A00318412Ahmad, Fozia                   S0054668                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058058 04/27/2022  A00308598Ahmad, Haleema S.              S0054669                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058059 04/27/2022  A00318369Airey, Connor J.               S0054670                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058060 04/27/2022  A00320612Akinola-Drake, Nafisat O.      S0054671                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058061 04/27/2022  A00326889Alanefy, Esa M.                S0054672                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058062 04/27/2022  A00300187Alcala-Garcia, Selina          S0054673                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058063 04/27/2022  A00305348Alcaraz Miranda, Brianna E.    S0054674                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058064 04/27/2022  A00275446Aldape, Nicolette B.           S0054675                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058065 04/27/2022  A00324898Alderman, Jessica L.           S0054676                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058066 04/27/2022  A00326544Aldridge, Kaitlyn L.           S0054677                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058067 04/27/2022  A00267006Alejandro, Valerie A.          S0054678                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058068 04/27/2022  A00327848Aleman, Kevin                  S0054679                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058069 04/27/2022  A00287176Alexander, Prennisha D.        S0054680                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058070 04/27/2022  A00320478Allen, Amber A.                S0054681                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058071 04/27/2022  A00265338Almaguer, Ivette               S0054682                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058072 04/27/2022  A00320306Almaguer, Noelia S.            S0054683                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058073 04/27/2022  A00323716Altamirano Garcia, Sarai       S0054684                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058074 04/27/2022  A00244682Alvarado, Joanna M.            S0054685                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058075 04/27/2022  A00312918Alvarado Sebresos, Karenza A   S0054686                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058076 04/27/2022  A00326639Alvarenga, Kevin W.            S0054687                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058077 04/27/2022  A00325432Alvarez, Mariana A.            S0054688                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058078 04/27/2022  A00324383Alvarez, Sara F.               S0054689                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058079 04/27/2022  A00317992Alvarez, Vanessa               S0054690                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058080 04/27/2022  A00086368Alvidrez, Vince                S0054691                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058081 04/27/2022  A00311586Alzamzami, Jordan E.           S0054692                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058082 04/27/2022  A00312621Amador, Jason E.               S0054693                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058083 04/27/2022  A00280404Amaya, Elizabeth M.            S0054694                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058084 04/27/2022  A00303339Amaya, Maria G.                S0054695                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058085 04/27/2022  A00316118Ambriz, Karla J.               S0054696                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058086 04/27/2022  A00323822Amistoso, Adriane              S0054697                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058087 04/27/2022  A00306822Andersen, Jake D.              S0054698                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058088 04/27/2022  A00327659Anderson, Brian M.             S0054699                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058089 04/27/2022  A00096862Anderson, Kristina M.          S0054700                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058090 04/27/2022  A00024117Anderson, Laticia N.           S0054701                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058091 04/27/2022  A00247150Andrade, Mirtha                S0054702                  11000           9526                   125.00 



 

10 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-April-22 through 30-April-22 FY 21-22 
78058092 04/27/2022  A00306031Andrade, Samantha              S0054703                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058093 04/27/2022  A00324637Anfield, Irma                  S0054704                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058094 04/27/2022  A00317832Angeles, Faith S.              S0054705                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058095 04/27/2022  A00321283Angulo, Ricardo                S0054706                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058096 04/27/2022  A00320496Angulo, Roxana A.              S0054707                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058097 04/27/2022  A00065454Antee, Okeefe C.               S0054708                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058098 04/27/2022  A00293064Apresa, Ashley K.              S0054709                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058099 04/27/2022  A00297445Aragon, Teresa                 S0054710                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058100 04/27/2022  A00310375Aragoneses, Manuel J.          S0054711                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058101 04/27/2022  A00267478Aranda-Garcia, Raquel          S0054712                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058102 04/27/2022  A00320124Arellanes, Aislyn A.           S0054713                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058103 04/27/2022  A00320736Arellano, Richard              S0054714                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058104 04/27/2022  A00320956Arenas, Denise A.              S0054715                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058105 04/27/2022  A00313185Arenas, Erika J.               S0054716                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058106 04/27/2022  A00279972Arias, Learsy A.               S0054717                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058107 04/27/2022  A00305956Armstrong, Grace R.            S0054718                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058108 04/27/2022  A00325581Arnott, Trinity A.             S0054719                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058109 04/27/2022  A00289864Arranaga, Sara                 S0054720                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058110 04/27/2022  A00298518Arreola, Noah                  S0054722                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058111 04/27/2022  A00314558Arreola Cruz, Osiris D.        S0054721                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058112 04/27/2022  A00324870Arrington, Brenda N.           S0054723                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058113 04/27/2022  A00320780Assi, Amber E.                 S0054724                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058114 04/27/2022  A00321081Atherton, Evalynn V.           S0054725                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058115 04/27/2022  A00292917Atijera, Jennifer T.           S0054726                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058116 04/27/2022  A00319742Atriano, Jennifer              S0054727                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058117 04/27/2022  A00313550Avila, Ninnett A.              S0054728                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058118 04/27/2022  A00274224Aviles, Guadalupe              S0054729                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058119 04/27/2022  A00324892Ayala, Brianda                 S0054730                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058120 04/27/2022  A00305826Ayon, Delia M.                 S0054731                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058121 04/27/2022  A00327419Ayon-Garcia, Maria L.          S0054732                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058122 04/27/2022  A00317375Babines Ortiz, Natalie F.      S0054733                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058123 04/27/2022  A00271121Baca, Emily N.                 S0054734                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058124 04/27/2022  A00271268Bachrun, Sri Rezekie           S0054735                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058125 04/27/2022  A00231932Bachrun-Santillan, Sati N.     S0054736                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058126 04/27/2022  A00327504Bagdanoff, Emily M.            S0054737                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058127 04/27/2022  A00255035Bailey, Leisha S.              S0054738                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058128 04/27/2022  A00305809Baldwin, Anna J.               S0054739                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058129 04/27/2022  A00314343Ballard, Carson P.             S0054740                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058130 04/27/2022  A00289527Banuelos Quirino, Juan A.      S0054741                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058131 04/27/2022  A00267320Barajas, Angelica              S0054742                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058132 04/27/2022  A00312786Barajas, William               S0054743                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058133 04/27/2022  A00317530Barbosa, Crystal C.            S0054744                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058134 04/27/2022  A00318061Barboza, Ociel                 S0054745                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058135 04/27/2022  A00300114Barnachia, Regan M.            S0054746                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058136 04/27/2022  A00253184Barnett, Mercedes A.           S0054747                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058137 04/27/2022  A00104995Barrera Martinez, Janette A.   S0054748                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058138 04/27/2022  A00319773Barrientos, Juliana            S0054749                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058139 04/27/2022  A00324305Barrientos, Nelson A.          S0054750                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058140 04/27/2022  A00303785Bartolomei, Drew C.            S0054751                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058141 04/27/2022  A00316331Barton, Abigail M.             S0054752                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058142 04/27/2022  A00326909Barton, Josette T.             S0054753                  11000           9526                   500.00 



 

11 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-April-22 through 30-April-22 FY 21-22 
78058143 04/27/2022  A00326067Barulich, Coleton R.           S0054754                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058144 04/27/2022  A00202107Bashirtash, Zachary            S0054755                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058145 04/27/2022  A00314564Bassett-Graves, Miles M.       S0054756                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058146 04/27/2022  A00313617Bassler, Sheigh M.             S0054757                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058147 04/27/2022  A00325572Batten, Brock E.               S0054758                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058148 04/27/2022  A00305109Bautista, Anaibeth             S0054759                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058149 04/27/2022  A00284380Bautista, Rosie M.             S0054760                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058150 04/27/2022  A00260642Beaman, Cameryn J.             S0054761                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058151 04/27/2022  A00323182Beasley, Devin A.              S0054762                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058152 04/27/2022  A00325996Becerra, Chelsea M.            S0054763                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058153 04/27/2022  A00307885Becerra, Patricia              S0054764                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058154 04/27/2022  A00021473Bedolla, Oscar                 S0054766                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058155 04/27/2022  A00074580Bedolla Gomez, Karina          S0054765                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058156 04/27/2022  A00320376Beilby, Dalton R.              S0054767                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058157 04/27/2022  A00327581Belezzuoli-Gallagher, Robbyn   S0054768                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058158 04/27/2022  A00324605Belle, Danielle                S0054769                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058159 04/27/2022  A00298578Beltran, Angel A.              S0054770                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058160 04/27/2022  A00288833Beltran, Caren L.              S0054771                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058161 04/27/2022  A00316590Beltran, Kaylee D.             S0054772                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058162 04/27/2022  A00318045Bentley, Taylor S.             S0054773                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058163 04/27/2022  A00281006Berkowitz, Gabrielle S.        S0054774                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058164 04/27/2022  A00296522Bermudez, Faustina             S0054775                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058165 04/27/2022  A00215708Bernal, April R.               S0054776                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058166 04/27/2022  A00310126Berry, Chad M.                 S0054777                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058167 04/27/2022  A00305127Bertholf, Adam L.              S0054778                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058168 04/27/2022  A00324315Besoyan, Sabrina D.            S0054779                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058169 04/27/2022  A00097880Betancourt, Juan               S0054780                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058170 04/27/2022  A00319385Betancourt, Yvette             S0054781                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058171 04/27/2022  A00298592Bethel, Carly R.               S0054782                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058172 04/27/2022  A00324622Bhande, Rumbidzai              S0054783                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058173 04/27/2022  A00326571Bias, Sarah E.                 S0054784                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058174 04/27/2022  A00320933Billingsley, Jennie A.         S0054785                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058175 04/27/2022  A00312735Bistany, Elizabeth A.          S0054786                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058176 04/27/2022  A00321804Black, Holly M.                S0054787                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058177 04/27/2022  A00324635Black, Stella E.               S0054788                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058178 04/27/2022  A00205812Blair, Morgan K.               S0054789                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058179 04/27/2022  A00309507Blanco, Cassandrah L.          S0054790                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058180 04/27/2022  A00286354Blanco, Chrystal N.            S0054791                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058181 04/27/2022  A00303750Blanco, Erik R.                S0054792                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058182 04/27/2022  A00224578Blevins, Amanda C.             S0054793                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058183 04/27/2022  A00320132Bocanegra, Sarai               S0054794                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058184 04/27/2022  A00282170Bockover, Yesenia C.           S0054795                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058185 04/27/2022  A00201219Bohanon, Jerycha               S0054796                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058186 04/27/2022  A00263715Bojorquez, Vanessa             S0054798                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058187 04/27/2022  A00320133Bojorquez Aboytes, Maria D.    S0054797                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058188 04/27/2022  A00306957Bokelman, Tristan C.           S0054799                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058189 04/27/2022  A00319906Bonilla, Ismael                S0054800                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058190 04/27/2022  A00314347Bonner, William J.             S0054801                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058191 04/27/2022  A00258108Borjon-Cosby, Cynthia C.       S0054802                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058192 04/27/2022  A00270223Borquez-Martinez, Elvira       S0054803                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058193 04/27/2022  A00281792Borrecco, Madison R.           S0054804                  11000           9526                   125.00 



 

12 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-April-22 through 30-April-22 FY 21-22 
78058194 04/27/2022  A00316943Borrego, Kelly J.              S0054805                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058195 04/27/2022  A00318337Botelho- Patoc, Kaimana C.     S0054806                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058196 04/27/2022  A00316095Botello, Perla Y.              S0054807                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058197 04/27/2022  A00316925Bowling, Bryce A.              S0054808                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058198 04/27/2022  A00319580Boyd, Blake A.                 S0054809                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058199 04/27/2022  A00261255Boyd, Marquisha D.             S0054810                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058200 04/27/2022  A00307884Boyer, Mary S.                 S0054811                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058201 04/27/2022  A00319395Bracamonte, Georgiana N.       S0054812                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058202 04/27/2022  A00318676Bradford, Kaiden J.            S0054813                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058203 04/27/2022  A00318435Bradford, Tatum J.             S0054814                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058204 04/27/2022  A00327352Bradley, Isaiah R.             S0054815                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058205 04/27/2022  A00259603Bradshaw, Jared C.             S0054816                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058206 04/27/2022  A00327155Bragg, Deangelo C.             S0054817                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058207 04/27/2022  A00317475Bran, Kelly                    S0054818                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058208 04/27/2022  A00324707Brasher, Hunter J.             S0054819                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058209 04/27/2022  A00312948Brewer, Alisha S.              S0054820                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058210 04/27/2022  A00305998Bridges, Gabrielle M.          S0054821                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058211 04/27/2022  A00321169Brock, Taylor R.               S0054822                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058212 04/27/2022  A00326574Brogdon, Kenidee M.            S0054823                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058213 04/27/2022  A00294708Brookins, Heather M.           S0054824                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058214 04/27/2022  A00289584Brooks, Karen J.               S0054825                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058215 04/27/2022  A00305936Brown, Angelica                S0054826                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058216 04/27/2022  A00306587Brown, Chandler L.             S0054827                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058217 04/27/2022  A00318542Brown, Darius N.               S0054828                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058218 04/27/2022  A00269091Brown, Kevinesha D.            S0054829                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058219 04/27/2022  A00305247Brown, Kristin L.              S0054830                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058220 04/27/2022  A00326537Brown, Kyle W.                 S0054831                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058221 04/27/2022  A00303692Brown, Lyndsey J.              S0054832                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058222 04/27/2022  A00294977Brown, Shantay M.              S0054833                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058223 04/27/2022  A00300133Brown, Taylor P.               S0054834                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058224 04/27/2022  A00321047Bullard, Madison G.            S0054835                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058225 04/27/2022  A00319165Bulley, Taylor L.              S0054836                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058226 04/27/2022  A00089398Buoni, Amanda                  S0054837                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058227 04/27/2022  A00298242Burell, Carson T.              S0054838                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058228 04/27/2022  A00294449Burell, James W.               S0054839                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058229 04/27/2022  A00327562Burgara, Ingrid B.             S0054840                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058230 04/27/2022  A00316148Burgess, Emma G.               S0054841                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058231 04/27/2022  A00289612Burke, Brandon A.              S0054842                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058232 04/27/2022  A00304252Burke, Jeb L.                  S0054843                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058233 04/27/2022  A00304487Bush, Juliana M.               S0054844                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058234 04/27/2022  A00234243Bustamante, Inez S.            S0054845                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058235 04/27/2022  A00320988Bustamante, Xavier J.          S0054846                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058236 04/27/2022  A00321795Butler, Quentin L.             S0054847                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058237 04/27/2022  A00231340Cabral, Maritza                S0054848                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058238 04/27/2022  A00267405Cabral Rojas, Myrka            S0054849                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058239 04/27/2022  A00318429Cabrera, Gabriel D.            S0054850                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058240 04/27/2022  A00314941Cabrera, Johanna A.            S0054851                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058241 04/27/2022  A00305633Cadena, Alaini M.              S0054852                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058242 04/27/2022  A00324393Caldera, Andrew                S0054853                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058243 04/27/2022  A00054841Caldwell, Lee                  S0054854                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058244 04/27/2022  A00324065Calleo, Nicholas S.            S0054855                  11000           9526                   125.00 



 

13 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-April-22 through 30-April-22 FY 21-22 
78058245 04/27/2022  A00316825Calvillo, Jadyn D.             S0054856                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058246 04/27/2022  A00099377Calvin, Calvin l.              S0054857                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058247 04/27/2022  A00269981Camacho, Dalia G.              S0054858                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058248 04/27/2022  A00228501Camacho, Valerie D.            S0054860                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058249 04/27/2022  A00319592Camacho Lopez, Evelyn A.       S0054859                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058250 04/27/2022  A00303571Camarena, Susana               S0054861                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058251 04/27/2022  A00326014Camargo, Gianni B.             S0054862                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058252 04/27/2022  A00317409Camargo, Vanessa M.            S0054863                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058253 04/27/2022  A00325753Campa, Raquel A.               S0054864                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058254 04/27/2022  A00324078Campos, Gustabo A.             S0054865                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058255 04/27/2022  A00306907Campos, Jose D.                S0054866                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058256 04/27/2022  A00200905Campos, Katherine L.           S0054867                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058257 04/27/2022  A00326654Cantarero, Diana M.            S0054868                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058258 04/27/2022  A00301287Cantrell, Allison H.           S0054869                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058259 04/27/2022  A00250658Carabajal, Sara                S0054870                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058260 04/27/2022  A00264911Carabajal, Timothy D.          S0054871                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058261 04/27/2022  A00253846Carbajal, Regina M.            S0054872                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058262 04/27/2022  A00292932Carcha, Ashley K.              S0054873                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058263 04/27/2022  A00305986Cardenas, Marissa              S0054874                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058264 04/27/2022  A00315694Carlon, Brooke A.              S0054875                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058265 04/27/2022  A00297192Carmona, Alicia                S0054876                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058266 04/27/2022  A00276333Carmona, Sydney R.             S0054877                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058267 04/27/2022  A00264800Carpenter, Maria Y.            S0054878                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058268 04/27/2022  A00314769Carrasco, Daniel A.            S0054879                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058269 04/27/2022  A00320339Carrillo, Brenda C.            S0054880                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058270 04/27/2022  A00264588Carrillo, James A.             S0054881                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058271 04/27/2022  A00274949Carrillo, Sara M.              S0054882                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058272 04/27/2022  A00311355Carroll, Kresten S.            S0054883                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058273 04/27/2022  A00250290Carter, Audrey B.              S0054884                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058274 04/27/2022  A00309568Carter, Zachery S.             S0054885                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058275 04/27/2022  A00324250Carter-Greer, De'Jenae Y.      S0054886                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058276 04/27/2022  A00082776Carty, Ramona M.               S0054887                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058277 04/27/2022  A00247689Casallas Gomez, Jesus R.       S0054888                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058278 04/27/2022  A00296471Casanova, Abraham              S0054889                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058279 04/27/2022  A00294607Case, Lorene B.                S0054890                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058280 04/27/2022  A00319669Cash, Aryana G.                S0054891                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058281 04/27/2022  A00279975Castaneda, Jaquelin            S0054892                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058282 04/27/2022  A00317698Castaneda, Monica A.           S0054893                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058283 04/27/2022  A00326601Castaneda, Rudy M.             S0054894                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058284 04/27/2022  A00324862Castillo, Lorena               S0054895                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058285 04/27/2022  A00314354Castrejon, Donovan J.          S0054896                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058286 04/27/2022  A00284693Castrellon, Priscilla C.       S0054897                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058287 04/27/2022  A00248465Castro, Guadalupe              S0054898                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058288 04/27/2022  A00280954Castro, Monique A.             S0054899                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058289 04/27/2022  A00308773Castro, Selene                 S0054900                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058290 04/27/2022  A00209346Castruita, Armando             S0054901                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058291 04/27/2022  A00324632Castruita, Kelly R.            S0054902                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058292 04/27/2022  A00295916Caudle, Beri M.                S0054903                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058293 04/27/2022  A00303748Caudle, Robbi N.               S0054904                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058294 04/27/2022  A00302477Cavazos, Delaney B.            S0054905                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058295 04/27/2022  A00295972Cavazos, Pablo J.              S0054906                  11000           9526                   375.00 



 

14 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-April-22 through 30-April-22 FY 21-22 
78058296 04/27/2022  A00288843Caver, Cameron C.              S0054907                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058297 04/27/2022  A00288899Cazares Sanchez, Adrian        S0054908                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058298 04/27/2022  A00272390Cendejas, Alexa G.             S0054909                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058299 04/27/2022  A00305821Cendejas, Juan Jose N.         S0054911                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058300 04/27/2022  A00309378Cendejas Duran, Mayra A.       S0054910                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058301 04/27/2022  A00274482Cerda Hernandez, Natali        S0054912                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058302 04/27/2022  A00268311Cervantes, Maria F.            S0054913                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058303 04/27/2022  A00311819Cervantes, Valeria             S0054914                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058304 04/27/2022  A00310863Cesero, Audrey F.              S0054915                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058305 04/27/2022  A00233749Chacon, Meghan R.              S0054916                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058306 04/27/2022  A00309784Chaidez, Jaquelyn M.           S0054917                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058307 04/27/2022  A00202280Chaidez, Joell C.              S0054918                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058308 04/27/2022  A00316952Chaidez, Joseph R.             S0054919                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058309 04/27/2022  A00306970Chamale, Gisselle              S0054920                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058310 04/27/2022  A00308114Chao, Nicholas P.              S0054921                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058311 04/27/2022  A00323919Chapman, Alona E.              S0054922                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058312 04/27/2022  A00324896Chase, Corinne C.              S0054923                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058313 04/27/2022  A00305326Chavez, Alisha L.              S0054924                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058314 04/27/2022  A00321753Chavez, Angel A.               S0054925                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058315 04/27/2022  A00321105Chavez, Emilia A.              S0054926                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058316 04/27/2022  A00076049Chavez, Maria D.               S0054927                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058317 04/27/2022  A00307035Chavez, Mariela V.             S0054928                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058318 04/27/2022  A00307195Chavez-Sanchez, Arnold         S0054929                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058319 04/27/2022  A00072113Chavira, Carlos P.             S0054930                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058320 04/27/2022  A00313870Chavira, Jazmyn K.             S0054931                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058321 04/27/2022  A00043716Chavira, Margaret              S0054932                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058322 04/27/2022  A00318396Chehal, Princepaul S.          S0054933                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058323 04/27/2022  A00321031Chicas, Fredy A.               S0054934                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058324 04/27/2022  A00277733Chikwe, Amanna C.              S0054935                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058325 04/27/2022  A00326891Chiman Maldonado, Paulina      S0054936                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058326 04/27/2022  A00305268Chipres Garcia, Rosa M.        S0054937                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058327 04/27/2022  A00310212Chocoteco, Dalia A.            S0054938                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058328 04/27/2022  A00324082Chohan, Nancy                  S0054939                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058329 04/27/2022  A00269576Christensen, Elizabeth A.      S0054940                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058330 04/27/2022  A00326103Churchwell, Colby C.           S0054941                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058331 04/27/2022  A00267269Cisneros, Eduardo              S0054942                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058332 04/27/2022  A00317358Cisneros, Moises               S0054943                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058333 04/27/2022  A00312806Cisneros, Ricardo              S0054944                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058334 04/27/2022  A00300282Cisneros, Yasmin               S0054945                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058335 04/27/2022  A00314459Claffy, Madison R.             S0054946                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058336 04/27/2022  A00301916Clark, Christian D.            S0054947                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058337 04/27/2022  A00313641Clark, Katie                   S0054948                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058338 04/27/2022  A00313467Clark, Noah S.                 S0054949                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058339 04/27/2022  A00307036Clarke, Natalie K.             S0054950                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058340 04/27/2022  A00274797Clayton, Patricia P.           S0054951                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058341 04/27/2022  A00324306Clemons, Janaile E.            S0054952                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058342 04/27/2022  A00295936Clinton, Taylor N.             S0054953                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058343 04/27/2022  A00297874Cloud, Alohra M.               S0054642                  11000           9526                    75.76 
                                                             S0054954                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058344 04/27/2022  A00013200Coats, Meagen C.               S0054955                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058345 04/27/2022  A00076061Coats, Paul B.                 S0054956                  11000           9526                   250.00 



 

15 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-April-22 through 30-April-22 FY 21-22 
78058346 04/27/2022  A00319611Coburn, Jamie M.               S0054957                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058347 04/27/2022  A00300960Coffman, Margarita             S0054958                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058348 04/27/2022  A00319283Colaw, David P.                S0054959                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058349 04/27/2022  A00300563Cole, Karrisa                  S0054960                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058350 04/27/2022  A00304606Cole, Spencer W.               S0054961                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058351 04/27/2022  A00313205Collins, Emily E.              S0054962                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058352 04/27/2022  A00310197Cometto, Samantha N.           S0054963                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058353 04/27/2022  A00326604Compton, Ethan R.              S0054964                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058354 04/27/2022  A00321723Connell, Paul T.               S0054965                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058355 04/27/2022  A00319689Contreras, Carolina C.         S0054966                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058356 04/27/2022  A00313562Contreras, Joselin A.          S0054967                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058357 04/27/2022  A00284646Contreras, Maria A.            S0054968                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058358 04/27/2022  A00303573Contreras, Oscar               S0054969                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058359 04/27/2022  A00306007Coontz, Payton D.              S0054970                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058360 04/27/2022  A00273378Cooper, Garrett C.             S0054971                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058361 04/27/2022  A00234189Corbin, Alex-Zandria E.        S0054972                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058362 04/27/2022  A00317909Cordova, America R.            S0054973                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058363 04/27/2022  A00261238Coria Castro, Kirian           S0054974                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058364 04/27/2022  A00291984Cornejo, Damian J.             S0054975                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058365 04/27/2022  A00297873Coronado, Chrisitan N.         S0054976                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058366 04/27/2022  A00307610Coronado Hernandez, Alondra    S0054977                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058367 04/27/2022  A00321099Corpus, Veronica               S0054978                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058368 04/27/2022  A00228216Cortez, Elizabeth L.           S0054979                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058369 04/27/2022  A00302458Cosby, Chloe N.                S0054980                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058370 04/27/2022  A00210228Cosby, Tiffany D.              S0054981                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058371 04/27/2022  A00327798Cossio, Viviana                S0054982                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058372 04/27/2022  A00323383Cote, Jaden K.                 S0054983                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058373 04/27/2022  A00309873Couto, Cassidy L.              S0054984                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058374 04/27/2022  A00297119Covarrubias, Yasmin            S0054985                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058375 04/27/2022  A00306802Cox, Hannah P.                 S0054986                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058376 04/27/2022  A00316832Coyt, Gerardo                  S0054987                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058377 04/27/2022  A00319768Craig, Jaiden D.               S0054988                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058378 04/27/2022  A00325631Craig, Zacary A.               S0054989                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058379 04/27/2022  A00306490Cristabal, Jessica             S0054990                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058380 04/27/2022  A00251512Cross, Kendall M.              S0054991                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058381 04/27/2022  A00280400Crouch, Canon R.               S0054992                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058382 04/27/2022  A00321131Crowder, Breana Y.             S0054993                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058383 04/27/2022  A00311669Crowder, Rachel E.             S0054994                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058384 04/27/2022  A00315889Cruz, Esther                   S0054995                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058385 04/27/2022  A00249931Cruz, Gabriela                 S0054996                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058386 04/27/2022  A00320152Cruz, Kaitlyn A.               S0054997                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058387 04/27/2022  A00313508Cruz, Kendria M.               S0054998                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058388 04/27/2022  A00281158Cruz, Wendy C.                 S0055005                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058389 04/27/2022  A00326534Cruz Nolasco, Yuri J.          S0054999                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058390 04/27/2022  A00313440Cruz Rodriguez, Lidia          S0055000                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058391 04/27/2022  A00323684Cruz Rodriguez, Rosa E.        S0055001                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058392 04/27/2022  A00320550Cruz Suarez, Jesus A.          S0055002                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058393 04/27/2022  A00324624Cruz Torres, Rolando J.        S0055003                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058394 04/27/2022  A00231456Cruz Vargas, Paulina           S0055004                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058395 04/27/2022  A00242674Culbertson, Chelsey D.         S0055006                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058396 04/27/2022  A00260079Cummings, Rebbecca M.          S0055007                  11000           9526                   125.00 



 

16 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-April-22 through 30-April-22 FY 21-22 
78058397 04/27/2022  A00302452Curry, Sarah R.                S0055008                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058398 04/27/2022  A00326382Curry, Sierra D.               S0055009                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058399 04/27/2022  A00325621Curtis, Angela R.              S0055010                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058400 04/27/2022  A00297964Dabbs, Anessa M.               S0055011                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058401 04/27/2022  A00320867Dahl, Claire B.                S0055012                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058402 04/27/2022  A00265231Damian, Louis                  S0055013                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058403 04/27/2022  A00306576Daniels, Destiny P.            S0055014                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058404 04/27/2022  A00318333Danneker, Hailee S.            S0055015                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058405 04/27/2022  A00302726Dauven, Priscilla A.           S0055016                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058406 04/27/2022  A00305094Davis, Emalyne G.              S0055017                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058407 04/27/2022  A00285318Davis, Hollie E.               S0055018                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058408 04/27/2022  A00324845Davis, Kaitlyn A.              S0055019                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058409 04/27/2022  A00261848Davis, Latonya L.              S0055020                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058410 04/27/2022  A00305285De Castro, Claudine Y.         S0055021                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058411 04/27/2022  A00324280De Castro, Czarina Mae Y.      S0055022                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058412 04/27/2022  A00291577De Guzman, Erin T.             S0055023                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058413 04/27/2022  A00318554De La Corte, Joseph A.         S0055024                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058414 04/27/2022  A00293913De Los Garzas, Adrianna C.     S0055025                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058415 04/27/2022  A00305256Dearmore, Maliyah J.           S0055027                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058416 04/27/2022  A00275720DeJesus, Maira L.              S0055026                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058417 04/27/2022  A00323870Delgado, Nichole E.            S0055028                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058418 04/27/2022  A00279056Delouth, Raven L.              S0055029                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058419 04/27/2022  A00299322Deluna, Catherine R.           S0055030                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058420 04/27/2022  A00319594Deluna, Gardenia G.            S0055031                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058421 04/27/2022  A00314598Desiderio, Liszeth             S0055032                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058422 04/27/2022  A00311578Desjardins, Shelby E.          S0055033                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058423 04/27/2022  A00320599Dhaliwal, Jasmine K.           S0055034                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058424 04/27/2022  A00317312Dias, Jada                     S0055035                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058425 04/27/2022  A00314600Diaz, Alejandro                S0055036                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058426 04/27/2022  A00313729Diaz, Daisy                    S0055037                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058427 04/27/2022  A00225732Diaz, Maria L.                 S0055038                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058428 04/27/2022  A00234483Diaz, Theresa E.               S0055039                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058429 04/27/2022  A00319972Diaz, Yvette                   S0055040                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058430 04/27/2022  A00327555Dickey, Kaleb L.               S0055041                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058431 04/27/2022  A00277958Dillibe, Janine C.             S0055042                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058432 04/27/2022  A00289645Dodds, Shannen                 S0055043                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058433 04/27/2022  A00303768Dodson, Chloe L.               S0055044                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058434 04/27/2022  A00317787Dodson, Drake W.               S0055045                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058435 04/27/2022  A00287667Dominguez, Ariadna G.          S0055046                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058436 04/27/2022  A00300835Dominguez, Erica M.            S0055047                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058437 04/27/2022  A00314463Dominguez, Mary A.             S0055048                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058438 04/27/2022  A00317812Dominguez, Ricardo             S0055049                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058439 04/27/2022  A00307144Donato, Michael A.             S0055050                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058440 04/27/2022  A00309907Dorrance, Tyren T.             S0055051                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058441 04/27/2022  A00304900Drennan, Ashley B.             S0055052                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058442 04/27/2022  A00315690Du, My V.                      S0055053                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058443 04/27/2022  A00242502Duarte, Andrea L.              S0055054                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058444 04/27/2022  A00224788Duncan, Ashlei D.              S0055055                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058445 04/27/2022  A00316230Dunham, Madelynne J.           S0055056                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058446 04/27/2022  A00318062Duran, Darien J.               S0055057                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058447 04/27/2022  A00308960Duran, Yuliana                 S0055058                  11000           9526                   500.00 



 

17 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-April-22 through 30-April-22 FY 21-22 
78058448 04/27/2022  A00202134Duron, Patricio                S0055059                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058449 04/27/2022  A00320157Duru, David E.                 S0055060                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058450 04/27/2022  A00039652Easley, Jolene                 S0055061                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058451 04/27/2022  A00286767Ebersbacher, Ray L.            S0055062                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058452 04/27/2022  A00274012Eckley, Mikayla A.             S0055063                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058453 04/27/2022  A00227083Edwards, Violeta S.            S0055064                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058454 04/27/2022  A00324141Ekpemogu, Ebubechukwu A.       S0055065                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058455 04/27/2022  A00231257Elenes, Sandy                  S0055066                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058456 04/27/2022  A00297551Elholm, Sara E.                S0055067                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058457 04/27/2022  A00313599Elia, Patrick G.               S0055068                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058458 04/27/2022  A00284665Ellington, Marissa S.          S0055069                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058459 04/27/2022  A00013032Elliott, Cameo                 S0055070                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058460 04/27/2022  A00309475Ennis, Olyvia K.               S0055071                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058461 04/27/2022  A00309883Escalante, Brittney N.         S0055072                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058462 04/27/2022  A00324863Escalera, Adrian               S0055073                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058463 04/27/2022  A00229953Escamilla, Lesley M.           S0055074                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058464 04/27/2022  A00279053Escobedo, Jorge                S0055075                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058465 04/27/2022  A00030157Escobedo, Octavio              S0055076                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058466 04/27/2022  A00327154Esparza, Faith A.              S0055077                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058467 04/27/2022  A00316645Esparza, Jacqueline I.         S0055078                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058468 04/27/2022  A00324132Esparza, James E.              S0055079                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058469 04/27/2022  A00282859Esparza, Jennifer I.           S0055080                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058470 04/27/2022  A00326005Esparza, Joshua J.             S0055081                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058471 04/27/2022  A00317458Esparza, Leslie E.             S0055082                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058472 04/27/2022  A00317962Espinoza, Keily L.             S0055083                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058473 04/27/2022  A00309914Espinoza, Nancy                S0055084                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058474 04/27/2022  A00306887Espudo, Maria A.               S0055085                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058475 04/27/2022  A00315306Estrada, Jesse Z.              S0055086                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058476 04/27/2022  A00321319Estrada, Jocelyn N.            S0055087                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058477 04/27/2022  A00303263Estrada, Shaylyn L.            S0055088                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058478 04/27/2022  A00228461Estrada-Ruiz, Jose M.          S0055089                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058479 04/27/2022  A00317158Evangelista, Amanda K.         S0055090                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058480 04/27/2022  A00313295Evans, Breanna N.              S0055091                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058481 04/27/2022  A00309381Evans, Brock M.                S0055092                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058482 04/27/2022  A00320160Evans, Presley G.              S0055093                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058483 04/27/2022  A00320572Eveland, Matthew J.            S0055094                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058484 04/27/2022  A00313864Eyraud, Christian R.           S0055095                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058485 04/27/2022  A00306032Ezell, Alyssa S.               S0055096                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058486 04/27/2022  A00225811Faagau, Lyndon L.              S0055097                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058487 04/27/2022  A00300024Fallis, Calli J.               S0055098                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058488 04/27/2022  A00319964Felix, Alyssa M.               S0055099                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058489 04/27/2022  A00318081Felix, Josue D.                S0055100                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058490 04/27/2022  A00269315Ferguson, Crystal S.           S0055101                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058491 04/27/2022  A00313570Ferguson, Ryann N.             S0055103                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058492 04/27/2022  A00324604Ferguson Perez, Katalina S.    S0055102                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058493 04/27/2022  A00290750Fermin, Jenilee Z.             S0055104                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058494 04/27/2022  A00268651Fernandes, Andrew J.           S0055105                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058495 04/27/2022  A00327122Figueroa, Carlos E.            S0055106                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058496 04/27/2022  A00312907Figueroa, Jose                 S0054643                  11000           9526                   150.14 
78058496 04/27/2022  A00312907Figueroa, Jose                 S0055107                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058497 04/27/2022  A00326578Figueroa, Siany                S0055108                  11000           9526                   250.00 



 

18 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-April-22 through 30-April-22 FY 21-22 
78058498 04/27/2022  A00219623Fletcher, Melissa M.           S0055109                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058499 04/27/2022  A00320734Fletcher, Yasmin M.            S0055110                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058500 04/27/2022  A00323770Florean, Belle M.              S0055111                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058501 04/27/2022  A00311780Flores, Alexander A.           S0055112                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058502 04/27/2022  A00294947Flores, Alexis E.              S0055113                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058503 04/27/2022  A00231015Flores, Alexis R.              S0055114                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058504 04/27/2022  A00297735Flores, Mercedes X.            S0055117                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058505 04/27/2022  A00319912Flores Cabrera, Citlali I.     S0055115                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058506 04/27/2022  A00319279Flores Candela, David          S0055116                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058507 04/27/2022  A00316379Flores Robles, Maria E.        S0055118                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058508 04/27/2022  A00327564Florez, Stephaniee M.          S0055119                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058509 04/27/2022  A00320950Flory, Lara M.                 S0055120                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058510 04/27/2022  A00320349Floyd, Bryan K.                S0055121                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058511 04/27/2022  A00325073Foch, Shannan R.               S0055122                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058512 04/27/2022  A00233219Fombona, Jasmine               S0055123                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058513 04/27/2022  A00306009Fonseca, Celeste               S0055124                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058514 04/27/2022  A00321127Fonseca, Juliet M.             S0055125                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058515 04/27/2022  A00001099Fonseca Martinez, Sarahi       S0055126                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058516 04/27/2022  A00315892Force, Amber B.                S0055127                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058517 04/27/2022  A00225744Forsythe, Jennifer L.          S0055128                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058518 04/27/2022  A00314369Forthman, Arianna M.           S0055129                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058519 04/27/2022  A00320457Fragoso Marin, Isabel          S0055130                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058520 04/27/2022  A00325703Franco, Luz M.                 S0055131                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058521 04/27/2022  A00320658Franklin, Bailey N.            S0055132                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058522 04/27/2022  A00310215Franks, Jake W.                S0055133                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058523 04/27/2022  A00301876Franzen, Michelle E.           S0055134                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058524 04/27/2022  A00281785Freeman, Sarah C.              S0055135                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058525 04/27/2022  A00317300Fuentes, Steven A.             S0055136                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058526 04/27/2022  A00294271Fuentes, Vanessa M.            S0055137                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058527 04/27/2022  A00320925Fuerte, Isabel P.              S0055138                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058528 04/27/2022  A00254889Funk, Riley M.                 S0055139                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058529 04/27/2022  A00324735Funkhouser, Carson J.          S0055140                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058530 04/27/2022  A00242584Gaines, Trevor A.              S0055141                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058531 04/27/2022  A00317688Gaitan, Marlene M.             S0055142                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058532 04/27/2022  A00296798Gamboa, Tanya L.               S0055143                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058533 04/27/2022  A00327508Garay, Alexandria R.           S0055144                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058534 04/27/2022  A00324114Garay, Alexis N.               S0055145                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058535 04/27/2022  A00323758Garcha, Simran K.              S0055146                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058536 04/27/2022  A00301894Garcia, Alexis O.              S0055147                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058537 04/27/2022  A00266975Garcia, Alfredo                S0055148                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058538 04/27/2022  A00319914Garcia, Alondra A.             S0055149                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058539 04/27/2022  A00297626Garcia, Alvamarina             S0055150                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058540 04/27/2022  A00319999Garcia, Analynn D.             S0055151                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058541 04/27/2022  A00316311Garcia, Brittini X.            S0055152                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058542 04/27/2022  A00299313Garcia, Deja R.                S0055153                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058543 04/27/2022  A00019513Garcia, Eric l.                S0055154                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058544 04/27/2022  A00325909Garcia, Giovanni               S0055155                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058545 04/27/2022  A00324309Garcia, Isaac S.               S0055157                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058546 04/27/2022  A00324291Garcia, Israel J.              S0055158                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058547 04/27/2022  A00296598Garcia, Jenasse R.             S0055159                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058548 04/27/2022  A00294375Garcia, Jennifer               S0055160                  11000           9526                   125.00 



 

19 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-April-22 through 30-April-22 FY 21-22 
78058549 04/27/2022  A00305023Garcia, Johanna C.             S0055161                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058550 04/27/2022  A00273026Garcia, John E.                S0055162                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058551 04/27/2022  A00302972Garcia, Justine N.             S0055163                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058552 04/27/2022  A00266699Garcia, Kathleen               S0055164                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058553 04/27/2022  A00325490Garcia, Kenia                  S0055165                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058554 04/27/2022  A00324334Garcia, Luis M.                S0055166                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058555 04/27/2022  A00280468Garcia, Maria G.               S0055167                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058556 04/27/2022  A00324249Garcia, Mariela                S0055168                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058557 04/27/2022  A00320167Garcia, Matthew R.             S0055169                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058558 04/27/2022  A00320168Garcia, Miranda M.             S0055170                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058559 04/27/2022  A00312334Garcia, Monica                 S0055171                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058560 04/27/2022  A00300587Garcia, Naomi A.               S0055172                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058561 04/27/2022  A00310193Garcia, Rosa B.                S0055173                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058562 04/27/2022  A00325160Garcia, Rosalie G.             S0055174                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058563 04/27/2022  A00326894Garcia, Xavier A.              S0055175                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058564 04/27/2022  A00247143Garcia, Zesia Q.               S0055176                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058565 04/27/2022  A00319764Garcia Gonzalez, Eder          S0055156                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058566 04/27/2022  A00324375Garcia-Mitzel, Carlos A.       S0055177                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058567 04/27/2022  A00321749Gardea, Juliana F.             S0055178                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058568 04/27/2022  A00310050Garduno, Katlyn S.             S0055179                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058569 04/27/2022  A00303957Garrett, Brianne E.            S0055180                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058570 04/27/2022  A00320169Garza, Angelissa I.            S0055181                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058571 04/27/2022  A00297546Garza, Janelly                 S0055182                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058572 04/27/2022  A00234234Garza, Micaela I.              S0055183                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058573 04/27/2022  A00321765Garza, Nicolas A.              S0055184                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058574 04/27/2022  A00323173Gates, Tearsa J.               S0055185                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058575 04/27/2022  A00318784Gaytan, Abel A.                S0055186                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058576 04/27/2022  A00320170Gee, Ariel G.                  S0055187                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058577 04/27/2022  A00316172Gerardo, Leyny G.              S0055189                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058578 04/27/2022  A00305604Gerardo Barrios, Chelsi        S0055188                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058579 04/27/2022  A00313557Getty, Mary E.                 S0055190                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058580 04/27/2022  A00303565Giannelli, Cassidy L.          S0055191                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058581 04/27/2022  A00291740Gibbons, Kimberly L.           S0055192                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058582 04/27/2022  A00289014Gibson, Breeana D.             S0055193                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058583 04/27/2022  A00314619Gijon Gil, Rose I.             S0055194                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058584 04/27/2022  A00291626Gill, Harneet K.               S0055195                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058585 04/27/2022  A00314211Gillies, Macpherson R.         S0055196                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058586 04/27/2022  A00304377Gilmer, Grace A.               S0055197                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058587 04/27/2022  A00318605Gilmore, Joanne O.             S0055198                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058588 04/27/2022  A00290848Ginn, Bryson C.                S0055199                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058589 04/27/2022  A00288995Ginn, Izabella S.              S0055200                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058590 04/27/2022  A00324676Glidewell, Cassidy L.          S0055201                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058591 04/27/2022  A00302373Golden, Summer                 S0055202                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058592 04/27/2022  A00295977Gomez, Aaliyah R.              S0055203                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058593 04/27/2022  A00319052Gomez, Alejandro               S0055204                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058594 04/27/2022  A00267498Gomez, Alicia M.               S0055205                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058595 04/27/2022  A00211812Gomez, Bianca G.               S0055206                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058596 04/27/2022  A00250555Gomez, Isaac A.                S0055208                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058597 04/27/2022  A00297765Gomez, Jaqueline               S0055209                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058598 04/27/2022  A00313601Gomez, Katelynn C.             S0055210                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058599 04/27/2022  A00307343Gomez, Lizette                 S0055211                  11000           9526                   500.00 



 

20 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-April-22 through 30-April-22 FY 21-22 
78058600 04/27/2022  A00274744Gomez, Nicole S.               S0055212                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058601 04/27/2022  A00301867Gomez Fernandez, Natalia       S0055207                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058602 04/27/2022  A00307045Gomez Parra, Salvador          S0055213                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058603 04/27/2022  A00306971Gongora, Beau J.               S0055214                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058604 04/27/2022  A00289617Gonzales, Aimee K.             S0055215                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058605 04/27/2022  A00323769Gonzales, Alyssandra L.        S0055216                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058606 04/27/2022  A00327629Gonzales, Ashlee L.            S0055217                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058607 04/27/2022  A00301126Gonzales, Elena M.             S0055218                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058608 04/27/2022  A00323433Gonzales, Laura A.             S0055219                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058609 04/27/2022  A00300387Gonzales, Nohely M.            S0055220                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058610 04/27/2022  A00276350Gonzalez, Blas                 S0055221                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058611 04/27/2022  A00324260Gonzalez, Daniel U.            S0055222                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058612 04/27/2022  A00285315Gonzalez, Diana L.             S0055223                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058613 04/27/2022  A00265482Gonzalez, Eduardo              S0055224                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058614 04/27/2022  A00319177Gonzalez, Elvira               S0055225                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058615 04/27/2022  A00255171Gonzalez, Erika M.             S0055226                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058616 04/27/2022  A00254332Gonzalez, Ernesto A.           S0055227                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058617 04/27/2022  A00305605Gonzalez, Guadalupe            S0055229                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058618 04/27/2022  A00320574Gonzalez, Jorge A.             S0055230                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058619 04/27/2022  A00324734Gonzalez, Landon Z.            S0055231                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058620 04/27/2022  A00283809Gonzalez, Melissa              S0055232                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058621 04/27/2022  A00209662Gonzalez, Nieves F.            S0055233                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058622 04/27/2022  A00318456Gonzalez, Rebecca C.           S0055235                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058623 04/27/2022  A00313611Gonzalez, Rigoberto G.         S0055236                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058624 04/27/2022  A00316986Gonzalez, Sergio C.            S0055237                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058625 04/27/2022  A00319428Gonzalez, Timothy C.           S0055238                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058626 04/27/2022  A00324638Gonzalez Flores, Anyela M.     S0055228                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058627 04/27/2022  A00313700Gonzalez Quiroz, Stephanie B   S0055234                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058628 04/27/2022  A00326370Goulart, Ava C.                S0055239                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058629 04/27/2022  A00289365Gradowitz, Kraig J.            S0055240                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058630 04/27/2022  A00040456Gradowitz, Melanie M.          S0055241                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058631 04/27/2022  A00315538Graham, Andrew J.              S0055242                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058632 04/27/2022  A00318249Graham, Melody L.              S0055243                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058633 04/27/2022  A00314626Grande Mendoza, Leilani A.     S0055244                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058634 04/27/2022  A00309465Grant, Laura A.                S0055245                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058635 04/27/2022  A00031407Graves, Brian K.               S0055246                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058636 04/27/2022  A00324747Greene, Gage N.                S0055247                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058637 04/27/2022  A00227987Greer, Sydney L.               S0055248                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058638 04/27/2022  A00298950Gregory, Hannah                S0055249                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058639 04/27/2022  A00327100Griffin, Marissa M.            S0055250                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058640 04/27/2022  A00308864Griffin, Stephanie M.          S0055251                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058641 04/27/2022  A00326642Grijalva, Miranda A.           S0055252                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058642 04/27/2022  A00296557Grimaldi, Madisen P.           S0055253                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058643 04/27/2022  A00224327Gross, Kristine                S0055254                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058644 04/27/2022  A00314876Gross, Ryan P.                 S0055255                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058645 04/27/2022  A00318903Grutas, Theodore Anthony R.    S0055256                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058646 04/27/2022  A00324891Guapo, Norma E.                S0055257                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058647 04/27/2022  A00296331Guerrero, Annessa N.           S0055258                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058648 04/27/2022  A00320908Guerrero, Ethan J.             S0055259                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058649 04/27/2022  A00309871Guerrero, Leslie V.            S0055260                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058650 04/27/2022  A00295200Guillen, Kaylee B.             S0055261                  11000           9526                   375.00 



 

21 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-April-22 through 30-April-22 FY 21-22 
78058651 04/27/2022  A00307246Gustafson, Derrick R.          S0055262                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058652 04/27/2022  A00244676Gutierrez, Alyssa R.           S0055263                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058653 04/27/2022  A00319969Gutierrez, Andrea              S0055264                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058654 04/27/2022  A00320751Gutierrez, Blanca E.           S0055265                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058655 04/27/2022  A00250325Gutierrez, Chrissy             S0055266                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058656 04/27/2022  A00319967Gutierrez, Destini             S0055267                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058657 04/27/2022  A00320621Gutierrez, Helen J.            S0055268                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058658 04/27/2022  A00321773Gutierrez, Joshua A.           S0055269                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058659 04/27/2022  A00315797Gutierrez, Julianna            S0055270                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058660 04/27/2022  A00315992Gutierrez, Kevin               S0055271                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058661 04/27/2022  A00317140Gutierrez, Marisol             S0055272                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058662 04/27/2022  A00291677Gutierrez, Merissa M.          S0055273                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058663 04/27/2022  A00317686Gutierrez, Nathaniel O.        S0055274                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058664 04/27/2022  A00298229Gutierrez Cuevas, Ivonne J.    S0054644                  11000           9526                   119.06 
78058665 04/27/2022  A00297088Gutierrez Saldivar, Zithlaly   S0055275                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058666 04/27/2022  A00327165Guzman, Caleb                  S0055276                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058667 04/27/2022  A00290994Guzman, Cristal                S0055277                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058668 04/27/2022  A00281839Guzman, Isaac G.               S0055278                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058669 04/27/2022  A00291673Guzman, Janette                S0055279                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058670 04/27/2022  A00241481Guzman, Jessica A.             S0055280                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058671 04/27/2022  A00297973Guzman, Maria A.               S0055281                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058672 04/27/2022  A00304893Guzman, Sergio                 S0055282                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058673 04/27/2022  A00273533Hagopian, Orion                S0055283                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058674 04/27/2022  A00313610Hale, Kailey N.                S0055284                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058675 04/27/2022  A00317417Halton, Isaiah R.              S0055285                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058676 04/27/2022  A00316971Hambay, Hailey S.              S0055286                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058677 04/27/2022  A00302628Hamilton, Ashlyn S.            S0055287                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058678 04/27/2022  A00029227Hanawalt, Joseph               S0055288                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058679 04/27/2022  A00303901Hanna, Dalani J.               S0055289                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058680 04/27/2022  A00316091Hanna, Marian V.               S0055290                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058681 04/27/2022  A00320449Hanson, Tommie J.              S0055291                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058682 04/27/2022  A00303772Harmer, Phenix R.              S0055292                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058683 04/27/2022  A00319407Harrington, Bailey L.          S0055293                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058684 04/27/2022  A00233818Harris, Ceann L.               S0055294                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058685 04/27/2022  A00320536Harris, Conner D.              S0055295                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058686 04/27/2022  A00294395Harris, Destiny M.             S0055296                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058687 04/27/2022  A00323325Harris, Erin N.                S0055297                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058688 04/27/2022  A00305223Harris, Natasha C.             S0055298                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058689 04/27/2022  A00308965Harris, Shanice B.             S0055299                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058690 04/27/2022  A00319911Harrison, Jessica S.           S0055300                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058691 04/27/2022  A00306956Hartmann, Alexandria J.        S0055301                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058692 04/27/2022  A00300095Hartnett, Lydia C.             S0055302                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058693 04/27/2022  A00272459Haswell, Dawn M.               S0055303                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058694 04/27/2022  A00301242Haywood, Brandy A.             S0055304                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058695 04/27/2022  A00268233Henderson, Angel M.            S0055305                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058696 04/27/2022  A00320183Henderson, Casey J.            S0055306                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058697 04/27/2022  A00313549Henderson, Jacqueline A.       S0055307                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058698 04/27/2022  A00310137Henderson, Tamera T.           S0055308                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058699 04/27/2022  A00317720Heppner, Natalie S.            S0055309                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058700 04/27/2022  A00228213Hernandez, Alicia              S0055310                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058701 04/27/2022  A00305816Hernandez, Analiyah J.         S0055311                  11000           9526                   125.00 



 

22 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-April-22 through 30-April-22 FY 21-22 
78058702 04/27/2022  A00318491Hernandez, Andrew N.           S0055312                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058703 04/27/2022  A00309223Hernandez, Angelita            S0055313                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058704 04/27/2022  A00242233Hernandez, Berenise D.         S0055314                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058705 04/27/2022  A00307552Hernandez, Carmen C.           S0055315                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058706 04/27/2022  A00311425Hernandez, Edmund G.           S0055316                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058707 04/27/2022  A00308476Hernandez, Joseph C.           S0055319                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058708 04/27/2022  A00320185Hernandez, Katie K.            S0055320                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058709 04/27/2022  A00324340Hernandez, Katie M.            S0055321                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058710 04/27/2022  A00304210Hernandez, Laura               S0055322                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058711 04/27/2022  A00319587Hernandez, Lauren A.           S0055323                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058712 04/27/2022  A00319044Hernandez, Lucero              S0055324                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058713 04/27/2022  A00307594Hernandez, Maira               S0055325                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058714 04/27/2022  A00311469Hernandez, Marco R.            S0055326                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058715 04/27/2022  A00294970Hernandez, Odalis A.           S0055327                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058716 04/27/2022  A00295035Hernandez, Sebastian           S0055328                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058717 04/27/2022  A00317472Hernandez, Vanessa I.          S0055329                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058718 04/27/2022  A00294490Hernandez, Veronica            S0055330                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058719 04/27/2022  A00274425Hernandez, Yadira              S0055331                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058720 04/27/2022  A00315734Hernandez Gutierrez, Eduardo   S0055317                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058721 04/27/2022  A00323356Hernandez Hernandez, Jessica   S0055318                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058722 04/27/2022  A00326568Herrera, Arlene V.             S0055332                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058723 04/27/2022  A00326962Herrera, Omar T.               S0055333                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058724 04/27/2022  A00280891Hess, Samuel B.                S0055334                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058725 04/27/2022  A00241751Hibbitts, Brittnee M.          S0055335                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058726 04/27/2022  A00282246Hill, Alyssa K.                S0055336                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058727 04/27/2022  A00205816Hill, Jennifer B.              S0055337                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058728 04/27/2022  A00268809Hill, Regina K.                S0055338                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058729 04/27/2022  A00317727Hillan, Korbin                 S0055339                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058730 04/27/2022  A00326371Himalaya, Bethany L.           S0055340                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058731 04/27/2022  A00272458Hinojosa, Fernando A.          S0055341                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058732 04/27/2022  A00317428Hinojosa Ortiz, Leslie A.      S0055342                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058733 04/27/2022  A00325031Hipsher, Victoria K.           S0055343                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058734 04/27/2022  A00294491Ho, Joe                        S0055344                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058735 04/27/2022  A00318664Hodge, Stacey R.               S0055345                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058736 04/27/2022  A00267420Hoffmann, Christian B.         S0055346                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058737 04/27/2022  A00324296Hogan, Austin                  S0055347                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058738 04/27/2022  A00067790Holmes, Christina L.           S0055348                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058739 04/27/2022  A00305096Horn, Cassandra J.             S0055349                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058740 04/27/2022  A00315274Horn, Jason F.                 S0055350                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058741 04/27/2022  A00201601Houghton, Kirstin M.           S0055351                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058742 04/27/2022  A00311504Hovind, Giselle R.             S0055352                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058743 04/27/2022  A00303904Howard, Kaitlyn S.             S0055353                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058744 04/27/2022  A00325164Howard, Madison L.             S0055354                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058745 04/27/2022  A00316551Hoyt, Candace N.               S0055355                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058746 04/27/2022  A00300104Huckins, Hannah R.             S0055356                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058747 04/27/2022  A00266819Hudson, Donald K.              S0055357                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058748 04/27/2022  A00320896Huerta, Bianca                 S0055359                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058749 04/27/2022  A00320514Huerta, Linda L.               S0055360                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058750 04/27/2022  A00276626Huerta, Paula I.               S0055361                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058751 04/27/2022  A00298240Huerta Arechiga, Maria L.      S0055358                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058752 04/27/2022  A00317416Huestis, Aleascia N.           S0055362                  11000           9526                   375.00 



 

23 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-April-22 through 30-April-22 FY 21-22 
78058753 04/27/2022  A00311411Huisjen, Parker D.             S0055363                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058754 04/27/2022  A00327101Huitzacua, Alexandra I.        S0055364                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058755 04/27/2022  A00320872Huizar, Yvette M.              S0055365                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058756 04/27/2022  A00327550Hunstable, Airelle D.          S0055366                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058757 04/27/2022  A00318795Hunter, Alexander S.           S0055367                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058758 04/27/2022  A00317671Hunter, Macayla C.             S0055368                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058759 04/27/2022  A00273196Hutchison, Douglas H.          S0055369                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058760 04/27/2022  A00042377Hylton, Robert                 S0055370                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058761 04/27/2022  A00320189Ibarra, Jessica                S0055371                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058762 04/27/2022  A00274653Ibarra, Sandra                 S0055372                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058763 04/27/2022  A00251826Iotamo, Deleila S.             S0055373                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058764 04/27/2022  A00302124Ippolito, Brandon J.           S0055374                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058765 04/27/2022  A00306306Irey, Alyssa L.                S0055375                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058766 04/27/2022  A00325430Iriarte, Yoely C.              S0055376                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058767 04/27/2022  A00314641Irving, Jackson P.             S0055377                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058768 04/27/2022  A00317415Isbell, Jaylyn N.              S0055378                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058769 04/27/2022  A00324073Isisaki, Avianna               S0055379                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058770 04/27/2022  A00316187Iwata, Kayla P.                S0055380                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058771 04/27/2022  A00318319Izadi, Ramina R.               S0055381                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058772 04/27/2022  A00320766Izquierdo, Eric J.             S0055382                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058773 04/27/2022  A00238040Jackson, Cortney B.            S0055383                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058774 04/27/2022  A00296860Jackson, Zariah A.             S0055384                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058775 04/27/2022  A00289167Jacobs, Adam C.                S0055385                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058776 04/27/2022  A00316328Jaime, Angel L.                S0055386                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058777 04/27/2022  A00272374Jameson, Ashley R.             S0055387                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058778 04/27/2022  A00308711Jarrahian, Roxana S.           S0055388                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058779 04/27/2022  A00300977Jasso, Ruby                    S0055389                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058780 04/27/2022  A00313748Jeffery, Mikayla L.            S0055390                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058781 04/27/2022  A00317990Jeffries, Garrett J.           S0055391                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058782 04/27/2022  A00316944Jenkins, Liam M.               S0055392                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058783 04/27/2022  A00100553Jennings, Larry L.             S0055393                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058784 04/27/2022  A00307403Jimenez, Alondra B.            S0055394                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058785 04/27/2022  A00320918Jimenez, April                 S0055395                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058786 04/27/2022  A00315319Jimenez, Carlos A.             S0055396                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058787 04/27/2022  A00319965Jimenez, Clarissa L.           S0055397                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058788 04/27/2022  A00316480Jimenez, Edgar                 S0055398                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058789 04/27/2022  A00320975Jimenez, Jose A.               S0055399                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058790 04/27/2022  A00308837Jimenez, Virginia T.           S0055400                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058791 04/27/2022  A00298142Johansen, Bree L.              S0055401                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058792 04/27/2022  A00317728Johns, Emily N.                S0055402                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058793 04/27/2022  A00310338Johnson, Adam F.               S0055403                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058794 04/27/2022  A00311673Johnson, Cira S.               S0055404                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058795 04/27/2022  A00306529Johnson, Jacob R.              S0055405                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058796 04/27/2022  A00263919Johnson, Jennifer D.           S0055406                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058797 04/27/2022  A00323896Johnson, Jeremy N.             S0055407                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058798 04/27/2022  A00279376Johnston, Austin C.            S0055408                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058799 04/27/2022  A00298633Johnston, Dylan R.             S0055409                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058800 04/27/2022  A00316306Johnston, Heather N.           S0055410                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058801 04/27/2022  A00298634Johnston, Ryan J.              S0055411                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058802 04/27/2022  A00314644Joplin, Tabitha L.             S0055412                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058803 04/27/2022  A00313966Jordan, Drew A.                S0055413                  11000           9526                   500.00 



 

24 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-April-22 through 30-April-22 FY 21-22 
78058804 04/27/2022  A00325706Joslin, Shelby M.              S0055414                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058805 04/27/2022  A00259560Juarez, Edwin J.               S0055415                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058806 04/27/2022  A00320463Juarez, Samantha N.            S0055416                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058807 04/27/2022  A00289055Justo, Lizbeht                 S0055417                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058808 04/27/2022  A00320196Kaiser, Isabella H.            S0055418                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058809 04/27/2022  A00324390Kakajian, Georges              S0055419                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058810 04/27/2022  A00257581Kallenberger, Lyndsey J.       S0055420                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058811 04/27/2022  A00266336Kaszycki, Kayla J.             S0055421                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058812 04/27/2022  A00283066Kaur, Snehdeep                 S0055422                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058813 04/27/2022  A00306278Keelin, Keanna J.              S0055423                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058814 04/27/2022  A00296488Keeling, Joey B.               S0055424                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058815 04/27/2022  A00305123Keene, Colleen L.              S0055425                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058816 04/27/2022  A00320520Keith, Ayla M.                 S0055426                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058817 04/27/2022  A00297976Kelley, Marissa L.             S0055427                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058818 04/27/2022  A00058436Kerhulas, Jaime C.             S0055428                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058819 04/27/2022  A00246824Khosa, Sukhraj K.              S0055429                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058820 04/27/2022  A00326890Kim, Chelsie                   S0055430                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058821 04/27/2022  A00313548Kim, Hana L.                   S0055431                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058822 04/27/2022  A00306708Kimmel, Mason M.               S0055432                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058823 04/27/2022  A00320199Kincaid, Natalie M.            S0055433                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058824 04/27/2022  A00304184Kingston, Savannah A.          S0055434                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058825 04/27/2022  A00318449Kintner, Makayla G.            S0055435                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058826 04/27/2022  A00320938Knight, Reagan M.              S0055436                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058827 04/27/2022  A00320019Kooner, Kiranjot K.            S0055437                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058828 04/27/2022  A00305933Kopp, Hannah M.                S0055438                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058829 04/27/2022  A00298220Kozloski, Sierra J.            S0055439                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058830 04/27/2022  A00318852Kresha, Alexis S.              S0055440                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058831 04/27/2022  A00297250Krieger, Zachary J.            S0055441                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058832 04/27/2022  A00316529Kropp, Hannah R.               S0055442                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058833 04/27/2022  A00326956Kwiatkowska, Hanna W.          S0055443                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058834 04/27/2022  A00292436Ladhar, Demy                   S0055445                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058835 04/27/2022  A00287344Laguna, Stephen A.             S0055446                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058836 04/27/2022  A00321524Lamb, Chloe C.                 S0055447                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058837 04/27/2022  A00318842Landeros Hernandez, Guadalup   S0055448                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058838 04/27/2022  A00311625Langston, Allison M.           S0055449                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058839 04/27/2022  A00320573Lankford, Jessica A.           S0055450                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058840 04/27/2022  A00325994LaPeer, Tyler J.               S0055444                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058841 04/27/2022  A00271012Larmon, Amanda G.              S0055451                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058842 04/27/2022  A00211973Larsen, Mark D.                S0055452                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058843 04/27/2022  A00318397Lascano, Coral                 S0055453                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058844 04/27/2022  A00297968Laulu, Mahaila B.              S0055454                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058845 04/27/2022  A00002314Laureles, Monica               S0055455                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058846 04/27/2022  A00320910Lazaro, Cameron S.             S0055456                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058847 04/27/2022  A00295058Lazcano, Janeth                S0055457                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058848 04/27/2022  A00293040Le, Trang H.                   S0055458                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058849 04/27/2022  A00307629Leal Ruiz, Efrain              S0055459                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058850 04/27/2022  A00305278Leandry, Pedro I.              S0055460                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058851 04/27/2022  A00304626Lee, Joshua A.                 S0055461                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058852 04/27/2022  A00317674Lee, Salman B.                 S0055462                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058853 04/27/2022  A00326380Lee, Seeheon                   S0055463                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058854 04/27/2022  A00315913Lee, Shelby S.                 S0055464                  11000           9526                   250.00 



 

25 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-April-22 through 30-April-22 FY 21-22 
78058855 04/27/2022  A00320973Lee, Tara N.                   S0055465                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058856 04/27/2022  A00280480Lemmons, Austin D.             S0055466                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058857 04/27/2022  A00306502Leon, Denise                   S0055467                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058858 04/27/2022  A00271070Leos, Fernando M.              S0055468                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058859 04/27/2022  A00316323Leppke, Alex D.                S0055469                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058860 04/27/2022  A00292876Leppke, Andrew D.              S0055470                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058861 04/27/2022  A00283902Letlow, Hailey D.              S0055471                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058862 04/27/2022  A00295223Levin, Daniel W.               S0055472                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058863 04/27/2022  A00303189Lewandowski, Mellisa A.        S0055473                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058864 04/27/2022  A00318783Lewis, Chelcie P.              S0055474                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058865 04/27/2022  A00319087Leyva, Diana Q.                S0055475                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058866 04/27/2022  A00250666Leyva, Itzel                   S0055476                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058867 04/27/2022  A00314475Leyva, Jazmine                 S0055477                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058868 04/27/2022  A00279354Leyva, Jesus L.                S0055478                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058869 04/27/2022  A00013251Limones, Gilbert               S0055479                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058870 04/27/2022  A00317023Linville, Emily G.             S0055480                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058871 04/27/2022  A00280627Llamas, Alyssa C.              S0055481                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058872 04/27/2022  A00308595Logan, Ashlynd E.              S0055482                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058873 04/27/2022  A00317858Logan, Blake S.                S0055483                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058874 04/27/2022  A00106325Lonza, Andrew                  S0055484                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058875 04/27/2022  A00287631Lopez, Adamaris A.             S0055485                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058876 04/27/2022  A00325141Lopez, Armando J.              S0055486                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058877 04/27/2022  A00106185Lopez, Candace                 S0055488                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058878 04/27/2022  A00314395Lopez, Destinee M.             S0055490                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058879 04/27/2022  A00266350Lopez, Dominique               S0055491                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058880 04/27/2022  A00312376Lopez, Gabriela                S0055492                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058881 04/27/2022  A00325718Lopez, Hailey M.               S0055493                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058882 04/27/2022  A00314656Lopez, Javier                  S0055494                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058883 04/27/2022  A00324246Lopez, Juan C.                 S0055495                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058884 04/27/2022  A00244090Lopez, Juliana                 S0055496                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058885 04/27/2022  A00318656Lopez, Keli M.                 S0055497                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058886 04/27/2022  A00284595Lopez, Logan R.                S0055498                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058887 04/27/2022  A00313302Lopez, Maria F.                S0055499                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058888 04/27/2022  A00305962Lopez, Mariela                 S0055500                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058889 04/27/2022  A00299687Lopez, Nathalie V.             S0055502                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058890 04/27/2022  A00320758Lopez, Nicholas K.             S0055503                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058891 04/27/2022  A00305566Lopez, Noelia N.               S0055504                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058892 04/27/2022  A00282066Lopez, Samvel Z.               S0055505                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058893 04/27/2022  A00284428Lopez, Soraya E.               S0055507                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058894 04/27/2022  A00310204Lopez, Tabitha M.              S0055508                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058895 04/27/2022  A00318228Lopez, Vanessa                 S0055509                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058896 04/27/2022  A00326917Lopez, Yesenia S.              S0055510                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058897 04/27/2022  A00327527Lopez Beltran, Jesus A.        S0055487                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058898 04/27/2022  A00297242Lopez Carrillo, Libier         S0055489                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058899 04/27/2022  A00317399Lopez Martinez, Gabriel        S0055501                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058900 04/27/2022  A00320318Lopez Silva, Carlos            S0055506                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058901 04/27/2022  A00321608Lorigo, Brittany L.            S0055511                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058902 04/27/2022  A00324377Lotino, Kimoren D.             S0055512                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058903 04/27/2022  A00321311Loubert, Joseph R.             S0055513                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058904 04/27/2022  A00315800Loucks, Alysa M.               S0055514                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058905 04/27/2022  A00294465Lovett, Danielle M.            S0055515                  11000           9526                   250.00 



 

26 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-April-22 through 30-April-22 FY 21-22 
78058906 04/27/2022  A00315899Lozano Cortez, Lucero J.       S0055516                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058907 04/27/2022  A00305856Lozano-Nevarez, Mariela        S0055517                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058908 04/27/2022  A00326368Lucano, Valerie F.             S0055518                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058909 04/27/2022  A00288061Lucas, Estefania C.            S0055519                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058910 04/27/2022  A00318410Lucero, Antonella              S0055520                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058911 04/27/2022  A00298586Luevano, Juan P.               S0055521                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058912 04/27/2022  A00272723Lugo, Anna M.                  S0055522                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058913 04/27/2022  A00231872Lugo, Claudia C.               S0055523                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058914 04/27/2022  A00243276Lugo, Selena                   S0055524                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058915 04/27/2022  A00326661Lujan, Aleena M.               S0055525                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058916 04/27/2022  A00292987Luna, Alexis N.                S0055526                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058917 04/27/2022  A00303477Luna, Kristen J.               S0055527                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058918 04/27/2022  A00233897Luther, Taylor N.              S0055528                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058919 04/27/2022  A00316489Lyons, Kiley K.                S0055529                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058920 04/27/2022  A00311507Macedo, Alexis M.              S0055531                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058921 04/27/2022  A00306827Macellari, Gary G.             S0055532                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058922 04/27/2022  A00318753Macellari, Monique M.          S0055533                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058923 04/27/2022  A00296813Machuca, Daniela               S0055534                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058924 04/27/2022  A00318863Macias, Maritza G.             S0055535                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058925 04/27/2022  A00326947Macias, Nariah S.              S0055536                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058926 04/27/2022  A00321312MacKinnon, Emma L.             S0055530                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058927 04/27/2022  A00305428Madera, Myra L.                S0055537                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058928 04/27/2022  A00085222Magno, Marielena               S0055538                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058929 04/27/2022  A00298737Maino, Aloalii Z.              S0055539                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058930 04/27/2022  A00297452Maldonado, Christopher         S0055540                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058931 04/27/2022  A00205961Malone, Casandra D.            S0055541                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058932 04/27/2022  A00317824Malone, Elizabeth M.           S0055542                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058933 04/27/2022  A00266271Manriquez, Katie M.            S0055543                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058934 04/27/2022  A00279544Mansour, Andrew M.             S0055544                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058935 04/27/2022  A00317747Manuel, Charles J.             S0055545                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058936 04/27/2022  A00269572Manzano, Ariel K.              S0055546                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058937 04/27/2022  A00327130Manzo, Roberto                 S0055547                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058938 04/27/2022  A00308038Maples, Cassandra M.           S0055548                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058939 04/27/2022  A00324066Marin Montes, Nelly T.         S0055549                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058940 04/27/2022  A00258390Mariscal, Veronica G.          S0055550                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058941 04/27/2022  A00296444Markiewitz, Breanna            S0055551                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058942 04/27/2022  A00324129Marquez, Ashley D.             S0055552                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058943 04/27/2022  A00325990Marquez, Christopher S.        S0055553                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058944 04/27/2022  A00316575Marquez, Citlaly I.            S0055554                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058945 04/27/2022  A00326949Marquez, Nevaeh E.             S0055555                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058946 04/27/2022  A00325059Marrujo, Issac W.              S0055556                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058947 04/27/2022  A00295388Martin, Natalie                S0055557                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058948 04/27/2022  A00219328Martinez, Alberto              S0055559                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058949 04/27/2022  A00314883Martinez, Alexander            S0055560                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058950 04/27/2022  A00326562Martinez, Anthony M.           S0055561                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058951 04/27/2022  A00311458Martinez, Araceli C.           S0055562                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058952 04/27/2022  A00306893Martinez, Ayadelin M.          S0055563                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058953 04/27/2022  A00321293Martinez, Brianna A.           S0055564                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058954 04/27/2022  A00311379Martinez, Carolina M.          S0055565                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058955 04/27/2022  A00325484Martinez, Christopher          S0055566                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058956 04/27/2022  A00313632Martinez, Cristal              S0055567                  11000           9526                   250.00 



 

27 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-April-22 through 30-April-22 FY 21-22 
78058957 04/27/2022  A00247698Martinez, Dana R.              S0055568                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058958 04/27/2022  A00320321Martinez, David                S0055569                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058959 04/27/2022  A00303754Martinez, Ely M.               S0055570                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058960 04/27/2022  A00306890Martinez, Grisel M.            S0055572                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058961 04/27/2022  A00326643Martinez, Joseph G.            S0055573                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058962 04/27/2022  A00282913Martinez, Karen                S0055574                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058963 04/27/2022  A00326652Martinez, Margaret G.          S0055575                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058964 04/27/2022  A00201465Martinez, Melissa              S0055576                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058965 04/27/2022  A00295176Martinez, Nallely J.           S0055577                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058966 04/27/2022  A00323200Martinez, Orlando              S0055578                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058967 04/27/2022  A00319686Martinez, Rachel L.            S0055579                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058968 04/27/2022  A00299678Martinez, Yadira               S0055580                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058969 04/27/2022  A00300945Martinez - Salas, Juliana J.   S0055558                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058970 04/27/2022  A00280813Martinez Gervacio, Jasmin I.   S0055571                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058971 04/27/2022  A00315370Martinez-Elias, Marco A.       S0055581                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058972 04/27/2022  A00012772Mason, Tammie J.               S0055582                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058973 04/27/2022  A00209701Masuda, Mattie L.              S0055583                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058974 04/27/2022  A00313551Mata, Alicia B.                S0055584                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058975 04/27/2022  A00278667Mata, Savannah M.              S0055585                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058976 04/27/2022  A00323759Mateos, Ashley S.              S0055586                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058977 04/27/2022  A00296618Matias, Andrew A.              S0055587                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058978 04/27/2022  A00076790Matthews, Michele D.           S0055588                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058979 04/27/2022  A00323368Mayen Pena, Jaylen I.          S0055589                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058980 04/27/2022  A00041455Mays, Kory                     S0055590                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058981 04/27/2022  A00308787McAfee, Caitlin M.             S0055591                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058982 04/27/2022  A00284933Mcauley, Marissa M.            S0055610                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058983 04/27/2022  A00215827McCardle, Richard D.           S0055592                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058984 04/27/2022  A00310167McCarty, Reid M.               S0055593                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058985 04/27/2022  A00026482McCaslin, Yvette               S0055594                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058986 04/27/2022  A00316556McClanahan, Roxanne D.         S0055595                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058987 04/27/2022  A00224998Mccomb, Cathline R.            S0055611                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058988 04/27/2022  A00298217McCord, Alexis A.              S0055596                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058989 04/27/2022  A00306772McCullough, Lizette A.         S0055597                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058990 04/27/2022  A00308160McDaniel, Charity C.           S0055598                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058991 04/27/2022  A00308101McDaniel, Natalie T.           S0055599                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78058992 04/27/2022  A00290117McDonald, Riley D.             S0055600                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058993 04/27/2022  A00307812Mcdowall, Aubrey G.            S0055612                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058994 04/27/2022  A00241576McDowell, Kelsey C.            S0055601                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058995 04/27/2022  A00312359McDowell, Tim R.               S0055602                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78058996 04/27/2022  A00313636Mcghee, Deyja A.               S0055613                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058997 04/27/2022  A00234737McGinty, Thomas K.             S0055603                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78058998 04/27/2022  A00323917McKenzie, Taylor J.            S0055604                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78058999 04/27/2022  A00318987Mckinney, Katelyn C.           S0055614                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059000 04/27/2022  A00322966McKown, Katie S.               S0055605                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059001 04/27/2022  A00320365McMahon, Grant B.              S0055606                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78059002 04/27/2022  A00092323McMillan, Rachelle N.          S0055607                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059003 04/27/2022  A00036693McMillin, Shiloh E.            S0055608                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78059004 04/27/2022  A00328086McNamara, Tawnya               S0055609                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059005 04/27/2022  A00296640Medina, Alyssa M.              S0055615                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059006 04/27/2022  A00298745Medina, Antonio                S0055616                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059007 04/27/2022  A00320940Medina, Basilia A.             S0055617                  11000           9526                   500.00 



 

28 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-April-22 through 30-April-22 FY 21-22 
78059008 04/27/2022  A00304130Medina, Briana Y.              S0055618                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78059009 04/27/2022  A00309357Medina, Brigitte               S0055619                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059010 04/27/2022  A00279373Medina, Daisy J.               S0055620                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059011 04/27/2022  A00321289Medina, Isabella E.            S0055621                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059012 04/27/2022  A00315414Medina, Lizeth S.              S0055622                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059013 04/27/2022  A00007906Medina, Mercedes               S0055623                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059014 04/27/2022  A00281879Medrano, Justin M.             S0055624                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059015 04/27/2022  A00325136Mejia, Abigail E.              S0055625                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78059016 04/27/2022  A00319576Mejia, Amanda S.               S0055626                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78059017 04/27/2022  A00319573Mejia, Cynthia E.              S0055628                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059018 04/27/2022  A00299989Mejia, German B.               S0055629                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78059019 04/27/2022  A00317405Mejia, Hedar                   S0055630                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059020 04/27/2022  A00324083Mejia Beltran, Heaven I.       S0055627                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059021 04/27/2022  A00294906Melendez, Melvis Y.            S0055631                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059022 04/27/2022  A00328066Mendez, Joe                    S0055632                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059023 04/27/2022  A00293889Mendez, Joey F.                S0055633                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059024 04/27/2022  A00315994Mendez, Sebastian M.           S0055635                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78059025 04/27/2022  A00267391Mendez Palafox, Esmeralda      S0055634                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059026 04/27/2022  A00326062Mendiola, Yessenia             S0055636                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059027 04/27/2022  A00276475Mendoza, Attenas               S0055637                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78059028 04/27/2022  A00025323Mendoza, Clara                 S0055638                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059029 04/27/2022  A00288735Mendoza, Daniel                S0055639                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059030 04/27/2022  A00315083Mendoza, Destiny A.            S0055640                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059031 04/27/2022  A00313561Mendoza, Maria E.              S0055641                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059032 04/27/2022  A00307876Mendoza, Viviana I.            S0055642                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059033 04/27/2022  A00314674Mercedes, Adrian               S0055643                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059034 04/27/2022  A00306554Merchant, Ophelia S.           S0055644                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78059035 04/27/2022  A00313739Meren, Spencer M.              S0055645                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059036 04/27/2022  A00324333Metas, Peyton E.               S0055646                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059037 04/27/2022  A00323867Metas, Tristan M.              S0055647                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059038 04/27/2022  A00325428Metcalf, Sarah E.              S0055648                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059039 04/27/2022  A00311817Michel, Natalie V.             S0055649                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78059040 04/27/2022  A00319909Miller, Alyssa R.              S0055650                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78059041 04/27/2022  A00308588Miller, Evan B.                S0055651                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059042 04/27/2022  A00297040Miller, Jacob C.               S0055652                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78059043 04/27/2022  A00325458Miller, Jennifer L.            S0055653                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059044 04/27/2022  A00327682Miller, Kyla J.                S0055654                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059045 04/27/2022  A00326924Miller, Mikayla                S0055655                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059046 04/27/2022  A00282967Miller, Talee L.               S0055656                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78059047 04/27/2022  A00300052Milleson, Alyxis B.            S0055657                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059048 04/27/2022  A00286244Millner, Trisha R.             S0055658                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059049 04/27/2022  A00307030Minthorn, Casey J.             S0055659                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059050 04/27/2022  A00319986Miranda, Christopher A.        S0055660                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78059051 04/27/2022  A00320218Mireles Camacho, Diego         S0055661                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059052 04/27/2022  A00308482Mitchell, Clarice P.           S0055662                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059053 04/27/2022  A00321034Mitchell, Jalen M.             S0055663                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78059054 04/27/2022  A00312612Mitchell, Michelle V.          S0055664                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059055 04/27/2022  A00327954Mitchell, Tamara               S0055665                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059056 04/27/2022  A00304250Mizener, Rylee J.              S0054645                  11000           9526                   119.06 
                                                             S0055666                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059057 04/27/2022  A00319961Molina Guerra, Rebeca M.       S0055667                  11000           9526                   250.00 



 

29 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-April-22 through 30-April-22 FY 21-22 
78059058 04/27/2022  A00307653Momi, Suraj K.                 S0055668                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78059059 04/27/2022  A00321130Monarrez, Frances              S0055669                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78059060 04/27/2022  A00319896Monarrez, Natalya              S0055670                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059061 04/27/2022  A00302752Monclova, Serenity G.          S0055671                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059062 04/27/2022  A00324936Mondragon, Brandon F.          S0055672                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059063 04/27/2022  A00324258Monsen, Rushton R.             S0055673                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059064 04/27/2022  A00281187Montalvo, Juana Y.             S0055674                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059065 04/27/2022  A00239676Montero, Luz E.                S0055675                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059066 04/27/2022  A00291294Montes, Rosalina R.            S0055678                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059067 04/27/2022  A00316195Montes De Oca, Benjamin        S0055676                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059068 04/27/2022  A00324616Montes De Oca, David           S0055677                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059069 04/27/2022  A00325481Montez, Alyssa D.              S0055679                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059070 04/27/2022  A00311347Montgomery, Mercy              S0055680                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059071 04/27/2022  A00272571Montoya, Biridiana             S0055681                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059072 04/27/2022  A00234350Montoya, Lizeth                S0055682                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059073 04/27/2022  A00284852Moon, Liliana A.               S0055683                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059074 04/27/2022  A00030150Moore, Sara J.                 S0055684                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059075 04/27/2022  A00317750Mora, Gabriel A.               S0055685                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059076 04/27/2022  A00297249Morales, Adam M.               S0055686                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059077 04/27/2022  A00295014Morales, Barbie M.             S0055687                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059078 04/27/2022  A00298387Morales, Haley                 S0055688                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059079 04/27/2022  A00294910Morales, Isabel                S0055689                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059080 04/27/2022  A00300296Morales, Lorena                S0055690                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059081 04/27/2022  A00324059Moran, Maverick A.             S0055691                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059082 04/27/2022  A00305810Moraza, Samantha               S0055692                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059083 04/27/2022  A00280530Moreno, Brenda H.              S0055693                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059084 04/27/2022  A00321165Moreno, Edgar A.               S0055694                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059085 04/27/2022  A00285666Moreno, Gavriela               S0055695                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059086 04/27/2022  A00317515Moreno, Jessica A.             S0055696                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059087 04/27/2022  A00289583Moreno, Joanna                 S0055697                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059088 04/27/2022  A00295043Moreno, Kate E.                S0055698                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059089 04/27/2022  A00320619Moreno, Kimberly N.            S0055699                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059090 04/27/2022  A00317700Moreno, Nathaniel S.           S0055700                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059091 04/27/2022  A00310619Morfin, Dulce M.               S0055701                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059092 04/27/2022  A00041478Morris, Ashley N.              S0055702                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78059093 04/27/2022  A00320220Morris, Jacob D.               S0055703                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059094 04/27/2022  A00241345Morrison, Mishia C.            S0055704                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059095 04/27/2022  A00063879Morrow, Brock                  S0055705                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059096 04/27/2022  A00276903Morton, Amelia C.              S0055706                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059097 04/27/2022  A00327596Moshier, Brett E.              S0055707                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059098 04/27/2022  A00281077Mota, Veronica                 S0055708                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059099 04/27/2022  A00316204Mouser, Allison K.             S0055709                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059100 04/27/2022  A00320755Mullins, Tricia A.             S0055710                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059101 04/27/2022  A00307001Munoz, Brandon M.              S0055711                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059102 04/27/2022  A00325534Munoz, Jessica N.              S0055712                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059103 04/27/2022  A00305001Munoz, Maria G.                S0055713                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059104 04/27/2022  A00267728Munoz, Veronica H.             S0055714                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059105 04/27/2022  A00107766Muriel, Daniel                 S0055715                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059106 04/27/2022  A00297660Murillo, Naomi A.              S0055716                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059107 04/27/2022  A00320348Murillo, Roberto B.            S0055717                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059108 04/27/2022  A00298599Murphy, Alexandra H.           S0055718                  11000           9526                   500.00 



 

30 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-April-22 through 30-April-22 FY 21-22 
78059109 04/27/2022  A00323205Murphy, Emma R.                S0055719                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059110 04/27/2022  A00307417Murphy, Hailey                 S0055720                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059111 04/27/2022  A00325716Mustard, Donna L.              S0055721                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059112 04/27/2022  A00274896Mutilangi, Debra M.            S0055722                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059113 04/27/2022  A00305283Natt, Gurpreet S.              S0055723                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059114 04/27/2022  A00323370Nava, Richard J.               S0055724                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059115 04/27/2022  A00323212Navarro, Angel J.              S0055725                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059116 04/27/2022  A00305711Navarro, Elizabeth A.          S0055726                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059117 04/27/2022  A00307010Navarro, Luisa                 S0055727                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059118 04/27/2022  A00324636Navarro, Natalia               S0055728                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059119 04/27/2022  A00280931Navejas, Sandra                S0055729                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78059120 04/27/2022  A00266418Neill, Boston M.               S0055730                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059121 04/27/2022  A00292229Ness-Mejia, Jubalee A.         S0055731                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059122 04/27/2022  A00303891Neudorf, Emma G.               S0055732                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059123 04/27/2022  A00303920Nevarez, Eva                   S0055733                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059124 04/27/2022  A00038459Newkirk, Stephanie E.          S0055734                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059125 04/27/2022  A00319327Nguyen, Stella P.              S0055735                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059126 04/27/2022  A00251259Nichols, Jennifer D.           S0055736                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059127 04/27/2022  A00319393Nikkel, Ryen E.                S0055737                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059128 04/27/2022  A00318843Nirwan, Ramandeep K.           S0055738                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059129 04/27/2022  A00312792Noel, Elizabeth G.             S0055739                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059130 04/27/2022  A00212807Nogueda, Jose M.               S0055740                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059131 04/27/2022  A00307819Noriega, Krystal               S0055741                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78059132 04/27/2022  A00090450Noteboom-Thoele, Angela        S0055742                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059133 04/27/2022  A00249834Nousch, Ethan G.               S0055743                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059134 04/27/2022  A00304786Nunez, April D.                S0055744                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059135 04/27/2022  A00253981Nunez, Esther A.               S0055745                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059136 04/27/2022  A00325898Nunez, Juan C.                 S0055746                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059137 04/27/2022  A00324384Nurse, Montre B.               S0055747                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059138 04/27/2022  A00316561Obee, Kaydin M.                S0055748                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78059139 04/27/2022  A00281556Ocampo, Marcos A.              S0055749                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059140 04/27/2022  A00324289Ocampo Silva, Jacqueline       S0055750                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78059141 04/27/2022  A00323444Ochida, Yuki                   S0055751                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059142 04/27/2022  A00317469Ochoa-Heredia, Veronica L.     S0055752                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059143 04/27/2022  A00303766Odle, John D.                  S0055753                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059144 04/27/2022  A00326645Ogrin, Sean J.                 S0055754                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059145 04/27/2022  A00267462Okafor, Gloria C.              S0055755                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059146 04/27/2022  A00065914Olayo, Martin                  S0055756                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059147 04/27/2022  A00324316Olayo-Perez, Guadalupe         S0055757                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059148 04/27/2022  A00319041Olea, Aracely                  S0055758                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059149 04/27/2022  A00277408Olejnik, Isabelle C.           S0055759                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059150 04/27/2022  A00310602Olgin, Angelique J.            S0055760                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059151 04/27/2022  A00313635Olivarez, Cyan O.              S0055761                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059152 04/27/2022  A00305747Olivas, Alexander              S0055762                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059153 04/27/2022  A00041811Oliver, Arielle J.             S0055763                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059154 04/27/2022  A00326555Oliver, Emma K.                S0055764                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78059155 04/27/2022  A00312056Oliver, Jacob S.               S0055765                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059156 04/27/2022  A00319692Ollivier, Danielle J.          S0055766                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059157 04/27/2022  A00321740Omdahl, Gracie E.              S0055767                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78059158 04/27/2022  A00315324Orellana, Naomi M.             S0055769                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78059159 04/27/2022  A00323916Orellana Armstrong, Delmy R.   S0055768                  11000           9526                   375.00 



 

31 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-April-22 through 30-April-22 FY 21-22 
78059160 04/27/2022  A00307820Ornelas, Sean I.               S0055770                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78059161 04/27/2022  A00326832Orner, Amanda R.               S0055771                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059162 04/27/2022  A00323145Orona, Josephine L.            S0055772                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059163 04/27/2022  A00289667Oropeza, Carolyn               S0055773                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78059164 04/27/2022  A00319424Oropeza, Leslie G.             S0055774                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059165 04/27/2022  A00277052Orozco, Daisy                  S0055775                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059166 04/27/2022  A00282077Orozco, Lizeth                 S0055776                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059167 04/27/2022  A00314148Orozco, Sebastian C.           S0055777                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059168 04/27/2022  A00298235Orsburn, Kenya K.              S0055778                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059169 04/27/2022  A00280774Ortega, Adriana                S0055779                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059170 04/27/2022  A00280507Ortega, Daisy C.               S0055780                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059171 04/27/2022  A00315977Ortega, Fabian                 S0055781                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78059172 04/27/2022  A00319913Ortega, Karla                  S0055782                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78059173 04/27/2022  A00327106Ortiz, Brenda                  S0055783                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059174 04/27/2022  A00326015Ortiz, Briana M.               S0055784                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059175 04/27/2022  A00246632Ortiz, Valeria                 S0055785                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78059176 04/27/2022  A00295793Ortiz, Verania D.              S0055786                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059177 04/27/2022  A00080656Orton, Candice A.              S0055787                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059178 04/27/2022  A00312700Osborne, Stephanie R.          S0055788                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059179 04/27/2022  A00108847Osdale, Gabrielle R.           S0055789                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059180 04/27/2022  A00320603Overman, Kenneth L.            S0055790                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059181 04/27/2022  A00321436Paca, Brian M.                 S0055791                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78059182 04/27/2022  A00322953Pacheco, Adrian M.             S0055792                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059183 04/27/2022  A00320954Pacheco Ruiz, Daisy            S0055793                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059184 04/27/2022  A00313568Pacris, Rica Zena T.           S0055794                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059185 04/27/2022  A00248747Palafox, Maria G.              S0055795                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059186 04/27/2022  A00296794Pallares, Christina            S0055796                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78059187 04/27/2022  A00321125Palmerin, Maricruz S.          S0055797                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059188 04/27/2022  A00294748Palomares, Janet G.            S0055798                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059189 04/27/2022  A00314312Pantoja, Aldo                  S0055799                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78059190 04/27/2022  A00305618Pantoja, Stephanie             S0055800                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78059191 04/27/2022  A00302187Pariseau, Destiny R.           S0055801                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059192 04/27/2022  A00321111Parish, Alyssa S.              S0055802                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059193 04/27/2022  A00315819Parker, Suzanne R.             S0055803                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78059194 04/27/2022  A00315903Parks, Kobi K.                 S0055804                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059195 04/27/2022  A00270232Parmley, Chelsea E.            S0055805                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059196 04/27/2022  A00325568Parra, Anyi J.                 S0055806                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059197 04/27/2022  A00303436Parra, Casandra A.             S0055807                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059198 04/27/2022  A00309899Partida, Lesly                 S0055808                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059199 04/27/2022  A00300359Pascasio, Edwin J.             S0055809                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059200 04/27/2022  A00307862Passmore, Luke A.              S0055810                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059201 04/27/2022  A00316108Patterson, Faith E.            S0055811                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059202 04/27/2022  A00310165Patterson, Megan M.            S0055812                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059203 04/27/2022  A00324130Payne, Kassaundra L.           S0055813                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78059204 04/27/2022  A00316921Paz, Arelie                    S0055814                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78059205 04/27/2022  A00275509Pedroza Martinez, Dayana       S0055815                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78059206 04/27/2022  A00242800Peeples, Danielle A.           S0055816                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78059207 04/27/2022  A00295975Pena, Maryann G.               S0055818                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059208 04/27/2022  A00319741Pena Lopez, Dianey             S0055817                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059209 04/27/2022  A00323667Penaloza, Yaritza              S0055819                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059210 04/27/2022  A00249451Pence, Emily N.                S0055820                  11000           9526                   250.00 



 

32 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-April-22 through 30-April-22 FY 21-22 
78059211 04/27/2022  A00308161Pence, Kayleigh A.             S0055821                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78059212 04/27/2022  A00303747Penuelas, Jesus I.             S0055822                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78059213 04/27/2022  A00307824Peraza, Ivan                   S0055823                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059214 04/27/2022  A00038728Perea, Margot R.               S0055824                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059215 04/27/2022  A00301685Pereyra, Giselle A.            S0055825                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059216 04/27/2022  A00304784Perez, Alexis G.               S0055826                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78059217 04/27/2022  A00319628Perez, Alyssa N.               S0055827                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78059218 04/27/2022  A00321458Perez, Aviana K.               S0055828                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059219 04/27/2022  A00241631Perez, Cassandra M.            S0055829                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78059220 04/27/2022  A00251899Perez, Celene                  S0055830                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059221 04/27/2022  A00308861Perez, Cindy                   S0055832                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059222 04/27/2022  A00286583Perez, Clarissa L.             S0055833                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059223 04/27/2022  A00324256Perez, Fabian A.               S0055834                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059224 04/27/2022  A00324115Perez, Jasmine R.              S0055836                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059225 04/27/2022  A00303905Perez, Jeidy                   S0055837                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059226 04/27/2022  A00269087Perez, Jeniffer C.             S0055838                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059227 04/27/2022  A00315979Perez, Kamie A.                S0055839                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059228 04/27/2022  A00279069Perez, Kimberly M.             S0055840                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059229 04/27/2022  A00298670Perez, Laura L.                S0055841                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059230 04/27/2022  A00320943Perez, Luis F.                 S0055842                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059231 04/27/2022  A00035917Perez, Mariana                 S0055843                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059232 04/27/2022  A00320237Perez, Priscilla N.            S0055846                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78059233 04/27/2022  A00295030Perez, Sheryl M.               S0055847                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059234 04/27/2022  A00280930Perez, Sonia                   S0055848                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059235 04/27/2022  A00279034Perez, Yesenia Y.              S0055849                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78059236 04/27/2022  A00318370Perez, Yvette                  S0055850                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059237 04/27/2022  A00250096Perez Chavez, Jurayma          S0055831                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059238 04/27/2022  A00242047Perez Hernandez, Liliana       S0055835                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78059239 04/27/2022  A00320235Perez Martinez, Erik           S0055844                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059240 04/27/2022  A00320623Perez Navarro, Karla Y.        S0055845                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78059241 04/27/2022  A00250284Perry, Chelsi L.               S0055851                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059242 04/27/2022  A00304105Peters, Mark A.                S0055852                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059243 04/27/2022  A00311565Pfeifle, Kaleb B.              S0055853                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059244 04/27/2022  A00324284Phillips, Jordan K.            S0055854                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059245 04/27/2022  A00303764Phillips, Kyleigh R.           S0055855                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059246 04/27/2022  A00202373Phillips, Sheri F.             S0055856                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059247 04/27/2022  A00286465Phillips, Sierra L.            S0055857                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78059248 04/27/2022  A00324253Phillips, Tanner P.            S0055858                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059249 04/27/2022  A00291271Phillips, Taylor A.            S0055859                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059250 04/27/2022  A00305095Pilgrim, Willow L.             S0055860                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059251 04/27/2022  A00297566Pineda, Stephanie              S0055861                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059252 04/27/2022  A00029093Pinkley, Kathleen S.           S0055862                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78059253 04/27/2022  A00307655Pinkley Rogers, Christian T.   S0055863                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059254 04/27/2022  A00032250Pinkley Rogers, Julie A.       S0055864                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78059255 04/27/2022  A00326893Placencia Zermeno, Maritsa     S0055865                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059256 04/27/2022  A00325991Plascencia, Elizabeth          S0055866                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059257 04/27/2022  A00317388Plascencia Ruiz, Daisy         S0055867                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059258 04/27/2022  A00059755Plotner, Dakota                S0055868                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059259 04/27/2022  A00289073Polina, Diane M.               S0055869                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059260 04/27/2022  A00265785Pollard, Keishonia D.          S0055870                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059261 04/27/2022  A00321767Pompa, Alicia M.               S0055871                  11000           9526                   500.00 



 

33 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-April-22 through 30-April-22 FY 21-22 
78059262 04/27/2022  A00301265Ponce, Joanette D.             S0055872                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059263 04/27/2022  A00308860Popejoy, Noah A.               S0055873                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059264 04/27/2022  A00097418Porta, Jean C.                 S0055874                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059265 04/27/2022  A00305819Posey, Alexander N.            S0055875                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059266 04/27/2022  A00219518Pozo, Mary J.                  S0055876                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78059267 04/27/2022  A00321115Prado, Nohemy                  S0055877                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059268 04/27/2022  A00320462Prather, Nikolle J.            S0055878                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78059269 04/27/2022  A00319678Pride, Jessica D.              S0055879                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059270 04/27/2022  A00247478Priest, Hayley B.              S0055880                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059271 04/27/2022  A00251074Prior, Max H.                  S0055881                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059272 04/27/2022  A00318406Procell, Anne R.               S0055882                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059273 04/27/2022  A00306337Pulido, Jasmine                S0055883                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059274 04/27/2022  A00303763Pulido, Morgan E.              S0054646                  11000           9526                    75.06 
                                                             S0055884                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059275 04/27/2022  A00307763Pumphrey, Blanca A.            S0055885                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78059276 04/27/2022  A00271312Pumphrey, Jessie K.            S0055886                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059277 04/27/2022  A00288793Pumphrey, Riley E.             S0055887                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059278 04/27/2022  A00323153Pyun, Priscilla J.             S0055888                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059279 04/27/2022  A00315763Quevedo, Jesus                 S0055889                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059280 04/27/2022  A00321259Quevedo, Karla G.              S0055890                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059281 04/27/2022  A00270062Quezada, Susan V.              S0055891                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059282 04/27/2022  A00326629Quinonez, Giselle              S0055892                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059283 04/27/2022  A00272484Quinonez, Kimberly             S0055893                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059284 04/27/2022  A00289818Quintanilla, Manuel            S0055894                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059285 04/27/2022  A00303777Quintero, Chelsie              S0055895                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059286 04/27/2022  A00302554Quiroga Alvarez, Valeria L.    S0055896                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059287 04/27/2022  A00309730Quiroz, Aileen D.              S0055897                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78059288 04/27/2022  A00301259Quiroz, Christina V.           S0055898                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059289 04/27/2022  A00311788Race, Jamie L.                 S0055900                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78059290 04/27/2022  A00271000Raines, Brekke H.              S0055901                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78059291 04/27/2022  A00319939Ramires, Ashly D.              S0055902                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059292 04/27/2022  A00298227Ramirez, Abraham               S0055903                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059293 04/27/2022  A00313768Ramirez, Alejandra Y.          S0055904                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059294 04/27/2022  A00324283Ramirez, Alejandro             S0055905                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059295 04/27/2022  A00313655Ramirez, Alexis N.             S0055906                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059296 04/27/2022  A00285830Ramirez, Ana K.                S0055907                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059297 04/27/2022  A00325064Ramirez Espiritu, Ariana       S0055909                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059298 04/27/2022  A00319739Ramirez, Diego A.              S0055910                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059299 04/27/2022  A00297947Ramirez, Emily B.              S0055911                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059300 04/27/2022  A00295412Ramirez, Eve B.                S0055912                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059301 04/27/2022  A00304854Ramirez, Joseph                S0055913                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059302 04/27/2022  A00319280Ramirez, Kristin L.            S0055914                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78059303 04/27/2022  A00325719Ramirez, Monique               S0055916                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059304 04/27/2022  A00315905Ramirez, Yessenia M.           S0055918                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059305 04/27/2022  A00323227Ramirez Aparicio, Aileen A.    S0055908                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059306 04/27/2022  A00324133Ramirez Lopez, Alejandra       S0055915                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059307 04/27/2022  A00205706Ramirez Plascencia, Maira Y.   S0055917                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059308 04/27/2022  A00267553Ramos, Nancy                   S0055919                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059309 04/27/2022  A00323396Ramos, Precious G.             S0055920                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059310 04/27/2022  A00317854Randhawa, Harinder S.          S0055921                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059311 04/27/2022  A00295167Randhawa, Simran               S0055922                  11000           9526                   375.00 



 

34 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-April-22 through 30-April-22 FY 21-22 
78059312 04/27/2022  A00247691Rascoe, Madison J.             S0055923                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059313 04/27/2022  A00327093Raub, Ruby L.                  S0055924                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059314 04/27/2022  A00316495Raygoza Solorzano, Teresa D.   S0055925                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059315 04/27/2022  A00318858Redfield, Trent C.             S0055926                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059316 04/27/2022  A00318618Reed, Alana T.                 S0055927                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059317 04/27/2022  A00272440Reed, Braiden A.               S0055928                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059318 04/27/2022  A00286517Reed, Madison J.               S0055929                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059319 04/27/2022  A00279350Regan, Citlalli R.             S0055930                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059320 04/27/2022  A00320249Rehacek, Daniel P.             S0055931                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059321 04/27/2022  A00318569Reid, Matthew G.               S0055932                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059322 04/27/2022  A00313770Reilly, Macaela N.             S0055933                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059323 04/27/2022  A00274274Reiter, Sarah J.               S0055934                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059324 04/27/2022  A00327345Rendon, Francine S.            S0055935                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78059325 04/27/2022  A00320986Renfroe, Wyatt A.              S0055936                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059326 04/27/2022  A00272978Renteria, Ruben                S0055937                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059327 04/27/2022  A00313504Repp, Shaun S.                 S0055938                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059328 04/27/2022  A00109051Reuland, Priscila I.           S0055939                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78059329 04/27/2022  A00325137Revecho, David Paul B.         S0055940                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059330 04/27/2022  A00273878Reyes, Carlos                  S0055941                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059331 04/27/2022  A00308880Reyes, Denise A.               S0055942                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059332 04/27/2022  A00297713Reyes, Enrique R.              S0055943                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059333 04/27/2022  A00267011Reyes, Guadalupe S.            S0055944                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059334 04/27/2022  A00293604Reyes, Marshall R.             S0055945                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059335 04/27/2022  A00305340Reyes, Michele F.              S0055946                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059336 04/27/2022  A00327199Reyes, Ralph V.                S0055947                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78059337 04/27/2022  A00297116Reyes, Susana                  S0055948                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059338 04/27/2022  A00323615Reynaga, Gabriel A.            S0055949                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059339 04/27/2022  A00305033Ribera, Amanda N.              S0055950                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059340 04/27/2022  A00327574Rice, Brianiqua K.             S0055951                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059341 04/27/2022  A00317706Rice, Gabryel R.               S0055952                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78059342 04/27/2022  A00292159Richmond, Cristen C.           S0055953                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059343 04/27/2022  A00286581Rico, Andrew                   S0055954                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059344 04/27/2022  A00251077Rico, Angelica                 S0055955                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059345 04/27/2022  A00205408Rico, Elyse R.                 S0055956                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059346 04/27/2022  A00321435RIddle, Hailey A.              S0055899                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059347 04/27/2022  A00283256Riess, Bailey E.               S0055957                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059348 04/27/2022  A00094490Rios, Francis                  S0055958                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059349 04/27/2022  A00320326Rios, Karina                   S0055959                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059350 04/27/2022  A00326627Rios, Pedro G.                 S0055960                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78059351 04/27/2022  A00301040Rios, Sienna N.                S0055961                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059352 04/27/2022  A00292774Rivas, Beatriz                 S0055962                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059353 04/27/2022  A00281488Rivas, Natalie S.              S0055963                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059354 04/27/2022  A00309963Rivas, Rebecca S.              S0055964                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78059355 04/27/2022  A00313286Rivera, Alinah R.              S0055965                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78059356 04/27/2022  A00276902Rivera, Ana M.                 S0055966                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059357 04/27/2022  A00281906Rivera, Julieta                S0055968                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059358 04/27/2022  A00309454Rivera, Noah A.                S0055969                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059359 04/27/2022  A00299651Rivera Garcia, Brian           S0055967                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059360 04/27/2022  A00316842Rizo, Hayleigh R.              S0055970                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78059361 04/27/2022  A00324631Robertson, Ladonna M.          S0055971                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059362 04/27/2022  A00327098Robinett, Jodi M.              S0055972                  11000           9526                   250.00 



 

35 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-April-22 through 30-April-22 FY 21-22 
78059363 04/27/2022  A00319797Robinson, Eden R.              S0055973                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059364 04/27/2022  A00303752Robison, Kendall J.            S0055974                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059365 04/27/2022  A00310633Robison, Lauren H.             S0055975                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78059366 04/27/2022  A00206083Robledo, Delia L.              S0055976                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059367 04/27/2022  A00314708Robles, Arianna R.             S0055977                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059368 04/27/2022  A00303702Robles, Isai R.                S0055978                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059369 04/27/2022  A00309375Robles, Rolando                S0055979                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059370 04/27/2022  A00319285Robles Rubio, Manuel A.        S0055980                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059371 04/27/2022  A00295053Rocha, Bryan                   S0055981                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059372 04/27/2022  A00319000Rocha, Dazerae R.              S0055982                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059373 04/27/2022  A00313369Rocha, Destiny A.              S0055983                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78059374 04/27/2022  A00234544Rocha, Ellison M.              S0055984                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059375 04/27/2022  A00288038Rocha, Vanessa                 S0055985                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059376 04/27/2022  A00310047Rodela, Abigail D.             S0055986                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059377 04/27/2022  A00250700Rodela, Luis R.                S0055987                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059378 04/27/2022  A00320759Rodriguez, Abigail             S0055988                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059379 04/27/2022  A00286562Rodriguez, Bryan R.            S0055989                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059380 04/27/2022  A00320296Rodriguez, Diego A.            S0055990                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78059381 04/27/2022  A00327582Rodriguez, Haley D.            S0055991                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059382 04/27/2022  A00262103Rodriguez, Hilario             S0055992                  11000           9526                    25.00 
                                                             S0056410                  11000           9526                   100.00 
78059383 04/27/2022  A00324124Rodriguez, Jasmin J.           S0055993                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78059384 04/27/2022  A00315315Rodriguez, Jenessa R.          S0055994                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059385 04/27/2022  A00321621Rodriguez, Jessica             S0055995                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059386 04/27/2022  A00326923Rodriguez, Joshua D.           S0055996                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78059387 04/27/2022  A00325908Rodriguez, Kimberly M.         S0055997                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059388 04/27/2022  A00303776Rodriguez, Marilyn             S0055998                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059389 04/27/2022  A00327558Rodriguez, Noe                 S0055999                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78059390 04/27/2022  A00315305Rodriguez, Raquel M.           S0056001                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059391 04/27/2022  A00318950Rodriguez, Savanah M.          S0056002                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059392 04/27/2022  A00318658Rodriguez, Sophia C.           S0056003                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059393 04/27/2022  A00288802Rodriguez, Valentin            S0056004                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059394 04/27/2022  A00275460Rodriguez Puga, Cindy          S0056000                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059395 04/27/2022  A00230753Rodriguez-Lopez, Alicia        S0056005                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059396 04/27/2022  A00259342Rodriquez, Gloria              S0056006                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059397 04/27/2022  A00314256Rogers, Hailey K.              S0056007                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059398 04/27/2022  A00241462Rojas, Dustin M.               S0056008                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78059399 04/27/2022  A00247369Rojas, Efrain                  S0056009                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78059400 04/27/2022  A00289763Roldan, Alan                   S0056010                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059401 04/27/2022  A00105180Rolls, Aaron R.                S0056011                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059402 04/27/2022  A00323215Romain, Sade A.                S0056012                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059403 04/27/2022  A00324675Roman, Ashley A.               S0056013                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78059404 04/27/2022  A00269602Roman, Monica A.               S0056014                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059405 04/27/2022  A00316514Romero, Elyssa M.              S0056015                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059406 04/27/2022  A00320946Romero, Revay Y.               S0056016                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059407 04/27/2022  A00318334Romo Rosales, Daniela          S0056017                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059408 04/27/2022  A00318914Rood, Dakota A.                S0056018                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059409 04/27/2022  A00323469Roopawala, Hatim J.            S0056019                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059410 04/27/2022  A00325606Ropchan, Michael G.            S0056020                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059411 04/27/2022  A00320257Roper, Haddli C.               S0056021                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78059412 04/27/2022  A00305004Rosales, Aleeza J.             S0056022                  11000           9526                   500.00 



 

36 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-April-22 through 30-April-22 FY 21-22 
78059413 04/27/2022  A00297808Rosario, Marriah K.            S0056023                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059414 04/27/2022  A00290934Rosenberger, Jadynn M.         S0056024                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78059415 04/27/2022  A00298157Ross, Erika B.                 S0056025                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059416 04/27/2022  A00305240Ross, Katelynn R.              S0056026                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059417 04/27/2022  A00293887Ross, Skyler L.                S0056027                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059418 04/27/2022  A00319763Rowland, Cora H.               S0056028                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059419 04/27/2022  A00324067Rubalcava, Juana               S0056029                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059420 04/27/2022  A00309720Rubano, Charisma R.            S0056030                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059421 04/27/2022  A00271195Rubano, Marco                  S0056031                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059422 04/27/2022  A00292226Rubano, Ramon R.               S0056032                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059423 04/27/2022  A00295921Rubi, Alan F.                  S0056033                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78059424 04/27/2022  A00253199Rubi, Vanessa J.               S0056034                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059425 04/27/2022  A00213756Ruelas, Karla B.               S0056035                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059426 04/27/2022  A00254318Ruhangi, Mary W.               S0056036                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059427 04/27/2022  A00326584Ruiz, Abigail                  S0056037                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059428 04/27/2022  A00316472Ruiz, Brandon                  S0056038                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059429 04/27/2022  A00325466Ruiz, Ellianna A.              S0056039                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059430 04/27/2022  A00315458Ruiz, Esther R.                S0056040                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059431 04/27/2022  A00313583Ruiz, Frances M.               S0056041                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059432 04/27/2022  A00324075Ruiz, Iliana E.                S0056042                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059433 04/27/2022  A00252786Ruiz, Mariela L.               S0056043                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059434 04/27/2022  A00309630Ruiz, Petra C.                 S0056044                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059435 04/27/2022  A00320970Ruiz, Yair                     S0056046                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059436 04/27/2022  A00315754Ruiz Romero, Kasandra R.       S0056045                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059437 04/27/2022  A00326655Ruiz-Alvarez, Vanessa D.       S0056047                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059438 04/27/2022  A00040353Rumbo, Mindy                   S0056048                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059439 04/27/2022  A00297400Russell, Rebecca L.            S0056049                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78059440 04/27/2022  A00327121Ruth, Samuel S.                S0056050                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059441 04/27/2022  A00297053Ruvalcaba, Anthony T.          S0056051                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059442 04/27/2022  A00022274Ruvalcaba, Evelyn              S0056052                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059443 04/27/2022  A00280409Ryder, Ryan E.                 S0056053                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059444 04/27/2022  A00240620Sagasta, Cheyanne A.           S0056054                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059445 04/27/2022  A00320259Sagasta, Mariana H.            S0056055                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059446 04/27/2022  A00318089Sagun, Ryan Angelo R.          S0056056                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059447 04/27/2022  A00298560Sainz Montoya, Anacaren        S0056057                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059448 04/27/2022  A00017694Salas, Carlos B.               S0056058                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059449 04/27/2022  A00234007Salas, Desirae E.              S0056059                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059450 04/27/2022  A00262738Salazar, Angelica G.           S0056060                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059451 04/27/2022  A00071672Salazar, Sylvia L.             S0056063                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059452 04/27/2022  A00305224Salazar Martinez, Isabella A   S0056061                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059453 04/27/2022  A00294366Salazar Rodriguez, Priscilla   S0056062                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78059454 04/27/2022  A00316498Salbador Dominguez, Liset      S0056064                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059455 04/27/2022  A00288070Salcedo, Abigail F.            S0056065                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059456 04/27/2022  A00326610Saldana, Naomi I.              S0056066                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059457 04/27/2022  A00260475Saldana Solano, Erika          S0056067                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059458 04/27/2022  A00255453Saldivar, Aurelio              S0056068                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059459 04/27/2022  A00315638Saldivar, Michelle             S0056069                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78059460 04/27/2022  A00321160Salgado, Alex A.               S0056070                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059461 04/27/2022  A00325700Salinas-Lara, Maria D.         S0056071                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059462 04/27/2022  A00279499Salman, Savaiz                 S0056072                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78059463 04/27/2022  A00307855Sanchez, Alisza N.             S0056073                  11000           9526                   125.00 



 

37 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-April-22 through 30-April-22 FY 21-22 
78059464 04/27/2022  A00276958Sanchez, Britnie S.            S0056074                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78059465 04/27/2022  A00318779Sanchez, Candida               S0056075                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059466 04/27/2022  A00295942Sanchez, Caroline K.           S0056076                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059467 04/27/2022  A00310156Sanchez, Gerardo R.            S0056077                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059468 04/27/2022  A00079356Sanchez, Gina M.               S0056078                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059469 04/27/2022  A00281103Sanchez, Itzel                 S0056079                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059470 04/27/2022  A00203248Sanchez, Jessica               S0056080                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059471 04/27/2022  A00320261Sanchez, Joseangel             S0056081                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059472 04/27/2022  A00306570Sanchez, Mariah E.             S0056082                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059473 04/27/2022  A00250741Sanchez, Maricela              S0056083                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059474 04/27/2022  A00293138Sanchez, Noah R.               S0056084                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059475 04/27/2022  A00317921Sanchez, Victor L.             S0056085                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059476 04/27/2022  A00318446Sandoval, Alexandra M.         S0056086                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059477 04/27/2022  A00284205Sandoval, Maura                S0056087                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059478 04/27/2022  A00316139Sandoval, Nicole N.            S0056088                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059479 04/27/2022  A00323714Sandoval, Violeta G.           S0056089                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78059480 04/27/2022  A00324126Sangha, Jasmit K.              S0056090                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059481 04/27/2022  A00304902Santiago, Andrea               S0056091                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059482 04/27/2022  A00320021Santiago, Dulce                S0056092                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78059483 04/27/2022  A00314314Santiago, Jennifer L.          S0056094                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059484 04/27/2022  A00279274Santiago, Jeydi J.             S0056095                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059485 04/27/2022  A00313613Santiago Fabian, Marciana      S0056093                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059486 04/27/2022  A00303751Santiago Lopez, Jesus R.       S0056096                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059487 04/27/2022  A00228269Santiago-Adata, Abraham        S0056097                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059488 04/27/2022  A00303783Santos, Stephanie M.           S0056098                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059489 04/27/2022  A00321234Santoyo, Adrian J.             S0056099                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78059490 04/27/2022  A00324620Sarabia, Hazael                S0056100                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059491 04/27/2022  A00321456Saunders, Elizabeth N.         S0056101                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059492 04/27/2022  A00316946Scherbarth, Christopher D.     S0056102                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059493 04/27/2022  A00243322Schmitz, Bonnie S.             S0056103                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059494 04/27/2022  A00316638Schneider, Katie M.            S0056104                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059495 04/27/2022  A00269423Schooler, Bailey               S0056105                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059496 04/27/2022  A00325563Schroader, Casandra M.         S0056106                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059497 04/27/2022  A00324677Scott, Reese I.                S0056107                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78059498 04/27/2022  A00305864Scott, Romi L.                 S0056108                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059499 04/27/2022  A00320635Seal, Kamryn E.                S0056109                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059500 04/27/2022  A00298231Sebastian, Carmen L.           S0056110                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059501 04/27/2022  A00306866Segundo, Madison D.            S0056111                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059502 04/27/2022  A00320901Self, Skyler Y.                S0056112                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059503 04/27/2022  A00319990Sepulveda-Hemma, Megan E.      S0056113                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059504 04/27/2022  A00320382Shafer, Elisabeth A.           S0056114                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059505 04/27/2022  A00290819Shafer, Kristen J.             S0056115                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059506 04/27/2022  A00323467Shaffer, Christopher J.        S0056116                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059507 04/27/2022  A00210278Shanahan, Tiffany L.           S0056117                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059508 04/27/2022  A00287724Sharp, Hunter N.               S0056118                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059509 04/27/2022  A00316972Shaw, Allison N.               S0056119                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059510 04/27/2022  A00224621Sheetz, Corina S.              S0056120                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059511 04/27/2022  A00315756Shelley, Destiny A.            S0056121                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059512 04/27/2022  A00281442Shelton, Paul G.               S0056122                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059513 04/27/2022  A00321118Shores, Jayson                 S0056123                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78059514 04/27/2022  A00298442Shores, Leonard M.             S0056124                  11000           9526                   500.00 



 

38 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-April-22 through 30-April-22 FY 21-22 
78059515 04/27/2022  A00320737Shwiyhat, Kalie S.             S0056125                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059516 04/27/2022  A00327363Sidhu, Arashdeep               S0056126                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059517 04/27/2022  A00277889Sidhu, Simran K.               S0056127                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059518 04/27/2022  A00317425Siefert, Gavyn P.              S0056128                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059519 04/27/2022  A00325710Sillas, Carlos                 S0056129                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059520 04/27/2022  A00313743Silva, Ashley S.               S0056131                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059521 04/27/2022  A00324772Silva, Emma L.                 S0056132                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059522 04/27/2022  A00298236Silva Almanza, Acsiris L.      S0056130                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059523 04/27/2022  A00227908Silva-Ramos, Brenda R.         S0056133                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059524 04/27/2022  A00294875Simmons, Daisia L.             S0056134                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78059525 04/27/2022  A00325711Simmons, Kaitlyn R.            S0056135                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059526 04/27/2022  A00308869Simpson, Jessica F.            S0056136                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78059527 04/27/2022  A00311803Singh, Ajinder                 S0056137                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78059528 04/27/2022  A00325053Singh, Jaskaran                S0056138                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059529 04/27/2022  A00319646Skidmore, Bailey E.            S0056139                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059530 04/27/2022  A00300556Skidmore, Tyler A.             S0056140                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78059531 04/27/2022  A00277168Slaughter, Jessica R.          S0056141                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059532 04/27/2022  A00303787Smith, Ashlynn C.              S0054647                  11000           9526                   117.96 
                                                             S0056142                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059533 04/27/2022  A00320340Smith, Kyle D.                 S0056143                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059534 04/27/2022  A00211684Smith, Layne N.                S0056144                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059535 04/27/2022  A00256854Smith, Yanil                   S0056145                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78059536 04/27/2022  A00280673Snyder, Ashlan M.              S0056146                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059537 04/27/2022  A00320752Snyder, Kevin M.               S0056147                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78059538 04/27/2022  A00325074Sockol, Sean C.                S0056148                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78059539 04/27/2022  A00319033Sockol, Sheyla K.              S0056149                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059540 04/27/2022  A00319977Solis, Alison N.               S0056150                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059541 04/27/2022  A00316543Solis, Fernando                S0056151                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059542 04/27/2022  A00270491Solis, Lindsey M.              S0056152                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059543 04/27/2022  A00085455Solis-Mooney, Anthony J.       S0056153                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059544 04/27/2022  A00305490Solorzano, Vincent J.          S0056154                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059545 04/27/2022  A00314185Sosebee, Annette M.            S0056155                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78059546 04/27/2022  A00239634Soto, Caleb J.                 S0056156                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059547 04/27/2022  A00274866Soto, Destiny A.               S0056157                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059548 04/27/2022  A00324287Soto, Gabriel                  S0056158                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059549 04/27/2022  A00316479Soto, Luis M.                  S0056159                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059550 04/27/2022  A00321761Soto, Melissa M.               S0056160                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059551 04/27/2022  A00303900Soto, Ricky L.                 S0056161                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78059552 04/27/2022  A00314732Soto, Uriel                    S0056162                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059553 04/27/2022  A00313074Spainhoward, Jordin F.         S0056163                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059554 04/27/2022  A00317837Spanke, Madison N.             S0056164                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78059555 04/27/2022  A00291377Sparks, Jaye L.                S0056165                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059556 04/27/2022  A00313734Spires, Colton M.              S0056166                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78059557 04/27/2022  A00327197Spradlin, Jeffrey L.           S0056167                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059558 04/27/2022  A00281885Spradlin, Zane O.              S0056168                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059559 04/27/2022  A00286771Stafford, Shalay K.            S0056169                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059560 04/27/2022  A00310151Staley, Christopher J.         S0056170                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059561 04/27/2022  A00274412Stalnaker, Stephanie P.        S0056171                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059562 04/27/2022  A00315807Stanley, Lauren A.             S0056172                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059563 04/27/2022  A00041314Stearman, Kenzie D.            S0056173                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78059564 04/27/2022  A00277833Stephens, Terance E.           S0056174                  11000           9526                   125.00 



 

39 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-April-22 through 30-April-22 FY 21-22 
78059565 04/27/2022  A00316604Steward, Rayonah R.            S0056175                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059566 04/27/2022  A00294299Stewart, Emily Y.              S0056176                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059567 04/27/2022  A00318776Stewart, Gina K.               S0056177                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059568 04/27/2022  A00251357Stewart, Natalie L.            S0056178                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059569 04/27/2022  A00252647Stewart, Tracy L.              S0056179                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059570 04/27/2022  A00311647Stoltz, Jadalynn L.            S0056180                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78059571 04/27/2022  A00321630Strategos, Lukia K.            S0056181                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059572 04/27/2022  A00090765Strickland, Rockford S.        S0056182                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059573 04/27/2022  A00230654Strongin, Janet C.             S0056183                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059574 04/27/2022  A00305232Subia, Alexandria R.           S0056184                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059575 04/27/2022  A00320993Sutton, Nicole F.              S0056185                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059576 04/27/2022  A00323134Swanson, Ashley R.             S0056186                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059577 04/27/2022  A00292313Sweeny, Jack H.                S0056187                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059578 04/27/2022  A00279319Swinney, James                 S0056188                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059579 04/27/2022  A00315179Swope, Kody A.                 S0056189                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059580 04/27/2022  A00320985Swope, Tina M.                 S0056190                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059581 04/27/2022  A00324774Szymanski, Ilda B.             S0056191                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059582 04/27/2022  A00323355Tackett, Sophia K.             S0056192                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059583 04/27/2022  A00251453Tackett, Tori B.               S0056193                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059584 04/27/2022  A00325981Tafoya, Alyssa M.              S0056194                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059585 04/27/2022  A00309485Takhar, Parvinder S.           S0056195                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059586 04/27/2022  A00317689Tallman, Sally R.              S0056196                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059587 04/27/2022  A00299910Tarango, Erin E.               S0056197                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059588 04/27/2022  A00326910Tarman, Joshua L.              S0056198                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059589 04/27/2022  A00312360Tassey, Shelbie T.             S0056199                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059590 04/27/2022  A00272568Taylor, Destiney S.            S0056200                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059591 04/27/2022  A00306725Taylor, Evan R.                S0056201                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78059592 04/27/2022  A00307159Taylor, Hannah O.              S0056202                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059593 04/27/2022  A00320990Taylor, Jacob A.               S0056203                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059594 04/27/2022  A00296966Taylor, Kelsie J.              S0056204                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059595 04/27/2022  A00294914Taylor, Kylie N.               S0056205                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059596 04/27/2022  A00296967Taylor, Ryan W.                S0056206                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059597 04/27/2022  A00297952Taylor, Seth G.                S0056207                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059598 04/27/2022  A00269813Teasdale, Abigail C.           S0056208                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059599 04/27/2022  A00319495Tejerian, Brenda R.            S0056209                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059600 04/27/2022  A00309275Telford, Savanna D.            S0056210                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059601 04/27/2022  A00291633Tenorio, Guadalupe             S0056211                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059602 04/27/2022  A00324319Terpstra, Jakab R.             S0056212                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059603 04/27/2022  A00303756Terrazas, Hallie K.            S0056213                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059604 04/27/2022  A00309313Terrell, Matthew F.            S0056214                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059605 04/27/2022  A00316603Terronez, Marlena B.           S0056215                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059606 04/27/2022  A00266875Terronez, Whitley C.           S0056216                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059607 04/27/2022  A00326635Tessman, Lainie N.             S0056217                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059608 04/27/2022  A00320433Thomas, Charles J.             S0056218                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059609 04/27/2022  A00300639Thorpe, Noah J.                S0056219                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059610 04/27/2022  A00321459Thurman, Ericnik B.            S0056220                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059611 04/27/2022  A00308151Tidd, Madeline S.              S0056221                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78059612 04/27/2022  A00312926Tiffin, Tori L.                S0056222                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059613 04/27/2022  A00324336Tillman, Robert W.             S0056223                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059614 04/27/2022  A00312912Timmons, Tawny J.              S0056224                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78059615 04/27/2022  A00304145Tiscareno, Jaime S.            S0056225                  11000           9526                   250.00 



 

40 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-April-22 through 30-April-22 FY 21-22 
78059616 04/27/2022  A00303468Tiwana, Sumeet                 S0056226                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78059617 04/27/2022  A00284835Tolbert, Ashley                S0056227                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059618 04/27/2022  A00324374Toledo, Anthony L.             S0056228                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059619 04/27/2022  A00295385Toledo, Melissa I.             S0056229                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059620 04/27/2022  A00319555Tolentino, Jericho F.          S0056230                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059621 04/27/2022  A00294391Topete, Christina L.           S0056231                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059622 04/27/2022  A00303757Toro, Isabella A.              S0056232                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059623 04/27/2022  A00302531Torres, Desirea D.             S0056234                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78059624 04/27/2022  A00317813Torres, Diana G.               S0056235                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059625 04/27/2022  A00308377Torres, Gina S.                S0056236                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059626 04/27/2022  A00324301Torres, Jessica F.             S0056237                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059627 04/27/2022  A00318520Torres, Karina                 S0056238                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059628 04/27/2022  A00320329Torres Delgado, Jazmin         S0056233                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78059629 04/27/2022  A00303774Torres Miranda, Jacqueline     S0056239                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059630 04/27/2022  A00309348Torrez, Marimar B.             S0056240                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059631 04/27/2022  A00307533Tovar, Yvette M.               S0056241                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78059632 04/27/2022  A00324760Tran, Justin P.                S0056242                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059633 04/27/2022  A00323190Travis, Jennifer               S0056243                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78059634 04/27/2022  A00285744Trevino, Elizabeth A.          S0056244                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059635 04/27/2022  A00318764Trevino, Zachary R.            S0056245                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059636 04/27/2022  A00255796True, Kayla P.                 S0056246                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78059637 04/27/2022  A00324068Trujillo, Brian A.             S0056247                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059638 04/27/2022  A00325467Tucker, Kyler J.               S0056248                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059639 04/27/2022  A00313058Turner, Jordyn A.              S0056249                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059640 04/27/2022  A00297020Turner, Michele M.             S0056250                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059641 04/27/2022  A00320277Turner, Samantha M.            S0056251                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059642 04/27/2022  A00266187Turrubiates, Magdalena         S0056252                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059643 04/27/2022  A00320608Unikel, Jennifer               S0056253                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059644 04/27/2022  A00316338Uranday, Trinity R.            S0056254                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059645 04/27/2022  A00324703Urena, Michelle A.             S0056255                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78059646 04/27/2022  A00327624Uriarte, Carlos                S0056256                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059647 04/27/2022  A00302520Urias Sanchez, Edith           S0056257                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059648 04/27/2022  A00298735Uribe, Camila M.               S0056258                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059649 04/27/2022  A00320920Uribe, Kemmich A.              S0056259                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059650 04/27/2022  A00305640Uribe, Lesley R.               S0056260                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059651 04/27/2022  A00323756Uribe-Deloya, Samantha         S0056261                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059652 04/27/2022  A00317038Urzua, Laura C.                S0056262                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78059653 04/27/2022  A00311448Uykur, Norma                   S0056263                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059654 04/27/2022  A00318000Vaca, Eva                      S0056264                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78059655 04/27/2022  A00313689Vadnais, Michele L.            S0056265                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059656 04/27/2022  A00294641Valadez, Emily B.              S0056266                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059657 04/27/2022  A00300038Valdes, Ariadna                S0056267                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059658 04/27/2022  A00300570Valdez, Arin                   S0056268                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78059659 04/27/2022  A00285585Valdez, David A.               S0056269                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78059660 04/27/2022  A00108779Valdez, Erica M.               S0056270                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059661 04/27/2022  A00298245Valdivia, Gladys               S0056271                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059662 04/27/2022  A00306414Valdovinos, Salma G.           S0056272                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059663 04/27/2022  A00264835Valencia, Diana E.             S0056273                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78059664 04/27/2022  A00305129Valencia, Mckenna A.           S0056274                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059665 04/27/2022  A00321282Valencia, Nayelli A.           S0056276                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059666 04/27/2022  A00324125Valencia, Samantha A.          S0056277                  11000           9526                   500.00 



 

41 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-April-22 through 30-April-22 FY 21-22 
78059667 04/27/2022  A00297724Valencia Medina, Janet         S0056275                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78059668 04/27/2022  A00327171Valencia Zamora, Isabella      S0056278                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78059669 04/27/2022  A00297239Valencia-Medina, Paul          S0056279                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059670 04/27/2022  A00312697Valenzuela, Eric               S0056280                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059671 04/27/2022  A00319775Valenzuela Torres, Heidy G.    S0056281                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059672 04/27/2022  A00321801Valle Aldaco, Nancy            S0056282                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059673 04/27/2022  A00251429Vallembois, Rachel L.          S0056283                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059674 04/27/2022  A00318100Van Roekel, John A.            S0056284                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059675 04/27/2022  A00327460Vance, Dominick A.             S0056286                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059676 04/27/2022  A00283092VanDorfy, Breana R.            S0056285                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059677 04/27/2022  A00324740Vang, Jenny P.                 S0056287                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059678 04/27/2022  A00317988Vanneste, Tyler J.             S0056288                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059679 04/27/2022  A00304748Varela Padilla, Abigail        S0056289                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059680 04/27/2022  A00320381Vargas, Deelan I.              S0056290                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059681 04/27/2022  A00325080Vargas, Desiree A.             S0056291                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059682 04/27/2022  A00320281Vargas, Jesus                  S0056292                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059683 04/27/2022  A00323381Vargas, Luis E.                S0056293                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059684 04/27/2022  A00325537Vargas, Maria K.               S0056294                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78059685 04/27/2022  A00327499Vargas, Miguel                 S0056295                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059686 04/27/2022  A00305029Vargas, Nicholas               S0056296                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059687 04/27/2022  A00292743Vargas, Tanya I.               S0056297                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059688 04/27/2022  A00324303Vasquez, Cade G.               S0056298                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78059689 04/27/2022  A00320976Vasquez, Comora J.             S0056299                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059690 04/27/2022  A00317965Vasquez, Emmanuel              S0056300                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059691 04/27/2022  A00305257Vasquez, Janette               S0056301                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78059692 04/27/2022  A00321317Vasquez, Maya S.               S0056302                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059693 04/27/2022  A00324846Vasquez, Nayeli                S0056303                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059694 04/27/2022  A00317535Vasquez, Unique                S0056304                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059695 04/27/2022  A00254901Vaughn, Lourdes M.             S0056305                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059696 04/27/2022  A00305503Vazquez, Jennifer A.           S0056306                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059697 04/27/2022  A00279871Vazquez, Jose R.               S0056307                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059698 04/27/2022  A00308111Vazquez, Oscar                 S0056308                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059699 04/27/2022  A00276370Vega, Alicia N.                S0056309                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059700 04/27/2022  A00276612Vega, Jannela                  S0056310                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059701 04/27/2022  A00325590Velarde, Bryanne M.            S0056311                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78059702 04/27/2022  A00261101Velazques Garcia, Nanci        S0056312                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059703 04/27/2022  A00326063Velazquez, Brenda              S0056313                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78059704 04/27/2022  A00323778Venegas, Alonzo                S0056314                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059705 04/27/2022  A00320284Ventura Martinez, Angel G.     S0056315                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059706 04/27/2022  A00323898Vera, Jennifer                 S0056316                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059707 04/27/2022  A00302529Vernon, Brittany N.            S0056317                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059708 04/27/2022  A00271264Vieyra, Gisela                 S0056318                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059709 04/27/2022  A00250245Vilchis-Rocha, Anabel C.       S0056319                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059710 04/27/2022  A00314746Villa, Isaac                   S0056320                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059711 04/27/2022  A00313904Villa, Jesse                   S0056321                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059712 04/27/2022  A00315299Villagomez, Crystal F.         S0056322                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059713 04/27/2022  A00324409Villalobos, Milo I.            S0056323                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059714 04/27/2022  A00318778Villalta, Isabel               S0056324                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059715 04/27/2022  A00296975Villanueva, Ruby N.            S0056325                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059716 04/27/2022  A00282307Villatoro, Adriana A.          S0056326                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059717 04/27/2022  A00314747Villatoro, Anthony E.          S0056327                  11000           9526                   500.00 



 

42 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-April-22 through 30-April-22 FY 21-22 
78059718 04/27/2022  A00308072Villegas, Adan A.              S0056328                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059719 04/27/2022  A00247638Villegas, Alejandra V.         S0056329                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059720 04/27/2022  A00307659Villegas, Cristian             S0056330                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059721 04/27/2022  A00306062Villegas, Jasmin               S0056331                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059722 04/27/2022  A00031443Wadkins, Christine l.          S0056332                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059723 04/27/2022  A00316524Wadman, Garrett E.             S0056333                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059724 04/27/2022  A00326632Wagoner, Cole R.               S0056334                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059725 04/27/2022  A00271415Wakeling, Robert S.            S0056335                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059726 04/27/2022  A00265943Waldie, Amber D.               S0056336                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059727 04/27/2022  A00324860Walinga, Travis J.             S0056337                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059728 04/27/2022  A00307057Walker, Erika R.               S0056338                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78059729 04/27/2022  A00023011Walker, Jamie                  S0056339                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059730 04/27/2022  A00295344Walker, Janae J.               S0056340                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059731 04/27/2022  A00292321Wallace, Johnny L.             S0056341                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059732 04/27/2022  A00303758Walls, Hanna N.                S0056342                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059733 04/27/2022  A00247386Walrath, Haley B.              S0056343                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059734 04/27/2022  A00294610Walter, Alexis L.              S0056344                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059735 04/27/2022  A00231069Wandick, Audrey D.             S0056345                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059736 04/27/2022  A00203287Warren, Ashley R.              S0056346                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059737 04/27/2022  A00314449Warren, Isabella M.            S0056347                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059738 04/27/2022  A00314450Warren, Zane C.                S0056348                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059739 04/27/2022  A00311377Washington, Celena C.          S0056349                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059740 04/27/2022  A00283742Watson, Star S.                S0056350                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78059741 04/27/2022  A00324861Watt, Madison P.               S0056351                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059742 04/27/2022  A00011853Watts, Carol A.                S0056352                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059743 04/27/2022  A00279380Watts, Shelby A.               S0056353                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059744 04/27/2022  A00256208Weedon, Cody M.                S0056354                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059745 04/27/2022  A00273622Weesner, Jeanna P.             S0056355                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059746 04/27/2022  A00282489Wenrich, David A.              S0056356                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059747 04/27/2022  A00309550Wernli, Rachel A.              S0056357                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059748 04/27/2022  A00326650White, Alyssa N.               S0056358                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059749 04/27/2022  A00318905White, Emmaleigh D.            S0056359                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78059750 04/27/2022  A00294399White, Katheryn H.             S0056360                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059751 04/27/2022  A00313147White, Tyler P.                S0056361                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78059752 04/27/2022  A00318734White-Pittman, Callie P.       S0056362                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059753 04/27/2022  A00310600Wiegman Freistat, Gianna N.    S0056363                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78059754 04/27/2022  A00318947Wilcox, Jenai K.               S0056364                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059755 04/27/2022  A00323364Wilkins, Grayson M.            S0056365                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059756 04/27/2022  A00313684Willey, Cristina A.            S0056366                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78059757 04/27/2022  A00311334Williams, Crystal D.           S0056367                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059758 04/27/2022  A00316853Williams, Halima L.            S0056368                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78059759 04/27/2022  A00319398Williams, Irish R.             S0056369                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059760 04/27/2022  A00313665Williams, Isabella H.          S0056370                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059761 04/27/2022  A00327353Williams, Jennifer N.          S0056371                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059762 04/27/2022  A00287775Williams, Julie                S0056372                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059763 04/27/2022  A00300757Williams, Lanesha P.           S0056373                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059764 04/27/2022  A00325741Williams, Nevaeh V.            S0056374                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059765 04/27/2022  A00296317Williams, Tiffany L.           S0056375                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059766 04/27/2022  A00323915Wilson, Aziah N.               S0056376                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059767 04/27/2022  A00316975Wilson, Christian L.           S0056377                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78059768 04/27/2022  A00324678Wilson, Emilee R.              S0056378                  11000           9526                   125.00 



 

43 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-April-22 through 30-April-22 FY 21-22 
78059769 04/27/2022  A00038893Wilson, Karissa                S0056379                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78059770 04/27/2022  A00205267Windom, Denisha D.             S0056380                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059771 04/27/2022  A00314152Winkle, Marci D.               S0056381                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059772 04/27/2022  A00103305Wise, Daniel                   S0056382                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059773 04/27/2022  A00258966Witcher, Kacie E.              S0056383                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059774 04/27/2022  A00277785Witt, Jakob V.                 S0056384                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059775 04/27/2022  A00297433Woggn, Yuvia                   S0056385                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059776 04/27/2022  A00287743Wolfe, David W.                S0056386                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78059777 04/27/2022  A00327156Wood, Maiya S.                 S0056387                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059778 04/27/2022  A00251602Woodward, Danica K.            S0056388                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059779 04/27/2022  A00292355Wooldridge, Shanna A.          S0056389                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059780 04/27/2022  A00319769Wooley, Camille A.             S0056390                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059781 04/27/2022  A00320778Wright, Kyly P.                S0056391                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059782 04/27/2022  A00311328Wright, Rossa V.               S0056392                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059783 04/27/2022  A00318860Wu, Yongqiang                  S0056393                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78059784 04/27/2022  A00312927Yamazaki, Genta                S0056394                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059785 04/27/2022  A00304914Yamsuan, Alexa H.              S0056395                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059786 04/27/2022  A00317229Yarbrough, Seth A.             S0056396                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78059787 04/27/2022  A00246545Ybarra, Karah J.               S0056397                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059788 04/27/2022  A00320404York, Pheun                    S0056398                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059789 04/27/2022  A00269998Yu, Brenson M.                 S0056399                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059790 04/27/2022  A00306934Zacarias, Eric                 S0056400                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059791 04/27/2022  A00318436Zacarias, Felisha N.           S0056401                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059792 04/27/2022  A00316223Zagal Hernandez, Emily         S0056402                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059793 04/27/2022  A00317511Zamora, Alexis M.              S0056403                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78059794 04/27/2022  A00321162Zamora, Daniel                 S0056404                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059795 04/27/2022  A00258970Zamudio, Fernanda M.           S0056405                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059796 04/27/2022  A00279280Zelaya Ayala, Elmer E.         S0056406                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78059797 04/27/2022  A00041529Zendejas De Godoy, Bertha      S0056407                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059798 04/27/2022  A00271089Zermeno, Mireya C.             S0056408                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78059799 04/27/2022  A00326907Zermeno, Vanessa M.            S0056409                  11000           9526                   250.00 
                                                                                                                      ============== 
                                                                                                     BANK TOTAL         1,114,483.54 



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 1 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 1-April-2022 through 30-April-2022 
 

FY 21-22 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    

 
  
ABAUER         04/03/2022 A00201977  TouchNet                     P0058606    03/29/2022 03/29/2022          $77,909.00   
                          A00311324  CWDL, CPAs                   P0058607    03/29/2022 03/29/2022          $55,380.00     
               04/04/2022 A00000456  Uribe, Jose                  P0058640    04/01/2022 06/30/2022             $400.00     
                          A00200508  P.  G.  & E.                 P0058618    03/30/2022 06/30/2022           $2,000.00     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER         $135,689.00 
AOMEGA         04/11/2022 A00040528  Gardner, Gina LeeAnn.        P0058665    04/06/2022 04/06/2022             $194.00   
                          A00200393  Sparkletts                   P0058695    04/08/2022 04/08/2022             $107.33   
                          A00202979  Health First Corporation     P0058693    04/08/2022 04/08/2022             $363.32     
                          A00297767  Cintas Corporation           P0058696    04/08/2022 04/08/2022             $417.15   
                          A00325895  Linde Gas & Equipment Inc.   P0058694    04/08/2022 04/08/2022             $421.11   
               04/22/2022 A00200655  Henry Schein, Inc.           P0058784    04/21/2022 04/21/2022           $2,992.19     
               04/28/2022 A00325895  Linde Gas & Equipment Inc.   P0058803    04/26/2022 04/26/2022             $827.21     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER           $5,322.31 
ASALAZAR       04/04/2022 A00200161  CDW-G                        P0058604    03/29/2022 03/29/2022           $2,112.59     
                                                                  P0058605    03/29/2022 03/29/2022             $408.87     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER           $2,521.46 
AWHITE         04/05/2022 A00200417  Sysco Food Service of Ventur P0058596    03/28/2022 04/01/2022          $13,155.59   
               04/07/2022 A00200417  Sysco Food Service of Ventur P0058682    04/07/2022 04/18/2022          $20,155.46     
                          A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0058671    04/06/2022 04/07/2022             $111.01   
               04/18/2022 A00200417  Sysco Food Service of Ventur P0058683    04/07/2022 04/18/2022          $20,155.46   
               04/21/2022 A00202343  CCN Financial Services Inc.  P0058734    04/18/2022 04/21/2022           $2,155.05   
                          A00200498  Office Depot                 P0058733    04/18/2022 04/21/2022             $124.52     
                          A00237331  Dumbrigue, Joanne Lucille Va P0058737    04/18/2022 04/21/2022              $36.97     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $55,894.06 
BYOUNG         04/03/2022 A00200161  CDW-G                        P0058591    03/28/2022 03/28/2022              $23.36     
                          A00264649  Convergint Technologies, LLC P0058598    03/29/2022 03/29/2022           $1,423.33   
               04/05/2022 A00200161  CDW-G                        P0058624    03/31/2022 03/31/2022           $1,731.97     
               04/12/2022 A00200161  CDW-G                        P0058718    04/12/2022 04/12/2022              $10.51     
                                                                  P0058711    04/12/2022 04/12/2022           $1,731.97     
               04/13/2022 A00200161  CDW-G                        P0058719    04/12/2022 04/12/2022             $598.83     
                                                                  P0058663    04/06/2022 04/06/2022             $461.46     
                          A00264649  Convergint Technologies, LLC P0058710    04/12/2022 04/12/2022             $500.00   
               04/19/2022 A00255644  U.S.  Bank Equipment Finance P0058721    04/12/2022 04/12/2022           $2,978.99   
               04/21/2022 A00248932  Abtech                       P0058766    04/20/2022 04/20/2022           $2,273.10     
               04/29/2022 A00264649  Convergint Technologies, LLC P0058752    04/20/2022 04/20/2022           $8,728.00     
                          A00248932  Abtech                       P0058777    04/21/2022 04/21/2022           $6,665.00     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $27,126.52 



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 2 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 1-April-2022 through 30-April-2022 
 

FY 21-22 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    

 
  
DDURAN         04/03/2022 A00303183  Southern Computer Warehouse, P0058611    03/30/2022 03/30/2022             $286.37     
               04/05/2022 A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0058641    04/04/2022 04/04/2022             $107.21   
                          A00275443  WestAir Gases & Equipment In P0058631    03/31/2022 03/31/2022           $2,145.00     
               04/07/2022 A00200428  Taft District Chamber of Com P0058678    04/07/2022 04/07/2022             $150.00   
               04/21/2022 A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0058747    04/19/2022 04/19/2022             $427.46   
               04/27/2022 A00200994  Walker-Lewis Rents           P0058793    04/25/2022 04/25/2022             $340.22     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER           $3,456.26 
DNAVARRO       04/04/2022 A00200161  CDW-G                        P0058550    03/22/2022 03/22/2022             $144.44     
                          A00303183  Southern Computer Warehouse, P0058613    03/30/2022 03/30/2022             $353.59     
                          A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P058608     03/30/2022 03/30/2022              $75.02     
               04/05/2022 A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0058616    03/30/2022 03/30/2022              $75.02   
               04/18/2022 A00200161  CDW-G                        P0058739    04/18/2022 04/18/2022           $1,904.17     
               04/21/2022 A00277399  Sundgren, Lori Anne.         P0058749    04/19/2022 04/19/2022             $775.00     
                          A00200053  Apple Computer Inc.          P0058664    04/06/2022 04/06/2022             $190.91     
               04/26/2022 A00328601  National College Learning Ce P0058755    04/20/2022 04/20/2022           $1,100.00     
               04/28/2022 A00200161  CDW-G                        P0058816    04/28/2022 04/28/2022              $85.50     
                          A00277399  Sundgren, Lori Anne.         P0058807    04/27/2022 04/27/2022              $64.35     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER           $4,768.00 
DRIOS          04/11/2022 A00279073  Richland Chevrolet Co.       P0058690    04/07/2022 04/07/2022          $67,211.70     
               04/25/2022 A00200161  CDW-G                        P0058746    04/19/2022 04/19/2022          $11,100.41     
                          A00220442  Serban Sound & Communication P0058744    04/19/2022 04/19/2022           $4,350.00     
               04/29/2022 A00265229  DK&M Property                P0058829    04/29/2022 04/29/2022           $1,700.00     
                          A00200498  Office Depot                 P0058787    04/22/2022 04/22/2022           $1,000.00     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $85,362.11 
DVOHNOUT       04/01/2022 A00202280  Chaidez, Joell C.            P0058600    03/29/2022 03/29/2022              $50.00   
                          A00205869  NISOD                        P0058602    03/29/2022 03/29/2022           $1,200.00   
                          A00256927  Richards, Kristi N.          P0058599    03/29/2022 03/29/2022              $50.00     
                          A00262851  Lytle, Steve                 P0058632    03/31/2022 03/31/2022              $30.42     
               04/05/2022 A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0058643    04/04/2022 04/04/2022             $252.58   
                          A00262851  Lytle, Steve                 P0058597    03/28/2022 03/28/2022             $249.99     
                          A00015850  Berry, Wendy Jade.           P0058651    04/04/2022 04/04/2022              $49.84     
                          A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0058647    04/04/2022 04/04/2022              $30.94     
                          A00303756  Terrazas, Hallie Kay.        P0058662    04/05/2022 04/05/2022              $94.00   
               04/07/2022 A00200161  CDW-G                        P0058658    04/05/2022 04/05/2022             $193.23     
                          A00200458  Roth, Rebecca E.             P0058692    04/07/2022 04/07/2022           $1,066.18     
                          A00201786  North State Environmental    P0058691    04/07/2022 04/07/2022           $1,289.03   
               04/14/2022 A00200458  Roth, Rebecca E.             P0058706    04/12/2022 04/12/2022             $225.00   
                          A00200498  Office Depot                 P0058707    04/12/2022 04/12/2022             $265.22     
               04/22/2022 A00320862  Biopac Systems Inc           P0058776    04/21/2022 04/21/2022           $4,155.94     



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 3 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 1-April-2022 through 30-April-2022 
 

FY 21-22 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    

 
  
               04/26/2022 A00200146  Carolina Biological Supply C P0058794    04/25/2022 04/25/2022             $401.70     
               04/27/2022 A00328800  Maxi Aids                    P0058810    04/27/2022 04/27/2022           $1,399.87     
               04/29/2022 A00200161  CDW-G                        P0058825    04/28/2022 04/28/2022             $134.03     
                          A00200400  Stinson's                    P0058824    04/28/2022 04/28/2022              $19.15     
                          A00200656  Jacobi, Victoria J.          P0058814    04/27/2022 04/27/2022             $400.00   
                          A00278669  California Placement Associa P0058822    04/28/2022 04/28/2022              $50.00     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $11,607.12 
GDUNHAM        04/05/2022 A00200426  Taft College Cafeteria       P0058650    04/04/2022 04/05/2022              $21.18   
               04/27/2022 A00200161  CDW-G                        P0058809    04/27/2022 04/27/2022           $2,739.49     
               04/29/2022 A00200417  Sysco Food Service of Ventur P0058768    04/21/2022 04/27/2022          $42,462.50     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $45,223.17 
JEDMAISTON     04/04/2022 A00200053  Apple Computer Inc.          P0058619    03/30/2022 03/30/2022           $2,157.66   
                          A00200065  B & H Photo-Video, Inc.      P0058620    03/30/2022 03/30/2022              $47.40   
               04/11/2022 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0058687    04/07/2022 04/07/2022             $118.93     
                          A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0058685    04/07/2022 04/07/2022              $99.21   
               04/13/2022 A00200161  CDW-G                        P0058716    04/12/2022 04/12/2022           $3,784.99     
               04/14/2022 A00328473  CCC Physical Ed., Kinesiolog P0058708    04/12/2022 04/12/2022             $250.00   
               04/21/2022 A00200400  Stinson's                    P0058775    04/21/2022 04/21/2022              $69.20     
                          A00200510  Pacific Floor Company        P0058763    04/20/2022 04/20/2022           $7,972.00     
               04/27/2022 A00328801  California Canopy            P0058812    04/27/2022 04/27/2022           $5,255.60     
               04/29/2022 A00233814  D3 Sports                    P0058804    04/27/2022 04/27/2022             $957.44     
                                                                  P0058805    04/27/2022 04/27/2022           $4,127.05     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $24,839.48 
JMADDING       04/07/2022 A00200043  American Express             P0058673    04/06/2022 04/06/2022           $7,820.13   
                          A00319544  FFP Fund V Lessee1, LLC      P0058668    04/06/2022 04/06/2022          $19,520.38   
               04/21/2022 A00223048  AMS.NET                      P0058767    04/20/2022 04/20/2022           $2,153.49     
               04/25/2022 A00200308  Federal Express Corporation  P0058669    04/06/2022 04/06/2022             $117.06   
                                                                  P0058790    04/25/2022 04/25/2022              $33.18     
               04/27/2022 A00200707  Keenan & Associates          P0058799    04/26/2022 04/26/2022             $368.94   
                          A00202750  Precision Bodyworks          P0058802    04/26/2022 04/26/2022           $3,426.27   
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $33,439.45 
JROTHGEB       04/01/2022 A00200282  True Value Home Center       P0058627    03/31/2022 03/31/2022              $87.86     
                                                                  P0058628    03/31/2022 03/31/2022               $6.42   
                          A00200508  P.  G.  & E.                 P0058626    03/31/2022 03/31/2022             $456.52   
                          A00202041  Fresno Oxygen                P0058625    03/31/2022 03/31/2022              $84.94   
               04/05/2022 A00200181  City of Taft                 P0058653    04/04/2022 04/04/2022               $9.21   
                          A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0058652    04/04/2022 04/04/2022              $53.59   
               04/26/2022 A00200064  B & B Surplus                P0058791    04/25/2022 04/25/2022             $270.27     



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 4 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 1-April-2022 through 30-April-2022 
 

FY 21-22 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    

 
  
               04/27/2022 A00200282  True Value Home Center       P0058808    04/27/2022 04/27/2022               $4.81     
                          A00200161  CDW-G                        P0058670    04/06/2022 04/06/2022           $2,853.71     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER           $3,827.33 
KSTEARMAN      04/18/2022 A00200508  P.  G.  & E.                 P0058654    04/04/2022 04/04/2022             $564.72   
                          A00286901  WinCraft, Incorporated       P0058589    03/28/2022 03/28/2022             $650.00     
                          A00328281  Vista Higher Learning, Inc.  P0058603    03/29/2022 03/29/2022          $13,000.00   
                          A00200487  Sierra School Equipment Co.  P0058740    04/18/2022 04/18/2022           $5,000.00     
               04/21/2022 A00218940  Roaring Spring Paper Product P0058743    04/18/2022 04/18/2022           $4,702.00     
               04/27/2022 A00200518  Pearson Education            P0058811    04/27/2022 04/27/2022          $12,000.00     
               04/29/2022 A00200521  Pens Etc.                    P0058828    04/29/2022 04/29/2022           $3,800.00     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $39,716.72 
LTURNER        04/21/2022 A00200487  Sierra School Equipment Co.  P0058754    04/20/2022 04/20/2022           $5,308.88     
                          A00200498  Office Depot                 P0058753    04/20/2022 04/20/2022             $429.81   
               04/28/2022 A00200161  CDW-G                        P0058815    04/28/2022 04/28/2022             $270.62     
                          A00200498  Office Depot                 P0058800    04/26/2022 04/26/2022             $577.39     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER           $6,586.70 
MBLANCO        04/03/2022 A00317777  Watermark Insights LLC       P0058636    03/31/2022 03/31/2022          $11,025.00   
                          A00327637  Kennedy & Company            P0058564    03/23/2022 03/23/2022          $36,040.00     
               04/04/2022 A00200161  CDW-G                        P0058642    04/04/2022 04/04/2022             $452.06     
               04/11/2022 A00211077  Strata Information Group     P0058684    04/07/2022 04/07/2022           $3,145.00   
                          A00328288  Cal Pro Specialties          P0058698    04/08/2022 04/08/2022           $4,995.85     
                                                                  P0058699    04/08/2022 04/08/2022           $1,148.80     
                                                                  P0058701    04/08/2022 04/08/2022             $691.78     
                                                                  P0058702    04/08/2022 04/08/2022           $2,003.57     
                                                                  P0058703    04/08/2022 04/08/2022           $1,804.04     
                                                                  P0058704    04/08/2022 04/08/2022             $710.70     
                                                                  P0058700    04/08/2022 04/08/2022           $1,337.50     
               04/18/2022 A00200235  Cutrona, Myisha J.           P0058736    04/18/2022 04/18/2022           $3,434.08   
               04/21/2022 A00024451  Sutherland, Tammy M.         P0058759    04/20/2022 04/20/2022             $317.19     
                          A00200656  Jacobi, Victoria J.          P0058758    04/20/2022 04/20/2022             $316.02     
                          A00277399  Sundgren, Lori Anne.         P0058769    04/21/2022 04/21/2022             $316.02     
                          A00307141  Ruiz, Christopher Jess.      P0058644    04/04/2022 04/04/2022           $1,500.00     
                          A00324134  Bell, Damon                  P0058773    04/21/2022 04/21/2022              $75.00     
                                                                  P0058774    04/21/2022 04/21/2022             $100.04     
                          A00327542  Alvarado, Cecilia            P0058772    04/21/2022 04/21/2022              $75.00     
               04/26/2022 A00328201  KWB Entertainment Inc.       P0058781    04/21/2022 04/21/2022             $568.31     
                                                                  P0058801    04/26/2022 04/26/2022           $4,548.56     
               04/28/2022 A00328288  Cal Pro Specialties          P0058821    04/28/2022 04/28/2022             $969.63     
                          A00200432  Taft Union High School       P0058820    04/28/2022 04/28/2022              $81.19     



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 5 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 1-April-2022 through 30-April-2022 
 

FY 21-22 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    

 
  
                          A00200498  Office Depot                 P0058806    04/27/2022 04/27/2022              $42.66     
                                                                  P0058818    04/28/2022 04/28/2022             $125.04     
                                                                  P0058819    04/28/2022 04/28/2022              $10.27     
                          A00310304  Jimenez Murguia, Salvador    P0058826    04/28/2022 04/28/2022             $316.02     
                          A00328201  KWB Entertainment Inc.       P0058782    04/21/2022 04/21/2022           $1,825.99     
                          A00328201  KWB Entertainment Inc.       P0058783    04/21/2022 04/21/2022           $2,383.61     
                                                                  P0058823    04/28/2022 04/28/2022             $402.69     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $80,761.62 
MMATTHEWS      04/05/2022 A00200655  Henry Schein, Inc.           P0058639    04/01/2022 04/04/2022             $352.47     
               04/11/2022 A00200655  Henry Schein, Inc.           P0058697    04/08/2022 04/13/2022           $1,462.44     
               04/29/2022 A00200655  Henry Schein, Inc.           P0058817    04/28/2022 05/02/2022           $2,927.20     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER           $4,742.11 
MSANCHEZ       04/11/2022 A00200541  Proforma                     P0058661    04/05/2022 06/30/2022           $2,600.81     
               04/13/2022 A00200161  CDW-G                        P0058672    04/06/2022 06/30/2022           $8,450.37     
                          A00200498  Office Depot                 P0058660    04/05/2022 04/28/2022           $1,501.50     
               04/18/2022 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0058731    04/14/2022 06/30/2022             $500.00     
               04/21/2022 A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0058778    04/21/2022 05/20/2022           $6,000.00   
                                                                  P0058779    04/21/2022 05/20/2022             $300.00      
                                                                  P0058760    04/20/2022 04/28/2022             $750.75     
               04/25/2022 A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0058756    04/20/2022 06/10/2022          $20,000.00     
               04/28/2022 A00200161  CDW-G                        P0058780    04/21/2022 04/30/2022           $3,168.89     
                          A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0058798    04/26/2022 06/30/2022           $9,500.00     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $52,772.32 
MSILVEIRA      04/03/2022 A00303183  Southern Computer Warehouse, P0058622    03/30/2022 03/30/2022             $672.08     
               04/11/2022 A00328440  Miracle Playsystems, Inc.    P0058681    04/07/2022 04/07/2022           $6,435.00     
               04/13/2022 A00328477  Rosedale Concrete Constructi P0058722    04/12/2022 04/12/2022          $50,620.00     
               04/19/2022 A00201081  Westside Waste Management Co P0058735    04/18/2022 04/18/2022             $965.25     
               04/29/2022 A00201051  Central Sanitary Supply      P0058797    04/25/2022 04/25/2022             $991.34     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $59,683.67 
MTOFTE         04/01/2022 A00200236  Demco                        P0058610    03/30/2022 03/30/2022           $1,194.81     
               04/05/2022 A00200198  Community College League of  P0058621    03/30/2022 03/30/2022          $13,458.00   
               04/26/2022 A00200161  CDW-G                        P0058792    04/25/2022 04/25/2022             $117.91     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $14,770.72 
MWHITE         04/05/2022 A00201051  Central Sanitary Supply      P0058629    03/31/2022 03/31/2022             $137.45     
                          A00309285  The Home Depot Pro           P0058630    03/31/2022 03/31/2022             $917.95     
                          A00200017  A.P.I.  Plumbing             P0058633    03/31/2022 03/31/2022           $8,450.00   
                                                                  P0058646    04/04/2022 04/04/2022             $235.95   



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 6 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 1-April-2022 through 30-April-2022 
 

FY 21-22 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    

 
  
                          A00200282  True Value Home Center       P0058635    03/31/2022 03/31/2022              $15.00   
                                                                  P0058645    04/04/2022 04/04/2022             $171.00   
                          A00321763  Signs of Success, Inc.       P0058655    04/05/2022 04/05/2022             $538.91     
                          A00327844  Baker Supplies and Repairs   P0058634    03/31/2022 03/31/2022           $1,716.00   
               04/11/2022 A00200017  A.P.I.  Plumbing             P0058667    04/06/2022 04/06/2022             $785.40   
                                                                  P0058677    04/07/2022 04/07/2022             $248.87   
                          A00200282  True Value Home Center       P0058676    04/07/2022 04/07/2022              $10.44   
                          A00200620  Geary Pacific Supply         P0058666    04/06/2022 04/06/2022           $8,094.41   
                          A00308239  WEX Inc.                     P0058679    04/07/2022 04/07/2022             $355.38   
               04/13/2022 A00321194  C & P Sanitary Supply, INC   P0058680    04/07/2022 04/07/2022          $17,726.29     
                          A00200423  Taft City School District    P0058657    04/05/2022 04/05/2022             $380.00     
                          A00200282  True Value Home Center       P0058724    04/13/2022 04/13/2022              $32.46   
               04/14/2022 A00200017  A.P.I.  Plumbing             P0058713    04/12/2022 04/12/2022             $116.91   
                          A00309739  Herc Rentals Inc.            P0058714    04/12/2022 04/12/2022             $175.25     
               04/18/2022 A00200282  True Value Home Center       P0058712    04/12/2022 04/12/2022             $231.31   
               04/21/2022 A00200282  True Value Home Center       P0058732    04/15/2022 04/15/2022             $181.76   
                                                                  P0058750    04/19/2022 04/19/2022               $2.26   
               04/25/2022 A00200017  A.P.I.  Plumbing             P0058788    04/22/2022 04/22/2022             $215.58     
                          A00200282  True Value Home Center       P0058786    04/22/2022 04/22/2022              $33.51     
                          A00264649  Convergint Technologies, LLC P0058785    04/22/2022 04/22/2022          $12,888.00     
                          A00200023  Abate-A-Weed                 P0058762    04/20/2022 04/20/2022           $2,109.98     
                          A00200282  True Value Home Center       P0058765    04/20/2022 04/20/2022              $51.93   
                                                                  P0058771    04/21/2022 04/21/2022              $14.38   
                          A00228756  Country Auto & Truck Taft    P0058770    04/21/2022 04/21/2022             $117.49   
                          A00238497  All-Tech Electronic Systems, P0058764    04/20/2022 04/20/2022             $750.00     
               04/28/2022 A00328631  Kern County Bees             P0058789    04/22/2022 04/22/2022             $685.00     
               04/29/2022 A00288637  Otis Elevator Company        P0058727    04/13/2022 04/13/2022          $49,640.00     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER         $107,028.87 
NFIGUEROA      04/01/2022 A00315518  Lopez, Briceida              P0058609    03/30/2022 03/30/2022              $74.00   
               04/07/2022 A00301217  Cowan, Conner                P0058656    04/05/2022 04/05/2022             $260.00   
                          A00320185  Hernandez, Katie K.          P0058689    04/07/2022 04/07/2022             $125.00   
               04/18/2022 A00282214  Sweeny, Nicholas William.    P0058725    04/13/2022 04/13/2022             $140.00   
               04/21/2022 A00259618  Taft College ASB General     P0058761    04/20/2022 04/20/2022           $1,055.00     
               04/28/2022 A00241442  De Avila-Figueroa, Nancy     P0058827    04/28/2022 04/28/2022              $10.83     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER           $1,664.83 
OWISE          04/11/2022 A00200053  Apple Computer Inc.          P0058511    03/15/2022 03/15/2022             $190.91     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER             $190.91 
SCRISS         04/05/2022 A00284648  Daniels, Debra               P0058648    04/04/2022 04/04/2022             $149.90   
                                                                  P0058649    04/04/2022 04/04/2022              $50.30   



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 7 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 1-April-2022 through 30-April-2022 
 

FY 21-22 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    

 
  
               04/07/2022 A00312050  Karre, Idahlynn              P0058674    04/06/2022 04/06/2022             $100.00     
               04/14/2022 A00284648  Daniels, Debra               P0058726    04/13/2022 04/13/2022             $780.00     
               04/19/2022 A00102126  Criss, Sarah Victoria.       P0058745    04/19/2022 04/19/2022              $25.57   
                          A00259082  Lozano Smith, LLP            P0058738    04/18/2022 04/18/2022          $10,000.00     
               04/21/2022 A00102126  Criss, Sarah Victoria.       P0058751    04/19/2022 04/19/2022              $42.78   
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $11,148.55 
TROWDEN        04/01/2022 A00320018  Integrated DNA Technologies, P0058623    03/30/2022 03/30/2022             $490.90   
               04/03/2022 A00200238  Department of Justice        P0058539    03/21/2022 03/21/2022             $672.00   
               04/12/2022 A00328417  Bakersfield Upholstery LLC   P0058675    04/06/2022 04/06/2022             $530.89     
               04/13/2022 A00328065  Appleone Employment Services P0058659    04/05/2022 04/05/2022           $2,912.40   
               04/19/2022 A00200433  Vibul Tangpraphaphorn, M.D.  P0058709    04/12/2022 04/12/2022             $105.00   
               04/25/2022 A00200238  Department of Justice        P0058720    04/12/2022 04/12/2022             $256.00   
                          A00200423  Taft City School District    P0058728    04/14/2022 04/14/2022             $750.00     
                                                                  P0058729    04/14/2022 04/14/2022             $168.15   
               04/27/2022 A00200182  City of Taft Police Departme P0058715    04/12/2022 04/12/2022             $277.00   
                          A00200238  Department of Justice        P0058717    04/12/2022 04/12/2022             $256.00   
                          A00316529  Kropp, Hannah Renee.         P0058795    04/25/2022 04/25/2022             $170.00     
               04/28/2022 A00239472  Bulldog Bio, Inc.            P0058796    04/25/2022 04/25/2022             $566.25     
               04/29/2022 A00313898  TimeClock Plus, LLC          P0058730    04/14/2022 04/14/2022          $18,261.54     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $25,416.13 
 



West Kern Community College District
Board of Trustees Meeting

May 11, 2022

Agenda Item 16.
A. Academic Employment

1. 2021-22 Extra Duty Assignments
Item Name Assignment Hourly Rate Effective Date

a. Abbott, Amar Extra Duty: CAPP Outreach Activities $76.92 4/27/2022
b. Bledsoe, Adam Extra Duty: Distance Education Specialist $76.92 4/18/2022
c. Finn, Mary Alice Extra Duty: TUHS Personnel CAPP Outreach Activities $76.92 4/27/2022
d. Jacobi, Vicki Extra Duty: CAPP Outreach Activities $76.92 4/27/2022
e. Murguia, Salvador Extra Duty: CAPP Outreach Activities $76.92 4/27/2022
f. Rangel-Escobedo, Juana Extra Duty: CAPP Outreach Activities $76.92 4/27/2022
g. Sundgren, Lori Extra Duty: CAPP Outreach Activities $76.92 4/27/2022
h. Sutherland, Tammy Extra Duty: TUHS Personnel CAPP Outreach Activities $76.92 4/27/2022

2. 2022-23 Temporary Contract Assignments
Item Name Assignment Months/Year Step/Rate Effective Date
a. Richards, Kristi CTE and Career Transitions Counselor 10 mo. IV - 6 $79,899 7/1/2022 - 6/30/2023
b. Woodall, Natalie Counselor CalWORKS/CARE/EOPS 10 mo. III - 7 $80,256 7/1/2022 - 6/30/2023



West Kern Community College District
Board of Trustees Meeting

May 11, 2022

Agenda Item 16.
B. Classified Employment

1. Classified
Item Name Assignment Range/ Step FTE Rate Effective Date

a. Barajas, Adrian Part Time Campus Safety Officer 19A 62.5% $21.36 5/4/2022
b. Bercera-Carter, Serena Substitute Distance Education Instructional Aide 17A A/N $20.33 4/11/2022
c. Castro, Daniela Temporary Administrative Technician, EOPS/CARE and CalWorks 21A A/N $22.43 5/2/2022
d. Gonzalez, Jennifer  Substitute - Associate Teacher Pool 5A A/N $16.56 4/11/2022
e. Madding, Mary Direct Support Aide 1C 47.5% $15.99 5/2/2022
f. Ramirez, Alexis Direct Support Aide 1C 47.5% $15.99 5/9/2022

Item Name Position Range/ Step FTE Stipend/ Salary Effective Date
a. Sundgren, Lori Pre-Collegiate Success Coordinator 19-5 1 $123,644 7/1/2022

Item Name Position Range/ Step FTE Stipend/ Salary Effective Date
a. McMurray, Brock Executive Vice President of Administrative Service -- -- -- 8/31/2022

C. Administration

D. Terminations



Account Level Account Level Description Proposed Budget Adjusted Budget YTD Activity Encumbrances Balance
8600 State Revenues 22,304,618 22,370,570 19,293,713 0 3,076,857
8800 Local Revenues 8,864,888 8,864,888 5,220,842 0 3,644,046

31,169,506 31,235,458 24,514,555 0 6,720,903Summary

WEST KERN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT GENERAL FUND UNRESTRICTED
BUDGETED SOURCES OF FUNDS AT ACCOUNT LEVEL 1

REVENUE ACCOUNTS FISCAL YEAR 2021-2022
FOR THE MONTH ENDING APRIL 30, 2022



Account Level Account Level 
Description

Proposed 
Budget

Adjusted 
Budget

YTD Activity Encumbrances Balance

1000 Academic Salaries 10,102,363 10,075,363 6,722,567 0 3,352,796
2000 Classified & Other Nonacademic Sala 6,041,949 6,042,336 4,108,884 0 1,933,452
3000 Employee Benefits 9,142,284 9,208,385 5,608,622 49,748 3,550,015
4000 Supplies and Materials 489,344 469,807 189,467 75,467 204,873
5000 Other Operating Expenses & Services 4,485,842 4,535,969 2,897,239 1,196,951 441,779
6000 Capital Outlay 172,623 214,721 88,947 37,083 88,691
7000 Other Outgo 394,282 348,026 40,713 32,880 274,433
7200 Transfers 340,818 5,340,818 5,323,134 9,995 7,688

31,169,506 36,235,425 24,979,572 1,402,125 9,853,728

West Kern Community College District General Fund Unrestricted 
Budgeted Sources of Funds at Account Level 1
Expenditure Accounts Fiscal Year 2021-2022

For the Month Ending April 30, 2022



Check Number Check Date Vendor Name Description Net Amount
78057888 04/07/2022 Sierra School Equipment Co. COVID Storage Cabinets 21,825.38
78057914 04/13/2022 BarkleyREI, LLC Web Redesign 29,706.25
78057914 04/13/2022 BarkleyREI, LLC Web Redesign 27,081.25
78057922 04/13/2022 CWDL, CPAs Audit Services for FY 21-22 Audit Cycle 24,921.00
78057946 04/13/2022 Sysco Food Service of Ventura Food Drive Food 13,155.59
78057946 04/13/2022 Sysco Food Service of Ventura Foood 11,647.31
78057959 04/13/2022 TouchNet 22-23 TouchNet Annual Subscription Service 77,909.00
78057983 04/26/2022 Community College League of California CCLC DEI Database Subscription (Ethnic Diversity) 13,458.00
78057991 04/26/2022 FFP Fund V Lessee1, LLC ForeFront Power - March Solar Electricity 19,520.38
78058015 04/26/2022 Spurr Spurr - gas utility - District 15,006.68
78058018 04/26/2022 Sysco Food Service of Ventura Food Drive Food 20,155.46
78058032 04/26/2022 Vista Higher Learning, Inc. Textbooks 11,420.98
78058033 04/26/2022 Watermark Insights LLC Smart Catalog 2/1/22-1/31/23 11,025.00
78058035 04/26/2022 Westec Westec - 2021-22 Open PO 35,857.50

332,689.78

Disbursement Register of Expenditures Greater than $10,000
For the Month of April 2022



 ASO

 Balance Sheet
 As of April 30, 2022

Apr 30, 22

ASSETS

Current Assets

Checking/Savings

ASO Safe1 180,088.61

ASO Safe1 - Savings 143.86

Total Checking/Savings 180,232.47

Total Current Assets 180,232.47

TOTAL ASSETS 180,232.47

Restricted Funds

Anime and Above 1,692.00

Art Club 834.00

ASO Athletics 32,073.27

ASO General - Operating 77,603.59

ASSE 385.43

Baseball Club 5,050.82

Best Buddies 4,003.83

Cougar Echo 773.50

D.H. Class of 2022 2,005.46

D.H. CLUB GENERAL 3,138.52

ECE 3,318.99

Golf Club Mens 1,365.00

Golf Club Womens 1,121.25

Intervarsity Club 1,671.82

Literary Club 1,831.53

NSLS Club 3,906.95

On Our Own 0.00

Performing Arts 2,402.62

Phi Theta Kappa 0.00

Roleplaying Game Club 745.42

Soccer Club - Mens 2,293.84

Soccer Club - Womens 2,266.23

Social Science/ Research 3,239.31

Softball Club 6,831.87

Spectrum 1,482.45

STEM 3,855.40

TC Cares 609.00

TIL Reunion 1,461.73

Uniform Replacement 8,572.75

Veterans Club 1,639.91

Women's Athletic Club 2,573.57

Women's Basketball Club 1,482.41

Total Restricted Funds 180,232.47





















Travel Period: 04/01/2022-04/30/2022

Employee Event/Purpose Location
Travel Start 

Date
Travel End 

Date  Estimated Cost 
Bandy, Kanoe CCCAA 25 Annual Convention Ontario, CA 4/5/2022 4/8/2022 460.30$             
Brixey, Gabrielle Evaluating Student Athletes Las Vegas, NV 4/13/2022 4/16/2022 818.00$             
Atkinson, Morgan Evaluating Student Athletes Las Vegas, NV 4/13/2022 4/16/2022 818.00$             
Jacobi, Victoria Academic Senate Spring Plenary Virtual 4/7/2022 4/9/2022 495.00$             
Thompson, Tony CCCAA Spring Convention Ontario, CA 4/4/2022 4/7/2022 1,234.91$          
Gonzalez, Lourdes CCCCO EOPS Annual Training Virtual 4/14/2022 4/14/2022 150.00$             
Gonzalez, Lourdes CCCCO CalWORKs Annual Training Virtual 4/26/2022 4/28/2022 500.00$             
Minor, Leslie CIO Spring Conference San Francisco, CA 4/12/2022 4/15/2022 1,749.04$          
Rowden, Tiffany ACHRO HR Academy Session 1 Roseville, CA 4/27/2022 4/29/2022 1,819.88$          
Eveland, Sharyn Academic Senate for California Colleges 2022 Spring Plenary Burbank, CA 4/7/2022 4/9/2022 1,422.00$          
May, James Tour of Wonderful Pistachio Plant - Lost Hills Lost Hills, CA 4/8/2022 4/8/2022 -$                   
May, James STEMPosium at Bakersfield Event Bakersfield, CA 4/15/2022 4/15/2022 -$                   
Chaidez, Joe'll CA Placement Association Annual Conference 2022 Virtual 4/26/2022 4/27/2022 50.00$               
Richards, Kristi CPA Workforce Redesign Conference Virtual 4/26/2022 4/27/2022 50.00$               
Blake, Paul Field Trip - Exxon Mobile Pipeline Taft, CA 4/27/2022 4/27/2022 1.17$                 
Lytle, Steve Sequoia Field Experience Sequoia, CA 4/29/2022 4/29/2022 249.99$             
Berry, Wendy Botany Field Trip Carizzo Plains 4/18/2022 4/18/2022 49.84$               
Abbott, Amar 2022 Spring Plenary Session Burbank, CA 4/7/2022 4/9/2022 1,422.00$          
Murillo, Rebecca Ellucian Live Banner Training Denver, CO 4/10/2022 4/13/2022 3,038.43$          
Roth, Rebecca CAEYC Conference/DLL and TPE Training Pasadena, CA 4/29/2022 5/1/2022 1,359.86$          

WEST KERN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT



West Kern Community College District
Board of Trustees Meeting

May 11, 2022

Agenda Item 16.
B. Classified Employment

1. Classified
Item Name Assignment Range/ Step FTE Rate Effective Date

a. Barajas, Adrian Part Time Campus Safety Officer 19A 62.5% $21.36 5/4/2022
b. Bercera-Carter, Serena Substitute Distance Education Instructional Aide 17A A/N $20.33 4/11/2022
c. Castro, Daniela Temporary Administrative Technician, EOPS/CARE and CalWorks 21A A/N $22.43 5/2/2022
d. Gonzalez, Jennifer  Substitute - Associate Teacher Pool 5A A/N $16.56 4/11/2022
e. Madding, Mary Direct Support Aide 1C 47.5% $15.99 5/2/2022
f. Ramirez, Alexis Direct Support Aide 1C 47.5% $15.99 5/9/2022

Item Name Position Range/ Step FTE Stipend/ Salary Effective Date
a. Sundgren, Lori Pre-Collegiate Success Coordinator 19-5 1 $123,644 7/1/2022

Item Name Position Range/ Step FTE Stipend/ Salary Effective Date
a. McMurray, Brock Executive Vice President of Administrative Service -- -- -- 8/31/2022

C. Administration

D. Terminations


	1. 2022.05.11 Regular Meeting Agenda
	8.A.1. D Layne Emeritus Resolution 5-11-22
	8.A.2. Tony Thompson Emeritus
	12. 4-6-22 Minutes
	13.B. 22-23 Tentative Budget
	13.C. K-16 Grant
	13.D. 1st TCFA Academic Freedom
	13.E. 1st TCFA Bereavement Leave
	13.F. 1st TCFA Security Camera
	13.G. 1st TCFA SLO Coord
	13.H. 10Gb Upgrade
	13.I. 1st BP 6620
	14.A. Teleconference
	14.B. CCFS 311Q
	14.C. Student Trustee
	14.D. MOU TUHS Dual Enrollment
	14.E. DE Course Approval
	14.F. DE Course Approval
	14.G. New Courses
	14.H. Course Revisions
	14.I. New Program
	14.J. Course Inactiviation
	14.K. Program Revision
	14.L. 4day Work Week
	14.M. Baseball Turf
	14.N. Athletic Training Floor
	14.O. Banner Training
	14.P. iHeart Media
	14.Q. American General Media
	14.R. Pacific Floor
	14.S. CCS Renewal
	14.T. CI Agreement
	14.U. Equitrac Renewal
	14.V. Library Consortium
	14.W. TCSD Vehicle
	14.X. Terri Winfree
	14.Y. 2021-22-14 COVID-19 State of Emergency Resolution
	14.Z.1. Check Register Report - April
	14.Z.2. Purchase Order Report - April
	16.A. Academic 5.11.2022
	Sheet1

	16.B&C. Classified 5.11.2022
	Sheet1

	17.A.1. Revenue Accounts - April
	Page1_1

	17.A.2. Expenditure Report - April
	Exp

	17.A.3. Expenditures GTE $10,000 - April
	Page1_1

	17.A.4. ASO Balance Sheet 220430
	17.A.5. County Deposits
	17.A.6. Travel Claim Requests Spreadsheet_Apr '22
	2021-22 Travel Requests

	Classified 5.11.2022 revised
	Sheet1

	1. 2022.05.11 Regular Meeting Agenda
	8.A.1. D Layne Emeritus Resolution 5-11-22
	8.A.2. Tony Thompson Emeritus
	12. 4-6-22 Minutes
	13.B. 22-23 Tentative Budget
	13.C. K-16 Grant
	13.D. 1st TCFA Academic Freedom
	13.E. 1st TCFA Bereavement Leave
	13.F. 1st TCFA Security Camera
	13.G. 1st TCFA SLO Coord
	13.H. 10Gb Upgrade
	13.I. 1st BP 6620
	14.A. Teleconference
	14.B. CCFS 311Q
	14.C. Student Trustee
	14.D. MOU TUHS Dual Enrollment
	14.E. DE Course Approval
	14.F. DE Course Approval
	14.G. New Courses
	14.H. Course Revisions
	14.I. New Program
	14.J. Course Inactiviation
	14.K. Program Revision
	14.L. 4day Work Week
	14.M. Baseball Turf
	14.N. Athletic Training Floor
	14.O. Banner Training
	14.P. iHeart Media
	14.Q. American General Media
	14.R. Pacific Floor
	14.S. CCS Renewal
	14.T. CI Agreement
	14.U. Equitrac Renewal
	14.V. Library Consortium
	14.W. TCSD Vehicle
	14.X. Terri Winfree
	14.Y. 2021-22-14 COVID-19 State of Emergency Resolution
	14.Z.1. Check Register Report - April
	14.Z.2. Purchase Order Report - April
	16.A. Academic 5.11.2022
	Sheet1

	16.B&C. Classified 5.11.2022
	Sheet1

	17.A.1. Revenue Accounts - April
	Page1_1

	17.A.2. Expenditure Report - April
	Exp

	17.A.3. Expenditures GTE $10,000 - April
	Page1_1

	17.A.4. ASO Balance Sheet 220430
	17.A.5. County Deposits
	17.A.6. Travel Claim Requests Spreadsheet_Apr '22
	2021-22 Travel Requests

	Classified 5.11.2022 revised
	Sheet1


